TABLE OF CONTENTS

Primary Care Physicians	1
Family Practice	1
Geriatrics	4
Internal Medicine	4
Pediatric Medicine	6
Concierge Medicine	10
Renown Premier Care Physicians	11
Home Visits Only	. 12
Specialists	. 14
Acupuncture	. 14
Adult Psychiatry	15
Alcohol And Drug Counseling	. 21
Allergy	
Anesthesiology	25
Applied Behavior Analyst	26
Audiology	. 27
Autism	28
Cardiac Ambulatory Monitoring	28
Cardiology	29
Cardiovascular Surgery	33
Chiropractic Medicine	. 33
Clinical Professional Counselor	36
Clinical Social Worker	40
Convenient Care Clinic	51
Dermatology	. 52
Ear Nose & Throat/Otolaryngology	54
Emergency Medicine.	. 55
Endocrinology	55
Gastroenterology	56
General Surgery.	. 58
Genetics.	61
Genetics Testing.	61
Gynecologist Oncology	. 61
Gynecology	
Hand Surgery	
Hearing Aids And Exams	
Hospitalists	
Immunology	
Infectious Disease	
Infertility	
Infusion Therapy	
Interventional Radiology	
Marriage & Family Therapy	
Mental Health	
Midwife	
Nephrology	
Neuro Ophthalmology	. 79

Neuro-Psychology	. 79
Neurology	. 80
Neurosurgery	. 81
Nutrition	. 83
Nutrition, Pediatrics	. 84
OB/GYN	. 84
Occupational Therapy	. 87
Oncology/Hematology	. 89
Ophthalmology	. 91
Optometry	. 92
Orthopedic	. 97
Orthopedic Surgery	.101
Otolaryngologists (ENT), Pediatrics	.101
Pain Management.	.102
Pediatric Allergy	.103
Pediatric Cardiology	
Pediatric Critical Care Medicine	.104
Pediatric Endocrinology	.104
Pediatric Gastroenterology	.104
Pediatric Hematology/Onco	
Pediatric Infectious Disease.	
Pediatric Neurology	
Pediatric Ophthalmology	
Pediatric Psychiatry	
Pediatric Pulmonology	
Pediatric Surgery	
Pediatric/Adolescent Alcohol And Drug Counseling	
Pediatric/Adolescent Clinical Social Worker	
Pediatric/Adolescent Marriage & Family Therapy	
Pediatric/Adolescent Psychiatry	
Pediatric/Adolescent Psychiatry; Board Certified	
Pediatric/Adolescent Psychology	
Perinatology	
Physiatry	
Physical Medicine	
Physical Therapy	
Plastic Surgery	
Podiatry	
Psychology	
Pulmonary Medicine.	
Radiation Oncology	
Rheumatologist, Pediatric	
Rheumatology	
Sleep Studies.	
Social Worker.	
Speech Pathology	
Speech Therapy	.138

Sports Medicine	. 140
Tmj	140
Urologists, Pediatric	140
Urology	. 141
Vascular Medicine	. 142
Vascular Surgery	142
Vitreoretinal Specialist	
Wound Therapy	
Urgent Care.	
Urgent Care	
Hospitals	146
Ambulatory Surgical Center	
Behavioral Health Facility	147
Cardiac Catheterization Services	147
Cardiac Surgery Program	
Critical Care Services Icu	147
Hospital	148
Long Term Acute Care Hospital	149
Rehabilitation Facility	
Skilled Nursing Facilities.	150
Skilled Nursing	150
Other Providers	151
Advanced Nurse Practitioner	151
Ambulance	151
Behavioral Analyst	151
Dialysis Treatment	151
Durable Med Equip Supplier	152
Gerontology	155
Home Health Care	155
Hospice Care	156
Independent Laboratory	156
Laboratory	157
Mammography	158
Occupational Medicine	159
Oral Surgery	159
Orthotics And Prosthetics	159
Palliative Care	159
Pathology	159
Pediatric Dermatology	160
Pediatric Renal/Nephrology	160
Radiology	160
Radiology Facility	
Sleep Apnea	
Thoracic Surgery	
Non-Contracted Providers	162
Non-Contracted Providers	162
Pharmacies	163

ndex

PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS

A Primary Care Physician (PCP) is a physician who is a participating provider and who a member designates to arrange and coordinate all aspects of his or her care. A PCP includes physicians that practice in the fields of Family Practice, Internal Medicine, Pediatrics or Geriatric Medicine. The continued participation of any one provider or that a provider is accepting new patients cannot be guaranteed.

FAMILY PRACTICE NV **Carson City County Carson City Renown Health Medical Group** 2300 S Carson ST # 1 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 www.renown.org Bellard, Bret M MD Herbert, Sarah APRN (NPP) O'Reilly, Peter PA-C (NPP) Osakwe, Nancy APRN (NPP) Reddy, Aurosis DO NV **Clark County** Las Vegas **University Medical Center of Southern Nevada** 5785 Centennial Blvd # 190 Phone #: (702) 383-6270 Fax #: (702) 395-3023 Vargo, Simone A FNP (NPP) **Lyon County** Fernley **Renown Health Medical Group** 1343 W Newlands Dr Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Abraham, Cheruba MD Logan, Lisa PA-C (NPP) Mccormack, Marie MD Sheldon, Kimberly APRN (NPP) NV **Lyon County** Silver Springs

```
Silver Springs Rural Health Centers
3595 E Hwy 50
Phone #: (775) 982-5000
Fax #: (775) 577-2769
    Logan, Lisa PA-C
                                       (NPP)
Washoe County
Reno
Reno Family Physicians
7111 S Virginia ST # A7
Phone #: (775) 851-5700
Fax #: (775) 851-5710
www.renofamilyphysicians.com
    Hornback, Jennifer MD
    Hosakote-Subrahmanya, Ambika MD
          Languages: Hindi
    Schaupp, James F DO
    Weaver, Shannon PAC
                                       NPP
Renown Health Medical Group
10085 Double R Blvd # 220
Phone #: (775) 982-5000
Fax #: (775) 982-3900
www.renown.org
    Basta, Allison APRN
                                       (NPP)
    Berejnaya, Edith APRN
                                       (NPP)
    Kaur, Satinder Pal MD
          Languages: Hindi, Punjabi
    Wiese, Matthew C PAC
                                       (NPP)
    Wong, Jason K DO
          Languages: Mandarin, Cantonese
Renown Health Medical Group
4796 Caughlin Pkwy # 108
Phone #: (775) 982-5000
Fax #: (775) 982-3900
www.renown.org
    Arya-Sande, Sepideh PA-C
                                       (NPP)
          Languages: Farsi, Persian
```

№ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Graham, Kathleen DO Lynch, Alison B MD

Westover, Alexandra C APRN NPP **Renown Health Medical Group** 13945 S Virginia ST # 632 **Renown Health Medical Group** Phone #: (775) 982-5000 1595 Robb Dr # 2 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 www.renown.org Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Cameron, Candice M PAC (NPP) www.renown.org Ferrara, Bonnie R MD Kermode, Charlotte A APRN (NPP) Frey, Cory APRN (NPP) Klippenstein, Matthew J MD Hacklander, Melanie APRN Mccormack, Marie MD (NPP) Newkirk-Thompson, Cristin E MD Languages: French, Spanish Nimeri, Rasha A MD Schnell-Blitstein, Jamie M APRN (NPP) Snow, Sarah N APRN (NPP) **Renown Health Medical Group** Stodtmeister, Russell T MD 75 Pringle Way # 601 Renown Health Medical Group Phone #: (775) 982-5000 15 Mccabe Dr # 100 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 www.renown.org Fax #: (775) 982-6021 Burke, Jeanna R PA-C (NPP) www.renown.org Kiser, Michele J MD Wagner, Karen APRN NPP Mindeguia, Catherine E APRN (NPP) Languages: Spanish Roscoe, Bernard E DO **Renown Health Medical Group** Sanders, Brittnie APRN (NPP) 6570 S Mccarran Blvd **Renown Health Medical Group** Phone #: (775) 982-5000 25 Mccabe Dr Fax #: (775) 982-8251 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 www.renown.org Fax #: (775) 982-3900 O'Dowd, Cecilia MD www.renown.org Languages: Spanish Demucha, Cheryl APRN (NPP) Renown Health Medical Group Kahlon, Harbrinder S MD 1075 N Hills Blvd # 180 Languages: Punjabi, Polish Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Morris, Katelyn L PAC (NPP) Fax #: (775) 982-3900 VU, LY MD www.renown.org Languages: Vietnamese Babcock, Michael MD **Renown Health Medical Group** Jones, Heather L DO 1595 Robb Dr # 2 Simcox, Jennifer L APRN (NPP) Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Trippett, Jamie N APRN (NPP) Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Renown Health Medical Group Phelps, Megan PAC (NPP) 740 Del Monte LN # 3 **Renown Health Medical Group** Phone #: (775) 982-5000 4796 Caughlin Pkwy # 108 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 www.renown.org Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Basho, Shruti MD X VU, LY MD Languages: Hindi, Spanish Languages: Vietnamese

(NPP)

Renown Health Medical Group

10085 Double R Blvd # 120

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Dimpel, Ashley J APRN

(NPP)

Marschall, Sarah E MD

Wiese, Kristen M PAC (NPP)

Renown Health Medical Group - Integrative Primary Care

661 Sierra Rose Dr

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-8251

Bird, Rachel R PAC

(NPP) (NPP)

Bowers, Cecilia PAC

Languages: Spanish

Park, Susan J MD

Languages: Korean

Renown Health Medical Group - Integrative Primary Care

661 Sierra Rose Dr

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-5251

Ortega, Maria V APRN

(NPP)

The Healthcare Center

21 Locust ST

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Arya-Sande, Sepideh PA-C

(NPP)

(NPP)

Languages: Farsi, Persian

Coss, Christina E APRN

Mccormack, Marie MD

NA, Caroline MD

Somers, Marisa APRN

(NPP)

University Health

745 W Moana LN # 120

Phone #: (775) 982-1000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Chavez, Michael MD

Dieringer, Aaron J MD

Fiore, David C MD

Greenberg, Leslie A MD

Johnson, Gary E MD

Jones, Ashley E MD

Mccarthy, Catherine MD

Passalacqua, Brian MD

Roepcke, Fay MD

= Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Spogen, Daniel MD Stovak, Mark L MD

Thiele, Karen MD

Thomas, Julie A PA-C

West, Kelsey D MD Williams, Richard D MD

University Health

101 E Stadium Way

Phone #: (775) 982-1000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Islas, Arthur A MD

Languages: Spanish

University Health

1664 N Virginia ST Brigham Bldg

Phone #: (775) 784-1533

Fax #: (775) 784-8075

Stovak, Mark L MD

University Health

745 W Moana LN

Phone #: (775) 982-1000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Koopman, John MD

Virginia Family Care Center

5449 Reno Corporate Drive # 100

Phone #: (775) 327-4700

Fax #: (775) 327-4210

Allen, Ashley B PAC

Virginia Family Care Center

5449 Reno Corporate Dr # 100

Phone #: (775) 327-4700

Fax #: (775) 327-4210

Sheriff, Imran MD

Languages: Hindi, Urdu

Washoe County

Sparks

Alpine Family Medicine

1959 E Prater Way

Phone #: (775) 331-5200

Fax #: (775) 331-5202

Swanson, Andrew DO

Renown Health Medical Group

910 Vista Blvd

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Dorman, Krystal R APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

(NPP)

(NPP)

Traversie, Marisa R APRN

Renown Health Medical Group

1525 N Los Altos Pkwy
Phone #: (775) 982-5000
Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org
 Killian, Nicole L PA-C
 Lyons, Kaira E APRN
 Taylor, Madison PAC
 Thomas, Joan MD

Thomas Iii, Carl F MD Renown Health Medical Group

910 Vista Blvd

Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Amjad, Samia MD

Renown Health Medical Group

910 Vista Blvd

Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 www.renown.org

Waraich, Jasleen MD *Languages: Hindi, Punjabi*

GERIATRICS

NV Washoe County Reno

Geriatric Specialty Care

781 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 398-1981 Fax #: (775) 398-1984 Elton, Dawn K PA-C

Erichsen, Mayvelyn Y APN Ford Iii, William R APRN

Kelly, Brianne M PA

Kimberley-Bryant, Maxwell PA-C

Pua, Roland Jayson F MD Sarker, Probir K APRN

Turner, Gena S APRN NPP

Renown Health Medical Group

740 Del Monte LN # 3 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 www.renown.org

Thyssen, Katherine A DO

Renown Health Medical Group

75 Pringle Way # 601 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 www.renown.org

Sanousi, Nazar M MD

University Health

6130 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 982-1000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Carter-Strauss, Vania C APRN

Lavi, Mordechai MD

INTERNAL MEDICINE

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Reno Family Physicians

7111 S Virginia ST # A7 Phone #: (775) 851-5700

Fax #: (775) 851-5710

www.renofamilyphysicians.com

Ganta, Jyotsna MD

Languages: Hindi, Kannada, Telugu

Renown Health Medical Group

1075 N Hills Blvd # 180

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Scarbrough, Shannon R APRN

Renown Health Medical Group

10085 Double R Blvd # 220

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Kryvokrysenko, Marianna MD

Languages: Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian

Renown Health Medical Group

75 Pringle Way # 601

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Chuang, Vincent C MD Landis, Philip H MD Yatteau, Andrew T MD

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

Renown Health Medical Group

13945 S Virginia ST # 632 Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Bajwa, Samir DO

Languages: Punjabi

Sundstrom, Steven DO

Renown Health Medical Group

4796 Caughlin Pkwy # 108

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Reddy, Pooja MD

Languages: Hindi, Telugu

Renown Health Medical Group

10085 Double R Blvd # 120

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Bryan, Janice K APRN

Miyagawa, Dean K MD

Win, Thi Thi MD

Renown Health Medical Group

740 Del Monte LN # 3

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Keum, YO Sup MD

Languages: Korean

Zsikla, Suzanne MD

Languages: Hungarian

Renown Health Medical Group

661 Sierra Rose Dr

Phone #: (775) 982-8213

Fax #: (775) 982-8251

Lin, Tsung-Hsien J MD

Languages: Chinese, Mandarin

Renown Health Medical Group

25 Mccabe Dr

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Haley, Michael D MD

Renown Health Medical Group

4796 Caughlin Pkwy # 108

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Kholmatov, Roostam M MD

Renown Wound Care Center

1500 E 2nd ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 982-5003

Fax #: (775) 982-5103

Freiheit, Derek R MD

The Healthcare Center

21 Locust ST

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Marshall, Kristen M MD

University Health

6130 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 982-1000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Baker, Timothy MD

Kandel, Sean M DO

Lavi, Mordechai MD

Leduc, TU-Chinh L DO

Languages: Vietnamese

Lopez, Nikita MD

Lorenzen, Kirsten A MD

Languages: German

Marshall, Kristen M MD

Pitani, Sujatha MD

Zell, Steven C MD

(NPP)

X

X

Washoe County

Sparks

Renown Health Medical Group

1525 N Los Altos Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Gilliam, Morgan APRN

Morgan, Allison MD

Nguyen, Tim T MD

Languages: Vietnamese

PEDIATRIC MEDICINE

EL Dorado County

South Lake Tahoe

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

(NPP)

Barton Community Health Center 2201 South Ave Phone #: (530) 543-5623 Fax #: (530) 541-5738 Doyle, Michael P MD Languages: Spanish CA **Nevada County** Truckee **Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics** 10956 Donner Pass RD # 130 Phone #: (530) 587-3523 Fax #: (530) 587-1004 Arth, Christopher P MD Languages: Spanish Lang-Ree, Jennifer NP (NPP) Uglum, Else MD Languages: Swedish Vayner, Oleg A MD Languages: Russian, French Wicks, Chelsea S MD X **Carson City County Carson City Carson Medical Group** 1475 Medical Pkwy Phone #: (775) 885-2229 Fax #: (775) 882-5045 www.carsonmedicalgroup.com Axelrod, Heather DO Dickson, Michael MD Downing, Brittany MD Languages: Spanish Gunn, Patrick W MD Languages: Spanish Hall, Brian A MD Mora, Derek MD Languages: Spanish Papez, Rebecca T MD Smokey, Jenny MD Turnbeaugh, Elizabeth J APRN (NPP)

```
Banner Health Clinic Fallon
801 E Williams Ave # 2208
Phone #: (775) 867-7740
Fax #: (775) 428-2166
    Ochsner, Luann D MD
Fallon Family Medicine
1077 New River Pkwy
Phone #: (775) 428-2747
    Narag, Lana S MD
          Languages: Spanish, Tagalog
Renown Health Medical Group
560 E Williams Ave
Phone #: (775) 982-5000
Fax #: (775) 982-2988
    Reynolds, Kasie APRN
                                      (NPP)
Douglas County
Minden
Carson Medical Group
925 Ironwood Dr # 2111
Phone #: (775) 782-5330
Fax #: (775) 882-5045
www.carsonmedicalgroup.com
    Gunn, Patrick W MD
          Languages: Spanish
    Hall, Brian A MD
    Smokey, Jenny MD
Carson Medical Group
925 Ironwood Dr # 2111
Phone #: (775) 782-5330
www.carsonmedicalgroup.com
    Papez, Rebecca T MD
    Wang, Rita L MD
Mountainview Medical Associates
1701 County RD # H
Phone #: (775) 782-3933
Fax #: (775) 783-8889
    Swartz, Carol T MD
Elko County
Elko
Northeastern NV Physician Practices
1995 Errecart Blvd # 202
Phone #: (775) 738-3654
Fax #: (775) 738-7641
    Ezeanolue, Echezona MD
```

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Nwaneri, Michael O MD

Wang, Rita L MD

Churchill County

Fallon

(NPP)

The Elko Clinic

1995 Errecart Blvd # 103 Phone #: (775) 738-3111 Fax #: (775) 738-7173 www.elkoclinic.com Hernandez, Celestine Q MD

NV Lyon County Fernley

Renown Health Medical Group

1343 W Newlands Dr Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Reynolds, Kasie APRN

(NPP)

NV Washoe County Incline Village

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinic

880 Alder Ave 2nd FL Phone #: (775) 831-5308 Fax #: (775) 831-3295 Vayner, Oleg A MD

Languages: Russian, French

NV Washoe County Reno

Aspen Pediatrics

1001 Jones ST Phone #: (775) 322-1880

Fax #: (775) 322-1808 Fitzpatrick Elitsur, Rotem MD

Aspen Pediatrics 1001 Jones ST

Phone #: (775) 322-1880 Fax #: (775) 322-1897

Colletti, Krista L MD
Fang, Fannie H MD
Reynolds, Meredith MD

Community Health Alliance

1055 S Wells Ave

Phone #: (775) 329-6300 Fax #: (775) 348-3896 Castaneda, Crystal MD Languages: Spanish Stage, Danielle J MD

Tordi, Carol H MD

X

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 786-4673

Fax #: (775) 348-2889

www.nnhopes.org

Oconnor, Kathleen MD

Siddharthan, Radhika PA-C

Vogel, Natalie W MD

Languages: Spanish

Wilson, James M MD

Northern Nevada Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 301

Phone #: (775) 686-4300

Fax #: (775) 686-4317

Christopherson, Kathleen A MD

Cohen, Sheryl M MD

Languages: Spanish

Ehmann, Jennifer A MD

Languages: German, Swedish

Hendrickson, Debra J MD

Languages: Spanish

Speicher, Joel L MD

Pediatric Associates Inc

645 N Arlington Ave # 620

Phone #: (775) 329-2525

Fax #: (775) 348-0740

Greenfield, Lisa M MD

Pediatric Associates Inc

645 N Arlington Ave # 620

Phone #: (775) 329-2525

Fax #: (775) 348-0740

www.pediatricsreno.com

Althoff, Steven M MD Dory, Megan J MD

oly, wegan i wh

Prokop, Tara MD

Sorensen, Susan E MD

Tatem, Stewart MD

Wallace, Scott M MD

Pinecone Pediatrics

3725 Lakeside Dr

Phone #: (775) 737-4707

Fax #: (877) 548-4385

Ishibashi, Kimiko MD

Languages: Spanish

Roesler, Tammy R MD

Languages: Spanish

X

X

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Ponderosa Pediatrics 6512 S Mccarran Blvd # D Phone #: (775) 900-9987 Fax #: (775) 900-9954 Frazee, Lari L DO **Reno Family Physicians** 7111 S Virginia ST # A7 Phone #: (775) 851-5700 Fax #: (775) 851-5710 www.renofamilyphysicians.com Hornback, Jennifer MD Hosakote-Subrahmanya, Ambika MD Languages: Hindi Schaupp, James F DO Weaver, Shannon PAC (NPP) **Reno Pediatrics** 845 Aiken ST Phone #: (775) 470-8030 Fax #: (775) 470-8033 Loffredo, Vincent A MD Languages: Spanish Riar, Anjubal K MD Languages: Spanish Winder, James MD Renown Childrens Behavioral Health 85 Kirman Ave # 101 Phone #: (775) 982-3960 Fax #: (775) 982-3727 Reynolds, Kasie APRN (NPP) **Renown Childrens Moana** 745 W Moana LN # 260 Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-8055 Burns, Kathleen M APN (NPP) Castaneda, Crystal MD Languages: Spanish Cucalon Calderon, Jose R MD Dykins, Laura APRN (NPP) Nessler, Natalie MD **Renown Health Medical Group** 10581 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 324-0766 Fax #: (775) 324-0788 Bertz, Patricia A MD Spiekermann, Noaa MD Van Dover, Lauren APRN NPP

Renown Health Medical Group 15 Mccabe Dr # 100 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-6021 www.renown.org Wagner, Karen APRN (NPP) Languages: Spanish Renown Health Medical Group 75 Pringle Way # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-6021 Bertz, Patricia A MD Burgio, Pamela A APN (NPP) X Lantrip, Elaina R APRN (NPP) **Renown Health Medical Group** 901 E Second ST # 201 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3971 Jeppson, Mary A APRN (NPP) Sandefur, Lauren L MD **Renown Health Medical Group** 15 Mccabe Dr # 100 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Tingley, Andrea APRN (NPP) Wilson, Kristin L MD **Renown Health Medical Group** 901 E 2nd ST # 201 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Lemons, Brittany A MD **Renown Medical Group Pediatrics** 75 Pringle Way # 505 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Barangan, Caroline J MD Tuveson, Kelly L DO Sierra Pediatrics 10581 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 324-0766 Fax #: (775) 324-0788 Colombo, Daniel T MD **Summit Pediatrics** 6350 Mae Anne Ave # 3 Phone #: (775) 624-6350 Fax #: (775) 624-6353

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Ceremuga, Cassandra A DO Kailash, Vidya PAC

(NPP)

Raman, Christina E MD

The Healthcare Center

21 Locust ST

Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Castaneda, Crystal MD

Languages: Spanish
Cucalon Calderon, Jose R MD
Driscoll, Christopher W MD

The Medical Professional

5301 Reno Corporate Dr

Phone #: (775) 329-5555

Fax #: (775) 827-4613

White, Robin S MD

Thrive Wellness of Reno

421 W Plumb LN # I

Phone #: (775) 525-8103

Fax #: (775) 525-8105

D'Agostino, Meredith N APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

Х

Wadia, Gurjeet P MD

236 W 6th ST # 307

Phone #: (775) 329-6465

Fax #: (775) 982-5470

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Community Health Alliance

1055 S Wells Ave

Phone #: (775) 329-6300

Fax #: (775) 348-3896

Agatep, Rey A DO

Renown Health Medical Group

1525 N Los Altos Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Burgio, Pamela A APN

Driscoll, Christopher W MD

Miller, Marcie APRN

Renown Health Medical Group

1525 Los Altos Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Karlen, Rachel C DO

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

CONCIERGE MEDICINE

Providers who practice concierge medicine are available only to patients who pay an annual fee or retainer.

There are currently no contracted providers in this specialty/category. For the most up-to-date provider listings, please visit www.HometownHealth.com.

RENOWN PREMIER CARE PHYSICIANS

The Renown Premier Care Program is offered through Renown Medical Group for an annual membership fee. This program allows physicians the ability to provide continuous communication and access beyond scheduled office visits. For more information please visit www.Renown.org/PremierCare.

NV Washoe County Reno

Renown Health Medical Group

6570 S Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (775) 982-8256

Fax #: (775) 982-8251 www.renown.org

Barnett, Tiffany R MD

Renown Health Medical Group

6570 S Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (775) 982-8256

Fax #: (775) 982-8251

www.renown.org Young, Bryan J MD



HOME VISITS ONLY

Providers in this section do not see patients at a physical office location. Services are provided in a home setting only.

NV **Washoe County** Reno **Geriatric Specialty Care** 781 Mill ST Phone #: (775) 398-1981 Fax #: (775) 398-1984 Cole, Jacob A PAC (NPP) Franks, Lisa PAC (NPP) Goins, Theresa APRN (NPP) Jacobson, Maria APRN (NPP) Languages: Tagalog Jones, Antinea APRN (NPP) Miller, Melissa L DO Languages: Spanish Phillips, Steven L MD Languages: Spanish Poppen, Lauren M APRN (NPP) Riches, Michelle A APRN (NPP) Rodarte Ornelas, Andrea PA (NPP) Languages: Spanish Rosen, Richard B MD Sheeley, Laura J APRN NPP **University Health**

1664 N Virginia ST Phone #: (775) 982-1000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Phillips, Steven L MD Languages: Spanish

NV Clark County Las Vegas

Tilton's Therapy

11091 Kilkerran CT Phone #: (702) 381-1839 Fax #: (702) 472-8593 Carder-Mccoy, Erin OT Gregg, Samantha OT Gregg, Terri OT Pierson, Jessica OTRL Shih, Geoffrey OT

Tabano, Megan OTRL Tilton, Debra OT Tobin, Tori OT Walker, Casey OT Walther Von Alten, Emily PT Tilton's Therapy for Tots 11091 Kilkerran CT Phone #: (702) 381-1839 Fax #: (702) 472-8593 Carder-Mccoy, Erin OT Gregg, Samantha OT Gregg, Terri OT Pierson, Jessica OTRL Shih, Geoffrey OT Tabano, Megan OTRL Tilton, Debra OT Tobin, Tori OT Walker, Casey OT Walther Von Alten, Emily PT

NV Washoe County Sparks

Advanced Pediatric Therapies

1625 E Prater Way # 107 Phone #: (775) 825-4744 Fax #: (775) 351-1644 Tabano, Megan OTRL

Clark County Las Vegas

Tilton's Therapy

11091 Kilkerran CT Phone #: (702) 381-1839 Fax #: (702) 472-8593 Buettner, Juliet PT Daniels, Kelsey PT Gibson, Lauren PT

Tilton's Therapy for Tots

11091 Kilkerran CT Phone #: (702) 381-1839 Fax #: (702) 472-8593 Buettner, Juliet PT Daniels, Kelsey PT

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Gibson, Lauren PT

Capability Health

7281 W Charleston Blvd Phone #: (702) 870-7050 Fax #: (702) 870-7616

Trentman, Megan SLP

Tilton's Therapy

11091 Kilkerran CT

Phone #: (702) 381-1839

Fax #: (702) 472-8593

Karchefski, Heather R SLP Randolph, Heather SLP

Tilton's Therapy for Tots

11091 Kilkerran CT

Phone #: (702) 381-1839

Fax #: (702) 472-8593

Karchefski, Heather R SLP Randolph, Heather SLP

Trentman, Megan SLP

INV

Washoe County

Sparks

Advanced Pediatric Therapies

1625 E Prater Way # 107 Phone #: (775) 825-4744

Fax #: (775) 351-1644

Karchefski, Heather R SLP

NV

Clark County

Las Vegas

Tilton's Therapy

11091 Kilkerran CT

Phone #: (702) 381-1839

Fax #: (702) 472-8593

Berbaum, Loni SLP

Grimes, Theresa ST

Koch, Kim SLP

Losey, Renee SLP

Morse, Racheal SLP

Seastrand, Ann SLP

Sterner, Christine K SLP

Wells, Jocelyn K SLP

Tilton's Therapy for Tots

11091 Kilkerran CT

Phone #: (702) 381-1839

Fax #: (702) 472-8593

Berbaum, Loni SLP

Grimes, Theresa ST

Koch, Kim SLP Losey, Renee SLP Morse, Racheal SLP Seastrand, Ann SLP Sterner, Christine K SLP Wells, Jocelyn K SLP

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

SPECIALISTS

Specialists are physicians who provide healthcare services for a specific disease or part of the body. Some Plans require prior-authorization before you receive care from a specialist. Please refer to your plan benefit document for prior-authorization requirements. The continued participation of any one provider cannot be guaranteed.

ACUPUNCTURE

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Choy, Melinda LAC

2034 Lake Tahoe Blvd Phone #: (530) 541-5660

Lake Tahoe Acupuncture And Wellness

2244 Barton Ave

Phone #: (530) 541-9355 Wyneken, Gina M LMP

CA

Nevada County Truckee

Vitality Primary Care

10021 Martis Valley RD # A Phone #: (530) 414-9813 Ferrero, Barbara OMD

Languages: French, Spanish, Portuguese

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Sierra Acupuncture & Healing Arts

512 N Division ST Phone #: (775) 841-3336 Fax #: (775) 841-3337 Lamerdin, Maureen R OMD Tracey, Margaret OMD

NV

Douglas County Gardnerville

Edge, David OMD

1528 Hwy 395 N # 230 Phone #: (775) 783-4930

NV

Washoe County Incline Village

Sierra Acupuncture & Healing Arts

770 Northwood Blvd # 8 Phone #: (775) 841-3336 Fax #: (775) 841-3337

Lamerdin, Maureen R OMD

NV

Washoe County Reno

8 Dimensions Health Center

6180 Mae Anne Ave # 1 Phone #: (775) 324-4008 Fax #: (775) 324-4006 Hollinger, Brook OMD

Park, Seung B OMD

120 Continental Dr Phone #: (775) 786-3302 Fax #: (775) 786-1239

Path to Wellness

6121 Lakeside Dr # 110 Phone #: (775) 825-1912 Fax #: (775) 322-1010 Mckenney, Maureen OMD

Reno Acupuncture & Integrative Med

890 Mill ST # 303 Phone #: (775) 386-2890 Fax #: (775) 403-1777 Italiano, Krista OMD

Reno Health Institute

6630 S Mccarran Blvd # B15 Phone #: (775) 507-4740 Fax #: (775) 507-4739 Bachman, Chad OMD

Taylor, Katania V OMD

645 Sierra Rose Dr # 102b Phone #: (775) 742-2769

The Finley Center

6490 S Mccarran Blvd # F-52 Phone #: (775) 337-1334 Fax #: (775) 337-1336

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Finley, Tara L OMD

The Finley Center

6490 S Mccaran Blvd # F-52

Phone #: (775) 337-1334

Fax #: (775) 337-1336

Sallaberry, Arianne M OMD

Wilson, Melissa M OMD

10471 Double R Blvd # D

Phone #: (775) 277-3655

ADULT PSYCHIATRY

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Community Health Center

2201 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5623

Fax #: (530) 541-5738

Hibbeln, Joseph MD

Barton Medical Foundation

1067 4th ST

Phone #: (530) 600-1968

Fax #: (530) 541-3361

Demajh, Aubrey MD

Protell, Tracy E MD

Tahoe Carson Valley Medical Group

2209 South Ave # A

Phone #: (530) 543-5833

Fax #: (530) 541-3365

Hibbeln, Joseph MD

Tahoe Carson Valley Medical Group

1090 3rd ST

Phone #: (530) 543-5660

Fax #: (530) 542-1619

Das, Rituparna MD

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinic

10956 Donner Pass RD # 210

Phone #: (530) 582-6205

Fax #: (530) 550-6726

Moller, Emily APRN

nily APRN (NPP)

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10978 Donner Pass RD

Phone #: (530) 582-1212

Fax #: (530) 587-7698

Jirari, Leila PAC

Lowe, Jonathan A APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Behavioral Health Services

775 Fleischmann Way

Phone #: (775) 445-7756

Fax #: (775) 841-0304

www.carsontahoe.com

Blitz, Amy P APRN

Haase, Elizabeth K MD

Holroyd, Steven E MD

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

775 Fleischman Way # 2nd FL

Phone #: (775) 445-7756

Fax #: (775) 841-0304

Rupp, Sonia MD

Languages: Spanish

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

1470 Medical Pkwy # 265

Phone #: (775) 445-5464

Fax #: (775) 445-5474

Samara, Verena C MD

Languages: German

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

775 Fleischmann Way

Phone #: (775) 445-7756

Fax #: (775) 841-0304

Martin, Sherry L APRN

Mellum, Nathanael APRN

Thompson, Andrea L APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

Carson Tahoe Senior Pathways

775 Fleischman Way

Phone #: (775) 445-8181

www.carsontahoe.com

Holroyd, Steven E MD

Community Counseling Center

205 S Pratt Ave

Phone #: (775) 882-3945

Fax #: (775) 882-6126

www.cccofcarsoncity.org

Gordon, Suzann APRN

(NPP)

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Mcbride, Ellen MD	
2874 N Carson ST # 215	
Phone #: (775) 432-2200	
Fax #: (775) 432-2992	
State of NV Rural Clinic Carson	
1665 Old Hot Springs RD # 150	
Phone #: (775) 687-0870	
Fax #: (775) 687-5103	
Jeider, Timothy MD	
Mckay, Jennifer MD	
Ocampo, Melanie C APRN	(NPP)
Languages: Tagalog	
NV	
Churchill County	
Fallon	

State of NV Rural Clinic Fallon 141 Keddie ST Phone #: (775) 423-7141 Fax #: (775) 423-4020 Debiparshad, Gaitree APRN Jeider, Timothy MD Mckay, Jennifer MD Stevens, Christy D APRN Yaeger, Noah D APRN NPP

NV Clark County Las Vegas

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

4270 S Decatur Blvd # B6 Phone #: (702) 485-2100 Fax #: (702) 825-0091 Abid-Suba, Khush PA Languages: Urdu, Hindi, Spanish Alvarez, Jaymie MD Barnett, Christine APRN (NPP) Berger, Steven H MD Castillo, Jason DO Gaitho, Zelluyah APRN (NPP) Lising, Arkay M NP (NPP) Mathisen, Michael T APRN (NPP) Nokes, Ryan C PA-C (NPP) Okeke, Nicole APRN (NPP) Petrie, Justin DO Quadri, Syed MD Singleterry, Trina APRN (NPP)

5412 Boulder Hwy Phone #: (702) 291-7121 Fax #: (702) 507-2534 Ehiane, Pius E APRN NPP NV Clark County Reno Alliance Mental Health Specialists 850 Mill ST Phone #: (702) 485-2100 Fax #: (702) 825-0091 Nokes, Ryan C PA-C (NPP) **Douglas County** Gardnerville **Carson Valley Medical Center** 1107 Hwy 395 N Phone #: (775) 782-1630 Fax #: (775) 782-1632 Farnworth, Carla R APRN (NPP) **Carson Valley Medical Center** 1107 Hwy 395 N Phone #: (775) 782-1550 Fax #: (775) 782-1513 Kadas, Benjamin R APRN NPP Rodriguez, Roman MD Languages: Spanish **CVMC Outpatient Behavioral Health Clinic** 1107 Hwy 395 N Phone #: (775) 782-1630 Fax #: (775) 782-1632 Kadas, Benjamin R APRN (NPP) Rodriguez, Roman MD Languages: Spanish State of NV Rural Clinic Douglas 1528 Hwy 395 N # 100 Phone #: (775) 782-3671 Fax #: (775) 782-6639 Jeider, Timothy MD **Douglas County** Stateline

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

Suba, Faisal A MD

Barton Medical Foundation

155 Hwy 50 # 100

Phone #: (775) 589-8946

Fax #: (775) 588-1354 Rupp, Sonia MD

Languages: Spanish

Tahoe Carson Valley Medical Group

155 US-50 # 230

Phone #: (530) 589-8960 Fax #: (530) 588-7040 Das, Rituparna MD

NV Elko County

Elko County Elko

Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health

247 Bluffs Ave # 102 Phone #: (775) 738-0100 Wint, Dylan MD

State of NV Rural Clinic Elko

1825 Pinion RD # A
Phone #: (775) 738-8021
Fax #: (775) 738-8842
Khurana, Sapandeep MD
Larusch, Kahmien A MD
Stevens, Christy D APRN

(NPP)

Vitality Integrated Programs BH

215 Bluffs Ave # 200 Phone #: (775) 777-8477 Fax #: (775) 777-7488 Kam, Valan A APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

NV Humboldt County Lovelock

State of NV Rural Clinic Lovelock

775 Cornell Ave # A1 Phone #: (775) 273-1036 Fax #: (775) 273-1109 Debiparshad, Gaitree APRN

Vaeger Noah DAPRN

Yaeger, Noah D APRN

NV Humboldt County Winnemucca State of NV Rural Clinic Winnemucca

475 W Haskell ST Phone #: (775) 623-6580

Fax #: (775) 623-6584
Debinarshad Gaitree AP

Debiparshad, Gaitree APRN

(NPP)

Mckay, Jennifer MD Stevens, Christy D APRN

(NPP)

NV Lincoln County Panaca

State of NV Rural Clinic Panaca

1005 Main ST

Phone #: (775) 962-8089 Fax #: (775) 728-4166 Mckay, Jennifer MD

Stevens, Christy D APRN
Yaeger, Noah D APRN

NPP

NPP

NV Lyon County Dayton

State of NV Rural Clinic Dayton

5 Pinecone RD # 103 Phone #: (775) 461-3769 Fax #: (775) 246-6312

Yaeger, Noah D APRN

(NPP)

NV Lyon County Fernley

State of NV Rural Clinic Fernley

415 Hwy 95a # 1 Phone #: (775) 575-7744 Fax #: (775) 575-7769

Larusch, Kahmien A MD

NV Lyon County Silver Springs

State of NV Rural Clinic Silver Springs

3595 Hwy 50 W # 3 Phone #: (775) 577-0319 Fax #: (775) 577-9571 Mckay, Jennifer MD Yaeger, Noah D APRN

(NPP)

NV Lyon County Yerington

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

State of NV Rural Clinic Yerington 215 W Bridge ST # 5 Phone #: (775) 463-3191 Fax #: (775) 463-4641 Debiparshad, Gaitree APRN Ocampo, Melanie C APRN Languages: Tagalog NV Mineral County	(NPP)	Assad, Abdollah MD 628 Lake ST Phone #: (775) 329-1717 Fax #: (775) 329-2067 Behavioral Health Solutions 645 Sierra Rose Dr # 105b Phone #: (702) 589-4871 Fax #: (702) 589-4872 Adecer, Janina APRN	(NPP)
Hawthorne State of NV Rural Clinic Hawthorne 1000 C ST Phone #: (775) 945-3387 Fax #: (775) 945-2307 Ocampo, Melanie C APRN Languages: Tagalog NV Nye County Pahrump	(NPP)	Languages: Tagalog, Cebuano Berrett, Brian MD Languages: Russian Bruner, Bethany APRN Bucalo, Kelly APRN Bunuel-Jordana, Marta MD Clegg, Francine R FNP Cunningham, Evelyn A APRN DE LA Cruz, Rowena APRN	(NPP) (NPP) (NPP) (NPP) (NPP)
State of NV Rural Clinic Pahrump 240 S Humahuaca ST Phone #: (775) 751-7406 Fax #: (775) 751-7409 Stevens, Christy D APRN NV Nye County Tonopah State of NV Rural Clinic Tonopah	(NPP)	Languages: Tagalog Goraya, Manbir NP Hamman, Cathey J APRN Hollister, Nicholas E MD Jackson, Markquetta APRN Kim, Alice S APRN Koehler, Ashly J APRN Kurtz, KI DO Mcmillen, Kayla APRN Nahhas, Susan APRN	NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP
119 ST Patrick ST Phone #: (775) 482-6742 Fax #: (775) 482-3718 Larusch, Kahmien A MD Yaeger, Noah D APRN NV Washoe County Reno	(NPP)	Ofori, Albert CMPC Okechukwu, Chika NP Rabin, Jaci APRN Serafica, Reimund APRN Languages: Filipino Sonico, Emerald NP Williams, Jacqueline R NP Williams, Mark A APRN	NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP
Alliance Mental Health Specialists 6880 S Mccarran Blvd # 14 Phone #: (702) 485-2100 Fax #: (702) 825-0091 Mathisen, Michael T APRN Park, Daniel DO Suba, Faisal A MD	(NPP)	Brain Restoration Center 5255 Longley LN # 140 Phone #: (775) 507-7024 Garcia-Rider, Emmanuelle MD Duncan Family Healthcare 4773 Caughlin Pkwy Phone #: (775) 221-7400 Fax #: (775) 657-6551 Gant, Amanda APRN	(NPP)

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

Surgento, Brianna N APRN Fem Women's Wellness 5448 Reno Corporate Dr Phone #: (775) 993-9292 Fax #: (775) 993-9293 Thompson, Andrea L APRN Fredericks, Debra APRN 890 Mill ST # 305 Phone #: (775) 657,8400	(NPP) (NPP)	Mcbride, Ellen MD 540 W Plumb LN # 1-B Phone #: (775) 432-2200 Fax #: (775) 432-2992 Memor Behavioral Health 10405 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 827-2400 Fax #: (775) 827-2488 Fry, Allison D APRN	(NPP)
Phone #: (775) 657-8499 Fax #: (775) 657-8501 Goswami, Urvashi MD		Kaunismaki, Yvette R MD Schlesener, Stephanie PAC Thull, Tessa PAC	(NPP)
9450 Double R Blvd # A Phone #: (503) 975-5295 Fax #: (800) 583-1756 Goyal Psychiatry Llc 5865 Tyrone RD # 102 Phone #: (775) 800 1136		Meridian Health 1325 Airmotive Way # 240 Phone #: (775) 737-9001 Fax #: (775) 870-1628 Dunn, Starr L APRN	(NPP)
Phone #: (775) 800-1136 Fax #: (775) 800-1382 Kimathi, Brenda APRN	NPP	Pappachan, Pheba APRN Ponder, Colby APRN Mind & Body Counseling Associates	(NPP)
Goyal Psychiatry Llc 6940 Sierra Center Pkwy Phone #: (374) 654-7109 Fax #: (949) 209-3473 Snidow, Jennifer APRN	(NPP)	4600 Kietzke LN # N250 Phone #: (775) 507-7222 Fax #: (775) 507-7224 Mangum, Angela APRN	(NPP)
Holroyd, Steven E MD 2470 Wrondel Way # 120 Phone #: (775) 354-2555 Fax #: (775) 354-2557		Northern Nevada HOPES 580 W 5th ST Phone #: (775) 786-4673 Fax #: (775) 348-2889 www.nnhopes.org	
Inner Solutions Llc 150 Ridge ST Phone #: (775) 235-8523 Parizo, Rose R APRN	(NPP)	Brooks, Alexander S DO Goswami, Urvashi MD Languages: Hindi Merchant, Faraaz DO	
Languages: Spanish Intricate Mind And Body Llc 1155 W 4th ST # 103 Phone #: (775) 384-2189 Fax #: (775) 384-2254		Pebbles Psychiatry Llc 6190 Mae Anne Ave # 1 Phone #: (775) 418-5990 Fax #: (775) 418-5991 Pebbles, Christine Y APRN	(NPP) X
Williams, Denis APRN Williams, Jacqueline R NP Kathleen A Stoll MD 540 W Plumb LN # 120	(NPP)	Philip Malinas MD & Associates 639 Isbell RD # 380 Phone #: (775) 440-1520 Fax #: (775) 201-1979	
Phone #: (775) 432-2200 Fax #: (775) 432-2992 Stoll, Kathleen A MD		Baughman, Kristen E APRN Ferrari, Eric M APRN Malinas, Philip D MD	NPP NPP

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Adult Psychiatry **Specialists**

Mellum, Nathanael APRN O'Leary, Julia E APRN Olisa, Okechukwu APRN Parizo, Rose R APRN Languages: Spanish Wade, Catherine APRN Psychiatry & Wellness of Reno 1875 Plumas ST # 6 Phone #: (775) 525-1095 Fax #: (775) 525-3885 Brooks, Alexander S DO	(NPP) (NPP) (NPP) (NPP)	Sugi Psychiatry And Wellness 10395 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 247-4902 Aikin, Kelle J PA-C Anukam, Doris R APRN Culpepper, Nickolas H MD Kwas, Karli APRN Langguth, Duncan APRN Parker, Jamie J APRN Prior, Tami L FNP Schelert, Edward V PAC	(NPP) (NPP) (NPP) (NPP) (NPP) (NPP) (NPP)
Quest Counseling & Consulting		Snidow, Jennifer APRN	
3500 Lakeside CT # 101			(NPP)
Phone #: (775) 786-6880		Thrive Wellness of Reno	
Fax #: (775) 786-6899		491 Court ST Phone #: (775) 525-8103	
Friend, Jeremy APRN	(NPP)	Fax #: (775) 525-8105	
Seivert, Megan APRN	(NPP)	Cafaro, Tamara APRN	(NPP)
Radiance Ketamine Clinic		Chen, Jayleen MD	
6380 Mae Anne Ave # 7		Mcbride, Ellen MD	
Phone #: (775) 432-1500		Parker, Jamie J APRN	(NPP)
Fax #: (775) 432-1002		True North Treatment Center	
Merchant, Faraaz DO		180 Country Estates Cir	
Reno Psychiatric Associates		Phone #: (775) 870-5027	
6151 Lakeside Dr # 2001		Fax #: (775) 507-4020	
Phone #: (775) 329-4284		Parra, Matthew MD	
Fax #: (775) 329-2550 Bittker, Thomas E MD		University Health	
Drymalski, Susan M MD		5190 Neil RD # 215	
Lynch, Mechibelle M MD		Phone #: (775) 982-1000	
Steinagel, Geraldine MD		Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Arnow, Deborah J APRN	(NPP)
Renown Behavioral Health		Bajamundi-Plyler, Clare DO	(1111)
85 Kirman Ave # 200		Carlson, David L MD	
Phone #: (775) 982-2862		Dingle, Arden D MD	
Fax #: (775) 982-2865		Fitzgerald, Joshua B MD	
www.renown.org		Garcia-Rider, Emmanuelle MD	
Lehil, Gunjan S MD <i>Languages: Punjabi, Hindi</i>		Sirisinahal, Swetha DO Well Care Medical & Behavioral Ser	wicos
Malek, Richard A MD		850 Mill ST # 100	VICES
Patrick, Mary H MD		Phone #: (775) 538-6700	
Singh, Harvinder MD		Fax #: (775) 688-5878	
Sagebrush Psychiatry Pllc		Medina, Mary Beth APRN	(NPP)
515 Court ST		Well Care Medical And Behavioral (Clinic
Phone #: (775) 410-0189		890 Mill ST # 400	
Fax #: (775) 339-0105 Bayless, Jeffrey APRN	(NPP)	Phone #: (775) 538-6700	
Dayless, sellicy In Inv	(1111)	Fax #: (775) 688-5878	

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

Rederford, Sharon NP (NPP) Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic 850 Mill ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 538-6700 Fax #: (775) 688-5878 Busari, Adewale APRN (NPP) Cheng, Ying Chia DO Cichon, Jamie L MD Languages: Spanish Goravanchi, Reza MD Hicks, Victor APRN (NPP) Kirkpatrick, Brian W MD Park, Daniel DO Potter, Natalie J LCSW (NPP) Vega, Melissa APRN (NPP) **Washoe County Sparks** The Life Change Center 1755 Sullivan LN Phone #: (775) 355-7734 Fax #: (775) 488-5535 Seivert, Megan APRN (NPP)

NV White Pine County **East Ely**

State of NV Rural Clinic Ely 1975 Ave F

Phone #: (775) 289-1671 Fax #: (775) 289-1561

Larusch, Kahmien A MD

White Pine County Ely

State of NV Rural Clinic Ely

1675 Ave F

Phone #: (775) 289-1671 Fax #: (775) 289-1561 Jeider, Timothy MD Mckay, Jennifer MD

ALCOHOL AND DRUG COUNSELING

NV **Carson City County Carson City**

Carson Tahoe Behavioral Health Services

775 Fleischmann Way Phone #: (775) 445-7756 Fax #: (775) 841-0304 www.carsontahoe.com Reilly, Lynne F MFT

Community Counseling Center

205 S Pratt Ave Phone #: (775) 882-3945

Fax #: (775) 882-6126 www.cccofcarsoncity.org Luce Hudnall, Karen CPC

Saunders, Walter W LADC

Curasive Llc

550 W Washington ST # 1 Phone #: (775) 301-6860

Fax #: (775) 470-8869

Gorman, Audry APRN (NPP) Stonem, Elysia L APRN (NPP)

Grounded Roots Therapy

407 N Walsh ST Phone #: (775) 298-6386 Fax #: (775) 418-7636

Vargas, Stephanie M CADC

Sierra Counseling & Neurotherapy

844 W Nye Lane # 201 Phone #: (775) 885-7717 Fax #: (775) 283-0231 Perrine, Josee A MFT

Sierra Counseling & Neurotherapy

844 W Nye LN # 201 Phone #: 77588577177717 Fax #: (775) 283-0231 Warrell, Erin E MFT

The Life Change Center

1201 N Stewart ST Phone #: (775) 350-7250 Firestone, David J LADC Johnson, Kelly L CADC

Vitality Integrated Programs Carson

680 W Nye LN # 201 Phone #: (775) 461-0025 Fax #: (775) 461-0512

Ricketts Stookey, Judith LADC

Taylor, Geavon ADCI Vargas, Stephanie M CADC

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

(NPP)

White, Elaine K MFT

611 E Telegraph ST

Phone #: (775) 884-2600

N

Churchill County

Fallon

Marrujo, Ron G MFT

1490 Grimes ST

Phone #: (775) 426-8219 Fax #: (775) 423-4054

New Frontier Treatment Center

1490 Grimes ST

Phone #: (775) 423-1412 Fax #: (775) 423-4054

NV

Clark County

Las Vegas

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

5412 Boulder Hwy

Phone #: (702) 529-7121 Fax #: (702) 507-2534

Cassidy, James J LADC

NV

Douglas County

Minden

Lindsay, Tiffani J MFT

1650 Hwy 395 N # 101A

Phone #: (866) 331-4206

Fax #: (775) 783-4200

Luce Hudnall, Karen CPC

1650 Hwy 395 N # 101A

Phone #: (775) 781-9582

Fax #: (775) 783-4200

NV

Elko County

Elko

Actions of Elko

3740 E Idaho ST

Phone #: (775) 738-8004

Fax #: (775) 738-2625

Judd, James LADC

(NPP)

Vitality Integrated Programs BH

215 Bluffs Ave # 200

Phone #: (775) 777-8477

Fax #: (775) 777-7488

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Gardner, Abbey C ADCI Harzke, Heather LADC Levie, Tasha ADCI Taylor, Sherry L ADCI

Erickson, Debra ADCI

NV

Washoe County Carson City

Boe, Leah LADC

1617 Fairview Dr # 1

Phone #: (775) 827-4454

Fax #: (775) 827-1701 **NV**

Washoe County

Reno

Alta Vista Mental Health

6880 S Mccarran Blvd # 6

Phone #: (775) 624-8200

Fax #: (775) 624-8222

Garcia, Alissa LADC

Serusa, Jeanine MFTI

Amptman, Janet MFT

345 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 762-4203

Boe, Leah LADC

505 S Arlington Ave # 106

Phone #: (775) 827-4454

Fax #: (775) 827-1701

Brenn, Jennifer MFT

505 S Arlington Ave # 210

Phone #: (775) 224-1373

Brinkerhoff, Ruth MFT

11295 Cornerbrook CT

Phone #: (775) 772-3010

Bristlecone Family Resources

704 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 954-1400

Fax #: (775) 954-1400

www.bristleconereno.com

Dyas, Lynn LMFT

Strande, Gordon A CADC

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Bristlecone Family Resources

704 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 949-1400

Fax #: (775) 949-1406

www.bristleconereno.com

Godfrey, Helen LADC

Cba Healthcare

1155 W 4th ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 200-8528

Fax #: (775) 800-1551

Dyas, Lynn LMFT

Center for Applied Behavioral Science

2470 Wrondel Way # 111

Phone #: (775) 250-4359

Fax #: (775) 322-9713

Silverhardt, Edward G LCSW

Chapman, Juanita MFT

5050 S Arlington Ave

Phone #: (775) 440-9499

Clover Counseling

131 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 354-3819

Fax #: (775) 432-2009

Tanner, Patrick G LMFT

Languages: Spanish

Danley, Dani CADC

5245 Vista Blvd # F3-233

Phone #: (775) 384-7587

Dear, Elizabeth MFT

527 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 348-4696

Fax #: (775) 348-4696

Evarts, Barbara K EDS

1750 Locust ST # A

Phone #: (775) 322-5502

Evarts, Frank Phd

1750 Locust ST # A

Phone #: (775) 323-5133

G D Shoenberger Inc

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828

Fax #: (775) 322-2964

Goyal Psychiatry Llc

5865 Tyrone RD # 102

Phone #: (775) 800-1136

Fax #: (775) 800-1382

Grinager, Deborah S LADC

Healing Hearts Therapy

6170 Ridgeview CT # C

Phone #: (775) 848-7033

Fax #: (833) 786-3512

Taylor, Cory A MFT

Heidi L Frost Mft Lcadc

226 California Ave

Phone #: (775) 984-8332

Fax #: (775) 329-9943

Frost, Heidi L MFT

Hubbert, Jennifer J MFT

800 Forest ST # 5

Phone #: (775) 772-2695

Fax #: (775) 322-9924

Lavin, Tom C MFT

557 California Ave

Phone #: (775) 323-3330

Fax #: (775) 329-3222

Lee, Jae Jesse LADC

495 Apple ST # 225

Phone #: (775) 335-5625

Fax #: (775) 201-0892

Lowery, Sandra M LCSW

327 Thomas ST

Phone #: (775) 825-3428

Fax #: (775) 786-0663

Marsh, Gladys MFT

5250 Neil RD # 301-B2

Phone #: (775) 232-4601

Mellor, Erika M MFT

1010 Caughlin Crossing # 200

Phone #: (775) 622-9900

Fax #: (775) 622-9928

Mercier, Diane G PHD

177 Cadillac Place

Phone #: (775) 827-7501

Fax #: (775) 827-7504

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Meridian Health

1325 Airmotive Way # 240 Phone #: (775) 737-9001 Fax #: (775) 870-1628

Nolin, Katie LADC

Nolin, Katie LADC

1325 Airmotive Way # 140 Phone #: (775) 737-9001 Fax #: (775) 870-1628

Poupeney, Sandra M LCSW

506 Holcomb Ave

Phone #: (775) 337-6940 Fax #: (775) 786-5062

Quest Counseling & Consulting

3500 Lakeside CT # 101 Phone #: (423) 624-4800 Nash, Kristeen ADCI

Quest Counseling & Consulting

3500 Lakeside CT # 101 Phone #: (775) 786-6880

Fax #: (775) 786-6899

Anderson, Jillian LADC

Anguiano, Isela CADC

Languages: Spanish

Baca, Chelsea CADC

Languages: Spanish

Dalluhn, Jolene LADC

Languages: Spanish

Dixon, Temoca CPCI

Dunn, Mollie CADC

Firestone, Forest MFTI

Hsiao, Jennifer LADC

Kamka, Debra L LADC

Lewis, Amy CADC

Miller, Montana ADCI

Mullen, Alyson LADC

Williams, Melissa CPCI

Reno Psychiatric Associates

6151 Lakeside Dr # 2001

Phone #: (775) 329-4284

Fax #: (775) 329-2550

Winkler, Joan MFT

Ridgeview Counseling & Family Therapy Group

3650 Warren Way

Phone #: (775) 823-4080

Fax #: (775) 823-4099

Freda, Michael R PHD

Rise Wellness

421 W Plumb LN # B

Phone #: (775) 525-3400

Fax #: (775) 525-3410

D'Amour, Cassidy LCSW

Rise Wellness

421 W Plumb LN # B

Phone #: (775) 747-5050

Fax #: (775) 747-5005

Stecher, Lindsay LADC

Sannazzaro, Joseph R MFT

855 S Center ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 829-9936

Fax #: (775) 333-9909

Sierra Sunrise Wellness Group Llc

855 S Center ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 440-1256

Fax #: (775) 440-1258

Papp, Troy J LADC

Sojourn Counseling Group

3732 Lakeside Dr # 202

Phone #: (507) 299-0436

Fax #: (507) 218-8492

D'Amour, Cassidy LCSW

Stecher, Lindsay LADC

The Empowerment Center

7400 S Virginia ST

Phone #: (775) 853-5441

Gravallese, Noelle ADCI

Mckinney, Karen A LADC

Randolph-Greene, Elizabeth C

The Life Change Center

130 Vine ST

Phone #: (775) 900-8522

Firestone, David J LADC

Vitality Footprints Counseling

1135 Terminal Way # 112

Phone #: (775) 322-3668

Fax #: (775) 322-3665

Dyer, James CADC

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

890 Mill ST # 400

Phone #: (775) 538-6700

Fax #: (775) 688-5878

Boe, Leah LADC

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Maldonado Jr, Alvaro CPC Languages: Spanish

Weller, Megan Z MFT

1010 Caughlin Crossing # 200 Phone #: (775) 622-9900 Fax #: (775) 622-9928

NV

Washoe County Sparks

Merrill, Craig MFT

1855 Sullivan LN # 145 Phone #: (775) 356-1908 Fax #: (775) 356-3736

The Life Change Center

1755 Sullivan LN

Phone #: (775) 355-7734

Fax #: (775) 488-5535

Firestone, David J LADC

Mcgill, Sarah LADC

ALLERGY

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Northern Nevada Allergy Clinic

3086 Silver Sage Dr Phone #: (775) 826-4900 Fax #: (775) 884-4901 Nugent, Jeffrey S MD

NV

Elko County Elko

Asthma & Allergy of Idaho

1250 Lamoille Hwy # 624 Phone #: (775) 753-3945 Fax #: (775) 777-9367 Wyatt, Clark J NP

(NPP)

Languages: Dutch

NV

Washoe County Reno

Alpine Allergy & Asthma Clinics

6580 S Mccarran Blvd # C Phone #: (775) 440-1500 Fax #: (775) 624-2211 Dhatt, Amanjit MD Languages: Hindi Kiefer, Cynthie M PA

(NPP)

Northern Nevada Allergy Clinic

8610 Technology Way Phone #: (775) 826-4900

Fax #: (775) 826-3257

Baker, Deborah APRN

(NPP)

Nelson, Shelli-Marie APRN Nugent, Jeffrey S MD

Repella-Allen, Cynthia APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

Reyes, Maria R MD

Languages: Spanish

Tran, Kelly APRN

(NPP)

Peak Allergy

1180 Selmi Dr # 201 Phone #: (775) 433-2222

Fax #: (775) 433-2223 Jones, Reece A MD

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Allergy & Asthma Associates

2135 Green Vista Dr # 109 Phone #: (775) 359-5010

Fax #: (775) 359-7656 Lokshin, Boris M MD

Languages: Russian

Munoz, Janette APRN

(NPP)

ANESTHESIOLOGY

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

South Tahoe Anesthesia Medical Group

2170 South Ave

Phone #: (949) 588-2190 Fax #: (530) 372-2755

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Gastroenterology Consultants

1385 Vista LN

Phone #: (775) 884-4567 Fax #: (775) 329-4992

www.giconsultants.com Root, Erin N CRNA

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

NV **Washoe County** Reno

Gastroenterology Consultants

10619 Professional Circle Phone #: (775) 852-4848 Fax #: (775) 329-4992 www.giconsultants.com Root, Erin N CRNA

Gastroenterology Consultants

880 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 329-4600 Fax #: (775) 329-4992 www.giconsultants.com Root, Erin N CRNA Theobald, Nicholas J CRNA

NPP

Sierra Anesthesia Associates

520 Hammill LN Phone #: (775) 348-1313

Fax #: (775) 348-1798

APPLIED BEHAVIOR ANALYST

NV **Elko County** Deeth

Johnson, Robert L BCBA

1900 Dennis Flat RD Phone #: (775) 340-5943

NV **Elko County** Elko

Crossroads Behavior Consultation

1250 Lamoille Hwy # 103 Phone #: (775) 777-1292 Fax #: (775) 777-1293 Canning, Michelle BCBA

Washoe County Reno

Autism Spectrum & Disablity Services

7285 Bluestone Dr Phone #: (775) 391-0363 Feeney, Brian J BCBA **Helix Behavioral Services** 3785 Baker LN # 201

Phone #: (209) 505-0634

Hemphill, Samantha BCBA

Kille, Ircia BCBA Killingsworth, Kenneth BCBA Laster, Erin BCBA Saunders, Sean BCBA Simon, Jessica BCBA

Impact Aba Services

5345 Reno Corporate Dr Phone #: (775) 376-9426 Fax #: (775) 376-5888 Depriest, Angel N BCBA Lydon, Christina APRN Mach, Brittany BCBA Mcgrew, Megan BCBA Schmidt, Bianca A BCBA

Maxim Healthcare Services Reno

9400 Gateway Dr # A Phone #: (775) 348-7300 Fax #: (855) 253-3789 Williams, Jennifer BCBA Wilson, Kayla BCBA

Sage Health Services

431 W Plumb LN

Phone #: (775) 200-0935

Fax #: (775) 358-6066

Bramlett, Brandi BCBA

Coe, Ryan BCBA Languages: Spanish

Cross, Lori BCBA

Curler, Brittany BCBA

Curler, Christopher BCBA Izquierdo, Tania A BCBA

Lincoln, Danyelle BCBA

Miles, Danielle BCBA

Olsen, Brittany BCBA

Paden, Lisa BCBA

Sauer, Alysha BCBA

Shoemaker, Lindsey BCBA

Thomas, Jennifer A BCBA

Spectrum Learning Center

1664 N Virginia ST Edmund J Cain Hall RM 239

Phone #: (775) 682-8686 Fax #: (775) 784-1126

Contreras, Bethany PHD

Therapy Management Group

10587 Double R Blvd # 101

Phone #: (702) 595-5437

Fax #: (702) 425-2787

Arevalo, Justine A BCBA Medina, Heather BCBA

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

True North Treatment Center

180 Country Estates Cir Phone #: (775) 870-5027 Fax #: (775) 507-4020 Clinton, Calli BCBA

NV

Washoe County Sparks

Advanced Pediatric Therapies

1625 E Prater Way # 107 Phone #: (775) 825-4744 Fax #: (775) 351-1644 Mcginnis, Madison BCBA Paden, Lisa BCBA

Applied Behavioral Technologies

5945 S Los Altos Pkwy # 101 Phone #: (775) 354-1380 Fax #: (775) 354-1474 Benedetti, Christine BCBA Curler, Brittany BCBA Fronapfel-Sonderegge, Brighid H

Jacinto-Sanchez, Fatima BCBA Willmoth, Vanessa BCBA

N NV Center for Behavioral Services

2411 Emblem ST

Phone #: (775) 335-6953 Stevenson, Maria BCBA

The Learning Consultants

2435 Pyramid Way # B
Phone #: (775) 657-8309
Fax #: (775) 657-8359
Bonow, Jennifer A BCBA
Fuller, Christine M BCBA
Gesick, Jeffrey BCBA
Han, Megan L BCBA
Milyko, Kerri L BCBA
Page, Sean BCBA
Soyka, Kathleen BCBA
Stamps, Mark BCBA
Szeto, Megan D BCBA
Tamura, Nicole E BCBA
Wiley, Kathleen BCBA

AUDIOLOGY

CA EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Medical Foundation

2169 South Ave # B Phone #: (530) 543-5815 Fax #: (530) 544-3875 Mulvey, Marina AUD

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10956 Donner Pass RD # 340 Phone #: (530) 582-8300 Fax #: (530) 582-6462 Johnson Jr, Richard K AUD Schellin, Christine N AUD

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Campbell, Nanci H AUD

410 Fleischmann Way # B Phone #: (775) 883-4764 Fax #: (775) 883-1778

Hearing Care of Carson City

408 N Roop ST Phone #: (775) 885-9888 Fax #: (775) 885-7961 Weeks, Mark MCD

Sierra Nevada ENT Associates

1493 Medical Pkwy
Phone #: (775) 883-7666
Fax #: (775) 883-0115
www.sierranevadaent.com
Dean, Heather L AUD
Gurries, Madison M AUD

NV Danak

Douglas County

Minden

Swank Family Hearing

1701 County RD # D Phone #: (775) 322-3269 Fax #: (775) 322-8856 Swank, Megan H AUD

NV

Elko County

Elko

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Family Hearing Services

1825 Pinion RD # D Phone #: (775) 738-4227

Fax #: (775) 738-4284

Vance, Catherine G MS

Washoe County

Reno

Alpine Center for Audiology & Hearing Aids

1698 Meadow Wood LN # 150

Phone #: (775) 825-3331

Fax #: (775) 825-6012 Cunningham, Patricia A AUD

Lemay Hearing & Balance

6630 S Mccarran Blvd # B16

Phone #: (775) 323-5566

Fax #: (775) 323-5667

Lemay, Michael D AUD Peterson, Chelsea C AUD

MY Hearing Centers

6140 Mae Anne Ave # 1A

Phone #: (775) 624-9540

Fax #: (301) 929-8411

Vance, Catherine G MS

Nevada ENT & Hearing Associates

9770 S Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (775) 322-4589

Fax #: (775) 322-3787

Johnson Jr, Richard K AUD

Panelli, Richard W AUD

Williams, Meghan AUD

Reno Hearing Center

1855 Plumas ST # 5

Phone #: (775) 825-6006

Fax #: (775) 825-6188

Whittaker, Angela D AUD

Silver State Hearing

821 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 322-4327

Fax #: (775) 327-4227

Johnson Jr, Richard K AUD

Schellin, Christine N AUD

Silver State Hearing And Balance

501 Hammill LN

Phone #: (775) 682-4000

Fax #: (775) 682-4003

Henderson, Nancy R AUD

Hodes, Michael A AUD Johnson Jr, Richard K AUD Schellin, Christine N AUD

Silver State Hearing And Balance

501 Hammill Lane

Phone #: (775) 682-4000

Fax #: (775) 682-4003

May, Danielle C AUD

Swank Family Hearing

1701 Lakeside Dr

Phone #: (775) 322-3269

Fax #: (775) 322-8856

Swank, Megan H AUD

Washoe County

Sparks

Advanced Pediatric Therapies

1625 E Prater Way # 107

Phone #: (775) 825-4744

Fax #: (775) 351-1644

Stevenson, Abbie AUD

AUTISM

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Applied Behavioral Technologies

5945 S Los Altos Pkwy # 101

Phone #: (775) 354-1380

Fax #: (775) 354-1474

Benedetti, Christine BCBA

PHD Fronapfel-Sonderegge, Brighid H

Jacinto-Sanchez, Fatima BCBA

CARDIAC AMBULATORY MONITORING

CA

Alameda County

Pleasanton

Cardionet

4430 Rosewood Dr # 200

Phone #: (888) 312-2328

Fax #: (866) 426-4403

San Francisco County

San Francisco

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Cardionet

456 Montgomery ST # 600 Phone #: (888) 312-2328 Fax #: (844) 244-0093

NJ

Mercer County Trenton

Cardionet

1 Electronics Dr

Phone #: (888) 312-2328 Fax #: (855) 564-0180

NY

Suffolk County Melville

Cardionet Llc

175 Pinelawn RD

Phone #: (888) 312-2328

PA

Chester County

Malvern

Cardionet Llc

2476 Swedesford RD #350 Phone #: (888) 312-2328 Fax #: (844) 244-0093

IX

Harris County

Houston

Irhythm Technologies

5775 N Sam Houston Pkwy W # 200

Phone #: (832) 916-3670

CARDIOLOGY

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Community Health Center

2170 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 541-3420 Fax #: (530) 541-2512 Burnam, Holly FNP

(NPP)

Barton MD Group

2170 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 541-3420 Fax #: (530) 541-2512 Burnam, Holly FNP

(NPP)

CA

Mono County Mammoth Lakes

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

85 Sierra Park RD

Phone #: (775) 445-7650 Fax #: (775) 461-3090

Baker, David M MD HO, Nathan H DO

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10978 Donner Pass RD

Phone #: (530) 582-1212

Fax #: (530) 587-7698

Dastrup, Erica APRN

CA

Placer County

Tahoe City

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

925 North Lake Blvd # 102 B

Phone #: (530) 581-8864

Fax #: (530) 583-1533

Black, Ellie APRN

(NPP)

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

1470 Medical Pkwy # 160

Phone #: (775) 445-7650

Fax #: (775) 461-3090

Baker, David M MD

Chmura, Alexandria D APRN

Chryssos, Basil E MD DE Schutter, Alban MD

Languages: Dutch, French

Languages. Dutch, Frenc

DI Paolo, Christopher J MD

Downing, Carmella A PA

Furman, Tatsiana APRN

(NPP) X

(NPP)

HO, Nathan H DO

Jakubos, Valerie APRN

(NPP)

Kohli, Varun MD

Mccord, Jennifer A PA-C

(NPP) X

O'Leary, Susan L MD

Peters, Jennifer K APRN

(NPP) (NPP)

Riley, Kimberly APRN

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Toft, Lorrel E MD Turner, Jeffrey DO

Tann Choice Cardiovascular

111 Division ST

Phone #: (775) 445-7650 Fax #: (877) 334-9404 Tann, Stephen M MD

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Northern Nevada Medical Group

1020 New River Pkwy # 200 Phone #: (775) 428-2633 Fax #: (775) 428-2630 Gonzalez Diaz, Waddy MD Languages: Spanish

Renown Institute for Heart And Vascular Health

801 E Williams Ave Phone #: (775) 867-7706 Fax #: (775) 982-2888 Booth, Amy APRN

(NPP) X

NV

Douglas County Gardnerville

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N Phone #: (775) 782-1500 Fax #: (775) 782-1633 Wiedenbeck, Troy L MD

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N Phone #: (775) 782-1603 Fax #: (775) 782-3417 Atwal, Danish MD Griffo, Jennifer L APRN

(NPP)

Radulescu, Vlad MD Sullivan, Laura E MD Wilson, Christopher R MD

Carson Valley Medical Senior Care

1516 Virginia Ranch RD Bldg A Phone #: (775) 783-4823 Fax #: (775) 783-4806 Radulescu, Vlad MD Wiedenbeck, Troy L MD

Washoe Barton Medical Clinic Ekg

1107 US Hwy 395 Phone #: (775) 782-1500 Fax #: (775) 782-1633 Wiedenbeck, Troy L MD

NV

Douglas County

Minden

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

925 Ironwood Dr # 1108 Phone #: (775) 445-7650 Fax #: (775) 461-3090 Aboul-Hosn, Nael N DO Baker, David M MD Chryssos, Basil E MD Downing, Carmella A PA

(NPP)

HO, Nathan H DO O'Leary, Susan L MD Toft, Lorrel E MD

Minden Family Medicine & Complete Care

1649 Lucerne ST # A & B Phone #: (775) 782-1603 Fax #: (775) 782-3417 Radulescu, Vlad MD Wiedenbeck, Troy L MD

NV

Douglas County

Stateline

Barton Medical Foundation

155 Hwy 50 # 100 Phone #: (775) 589-8916 Fax #: (775) 589-8968 Young, David R MD

Elko County Elko

NV

Elko Cardiology Associates

1775 Browning Way # 104 Phone #: (775) 738-5100 Fax #: (775) 738-5115 Burlew, Brad S MD

Nevada Heart & Vascular Center

762 14 TH ST Phone #: (702) 240-6482 Fax #: (702) 240-8529 Eden, Troy PAC

(NPP)

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

(NPP)

Northeastern NV Physician Practices 1995 Errecart Blvd # 204 Phone #: (775) 748-0704 Fax #: (775) 748-2041 Anderson, Janine APRN (NPP) DE Schutter, Alban MD Languages: Dutch, French Truong, Thomas N DO Languages: Vietnamese NV **Lyon County** Yerington **Carson Tahoe Medical Group** 306 Surprise ST Phone #: (775) 445-7650 Fax #: (775) 461-3090 Aboul-Hosn, Nael N DO Baker, David M MD Chryssos, Basil E MD

Washoe County Reno

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

10539 Professional Cir # 200 Pyramid Bldg

Phone #: (775) 445-7650 Fax #: (775) 461-3090

Aboul-Hosn, Nael N DO Baker, David M MD DE Schutter, Alban MD

Languages: Dutch, French DI Paolo, Christopher J MD

Downing, Carmella A PA (NPP)

Furman, Tatsiana APRN HO, Nathan H DO

Mccord, Jennifer A PA-C

O'Leary, Susan L MD Toft, Lorrel E MD

Challapalli Cardiology

5375 Reno Corporate Dr Phone #: (775) 384-1134 Fax #: (775) 284-1523

Bidart, Chad M MD Challapalli, Ram M MD Challapalli, Sridevi MD

Goicoechea, Gretchen PAC

Shelley, Melissa L PAC

(NPP) (NPP)

(NPP)

NPP

Chen, Jessica PAC

645 N Arlington Ave # 555

Phone #: (775) 770-7622

Fax #: (775) 760-3683 Wrona, Julia PAC

(NPP)

Desai, Devang M MD

645 N Arlington Ave # 555 Phone #: (775) 770-7622

Fax #: (775) 770-3683

Desai, Devang M MD

18653 Wedge Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 770-7622

Reno Heart Institute

5390 Longley LN

Phone #: (775) 302-0000

Black, Peggie A APRN (NPP) Wrona, Julia PAC (NPP)

Reno Heart Institute

10623 Professional CR # A

Phone #: (775) 302-0000 Desai, Devang M MD

Languages: Hindi, French

Reno Heart Institute

10623 Professional Cir # A

Phone #: (775) 302-0000

Fax #: (775) 993-9111

Rowan, Christopher J MD Stevenson, Joseph MD

Renown Healthy Heart Program

10085 Double R Blvd # 225

Phone #: (775) 982-4035

Fax #: (775) 982-5399

Renown Institute for Heart And Vascular Health

10085 Double R Blvd # 330

Phone #: (775) 982-2400

Fax #: (775) 982-2410

Morgan, Jayson A MD

X

Nelson, Bradley C MD to, Thomas-Duvthuc MD Wilson, Christopher R MD

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Renown Institute for Heart And Vascu	lar	Poulin, Michael APRN	(NPP)
Health 1500 E 2nd ST # 400		ST Marys Medical Group	
		645 N Arlington Ave # 555	
Phone #: (775) 982-2400		Phone #: (775) 770-7622	
Fax #: (775) 982-2410 Akinapelli, Abhilash MD		Fax #: (775) 770-3683	
AL Danaf, Jad MD		Bryan Jr, Richard H MD	F87
Ambers, Érica L APRN	(NPP) X	Carrea, Frank P MD	X
Anderson, Jocelyn R PA-C	(NPP) X	Cavin, Lisa PAC	(NPP)
Burian, Danielle D NP		Challapalli, Sridevi MD	
Cain, Matthew MD		Drummer, Eric M MD <i>Languages: Spanish</i>	
Carlsen, Stephanie A APRN	(NPP) X	Ferretto, Wendy APRN	(NPP)
Chen, Sheree H MD		Frorenza-Hubbard, Eric PAC	(NPP)
Dorgan, Bryon J DO		Kanjanahattakij, Napatt MD	(
Ebner, Benjamin T MD Fesharaki, Sayeh APRN	(NIDD)	Kedia, Anita MD	
•	(NPP)	YA'Qoub, Lina M MD	
<i>Languages: Spanish</i> Griffo, Jennifer L APRN	(NPP)	Languages: Arabic	
Hassler, Elizabeth M APRN	(NPP)	Yates, Mason S PAC	(NPP)
Ichino, Jake MD		ST Marys Medical Group	
	X	645 N Arlington Ave # 555	
Khieu, Mike V MD Khine, Htet MD		Phone #: (775) 770-7622	
Morgan, Jayson A MD	X	Fax #: (775) 760-3683	
Mueller, Ashley N PAC	(NPP)	Stevenson, Joseph MD NV	
Nelson, Bradley C MD	(22)	Washoe County	
Radulescu, Vlad MD		Sparks	
Schneider, Jocelyn APRN	(NPP) X	Northern Nevada Medical Group	
Skinner, Ruth M APRN	(NPP) X	2375 E Prater Way	
Smith, David E MD		Phone #: (775) 331-7000	
Sun, Shining M MD		Fax #: (775) 352-5303	
Swackhamer, Robert D MD	(FEE) [FE]	Goicoechea, Gretchen PAC	(NPP)
Teshome, Redet APRN	(NPP) X	Northern Nevada Medical Group	
Thompson, Michael A APRN	(NPP)	2385 E Prater Way # 302	
to, Thomas-Duythuc MD	(SUNTA)	Phone #: (775) 352-5300	
Vyshutina, Marina APRN	(NPP)	Arger, Kosta M MD	
Wiedenbeck, Troy L MD Wilson, Christopher R MD		Northern Nevada Medical Group	
Renown Institute for Heart And Vascu	lar	2385 E Prater Way # 205	
Health	141	Phone #: (775) 352-5300	
1155 Mill ST Ground FL Tahoe Tower		Anderson, Letitia L MD	
Phone #: (775) 982-6450		Nylk, Tom MD	
Fax #: (775) 982-3983		Rodriguez Reyes, Juan F MD Languages: Spanish	
Meyer, Frances M APRN	NPP	Northern Nevada Medical Group	
ST Marys Medical Group		2385 E Prater Way # 302	
645 N Arlington Ave # 555		Phone #: (775) 356-4514	
Phone #: (775) 770-7622		Fax #: (775) 356-4991	
Bidart, Chad M MD		1 W. 11. (110) 300 1991	
	I		

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

Gonzalez Diaz, Waddy MD

Languages: Spanish

Meyer, Alexander MD

Truong, Thomas N DO

Languages: Vietnamese

NV White Di

White Pine County

Ely

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H

Phone #: (775) 289-3001 Fax #: (775) 289-6285 www.wbrhely.org

Khan, Sohail MD

William Bee Ririe Hospital

6 Steptoe Circle

Phone #: (775) 289-3612 Fax #: (775) 289-6423 www.wbrhely.org Khan, Sohail MD

Navratil, David L MD

CARDIOVASCULAR SURGERY

NV Carson City County Carson City

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

1470 Medical Pkwy # 160 Phone #: (775) 445-7650 Fax #: (775) 461-3090 Chapman, Todd P MD Hoffman, Lisa APRN

(NPP)

Washoe County Reno

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

10539 Professional Cir # 200 Pyramid Bldg

Phone #: (775) 445-7650 Fax #: (775) 461-3090 Chapman, Todd P MD Hoffman, Lisa APRN

(NPP)

Renown Surgery Care

1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Christian, Stephanie R PAC (NPP)

Knackstedt, Kimball S DO

Powers, Cindy APRN

Languages: Spanish Roumanas, Athan MD

Languages: Greek

White, Ashley M APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

Silver Springs Rural Health Centers

1550 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-2808 Fax #: (775) 982-2818

Knackstedt, Kimball S DO

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Northern Nevada Medical Group

2385 E Prater Way # 302 Phone #: (775) 356-4514 Fax #: (775) 356-4991

Burchfield, Megan L APRN

(NPP)

Linkus, Kevin A MD

CHIROPRACTIC MEDICINE

CA EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Casto Chiropractic Inc

1156 Emerald Bay RD # C Phone #: (530) 543-1201 Fax #: (530) 543-1322

Casto, Nichole L DC

Cohen, Harvey J DC 3077 Fresno Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-3287

Naccarato, Anthony D DC

3447 Lake Tahoe Blvd # 3 Phone #: (530) 541-8855

Fax #: (530) 541-7335

Tahoe Chiropractic Clinic

3121 Harrison Ave Phone #: (530) 541-5660 Fax #: (866) 899-6251

Langan, Timothy DC

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Absolute Best Chiropractic

1929 California ST Phone #: (775) 884-4994

Fax #: (775) 884-4996 Corbett, Bret DC

Languages: Spanish

Active Chiropractic

120 E John ST

Phone #: (775) 885-7555 Fax #: (775) 882-6666

Christenson, Vinson DC

Bray, William P DC

201 W Adams ST

Phone #: (775) 883-7200

Dudley Chiropractic

1329 S Carson ST

Phone #: (775) 885-7900 Fax #: (775) 885-1819 Dudley, Thomas H DC

Douglas County

Minden

Ford, Keith C DC

1701 County RD # L Phone #: (775) 782-1000

NV **Elko County Spring Creek**

Mauldin, Randy A DC

263 N Spring Valley Pkwy # E Phone #: (775) 753-9395 Fax #: (775) 753-5921

NV **Lyon County** Fernley

Ascension Chiropractic

415 Hwy 95a # E503

Phone #: (775) 575-9922

Fax #: (775) 575-9923

Hanford, Kyle L DC

Fernley Chiropractic

240 US Highway 95a S # B Phone #: (775) 575-5511 Fax #: (775) 575-6767 Kahn, David A DC Kong, Jarina DC

Lyon County Yerington

Scherschel, John R DC

14 US Hwy 95a N

Phone #: (775) 463-7766

NV

Washoe County Incline Village

Incline Village Chiropractic

894 Southwood Blvd Phone #: (530) 227-3525 Malley, Jonathan DC Vevoda, Amy DC

Washoe County Reno

Advanced Health Chiropractic

9570 S Mccarran Blvd # 110 Phone #: (775) 746-2555 Perotti, Melissa DC

Languages: Spanish

Back to Health Unlimited

3700 Barron Way # 3 Phone #: (775) 826-5800 Fax #: (775) 826-8466

Bailey, Olivia DC

Bailey, Bill J DC

6630 S Mccarran Blvd # 205 Phone #: (775) 829-0177 Fax #: (775) 829-7741 Scurlock, Kristen K DC

Better Health Chiropractic Clinic

5365 Mae Anne Ave # B2 Phone #: (775) 635-2550 Fax #: (775) 635-8844 Mclaughlin, Crystal M DC

Chiropractic Health Center

294 E Moana LN # 28 Phone #: (775) 829-7575 Fax #: (775) 829-7755 Bader, Alan S DC Doyle, Micky R DC Languages: Spanish

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Cissell, Wayne A DC

6421 S Virginia ST

Phone #: (775) 636-0540

Fax #: (775) 201-2225

Corrao, Marc DC

5365 Mae Anne Ave # B2

Phone #: (775) 324-3700

Davis Chiropractic

525 E Moana LN # B

Phone #: (775) 827-1200

Fax #: (775) 827-1259

Davis, Lawrence R DC

Day, Joseph J DC

7689 S Virginia ST # Q

Phone #: (775) 853-3343

Fax #: (775) 853-0643

Eppic Chiropractic And Laser Center

6165 Ridgeview CT # B

Phone #: (775) 360-6046

Epper, Christine DC

Fleischer, Mitchell J DC

3997 S Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (775) 358-2226

Fax #: (775) 358-6066

Integrated Spinal Solutions

1000 Caughlin Crossing # 55

Phone #: (775) 828-9665

Fax #: (775) 622-4150

Marsala, Matthew N DC

Languages: Spanish

Martinez, Xavier R DC

Languages: Spanish

Jensen Chiropractic

495 Apple ST # 105

Phone #: (775) 323-1222

Fax #: (775) 323-7002

Jensen, Tony C DC

Sellers, Amanda R DC

Leading Edge Chiropractic

10635 Professional Cir # B

Phone #: (775) 284-4900

Fax #: (775) 284-4902

www.leadingedgechiro.com

Hansen, Bryan C DC

Levy, Glenn R DC

3700 Barron Way # 3

Phone #: (775) 322-5389

Fax #: (775) 826-8466

Littlehale, Peter B DC

530 E Plumb LN # 2

Phone #: (775) 825-1515

Fax #: (775) 825-1512

Living Healthy Chiropractic

3045 Lakeside Dr

Phone #: (775) 828-3456

Fax #: (775) 828-5433

Warren, Gary L DC

Mantz, Randy J DC

3700 Barron Way # 3

Phone #: (775) 826-5800

Fax #: (775) 826-8466

Mt. Rose Chiropractic

255 W Moana LN # 111

Phone #: (775) 323-3286

Fax #: (775) 323-3627

www.mtrosechiropractic.com

Potts, Curtis R DC

North Hills Chiropractic

208 Lemmon Dr

Phone #: (775) 972-4488

Fax #: (775) 972-1853

Berg, David D DC

Harber, Charlene A DC

Northern Nevada Chiropractic

5301 Longley LN # B43

Phone #: (775) 829-8686

Fax #: (775) 829-1389

Welch, Daniel J DC

Olsen Chiropractic Center

1699 S Virginia ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 826-5575

Fax #: (775) 826-4494

Olsen, Shauna L DC

Peak Performance Chiropractic

3735 Lakeside Dr # A

Phone #: (775) 786-7325

Fax #: (775) 786-7340

Erger, Amy DC

Languages: French

Stevenson, Todd DC

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

X

X

Performance Chiropractic Enterprises

5480 Reno Corporate Dr # 200 Phone #: (775) 853-0250

Fax #: (775) 853-0252 Gomez, Aric DC

Power Health Chiropractic Inc

1175 Harvard Way

Phone #: (775) 329-4402

Fax #: (775) 329-8545

Ketring, Richard A DC

Reno Chiropractic Center Inc

3773 Baker LN # 2

Phone #: (775) 827-1833

Fax #: (775) 827-1024

Herrera, Anthony C DC

Reno Family Chiropractic

1150 Selmi Dr # 503

Phone #: (775) 673-6858

Barainca, Sheri P DC

Languages: Spanish

Rovetti, David G DC

5365 Mae Anne Ave # B-2

Phone #: (775) 324-3700

Fax #: (775) 324-2370

Sierra Chiropractic

3670 Grant Dr # 101

Phone #: (775) 852-3333

Fax #: (775) 322-0606

www.sierrachirollc.com

Pirruccello, Paul R DC

Stornetta, Stephen DC

1175 Harvard Way

Phone #: (775) 329-4402

Fax #: (775) 329-8545

Summit Chiropractic

9333 Double R Blvd # 1600

Phone #: (775) 971-8244

Ingles, Adam L DC

The Back Doctors

550 W Plumb LN # A

Phone #: (775) 825-0608

Fax #: (775) 825-0606

Rammel, Amanda L DC

Rammel, Thomas DC

Westside Chiropractic

595 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 786-9006

Fax #: (775) 786-9007

Barlow, Daniel W DC

\overline{NV}

Washoe County

Sparks

B Street Chiropractic

316 Victorian Ave

Phone #: (775) 463-7766

Scherschel, John R DC

Languages: Spanish

Chirofit

2115 Green Vista Dr # 103

Phone #: (775) 409-3274

Fax #: (775) 409-3274

Luca, Chad DC

May, Trevor A DC

Roelofs, Brent J DC

885 Sparks Blvd # 300

Phone #: (775) 359-1600

Fax #: (775) 359-1611

Ross Chiropractic Inc

722 Baring Blvd

Phone #: (775) 359-1009

Fax #: (775) 359-2925

Ross, Michael T DC

Vondra Family Chiropractic

4994 Vista Blvd

Phone #: (775) 470-5224

Fax #: (775) 470-5237

www.vondrachiropractic.com

Vondra, Joseph A DC

CLINICAL PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Community Counseling Center

205 S Pratt Ave

Phone #: (775) 882-3945

Fax #: (775) 882-6126

www.cccofcarsoncity.org

Luce Hudnall, Karen CPC

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Grounded Roots Therapy

407 N Walsh ST

Phone #: (775) 298-6386 Fax #: (775) 418-7636

Klein, Kelsey CPC

NV

Douglas County

Minden

Luce Hudnall, Karen CPC

1650 Hwy 395 N # 101A

Phone #: (775) 781-9582

Fax #: (775) 783-4200

NV

Lyon County

Fernley

Barona, John H CPC

45 W Cedar ST # 150

Phone #: (775) 636-7755

Hope Grows Counseling Llc

794 E ST

Phone #: (775) 561-4328

Fax #: (775) 900-9631

Waldaias, Shelly CPCI

(NPP)

NV

Lyon County Silver Springs

State of NV Rural Clinic Silver Springs

3595 Hwy 50 W # 3

Phone #: (775) 577-0319

Fax #: (775) 577-9571

Romero, Irma CPC

Languages: Spanish

NV

Storey County

Virginia City

Community Chest Inc

175 E Carson ST # A

Phone #: (775) 847-0414

Fax #: (775) 847-0354

Renwick, Adrienne CPC

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Alta Vista Mental Health

6880 S Mccarran Blvd # 6

Phone #: (775) 624-8200

Fax #: (775) 624-8222

Schwartz, Denise CPC

Behavioral Health Solutions

645 Sierra Rose Dr # 105b

Phone #: (702) 589-4871

Fax #: (702) 589-4872

Button, Jacquelyn F CPC

Cree, Becky CPC

King, Tammi CPC

Mifsud, Amy K CPC

Taylor, Samantha J CPCI

Berg, Jennifer PSYD

305 W Moana LN # B2

Phone #: (775) 800-6102

C And C Health Care Services

1281 Terminal Way # 110

Phone #: (775) 682-0020

Fax #: (702) 995-6509

Makdad Light, Courtney CPCI

(NPP)

Valladares, Aymara CPC Languages: Spanish

Carson Morris Phd Cpc Ltd

543 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 237-3266

Fax #: (833) 713-2638

Morris, Carson CPC

Center for Therapy And Mediation

180 W Huffaker LN # 302

Phone #: (775) 391-6141

Fax #: (775) 252-3944

Briley, Amanda CPC

Chapel, Erin CPC

3732 Lakeside Dr # 100

Phone #: (775) 223-9528

Fax #: (775) 870-9864

Connected Therapy

10391 Double Blvd

Phone #: (775) 622-4799

Fax #: (775) 525-3120

Walecke, Whitney CPCI

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Connected Therapy

620 E Plumb LN # 215

Phone #: (775) 622-4799

Fax #: (775) 525-3120

Fuller, Angela CPC

Connected Therapy

10391 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 622-4799

Fax #: (775) 525-3120

Mcelveney, John CPCI

Patrickson, Kristen R CPC

Elevate Mental Health Wellness Llc

10725 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 470-5515

Fax #: (775) 800-7450

Cury, Khristie CPC

Elevate Mental Health Wellness Llc

10725 Double R Blvd # A

Phone #: (775) 470-5515

Fax #: (775) 800-7450

Coniglio, Charlotte R CPC

Family Forward Therapy Llc

325 East Liberty ST

Phone #: (775) 525-1584

Fax #: (775) 256-4856

Barr, Sarah CPC

Flores, Frank CPC

1030 Holcomb Ave

Phone #: (775) 301-5493

Goyal Psychiatry Llc

6940 Sierra Center Pkwy

Phone #: (374) 654-7109

Fax #: (949) 209-3473

Carl, Ashley CPCI

Dunn, Nicole A CPCI

Sadora, Jason S CPC

Goval Psychiatry Llc

5865 Tyrone RD # 102

Phone #: (775) 800-1136

Fax #: (775) 800-1382

Wing, Lauren M CPC

Health Psychology Associates

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828

Fax #: (775) 322-2964

Fuller, Angela CPC

Gates, Michelle CPC Nejabat, Crystal M CPC

Lifequest Behavioral Health Care

770 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 636-7767

Fax #: (702) 830-9741

Halberson, Janell CPCI

Hudson, Adrienne CPCI

Maple Star Nevada

855 W Seventh ST # 160

Phone #: (775) 677-2216

Fax #: (775) 322-4460

Blakeman, Tiffany CPC

Mayne, Richard G LCPC

421 W Plumb LN # I

Phone #: (775) 737-0955

Meridian Health

1325 Airmotive Way # 240

Phone #: (775) 737-9001

Fax #: (775) 870-1628

Jensen, Katherine CPCI

Sushenko, Sasha CPCI

Sweatt, Janay CPC

(NPP)

Mind & Body Counseling Associates

4600 Kietzke LN # N250

Phone #: (775) 500-0396

Fax #: (775) 507-7224

Hayes, Ciara B CPC

Mind & Body Counseling Associates

4600 Kietzke LN # N250

Phone #: (775) 507-7222

Fax #: (775) 507-7224

Blakeman, Tiffany CPC

Loyd, Wendy CPC

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 786-4673

Fax #: (775) 348-2889

www.nnhopes.org

Barr, Sarah CPC

Maldonado Jr, Alvaro CPC

Languages: Spanish

Nugent Family Counseling Center Inc

10789 Double R Blvd # 102

Phone #: (775) 453-0765

Fax #: (775) 737-4049

Rogerson, Irene E CPCI

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Quest Counseling & Consulting

3500 Lakeside CT # 101 Phone #: (775) 786-6880 Fax #: (775) 786-6899 Beeson, Devyn CPC Dixon, Temoca CPCI Sovulewski, Kesamyn CPCI Tremayne, Taylor CPCI Williams, Melissa CPCI

Quest Counseling & Consulting

1030 Holcomb Ave Phone #: (775) 301-5493 Flores, Frank CPC

Restorative Counseling And Wellness

150 W Huffaker LN # 105 Phone #: (775) 391-6141 Fax #: (775) 252-3944 Briley, Amanda CPC

Scherer, Rebecca CPC

85 Washington ST Phone #: (775) 525-0833

Shrake, Alexandra CPC

3708 Lakeside Dr # 101 Phone #: (775) 786-2424 Fax #: (775) 786-2449

Sojourn Counseling Group

3732 Lakeside Dr # 202 Phone #: (507) 299-0436 Fax #: (507) 218-8492 Holbrook, Ellie E CPC Williams-Pratt, Shannon CPC

Sonnenburg, Anna M CPC

100 N Arlington Ave # 330 Phone #: (775) 507-4496 Fax #: (775) 507-4420

Stirton, Shana M CPC

3500 Lakeside CT # 212 Phone #: (775) 357-8922

Sugi Psychiatry And Wellness

10395 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 247-4902 Durkin, Scott J CPCI

The Couch Adaptive Integrated Ther

701 Jones ST

Phone #: (775) 470-0809

Fax #: (800) 583-1756 Schwartz, Denise CPC

The Counseling Exchange

1201 Terminal Way # 100

Phone #: (775) 234-8551

Fax #: (775) 204-9475 Best, Natalie CPCI

Martinez, Mona CPC

The Counseling Exchange

5011 Meadowood Mall Cir # 301

Phone #: (775) 234-8551 Fax #: (775) 204-9475

Mccown, Vivian CPCI

O'Hara, Kaitlyn CPCI

The Counseling Exchange

5011 Meadwood Mall Cir # 301

Phone #: (775) 234-8551

Fax #: (775) 204-9475

Funston, Lindsay CPCI Peterson, Hilary CPC

Thrive Wellness of Reno

491 Court ST

Phone #: (775) 525-8103

Fax #: (775) 525-8105

Burkhardt, Matthew D CPC

Pierce, Mollie CPC

Woodliff, Tricia CPC

Thriveworks

9855 Double R Blvd # 110

Phone #: (855) 284-7483

Fax #: (617) 807-0958

Cree, Becky CPC

Vida & Hope Counseling Pllc

Telehealth Only

Romero, Irma CPC

Languages: Spanish

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

890 Mill ST # 400

Phone #: (775) 538-6700

Fax #: (775) 688-5878

Durkin, Scott J CPCI

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

850 Mill ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 538-6700

Fax #: (775) 688-5878

Conner, Lanecha CPC

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

850 Mill ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 538-6700 Neal, Shaina CPC

17

Washoe County

Sparks

Gardner, Yun H CPC

1855 Sullivan LN # 275

Phone #: (775) 432-2742

Fax #: (775) 432-2508

Nurtured Nested Pllc

4894 Sparks Blvd # 110

Phone #: (775) 391-0729

Goforth, Rachel A CPC

Silver State Counseling

2125 Green Vista Dr # 106

Phone #: (775) 622-8890

Fax #: (775) 622-8920

Oropeza, Jennifer CPCI

Pipkin, Lauri CPC

Stine, Tessa CPC

Sweatt, Janay CPC

Ugalde, Kassandra CPC

Zukowski, Chris CPC



CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER

CA

EL Dorado County

South Lake Tahoe

Barton Community Health Center

2201 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5623

Fax #: (530) 541-5738

Tanenbaum, Keith J LCSW

Barton Medical Foundation

1067 4th ST

Phone #: (530) 600-1968

Fax #: (530) 541-3361

Phillipsen, Rebecca LCSW Sanchez, Dante LCSW

Barton Medical Foundation

2092 Lake Tahoe Blvd # 500

Phone #: (530) 600-1960

Fax #: (530) 542-4372

Tanenbaum, Keith J LCSW

Gallagher, Laurie LCSW

3320 Sandy Way # 4

Phone #: (530) 541-3844

Fax #: (530) 542-2791

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Mak Counseling

Telehealth Only

Phone #: (530) 580-8848

Kornbluth, Megan A LCSW

Roth, Chelsea LCSW

10775 Pioneer Trail # 216 A

Phone #: (530) 913-0307

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Professional

407 N Walsh ST

Phone #: (775) 887-1313

Fax #: (775) 887-0466

Bianchi-Wood, Valeri LCSW

Carson Tahoe Behavioral Health Services

775 Fleischmann Way

Phone #: (775) 445-7756

Fax #: (775) 841-0304

www.carsontahoe.com

Gillett, Corina M LCSW

Center for Inner Peace

623 W Washington ST # A

Phone #: (775) 884-3600

Fax #: (775) 884-3601

Bent, Kathleen LCSW

Community Counseling Center

205 S Pratt Ave

Phone #: (775) 882-3945

Fax #: (775) 882-6126

www.cccofcarsoncity.org

Brinks, Melissa LCSW

Languages: Spanish

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Mayoral Ortiz, Diana LCSW Languages: Spanish Pelino, Alexandra LCSW Saunders, Walter W LADC

Connections Behavioral Health Center

777 E Williams ST # 106 Phone #: (775) 686-0117 Fax #: (775) 345-3554 Rodriguez, Dee LCSW

Davis, Jeffrey W LCSW

216 N Pratt ST

Phone #: (775) 434-8590 Fax #: (775) 461-0335

Elliott, Patricia H LCSW

502 E John ST # F

Phone #: (775) 883-2982

Equanimus Behavioral Health Llc

777 E William ST # 108 Phone #: (775) 799-0985 Fax #: (775) 260-0717 May, Tiphanie LCSW

Family Wellness Center

123 W Nye LN # 525 Phone #: (775) 400-2996 Fax #: (866) 244-3992 Komarek, Kristopher L LCSW

Grounded Roots Therapy

407 N Walsh ST

Phone #: (775) 298-6386 Fax #: (775) 418-7636 Macabales, Isabella LCSW Nunez, Elizabeth A LCSW Ohe, Makenzie CSWI Peterson, Jamie CSWI Pribilia, Jessica S LCSW Smith, Abbie R CSWI Soukup, Jessica L LCSW Spalding, Emily LCSW

Grounded Roots Therapy

407 N Walsh ST

Phone #: (775) 296-6386 Fax #: (775) 418-7636 Husung, Jennifer L LCSW Langum, Danielle CSWI Oliden, Ashley LCSW Valencik, Karen CSWI

I.C.A.N. Family Services

504 E Musser ST # 202 Phone #: (775) 434-7422

Fax #: (775) 537-1100

Feeney, Stephanie L LCSW

Journey Within Behavioral Health Llc

777 E William ST # 102

Phone #: (775) 434-7103

Fax #: (833) 605-0198

Berg, Kristi L LCSW

Feeney, Stephanie L LCSW

Nevada Health Centers

3325 Research Way

Phone #: (775) 887-5140

Fax #: (775) 884-3618

Rogers, Patrick LCSW

Nevada Health Centers

3325 Research Way

Phone #: (775) 887-5140

Barrick, Mylinda LCSW

Nicholas, Stephen H LCSW

407 N Walsh ST

Phone #: (775) 315-9738

Sanchez, Sierra J LCSW

407 N Walsh ST

Phone #: (775) 298-6386

Fax #: (775) 418-7636

Savanna Wood Llc

407 N Walsh ST

Phone #: (775) 887-1313 Wood, Savannah LCSW

Sierra Counseling & Neurotherapy

844 W Nye LN # 201

Phone #: (775) 885-7717

Fax #: (775) 283-0231

Burg, Joel LCSW

Nunez, Elizabeth A LCSW

Pellant, Tanya LCSW

State of NV Rural Clinic Carson

1665 Old Hot Springs RD # 150

Phone #: (775) 687-0870

Fax #: (775) 687-5103

Kale, David LCSW

Kloepfer, Jenny LCSW

Soukup, Jessica L LCSW

Waller, Jessica A LCSW

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Woodcook, Tavia N LCSW

Vitality Integrated Programs Carson

680 W Nye LN # 201

Phone #: (775) 461-0025

Fax #: (775) 461-0512 Haile, Winta LCSW

Hawthorne, Elizabeth LCSW

Maya, Thalia LCSW Mcmordie, Roberta LCSW (NPP) NPP

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Riehm, Kay LCSW

270 S Maine ST # 8

Phone #: (775) 423-5381

Fax #: (775) 423-4930

Sharkey, June Ann LCSW

2040 Reno Hwy # 328

Phone #: (775) 423-5381

Fax #: (775) 423-4930

State of NV Rural Clinic Fallon

141 Keddie ST

Phone #: (775) 423-7141

Fax #: (775) 423-4020

Hulphers, Brenda J LCSW

Clark County Las Vegas

Cambridge Family Health Center

3900 Cambridge ST # 102

Phone #: (702) 307-5415

Fax #: (702) 307-5416

Sernas, Michelle LCSW

Jeremiah, Mariah LCSW

5940 S Rainbow Blvd # 400 Pmb 81116

Phone #: (775) 375-5734

Randall-Stanis, Adrienne E LCSW

5715 W Alexander RD # 110a

Phone #: (702) 333-4373

Fax #: (702) 333-4337

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

5412 Boulder Hwy

Phone #: (702) 529-7121

Fax #: (702) 507-2534

Gaye, Jeannie LCSW

Douglas County Gardnerville

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1550

Fax #: (775) 782-1513

Husung, Jennifer L LCSW

Nunez, Elizabeth A LCSW

CVMC Outpatient Behavioral Health Clinic

1107 US Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1632

Fax #: (775) 782-1632

Negrete, Jacque M LCSW

CVMC Outpatient Behavioral Health Clinic

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 783-3041

Fax #: (775) 364-1364

Wood, Savannah LCSW

CVMC Outpatient Behavioral Health Clinic

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1630

Fax #: (775) 782-1632

Husung, Jennifer L LCSW

Jacobelli, Frank J LCSW

Malekos, Diana L LCSW

Nunez, Elizabeth A LCSW

State of NV Rural Clinic Douglas

1528 Hwy 395 N # 100

Phone #: (775) 782-3671

Fax #: (775) 782-6639

Kale, David LCSW

Kloepfer, Jenny LCSW

State of NV Rural Clinic Douglas

1528 Hwy 395 N # 100

Phone #: (775) 782-3671

Fax #: (775) 782-6639

Hulphers, Brenda J LCSW

Douglas County

Minden

Jacobs, Gail LCSW

1650 Hwy 395 # 202c

Phone #: (775) 781-9916

Fax #: (775) 265-1841

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NV Elko County Elko

Rangel, Leslie M LCSW

902 Court ST

Phone #: (702) 271-3942

Ruby Mountain Recovery Llc

1009 Silver ST

Phone #: (775) 753-6258 Bradeen, Sierra NP

(NPP)

State of NV Rural Clinic Elko

1825 Pinion RD # A
Phone #: (775) 738-8021
Fax #: (775) 738-8842
Fitch, Aimee M LCSW
Haut, Susan LCSW
Languages: Spanish
Sandoval, Michelle V LCSW

Vitality Integrated Programs BH

215 Bluffs Ave # 200 Phone #: (775) 777-8477 Fax #: (775) 777-7488 Mclaughlin, Stephan LCSW Sublett, Pamelia J LCSW

Humboldt County Winnemucca

State of NV Rural Clinic Winnemucca

475 W Haskell ST Phone #: (775) 623-6580 Fax #: (775) 623-6584 Sandoval, Michelle V LCSW Woodcook, Tayia N LCSW

NV Lander County Battle Mountain

State of NV Rural Clinic Battle Mountain

825 N 2nd ST

Phone #: (775) 635-5753

Fax #: (775) 635-8028

Fitch, Aimee M LCSW

Sandoval, Michelle V LCSW

Waller, Jessica A LCSW

Woodcook, Tavia N LCSW

NV Lyon County Dayton **State of NV Rural Clinic Dayton**

5 Pinecone RD # 103 Phone #: (775) 461-3769 Fax #: (775) 246-6312 Waller, Jessica A LCSW

NV Lyon County Fernley

Hope Grows Counseling Llc

794 E ST

Phone #: (775) 561-4328
Fax #: (775) 900-9631
Braswell, Sarah R LCSW
Cervantes Tippit, Ana LCSW
Languages: Spanish
Gaines, Bonnie LCSW
Smith, Alyssa LCSW

(NPP)

State of NV Rural Clinic Fernley

415 Hwy 95a # 1 Phone #: (775) 575-7744

Fax #: (775) 575-7769 Anderson, Darren LCSW

NV Lyon County Silver Springs

State of NV Rural Clinic Silver Springs

3595 Hwy 50 W # 3 Phone #: (775) 577-0319 Fax #: (775) 577-9571 Anderson, Darren LCSW

NV Lyon County Yerington

State of NV Rural Clinic Yerington

215 W Bridge ST # 5 Phone #: (775) 463-3191 Fax #: (775) 463-4641 Brown, Christine LCSW Kale, David LCSW

NV Mineral County Hawthorne

State of NV Rural Clinic Hawthorne

1000 C ST

Phone #: (775) 945-3387 Fax #: (775) 945-2307 Kale, David LCSW

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

(NPP)

Kloepfer, Jenny LCSW

NV Nye County Tonopah

State of NV Rural Clinic Tonopah

119 ST Patrick ST Phone #: (775) 482-6742 Fax #: (775) 482-3718 Fitch, Aimee M LCSW Haut, Susan LCSW Languages: Spanish Kloepfer, Jenny LCSW

NV Washoe County Reno

Alliance Mental Health Specialists

850 Mill ST

Phone #: (702) 485-2100 Fax #: (702) 825-0091 Leatham-Vancil, Lisa A LCSW

Alta Vista Mental Health

6880 S Mccarran Blvd # 6

7756248200221

Fax #: (775) 624-8222 Nolan, Michial E LCSW

Alta Vista Mental Health

6880 S Mccarran Blvd # 6
Phone #: (775) 624-8200
Fax #: (775) 624-8222
Burg, Joel LCSW
Caswell, Lisa M LCSW
D'Amour, Cassidy LCSW
Grey, Victoria A LCSW
Huffman, Megan CSWI
Lopez, Christina CSWI
Major, Mavis LCSW
Pierce. Danica LCSW

Pierce, Danica LCSW Snell, Erin LCSW

Vendeiro, Andrea LCSW

Wilhelm-Noble, Emma LCSW

Battle Born Wellness Llc

3732 Lakeside Dr # 202 Phone #: (775) 339-9327 Fax #: (775) 574-3775 Moore, Kristin LCSW **Behavioral Health Solutions**

645 Sierra Rose Dr # 105b Phone #: (702) 589-4871 Fax #: (702) 589-4872 Black, Melissa L LCSW Bobbitt, Emma LCSW Glen, Susan LCSW Johnson, Shauna LCSW

Katz, Leslie A LCSW

Salmon, Tammy K LCSW Schirripa, Rosa M LCSW Languages: Italian Seymour, Stacy LCSW

Torosyan, Rain LCSW Wallace, Dionne LCSW

Berry, Paula J LCSW

1325 Airmotive Way # 250 Phone #: (775) 351-7084 Fax #: (775) 384-1028

C And C Health Care Services

1281 Terminal Way # 110 Phone #: (775) 682-0020 Fax #: (702) 995-6509 Gilbert, Mary LCSW Valiente, Milcah LCSW

Cba Healthcare

1155 W 4th ST # 101 Phone #: (775) 200-8528 Fax #: (775) 800-1551 DE Selle, Scott E LCSW LA Barge, Jinger LCSW Medal Cardoza, Cecilia LCSW Romano, Laura LCSW Languages: Spanish

Center for Applied Behavioral Science

2470 Wrondel Way # 111
Phone #: (775) 250-4359
Fax #: (775) 322-9713
Silverhardt, Edward G LCSW

Center for Therapy And Mediation

180 W Huffaker LN # 302 Phone #: (775) 842-5669 Fax #: (775) 501-8783 May, Lisa LCSW Schmitt, Debra LCSW

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Clark, Nicholas LCSW

325 E Liberty ST

Phone #: (775) 322-6605

Fax #: (775) 825-3419

Hald, Rachel LCSW

Cole, Linda LCSW

327 Thoma ST

Phone #: (775) 240-0806

Fax #: (775) 201-2222

Combs, Lauri C LCSW

8275 Opal Ranch RD

Phone #: (775) 527-5932

Fax #: (775) 431-9982

Community Health Alliance

280 Vista Knoll Pkwy # 107

Phone #: (775) 329-6300

Fax #: (775) 362-0050

Eliopulos, Stacie LCSW

Community Health Alliance

1055 S Wells Ave

Phone #: (775) 329-6300

Fax #: (775) 348-3896

Ayala-Hernandez, Jennifer LCSW

Gooch, Michael N LCSW

Rogers, Patrick LCSW

Connected Therapy

10391 Double Blvd

Phone #: (775) 622-4799

Fax #: (775) 525-3120

Ithurralde, Bertrand A LCSW

Connected Therapy

10391 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 622-4799

Fax #: (775) 525-3120

Caswell, Lisa M LCSW

Collins, Sha-Vonn LCSW

Engel, Cindy M LCSW

May, Lisa LCSW

Merodio, Sarah N LCSW

Monnig-Reid, Bryant A CSWI

Rikalo, Lindsey CSWI

Schultz, Lisa CSWI

Shannon, Kayla LCSW

Steen, Madelyn CSWI

Thornton, Dominique T LCSW

Connected Therapy

620 E Plumb LN # 215

Phone #: (775) 846-7474

Fax #: (775) 525-3120

Hayman, Kathryn CSWI

Counsel Consultants

345 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 348-5855

Fax #: (775) 348-5855

Trease, Denise PHD

Edgington, Ann LCSW

1030 Holcomb Ave

Phone #: (775) 434-8805

Elevate Mental Health Wellness Llc

10725 Double R Blvd # A

Phone #: (775) 470-5515

Fax #: (775) 800-7450

Ideker, Tenaya M LCSW

Wilhelm-Noble, Emma LCSW

Erha

403 Flint ST

Phone #: (775) 235-2205

Fax #: (775) 204-7687

Going, Helen LCSW

Languages: French

Sheehan Jr, Cornelius T LCSW

Stewart, Amanda LCSW

Family Forward Therapy Llc

325 East Liberty ST

Phone #: (775) 525-1584

Fax #: (775) 256-4856

Wright, Logan J LCSW

Fem Women's Wellness

5448 Reno Corporate Dr

Phone #: (775) 993-9292

Fax #: (775) 993-9293

Hanna-Morgan, Ashley LCSW

Languages: French

Flourish Nevada Counseling

458 Court ST # 106

Johnson, Kaitlind LCSW

Fox, Sandie W LCSW

505 S Arlington Ave # 212 A

Phone #: (775) 544-5650

Fax #: (775) 870-1310

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Gentry

10631 Professional Cir # A Phone #: (775) 826-6218 Fax #: (775) 826-6271 Johnson, Kaitlind LCSW Jones, Jodi L LCSW

Goyal Psychiatry Llc

5865 Tyrone RD # 102 Phone #: (775) 800-1136 Fax #: (775) 800-1382 Burg, Joel LCSW Carver, Kelsey E LCSW Lorenzo, Laci CSWI Nay, Danielle CSWI TU'Uta, Stephanie LCSW

Goyal Psychiatry Llc

6940 Sierra Center Pkwy Phone #: (374) 654-7109 Fax #: (949) 209-3473 Carney, Patricia C CSWI Languages: Spanish Portillo, Margarita CSWI Languages: Spanish

Grounded Roots Therapy

537 Ralston ST

Phone #: (775) 298-6386 Fax #: (775) 418-7636 Adler, Dannielle E LCSW Beddoe, Rebecca L LCSW Forest, Felisia M LCSW Kemp, Courtney LCSW Monroe, Cassandra N LCSW Ramirez, Raquel LCSW Sanchez, Sierra J LCSW Smith, Victoria LCSW Thornton, Dominique T LCSW

Hanna-Morgan, Ashley LCSW

335 Hillcrest Dr

Phone #: (775) 391-0781

Vice, Sierra LCSW

Hazel Health Services

255 N Sierra ST # 1115 Phone #: (415) 424-4266 Fax #: (415) 520-6633 Lazaro-Estala, Silvia LCSW Languages: Spanish

Healing Minds

6490 S Mccarran Blvd # A6 Phone #: (775) 448-9760 Fax #: (775) 448-9761 Alexander, Angelica CSWI Allen, Keegan CSWI Brose, Linda C CSWI Budetti, Jan L LCSW Carrizales, Yesenia CSWI Carver, Kelsey E LCSW Cuen, Krystal CSWI Eley, Charlene LCSW Feldman, Jessica A LCSW Foley, Lisa K LCSW Gaines, Bonnie LCSW Guerriero, Cheryl M LCSW Holland-Browne, Linda LCSW Khong, Randy LCSW Ledee-Randall, Susan S LCSW Leiss, Larissa CSWI Mahler, Trent CSWI Rubin, Caryn L LCSW Sepulveda, Marissa CSWI Stears-Macauley, Zoe LCSW Taylor, Corinne G LCSW

Healing Minds

6490 S Mccarran Blvd # A6 Phone #: (775) 448-9760 Fax #: (775) 448-9761 Bryant, Shelly LCSW Leiss, Larissa CSWI

Healing Truths Inc PC

316 California Ave # 134 Phone #: (775) 322-6462 Fax #: (775) 313-9851 Pickett, Cynthia LCSW

Health Psychology Associates

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828 Fax #: (775) 322-2964 Capozzi, Leonard LCSW Normand, Monique LCSW

Herrick, Tiffiny LCSW

1325 Airmotive Way # 250 Phone #: (775) 351-7084 Fax #: (775) 360-5087

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Hope Grows Counseling Llc

10725 Double R Blvd # A

Phone #: (775) 561-4328

Fax #: (775) 900-9631

Teissedre, Marcus LCSW

Hope Grows Counseling Llc

6151 Lakeside Dr # 2000

Phone #: (775) 561-4328

Fax #: (775) 900-9631

Baltes, Troy CSWI Davis, Catherine CSWI

Luthy, Kimberly CSWI

Inner Solutions Llc

150 Ridge ST

Phone #: (775) 233-1009

Auckenthaler, Alexis LCSW

Moser, Jared LCSW

Ramirez, Raquel LCSW

Waldmann, Alexa LCSW

Languages: German

Jackalope Holistic Healing

1005 Forest ST

Phone #: (775) 453-0743

Fax #: (775) 329-9943

Sexton, Eleni LCSW

Languages: Spanish

Jackson, Karen LCSW

1325 Airmotive Way # 175-K

Phone #: (775) 786-1179

Fax #: (775) 786-5548

Kaplan, Christine LCSW

333 Flint ST

Phone #: (775) 525-9299

Kids First Family Services

4600 Kietzke LN # J-212

Phone #: (775) 348-9047

Fax #: (775) 348-9524

Center, Amy L LCSW

Connolly, Jamie E LCSW

Noble, Andrew LCSW

Legacy Behavioral Health Solutions

850 Mill ST # 301

Phone #: (775) 562-1115

Fax #: (775) 562-1116

Koenig, Michaela LCSW

Scott, Alicia CPC

Lifequest Behavioral Health Care

770 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 636-7767

Fax #: (702) 830-9741

Gilmore, Jennifer LCSW

Ossler, Lauren CSWI

Lowery, Sandra M LCSW

327 Thomas ST

Phone #: (775) 825-3428

Fax #: (775) 786-0663

Maple Star Nevada

855 W Seventh ST # 160

Phone #: (775) 677-2216

Fax #: (775) 322-4460

DE LA Puente, Elizabeth CSWI

Languages: Spanish

Haile, Winta LCSW

Jorgenson, Amanda N CSWI

Juarez-Castro, Brenda CSWI

Languages: Spanish

Leatham-Vancil, Lisa A LCSW

Pellant, Tanya LCSW

Pettipiece, Jennifer L LCSW

Maria L Valencik Lcsw Pllc

63 Keystone Ave # 301

Phone #: (775) 247-7292

Fax #: (775) 470-6764

Valencik, Maria LCSW

Mayville

10631 Professional Cir # A

Phone #: (775) 826-6218

Fax #: (775) 826-6271

Blinn, Rachel LCSW

Johnson, Kaitlind LCSW

Jones, Jodi L LCSW

Mcnemar, Megan LCSW

Telehealth Only

Phone #: (775) 453-0616

Memor Behavioral Health

10405 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 827-2400

Fax #: (775) 827-2488

Bertone, James A LCSW

Johnson, Tiffany LCSW

Libler, Shannon L LCSW

Pettipiece, Jennifer L LCSW

Sahlman, Tifannie LCSW

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Smith, Lauren M LCSW York, Emily LCSW

Meridian Health

1325 Airmotive Way # 240 Phone #: (775) 737-9001 Fax #: (775) 870-1628 Haile, Winta LCSW

Mind & Body Counseling Associates

4600 Kietzke LN # N250 Phone #: (775) 507-7222 Fax #: (775) 507-7224 Adami, Angela M LCSW Blackham, Aaron V LCSW Blauenstein, Laura LCSW Center, Amy L LCSW Freeland, James J LCSW Hightower, Constance E LCSW Kuykendall, Haley LCSW Spaulding, Dana LCSW

Mind & Body Counseling Associates

4600 Kietzke LN # N250 Phone #: (775) 826-4400 Fax #: (775) 826-4005 Hughes, James C LCSW

Mountain Crest Therapy Llc

1580 Grand Point Way # 33934 Phone #: (775) 720-1573 D'Amour, Cassidy LCSW

Nemovicher, Bobbi J LCSW

5595 Kietzke LN # 108 Phone #: (775) 636-8289

Nevada Urban Indians 9480 Gateway Dr # 100

Phone #: (775) 788-7600 Fax #: (775) 788-7611 Heddinger, Samantha LCSW Kinsey, Sarah A LCSW Monroe, Cassandra N LCSW

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST Phone #: (775) 786-4673 www.nnhopes.org

Shannon, Kayla LCSW

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 786-4673 Fax #: (775) 348-2889

www.nnhopes.org

Frey, Barbara LCSW Johnson, Allen LCSW Johnson, Kaitlind LCSW Levesque, Cassi LCSW Pierce, Danica LCSW Prina, Amanda J LCSW Ramirez, Raquel LCSW Romano, Laura LCSW Languages: Spanish Sexton, Eleni LCSW Languages: Spanish Sundland, Kyle L LCSW Tieken, Nicholas LCSW Vice, Sierra LCSW Williams, Krista LCSW

Orlich, Dori J LCSW

403 Flint ST

Phone #: (775) 337-2988 Fax #: (775) 337-2877

Paradox Therapy Llc

1325 Airmotive Way # 175h Phone #: (775) 391-3101 Servi, Shannon LCSW

Poupeney, Sandra M LCSW

506 Holcomb Ave Phone #: (775) 337-6940 Fax #: (775) 786-5062

Powers, Emily M LCSW

540 W Plumb LN # 120 Phone #: (775) 784-6388 Fax #: (775) 327-5218

Pratte, Alison LCSW

330 E Liberty ST

Phone #: (775) 232-1084

Presence Therapy

95 LA Rue

Phone #: (775) 386-4191 Fax #: (775) 624-9795 Amezquita, Steffini LCSW Capozzi, Leonard LCSW Carver, Lynn LCSW Hansen, Heidi A CSWI

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Meier, Natasha LCSW Miller, Angela LCSW Pana, Ioana C LCSW

Quest Counseling & Consulting

3500 Lakeside CT # 101 Phone #: (775) 786-6880 Fax #: (775) 786-6899 Tabares Avila, Diana CSWI

Renovation Mental Health Svcs

495 Apple ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 525-0270 Fax #: (775) 432-6150 Nielsen, Amanda LCSW

Renown Behavioral Health

85 Kirman Ave # 200 Phone #: (775) 982-2862 Fax #: (775) 982-2865 www.renown.org

Anderson, Novia J LCSW
Major, Mavis LCSW
Martinez Mariscal, Jocelyn CSWI
Villalpando, Brianna CSWI

Rise Wellness

421 W Plumb LN # B Phone #: (775) 525-3400 Fax #: (775) 525-3410 D'Amour, Cassidy LCSW Gilmore, Jennifer LCSW Snell, Erin LCSW

Sannazzaro, Joseph R MFT

855 S Center ST # 101 Phone #: (775) 829-9936 Fax #: (775) 333-9909

Schmitt, Debra LCSW

180 W Huffaker LN # 303 Phone #: (559) 697-5045 Fax #: (888) 494-1498

Serenity Counseling Services Llc

505 S. Arlington Ave # 203 Phone #: (775) 544-5115 Burg, Joel LCSW

Sierra Performance Psychology

5595 Kietzke LN # 110 Phone #: (775) 300-0576 Itza, Kayci LCSW Zisman, Celia N LCSW

Sierra Rose Counseling Services

1821 Terminal Way # 220 Phone #: (775) 250-5239 Abbey, Denise S LCSW

Silver Rose Services

888 W 2nd ST Phone #: (775) 737-9437 Fax #: (775) 737-9436 Hobbs, Amy LCSW

Smith Family Management Llc

Telehealth Only Phone #: (775) 220-2133 Smith, Lauren M LCSW

Sojourn Counseling Group

3732 Lakeside Dr # 202 Phone #: (507) 299-0436 Fax #: (507) 218-8492 D'Amour, Cassidy LCSW Oren, Sydney CSWI

Stewart, Amanda LCSW

403 Flint ST Phone #: (775) 250-7418 Fax #: (775) 384-6154

Stuyvesant, Robert P LCSW

177 Cadillac PL Phone #: (775) 827-7500 Fax #: (775) 827-7504

Sugi Psychiatry And Wellness

10395 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 247-4902 Bryant, Shelly LCSW

The Counseling Exchange

1201 Terminal Way # 100 Phone #: (775) 234-8551 Fax #: (775) 204-9475 Itza, Kayci LCSW

Theory And Method Therapy Collective

9160 Double Diamond Pkwy # 200

Phone #: (775) 895-0712
Gunter, Alexander CSWI
Jenkins, Amanda LCSW
Jessani, Andrew CSWI
Rowland, Ashley E LCSW

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Thrive Wellness of Reno

491 Court ST

Phone #: (775) 525-8103

Fax #: (775) 525-8105

Carver, Lynn LCSW

D'Amour, Cassidy LCSW

D'Alliour, Cassidy LCS W

Geiger, Kathryn M LCSW Kalogridis, Lauren LCSW

Levesque, Cassi LCSW

Mckibben, Rebecca LCSW

Meaney, Megan LCSW

Thrive Wellness of Reno

421 W Plumb LN # I

Phone #: (775) 525-8103

Fax #: (775) 525-8105

Brenner, Megan LCSW

Itza, Kayci LCSW

Smith, Brendan LCSW

Wallace, Caitlyn M LCSW

Wilkins, Melanie M LCSW

Thriveworks

9855 Double R Blvd # 110

Phone #: (855) 284-7483

Fax #: (617) 807-0958

Maya, Thalia LCSW



True North Treatment Center

180 Country Estates Cir

Phone #: (775) 870-5027

Fax #: (775) 507-4020

Benavente, Joel Christophe LCSW

Briggs, David LCSW

Grayson, Crystal LCSW

Lowrey, Sarah LCSW

Scholer, Paula LCSW

True North Treatment Center

180 Country Estate Cir

Phone #: (775) 870-5027

Fax #: (775) 507-4020

Schumer, Kristen LCSW

Victoria Richards Therapy & Wellness

360 W Liberty ST

Phone #: (775) 525-4106

Richards, Victoria LCSW

Vitality Footprints Counseling

1135 Terminal Way #112

Phone #: (775) 322-3668

Fax #: (775) 322-3665

Cervantez, Jacquelin CSWI

Davenport, Isaiah CSWI

Vitality Footprints Counseling

1135 Terminal Way # 112

Phone #: (775) 322-3668

Fax #: (775) 322-3665

Eaton, Heather LCSW

Landry, Amelia CSWI

Waldmann, Alexa LCSW

62 S Maddux Dr

Phone #: (775) 223-1009

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

890 Mill ST # 300

Phone #: (775) 538-6700

Fax #: (775) 688-5878

Major, Mavis LCSW

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

890 Mill ST # 400

Phone #: (775) 538-6700

Fax #: (775) 688-5878

Leatham-Vancil, Lisa A LCSW

Prestigiacomo, Patricia A LCSW

Queral, Megan LCSW

Wesbrock, Heidi LCSW

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

850 Mill ST # 100

Tully, Amy LCSW

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

850 Mill ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 538-6700

Fax #: (775) 688-5878

Seymour, Stacy LCSW

Sprenger, Johann LCSW

Villena, Paola LCSW

Wilkins, Melanie M LCSW

180 W Huffaker LN # 303

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Brandenburg, Robert LCSW

2225 N Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (775) 240-7101

Fax #: (775) 359-1195

Community Health Alliance

2244 Oddie Blvd

Phone #: (775) 329-6300

Fax #: (775) 348-3896

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Hutton, Kimberly LCSW

Hightower, Constance E LCSW

2636 Chaucer ST

Phone #: (860) 227-5558 Fax #: (203) 779-1221

Silver State Counseling

2125 Green Vista Dr # 106 Phone #: (775) 622-8890

Fax #: (775) 622-8920

Amezquita, Steffini LCSW Brehm, Mark D LCSW Carver, Kelsey E LCSW Courtney, Haley LCSW Hill, Randee R LCSW

Silver State Counseling And Therapy

2125 Green Vista Dr Phone #: (775) 622-8890 Fax #: (775) 622-8920 Daniel, Sue A LCSW

White Pine County Ely

Sorensen, Austin L LCSW

1665 Ave F # A

Phone #: (775) 293-1558

Sorensen, Austin L LCSW

802 Ave E # 8

Phone #: (775) 293-1558

State of NV Rural Clinic Ely

1675 Ave F

Phone #: (775) 289-1671 Fax #: (775) 289-1561 Fitch, Aimee M LCSW Kloepfer, Jenny LCSW Sandoval, Michelle V LCSW

William Bee Ririe Hospital

6 Steptoe Circle

Phone #: (775) 289-3612 Fax #: (775) 289-6423

www.wbrhely.org

Carter, Matthew LCSW

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H

Phone #: (775) 289-3001 Fax #: (775) 289-6285 www.wbrhely.org

Rebiejo, Shannon M LCSW

CONVENIENT CARE CLINIC

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Carson Tahoe Walmart Clinic

3200 Market ST

Phone #: (775) 445-7220

Deem, Kane M PA

(NPP)

Douglas County Carson City

Carson Tahoe Walmart Clinic

3770 Hwy 395 S

Phone #: (775) 445-7220 Deem, Kane M PA

(NPP)

Douglas County Gardnerville

Carson Tahoe Walmart Clinic

1511 Grant ST

Phone #: (775) 445-7220 Deem, Kane M PA

(NPP)

Lyon County

Wellington

Smith Valley Physicians Clinic

445 Hwy 338

Phone #: (775) 465-2587

Lyon County

Yerington

Barnett Clinic

213 South Whitacre ST Phone #: (775) 463-2301

South Lyon Physicians Clinic

311 Surprise ST

Phone #: (775) 463-2348

Washoe County

Reno

Minuteclinic

299 E Plumb LN # 170 Phone #: (866) 389-2727

Fax #: (401) 287-0316

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

DERMATOLOGY

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Carson Dermatology

1505 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 883-7811

Fax #: (775) 883-7871

Adams, Jay S MD

Adams, Melanie A PA-C

(NPP) Buckley, Melanie D PAC (NPP)

Constantinescu, Monica B MD

Gratrix, Max L MD

Jones, Janice PA

Madsen, Brianne PAC

Schoening, Amy PA

Strunk, Rhonda L APRN

Tack, David A MD

Skin Cancer & Dermatology Institute

3950 GS Richards Blvd

Phone #: (775) 882-8777

Fax #: (775) 888-8062

www.skincancerderm.com

Vlasek, Jessica L PA-C

Zumwalt, Michael J MD

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Gross, Keith M MD

1020 New River Pkwy # 302

Phone #: (775) 867-3376

Langslet, Teresa C PA-C

NV

Douglas County

Minden

Minden Dermatology

1624 10th ST # 1

Phone #: (775) 782-0700

Fax #: (775) 782-0500

Helfman, Todd A MD

Juhl, Mark MD

Languages: Spanish

Douglas County

Stateline

Salm, Martin E MD

276 Kingsbury Grade # 101

Phone #: (775) 588-5000

Fax #: (775) 588-5001

Elko County

Elko

Gross, Keith M MD

1900 E Idaho ST # 102

Phone #: (775) 753-9799

Fax #: (775) 753-1013

Peck, Shannon PA

(NPP)

Skin Cancer & Dermatology Institute

1825 Pinion RD # F

Phone #: (775) 299-4778

Fax #: (775) 323-6814

www.skincancerderm.com

Starley, Doug P PA

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

Humboldt County

Winnemucca

Gross, Keith M MD

300 Mizpah

Phone #: (775) 753-9799

Peck, Shannon PA

(NPP)

Lyon County

Fernley

Gross, Keith M MD

240 US Hwy 95a # A

Phone #: (775) 575-6300

Langslet, Teresa C PA-C

NPP

Washoe County

Incline Village

Skin Cancer & Dermatology Institute

917 Tahoe Blvd # 101

Phone #: (775) 324-0699

Fax #: (775) 323-6814

www.skincancerderm.com

Hibler, John T DO

Washoe County

Reno

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Heaphy, Michael R MD Bella Dermatology Hovenic, Whitney W MD 6120 Mae Anne Ave # 1 Kiene, Kevin L MD Phone #: (775) 746-0196 Shackelton, Jeffrey B MD AI, Julia MD **Skin Cancer & Dermatology Institute High Desert Dermatology** 640 W Moana LN 509 Hammill LN Phone #: (775) 324-0699 Phone #: (775) 332-0300 Fax #: (775) 323-6814 Fax #: (775) 352-0311 www.skincancerderm.com Hayes, Anne G MD Albregts, Anthony MD Larson, Megan E PA-C (NPP) Blackhart, Bret S MD Quinn, Sheila PA-C (NPP) Burns, John H PA (NPP) **Integrated Dermatology of Reno** Cassinelli, Elizabeth MD 500 Damonte Ranch Pkwy # 1056 Chappell, Katherina T PA-C (NPP) Phone #: (775) 829-1212 Ellis, Anna APRN (NPP) Fax #: (775) 829-1179 Fuller, Bruce W MD Mortensen, William S MD Gutierrez, Sarah E PA-C (NPP) Reno Tahoe Dermatology Hammon, Brad W DO 5452 Reno Corporate Dr Hay, Laura T APRN (NPP) Phone #: (775) 245-2426 Hovenic, Thomas A MD Casse, Billie K DO Languages: Spanish Erlach, Alexis APRN (NPP) Kolar, Kimberly A MD Mannering, Irene H MD Renown Dermatology Laser & Skin Care Manno, Katherine S MD 6536 S Mccarran Blvd # B Oros, Brandie L APRN (NPP) Phone #: (775) 982-8255 Owens, Ashley E PA-C (NPP) Fax #: (775) 982-8252 Paladichuck, Hana J MD Kitchell, Susan M APRN (NPP) Reece, Brian R APRN (NPP) Walker, Angela K MD Rogers, Rainie A PAC (NPP) **Skin Cancer & Dermatology Institute** Stadler, Franz J MD 3640 Warren Way # 100 Strunk, Rhonda L APRN (NPP) Phone #: (775) 323-2135 Thomas, Adria F APRN (NPP) Fax #: (775) 323-6435 Van Dyke, Tamara L PA-C (NPP) www.skincancerderm.com Reese, Cari L APN Wooley, Laura PAC (NPP) (NPP) Languages: Spanish Skin Cancer & Dermatology Institute 10479 Double R Blvd **Washoe County** Phone #: (775) 850-8600 **Sparks** Fax #: (775) 850-8665 Lux Dermatology www.skincancerderm.com 1075 Roberta LN # 102 Korver, Gretchen K MD Smith, Diane H APN (NPP) Phone #: (775) 208-1040 Fax #: (775) 210-0016 **Skin Cancer & Dermatology Institute** Goerig, Ryan C MD 3640 Warren Way # 200 Hoffert, Daisy PA (NPP) Phone #: (775) 323-2135 Leposavic, Robert MD Fax #: (775) 323-6435 www.skincancerderm.com

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Pacific Crest Dermatology

5050 Vista Blvd # 102 Phone #: (775) 451-3376

Schneider, Samantha L MD

Skin Cancer & Dermatology Institute

4814 Sparks Blvd

Phone #: (775) 324-0699

Fax #: (775) 323-6814

www.skincancerderm.com

Staidle, Jonathan P MD

Starley, Doug P PA

(NPP)

EAR NOSE & THROAT/OTOLARYNGOLOGY

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Community Health Center

2170 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 541-3420

Fax #: (530) 541-2512

Manteghi, Alexander DO

Barton Medical Foundation

2169 South Ave # B

Phone #: (530) 543-5815

Fax #: (530) 544-3875

Manteghi, Alexander DO

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10956 Donner Pass RD # 340

Phone #: (530) 582-8300

Fax #: (530) 582-6462

Watson, Jeffrey MD

Carson City County

Carson City

Sierra Nevada ENT Associates

1493 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 883-7666

Fax #: (775) 883-0115

www.sierranevadaent.com

Manoukian, Paul D MD

Languages: Spanish, French, Portuguese

Manteghi, Alexander DO

Mingrone, Matthew D MD

Patterson, Margaret PAC

Romaneschi, K Brian MD

❖ = Board Certified

Talancon, Jared A PAC

Languages: Spanish

Sierra Nevada ENT Associates

1493 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 883-7666

www.sierranevadaent.com

Burns, Erin C PA-C

(NPP)

(NPP)

Churchill County

Fallon

Sierra Nevada ENT Associates

801 E Williams Ave # 3306

Phone #: (775) 883-7666

Fax #: (775) 883-0115

www.sierranevadaent.com

Burns, Erin C PA-C

Romaneschi, K Brian MD

(NPP)

Douglas County

Gardnerville

Sierra Nevada ENT Associates

1520 Virginia Ranch RD # 103

Phone #: (775) 883-7666

Fax #: (775) 283-3074

www.sierranevadaent.com

Manoukian, Paul D MD

Languages: Spanish, French, Portuguese

Romaneschi, K Brian MD

Elko County

Elko

Ruby Valley ENT

1995 Errecart Blvd # 109

Phone #: (775) 738-2555

Fax #: (775) 738-2585

Gull, John D DO

Languages: Spanish

Johnson, Jared R PA-C

(NPP)

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Courtney W Garrett MD Ltd

900 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 323-2157

Fax #: (775) 323-0749

Hauser, Leah J MD

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Lough, Jeremy D MD

Languages: Spanish
Tomlinson, Andrew MD

Languages: French, Spanish

Hudson

10735 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 852-3624 Fax #: (775) 852-3672 Birchfield, Theresa PAC

(NPP)

Hudson, Stacey A MD

10735 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 852-3624 Fax #: (775) 852-3672

Nevada ENT & Hearing Associates

9770 S Mccarran Blvd Phone #: (775) 322-4589 Fax #: (775) 322-3787 Chevallier, Keely M MD Mathis, David L MD Meier, Joshua C MD Wang, Nancy MD

Silver State Ear Nose & Throat

501 Hammill LN Phone #: (775) 571-1275 Fax #: (775) 682-4003 Stewart, Charles E MD Zamboni, Anthony C MD

NV White Pine County Ely

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H Phone #: (775) 289-3001 Fax #: (775) 289-6285 www.wbrhely.org

Gardner, Adam PA-C NPP

Languages: Spanish Porter, Glen T MD

EMERGENCY MEDICINE

NV Carson City County Carson City

Carson Tahoe Emergency Physicians

1600 Medical Pkwy Phone #: (405) 682-3303 Fax #: (405) 682-1586 NV Douglas County Minden

Carson Tahoe Minden Medical Center

925 Ironwood Dr Phone #: (775) 445-5500

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Northern Nevada Emergency Physicians

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (800) 225-0953

Renown Regional Medical Center

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-4100 Fax #: (775) 982-4161 www.renown.org

ENDOCRINOLOGY

CA Nevada County Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10956 Donner Pass RD # 130 Phone #: (530) 587-3523 Fax #: (530) 587-1004 Semrad, Alison DO

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Endocrinology

1177 N Division ST # 3 Phone #: (775) 841-6333 Fax #: (775) 841-3304 Sutton, John R DO

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

2874 N Carson ST # 120 Phone #: (775) 445-1581 Fax #: (775) 888-6513 Caruso, Daniel R MD

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

2874 N Carson ST # 120 Phone #: (775) 445-5181 Fax #: (775) 888-6513 Holland, Gregory PAC

(NPP)

Lee, Yee Liong MD Tan, Eng K MD

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Young, Breanna PAC

Washoe County Reno

Diabetes & Endocrine Center of Nevada

5444 Reno Corporate Dr Phone #: (775) 454-5048 Fax #: (775) 284-9082

Prohaska, Benjamin PA

Savcic-Kos, Radmila M MD

Diabetes & Endocrine Center of Nevada

5444 Reno Corporate Dr Phone #: (775) 454-5048 Kuhadiya, Nitesh D MD Languages: Hindi, Gujarathi

Northern Nevada Endocrinology

665 Sierra Rose Dr Phone #: (775) 786-6770

Fax #: (775) 786-4901 Abbott, Lisa G MD

Fogel, Katrina A PA-C (NPP) X

Moats, Sarah DO

Prohaska, Benjamin PA (NPP)

Renown Medical Group Endocrinology

10085 Double R Blvd # 310 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-8180

> Dewan-Khatri, Madhu B APRN (NPP)

Gonzales, Michael R MD Lundbom, Daniris L APRN

Zykova, Polina G MD

Sierra Nevada Specialty Care

5437 Kietzke LN

Phone #: (775) 322-4550 Fax #: (775) 322-4956 www.nevadakidney.com Howard, David J MD Languages: Spanish

Yohey, Tiffany APRN

White Pine County Ely

William Bee Ririe Hospital

6 Steptoe Circle

Phone #: (775) 289-3612 Fax #: (775) 289-6423 www.wbrhely.org

Rosenquist, Robert J MD

GASTROENTEROLOGY

CA

(NPP)

NPP

(NPP)

(NPP)

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Medical Foundation

2170 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 541-3420 Fax #: (530) 541-8723

Brumand, Azadeh DO

Barton Medical Foundation

1090 3rd ST

Phone #: (530) 543-5691 Fax #: (530) 542-2872 Brumand, Azadeh DO

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10956 Donner Pass RD # 210 Phone #: (530) 587-7698

Fax #: (530) 587-7631 Racca, Jennifer L MD

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10121 Pine Ave 2nd FL Phone #: (530) 582-6219 Fax #: (530) 530-6237

Nachiondo, James M MD

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10121 Pine Ave

Phone #: (530) 582-6450

Fax #: (530) 582-6430

Zovich, Daniel C MD

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

1470 Medical Pkwy # 160 Phone #: (775) 445-7650

Fax #: (775) 461-3090

Harvey, Kimberlina T APRN

(NPP)

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Carson Tahoe Medical Group	DE Vera, Samantha C APRN	NPP
1470 Medical Pkwy # 265	Dejonghe, Erik M MD	(1111)
Phone #: (775) 445-5464	Languages: Dutch, French	
Fax #: (775) 445-5474	Gilles, Michael MD	
Solinger, Michael R MD	Hoang, Lynda DO	
Collins Carson City Gastroenterology	Languages: Vietnamese	
1385 Vista Lane	Kalathil, Sumodh C MD	(5000)
Phone #: (775) 884-4567	Kerkla, Sarah APRN	(NPP)
Fax #: (775) 884-4569	Krainbrink, Christina A APRN	(NPP)
Casey, Adam PA (NPP)	Navarro, Rhonda C APRN	(NPP)
Collins, Jason M MD	Nourani, Sam M MD	
Languages: Spanish	Pfau, William MD	
Hsieh, Ting-Chui MD	Sefcik, Ryan DO Spitale-Efstratis, Kristina APRN	(NDD)
Languages: Mandarin, Tiwanese	Szatkowski, Barbara A APN	(NPP)
Massey, Leslie H DO	Tang, Thinh DO	(-122)
Gastroenterology Consultants	Tennert, Kristina APRN	NPP
1385 Vista LN	Vagujhelyi, George MD	()
Phone #: (775) 884-4567	Yamamoto, Dennis MD	
Fax #: (775) 884-4569	Digestive Health Associates	
www.giconsultants.com	5250 Kietzke LN	
Dedominicis, Alyssa A PA-C NPP Saline and Michael B MD	Phone #: (775) 600-4717	
Solinger, Michael R MD	Fax #: (775) 829-3757	
Gastroenterology Consultants	www.digestivehealthreno.com	
1385 Vista LN	Pfau, William MD	
Phone #: (775) 884-4567	Racca, Jennifer L MD	
Fax #: (775) 329-4992	Vagujhelyi, George MD	
www.giconsultants.com	Yamamoto, Dennis MD	
Cummings, Daniel R MD Hill, Darren APRN NPP *	Gastroenterology Consultants	
	880 Ryland ST	
Mcafee, John H MD Pendyala, Swaroop MD	Phone #: (775) 329-4600	
Languages: Spanish	Fax #: (775) 329-4992	
Venner, Allison W MD	www.giconsultants.com	
NV	Bowman, Brynja APRN	
Washoe County	Cummings, Daniel R MD Fahlquist, Jeannie APRN	NPP)
Reno		(NPP)
Digestive Health Associates	Harrison, Clark A MD Hill, Darren APRN	NPP &
655 Sierra Rose Dr	Hsieh, Ting-Chui MD	MII)
Phone #: (775) 829-7600	Languages: Mandarin, Tiwai	nese
Fax #: (775) 829-3757	Jackson, Vicki E APRN	(NPP)
www.digestivehealthreno.com	King, Megan APRN	(NPP)
Racca, Jennifer L MD	Mangune, Amelia APRN	
Digestive Health Associates		(NPP)
655 Sierra Rose Dr	Osgard, Eric M MD Pezanoski, Jonathan P MD	
Phone #: (775) 600-4717	Silsby, Christine PAC	(NPP)
Fax #: (775) 829-3757	Stade Pimpl, Allyson APRN	(NPP)
11	Swar impi, mijoom mi tu	()

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

www.digestivehealthreno.com

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

NPP

Gastroenterology Consultants 10619 Professional Circle Phone #: (775) 852-4848 Fax #: (775) 329-4992 www.giconsultants.com Cummings, Daniel R MD Fang, Tom C MD

Languages: Mandarin, Tiwanese Finney, Allie PAC (NPP)

Halterman, Timothy E MD

Helmreich, Mary A APRN

Hill, Darren APRN Matteoni, Christi MD

Pezanoski, Jonathan P MD Sawyer, Sunny N PA-C

Renown Gastroenerology

75 Pringle Way # 701 Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Hsu, Chia-Yang MD

Matteoni, Christi MD

Renown Gastroenerology

75 Pringle Way # 701

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Racca, Jennifer L MD

Renown Gastroenerology

75 Pringle Way # 701 Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Ammar, Tarek MD

Glover, Matthew MD

Hunt, Nicole M APRN

Jayaraman, Vijay MD

Renown Gastroenerology

75 Pringle Way # 701 Phone #: (775) 982-7878

Condron, Steven L MD

Renown Health Hospitalist Services

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-7878

Obregon, Christine APRN

Renown Surgery Care

1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Daugherty, Tami MD

Renown Wound Care Center

1500 E 2nd ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 982-5003

Fax #: (775) 982-5103

Hunt, Nicole M APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

NPP

(NPP) **

Washoe County

Sparks

Digestive Health Associates

1535 N Los Altos Pkwy # 103

Phone #: (775) 829-7600

Fax #: (775) 829-3757

www.digestivehealthreno.com

Pfau, William MD

Racca, Jennifer L MD

Vagujhelyi, George MD

Yamamoto, Dennis MD

GENERAL SURGERY

CA

EL Dorado County

South Lake Tahoe

Barton Medical Foundation

1090 3rd ST

Phone #: (530) 543-5799

Fax #: (530) 542-2872

Holoyda, Kathleen MD

Languages: Spanish

Barton Medical Foundation

1090 3rd ST

Phone #: (530) 543-5691

Fax #: (530) 542-2872

Evans, Kimberly A MD

Shepard, William R DO

Barton Medical Foundation

1090 3rd ST

Phone #: (530) 543-5691

535422872

Taylor, Sandra J MD

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10956 Donner Pass RD # 210

Phone #: (530) 587-7698

Fax #: (530) 587-7631

Cooper, Ellen M MD

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

11/23 - SCP Renown Network

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10121 Pine Ave 2nd FL Phone #: (530) 582-6219 Fax #: (530) 530-6237 Cooper, Ellen M MD Hunt, Justin T MD

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10121 Pine Ave Phone #: (530) 582-6450

Fax #: (530) 582-6430 Hunt, Justin T MD

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Carson Surgical Group

1375 Vista LN

Phone #: (775) 882-2067
Fax #: (775) 882-3706
www.carsonsurgical.com
Beal, Shannon H MD
Guzman, Arturo MD
Languages: Spanish
Halow, Kevin MD
King, Timothy J MD
Taylor, Sandra J MD

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

704 W Nye LN # 102 Phone #: (775) 885-8890 Fax #: (775) 885-8865 Knoll, Kraig A MD

Sierra Nevada Surgical Associates

1761 E College Pkwy # 112 Phone #: (775) 882-8848 Fax #: (775) 882-8859 Demar, Mark A MD Knoll, Kraig A MD

NV

Churchill County Fallon

Banner Churchill Community Hospital

801 E Williams Ave Phone #: (775) 356-4888 Fax #: (775) 356-4890 Phoenix, Wynter N MD Languages: Spanish

Banner Churchill Community Hospital

801 E Williams Ave
Phone #: (775) 352-5300
Fax #: (775) 423-4219
Mccormick, Thomas MD
Phoenix, Wynter N MD
Languages: Spanish

Banner Health Physicians West Llc

801 E Williams Ave Phone #: (775) 423-3151 Fax #: (775) 428-2166 Demar, Mark A MD

Clark County Las Vegas

Advanced Surgical Care

653 N Town Center Dr # 200 Phone #: (702) 838-5888 Fax #: (702) 838-4251 Teng, Francis W MD

NV Douglas County Gardnerville

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N Phone #: (775) 783-3041 Fax #: (775) 364-1364 Adepoju, Linda MD Sparks, Daniel R MD

NV Elko County Elko

Northeastern NV Physician Practices

1995 Errecart Blvd # 110 Phone #: (775) 777-1729 Fax #: (775) 753-7866 Hibbett, Kevin G MD

The Elko Clinic

1995 Errecart Blvd # 103 Phone #: (775) 738-3111 Fax #: (775) 738-7173 www.elkoclinic.com Ward, Christopher MD

NV Eureka County Crescent Valley

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

William Bee Ririe Crescent Valley Clinic

5043 Tenabo Ave

Phone #: (775) 468-0250 Mugosa, Mike S MD

Eureka County Eureka

William Bee Ririe Hospital Clinic

250 S Main ST

Phone #: (775) 237-5642 Mugosa, Mike S MD

Lyon County Fernley

Banner Health Center Fernley

1260 Nevada Pacific Blvd Phone #: (775) 575-7171 Fax #: (775) 575-7227 www.bannerhealth.com Mccormick, Thomas MD

Washoe County

Reno

K. Sasse Surgical Associates PC

6554 S Mccarran Blvd # B Phone #: (775) 324-0288 Rembetski, Thomas E MD

K. Sasse Surgical Associates PC

75 Pringle Way # 804 Phone #: (775) 829-7999 Fax #: (775) 829-7970 Ayzengart, Alex L MD Brandt, Jared PA-C

Carlson, Sungjoon PA-C Gardner, Amy M PA-C

Julian, Dana J APRN Oja, Jessica APRN

Piper, Andi APRN Ramsey, Caitlin APRN

Sasse, Kent C MD Verkuyl, Jennie A PA-C

Ramos, Susan R MD

223 Marsh Ave

Phone #: (775) 323-8050 Fax #: (775) 323-1538

Reno Surgical Associates

1500 E 2nd ST # 206

Phone #: (775) 789-7050

Fax #: (775) 789-7038

Chu, Michelle K MD Sieffert, George F MD

Renown Health Surgical Intensivist

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-7878

Fax #: (775) 982-3982

Elliott, Paige E PA-C

Languages: French

Renown Surgery Care

1500 E 2nd ST # 300

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Clark, Alison J APRN

Galanopoulos, Christos MD

Languages: Greek, Spanish

Manguso, Nicholas R MD

Melcher, Marc L MD

O'Kelly Priddy, Colleen M MD

Stewart, Brianna N APRN

Zuckerman, Randall MD

Renown Surgery Care

1500 E 2nd ST # 300

Phone #: (775) 982-6270

Fax #: (775) 982-6271

Baumgarten, Heron D MD

Sierra Surgical Associates

540 W Plumb LN # 200

Phone #: (775) 870-1521

Fax #: (775) 870-1892

Nguyen, Thelinh Q MD

Languages: Vietnamese

Western Surgical Group

75 Pringle Way # 1002

Phone #: (775) 323-7500

Fax #: (775) 789-9208

Bain, Martin MD

Butler, Richard MD

Cinelli, Scott DO

Crapko, Matthew J MD

Crawford, Alyson MD

Deeter, Matthew J MD

Devia, Alvaro H MD

Ganser, John MD

Gerber, Michael MD

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

Gomez, Myron J MD Hall, Christopher T APRN (NPP)

Harris, James B MD

Languages: French, Spanish

Hulka, Frieda MD Juell, Brian E MD Lirag, Jessica APRN

(NPP)

Madsen, Christopher L MD

Mcginley, Laurie D APRN

(NPP)

Nunley, James C MD Paquette, Kristi APRN

(NPP)

Perkins, Samantha PAC

(NPP)

Pratt, Ann E MD Smith, Curtis J PAC

(NPP)

Spoerke, Nicholas J MD Thomas, Michael S MD

Uccelli, Joseph R MD Vanderclay, Amanda MD

Watson, John M MD

Webb, Lars MD

Weddle, Rebecca J MD

Wright, Sharon L MD

Western Surgical Group

75 Pringle Way # 1002 Phone #: (775) 323-7500 Fax #: (775) 789-9208 Mock, Kyle MD

White Pine County

Ely

William Bee Ririe Hospital

6 Steptoe Cir

Phone #: (775) 289-3612

Fax #: (775) 289-6423

www.wbrhely.org

Agarwal, Neeru DO

Languages: Hindi

William Bee Ririe Hospital

6 Steptoe Circle

Phone #: (775) 289-3612 Fax #: (775) 289-6423

www.wbrhely.org

Astarita, Denis MD Mugosa, Mike S MD

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H

Phone #: (775) 289-3001

Fax #: (775) 289-6285

www.wbrhely.org

Agarwal, Neeru DO

Languages: Hindi

Wawro, Peter A MD

GENETICS

CA

San Mateo County South San Francisco

Genome Medical Services

701 Gateway Blvd # 380 Phone #: (877) 688-0992

Washoe County

Reno

Palmer, Robbin PHD

4430 Fairview RD

Phone #: (775) 853-8592

GENETICS TESTING

CA

San Mateo County

San Carlos

Natera, Inc.

201 Industrial RD # 410

Phone #: (650) 249-9090

Fax #: (650) 456-2122

CA

San Mateo County

San Mateo

Helix Opco

101 S Ellsworth Ave # 350

Phone #: (877) 757-1216

Fax #: (858) 777-3470

GYNECOLOGIST ONCOLOGY

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Cancer Care Specialists

5423 Reno Corporate Dr

Phone #: (775) 329-0873

Fax #: (775) 329-1026

Lim, Peter MD

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

5465 Reno Corporate Dr # 100

Phone #: (775) 327-4673

Fax #: (775) 327-4611

Adams, Crystal L MD

Broce, Tiffany R APRN

NPP

Languages: Chinese

Cox, Amanda APRN

(NPP)

Kang, Elizabeth PA-C

(NPP)

Lim, Peter MD

Morrison, Lydia PA

(NPP)

Swanson, Ryan PAC

(NPP)

Center of Hope

75 Pringle Way Roseview Tower Ground Flr

Phone #: (775) 327-4673

Fax #: (775) 327-4611

Longballa, Myriam D CSTF

GYNECOLOGY

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson City Health & Human Services

900 E Long ST

Phone #: (775) 887-2190

Fax #: (775) 887-2248

Foster-Vrenon, Erin L APN

(NPP)

Douglas County

Gardnerville

Douglas County Community Health

1329 Waterloo LN

Phone #: (775) 782-9038

Fax #: (775) 782-9875

Foster-Vrenon, Erin L APN

NPP

NV

Lander County

Battle Mountain

Battle Mountain Clinic

535 S Humboldt ST # A

Phone #: (775) 635-2424

Fax #: (775) 635-2437

Kinkade, Vickrey V APRN

NPP

Battle Mountain General Hospital

535 S Humboldt ST

Phone #: (775) 635-2550

Fax #: (775) 635-8844

Kinkade, Vickrey V APRN

NPP

Washoe County

Reno

Reno Obstetrics And Gynecology

236 W Sixth ST # 304

Phone #: (775) 235-4751

Fax #: (775) 800-1708

Foster-Vrenon, Erin L APN

(NPP)

Washoe County

Sparks

Hutson, Elizabeth A MD

1441 Pullman Dr

Phone #: (775) 432-1343

Fax #: (775) 324-0858

Patterson, Mary E APRN

NPP

Sauer, Hanna E APRN

NPP (NPP)

Wood, Karen J APRN

HAND SURGERY

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

704 W Nye LN # 102

Phone #: (775) 885-8890

Fax #: (775) 885-8865

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

1525 Vista LN # 100

Phone #: (775) 227-2720

Fax #: (775) 204-2820

Dramise, Jenna PAC

NPP

Washoe County

Reno

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

555 N Arlington Ave

Phone #: (775) 786-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-1358

www.renoortho.com

Joslyn Eastham, Nichole A MD

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

HEARING AIDS AND EXAMS

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Campbell, Nanci H AUD

410 Fleischmann Way # B Phone #: (775) 883-4764 Fax #: (775) 883-1778

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Alpine Center for Audiology & Hearing Aids

1698 Meadow Wood LN # 150

Phone #: (775) 825-3331 Fax #: (775) 825-6012

Cunningham, Patricia A AUD

MY Hearing Centers

6140 Mae Anne Ave # 1A Phone #: (775) 624-9540 Fax #: (310) 929-8411 Griffin, Bonnie L HAD

Reno Hearing Center

1855 Plumas ST # 5 Phone #: (775) 825-6006 Fax #: (775) 825-6188

HOSPITALISTS

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Medical Foundation

2170 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 541-3420 Fax #: (530) 541-8723 Robinson, Sergei DO

NV

Washoe County Reno

Renown Health Hospitalist Services

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-7878 Pezanoski, Jonathan P MD

IMMUNOLOGY

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Northern Nevada Allergy Clinic

3086 Silver Sage Dr Phone #: (775) 826-4900 Fax #: (775) 884-4901 Nugent, Jeffrey S MD

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Alpine Allergy & Asthma Clinics

6580 S Mccarran Blvd # C Phone #: (775) 440-1500 Fax #: (775) 624-2211 Dhatt, Amanjit MD Languages: Hindi

Northern Nevada Allergy Clinic

8610 Technology Way Phone #: (775) 826-4900 Fax #: (775) 826-3257

Nugent, Jeffrey S MD Reyes, Maria R MD

Languages: Spanish

INFECTIOUS DISEASE

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10978 Donner Pass RD Phone #: (530) 582-1212 Fax #: (530) 587-7698 Hovenic, Thomas A MD Languages: Spanish

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 786-4673 Fax #: (775) 348-2889 www.nnhopes.org

Dhindsa, Jasmine MD Krasner, Charles G MD

Renown Health Infectious Disease Wound Care

75 Pringle Way # 909
Phone #: (775) 982-3866
Fax #: (775) 982-3868
Bailey, Christina L MD
Languages: French, Spanish

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Kuriakose, Kevin MD Rivera, Rachelle MD Shell, Zachary NP Tedja, Rudy M DO

Renown Health Infectious Disease Wound Care

75 Pringle Way # 909 Phone #: (775) 982-3866 Crawford, Natalie L MD

Sierra Infectious Diseases

75 Pringle Way # 705 Phone #: (775) 329-0333 Fax #: (775) 329-6954 Dominguez, Donna L APRN

Harrison, Rachael M MD Languages: Spanish Murphy, Franklin K MD Parker, Steven W MD Yee, Elaine M MD

University Health

6130 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 982-1000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Krasner, Charles G MD

INFERTILITY

NV

Washoe County Reno

NV Center for Reproductive Medicine

645 Sierra Rose Dr # 205 Phone #: (775) 828-1200 Fax #: (775) 828-1785 www.nevadafertility.com Whitten, Scott J MD

INFUSION THERAPY

CA

Los Angeles County Baldwin Park

Optum Infusion Services

4900 Rivergrade RD # E120 Phone #: (844) 204-8053 Fax #: (844) 225-9056

CA

Monterey County

Marina

Optum Infusion Services

455 Reservation RD # G Phone #: (866) 384-8080 Fax #: (844) 231-8065

Orange County Irvine

Optum Infusion Services

2300 Main ST # 150 Phone #: (866) 567-0556 Fax #: (866) 476-2489

CA

NPP

Sacramento County Sacramento

Optum Infusion Services

4610 Northgate Blvd # 130 Phone #: (877) 698-5415 Fax #: (844) 425-0128

CA

San Diego County Carlsbad

Optum Infusion Services

1819 Aston Ave # 104 Phone #: (866) 827-0972 Fax #: (760) 931-0516

Sonoma County Rohnert Park

Optum Infusion Services

170 Professional Center D Phone #: (800) 708-7188 Fax #: (844) 550-8908

MS

Madison County Ridgeland

Advanced Infusion Solutions

623 Highland Colony Pkwy # 100 Phone #: (601) 988-1700 Fax #: (800) 443-4006

Carson City County

Carson City

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Specialty Care Infusion Center - Carson

511 E Robinson ST # 2 Phone #: (702) 825-4900 Fax #: (702) 977-8150

NV

Washoe County Reno

Nevada Infusion

5401 Longley LN # 34 Phone #: (775) 453-0133 Fax #: (775) 470-8478

Option Care Health

7300 S Virginia ST # A Phone #: (775) 828-8200 Fax #: (775) 201-7081

PA

Delaware County Boothwyn

Pentec Health

4 Creek Pkwy

Phone #: (800) 223-4376 Fax #: (610) 494-7328

TX

Dallas County

Dallas

Advanced Infusion Solutions

18451 Dallas Pkwy # 125 Phone #: (877) 443-4006

INTERVENTIONAL RADIOLOGY

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Comprehensive Interventional Care

5443 Kietzke LN # 100 Phone #: (775) 502-1660 Evans, Brian MD

Swift Institute

9990 Double R Blvd # 200 Phone #: (775) 348-8800 Fax #: (775) 348-8818 Franciosa, Stefan V DO

MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPY

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Dickey, Thomas MFT

2489 Lake Tahoe Blvd # 26 Phone #: (530) 543-0400 Fax #: (530) 543-1209

Goodell, Evelyn E MFT

1002 Silverwood Circle Phone #: (530) 503-5680

Fax #: (530) 600-1229

Maack, Karen L MFT

2489 Lake Tahoe Blvd Phone #: (530) 545-8928 Fax #: (530) 577-4025

Nungary, Viola MFT

2489 Hwy 50

Phone #: (530) 541-3844

Vance, Deborah MFT

3320 Sandy Way # 4 Phone #: (530) 542-2409 Fax #: (530) 542-2791

CA

Nevada County Truckee

Andersen, Jeffery MFT

10098 Jibboom ST # 103 Phone #: (775) 453-4105

Susman, Janice F MFT

10098 Jibboom ST # 103 Phone #: (530) 913-2831 Fax #: (530) 587-1223

NV

Carson City County
Carson City

Aalbers, Carol J Phd

4560 S Carson ST # 2 Phone #: (775) 580-4404 Fax #: (775) 882-9043

Aalbers, Carol J Phd

205 S Minnesota ST Phone #: (775) 882-0687 Fax #: (775) 882-9043

Campbell, Monica MFT Schwerin, Kathy MFT

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Carson Tahoe Behavioral Health Services

775 Fleischmann Way Phone #: (775) 445-7756

Fax #: (775) 841-0304

www.carsontahoe.com

Conant, Gerald MFT

Languages: Spanish

Reilly, Lynne F MFT

Center for Inner Peace

623 W Washington ST # A

Phone #: (775) 884-3600

Fax #: (775) 884-3601

Childs, Zella C MFT

Community Counseling Center

205 S Pratt Ave

Phone #: (775) 882-3945

Fax #: (775) 882-6126

www.cccofcarsoncity.org

Bryan, Mary K MFT

Chapman, Juanita MFT

Connections Behavioral Health Center

777 E Williams ST # 106

Phone #: (775) 686-0117

Fax #: (775) 345-3554

Rumph, Leslie K MFT

Family Wellness Center

123 W Nye LN # 525

Phone #: (775) 400-2996

Fax #: (866) 244-3992

Komarek, Kristopher L LCSW

Grounded Roots Therapy

407 N Walsh ST

Phone #: (775) 296-6386

Fax #: (775) 418-7636

Tynes, Whitney MFTI

Restoring Relationships Parent Consultation

104 W Telegraph ST

Phone #: (775) 450-8339

Campbell, Monica MFT

Sandstone Therapy

769 Basque Way # 800

Phone #: (775) 434-8696

Coates, Bodie W MFT

Doran, Andrea MFT

Sierra Counseling & Neurotherapy

844 W Nye LN # 201

Phone #: 77588577177717

Fax #: (775) 283-0231

Warrell, Erin E MFT

Sierra Counseling & Neurotherapy

844 W Nye Lane # 201

Phone #: (775) 885-7717

Fax #: (775) 283-0231

Hardin, Roger MFT

Jenkins, William EDD

Perrine, Josee A MFT

State of NV Rural Clinic Carson

1665 Old Hot Springs RD # 150

Phone #: (775) 687-0870

Fax #: (775) 687-5103

Olson, Suzanne MFT

Vitality Integrated Programs Carson

680 W Nye LN # 201

Phone #: (775) 461-0025

Fax #: (775) 461-0512

Gilbert-Eliot, Trudy MFT

Wellman, Jana MFT

(NPP)

White, Elaine K MFT

611 E Telegraph ST

Phone #: (775) 884-2600

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Fallon Family Wellness Center

903 Taylor PL

Phone #: (775) 423-3392

Fax #: (775) 423-3401

Flippo, Amber MFT

Johnson, Ellen M MFT

40 E Center ST # 12

Phone #: (775) 432-7995

Fax #: (775) 420-4408

Marrujo, Ron G MFT

1490 Grimes ST

Phone #: (775) 426-8219

Fax #: (775) 423-4054

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Mindful Matters

40 E Center ST # 12

Phone #: (775) 666-0762

Fax #: (775) 294-6526

Timberlake, Amber MFT

State of NV Rural Clinic Fallon

141 Keddie ST

Phone #: (775) 423-7141

Fax #: (775) 423-4020

Dazey, Glenda R MFT

NV

Clark County

Las Vegas

Raven Wellness

Telehealth Only

Phone #: (775) 750-0766

Fax #: (775) 323-1009

Oiz, Amaia MFT

NV

Douglas County Gardnerville

Buddington, Donna D MFT

399 Mottsville LN

Phone #: (775) 781-4213

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1550

Fax #: (775) 782-1513

Valente, Kelly MFT

CVMC Outpatient Behavioral Health Clinic

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1630

Fax #: (775) 782-1632

Malasingam, Shalini MFT

Languages: Malayalam

Valente, Kelly MFT

State of NV Rural Clinic Douglas

1528 Hwy 395 N # 100

Phone #: (775) 782-3671

Fax #: (775) 782-6639

Olson, Suzanne MFT

NV

Douglas County

Minden

Deboer, Bridgette MFT

1650 Hwy 395 N # 101 A

Phone #: (775) 450-6632

Fax #: (775) 783-4200

Lindsay, Tiffani J MFT

1650 Hwy 395 N # 101A

Phone #: (866) 331-4206

Fax #: (775) 783-4200

Mcguffin, Richard J MFT

1653 D Lucerne ST

Phone #: (775) 391-4049

Fax #: (775) 344-0131

Packman, Jill MFT

2972 San Mateo Dr

Phone #: (775) 843-4254

Thrive Wellness of Reno

2972 San Mateo Dr

Phone #: (775) 843-4254

Packman, Jill MFT

Wass, Jodi MFT

1677 Lucerne ST # B

Phone #: (775) 450-2826

Fax #: (775) 782-2231

NV

Douglas County

Zephyr Cove

Edmundson, Kelly MFT

310 Dorla CT # 209

Phone #: (775) 339-8674

Fax #: (775) 773-4828

NV

Lincoln County

Panaca

State of NV Rural Clinic Panaca

1005 Main ST

Phone #: (775) 962-8089

Fax #: (775) 728-4166

Allen, Kimberly MFT

Olson, Suzanne MFT

NV

Lyon County

Dayton

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

State of NV Rural Clinic Dayton

5 Pinecone RD # 103 Phone #: (775) 461-3769 Fax #: (775) 246-6312 Olson, Suzanne MFT

Lyon County Fernley

Ambercreek Counseling & Recovery

415 Hwy 95 A # G-701 Phone #: (775) 575-2144 Fax #: (775) 575-2100 Almada, Lisa F MFT Bage, Laura L MFT

State of NV Rural Clinic Fernley

415 Hwy 95a # 1 Phone #: (775) 575-7744 Fax #: (775) 575-7769 Dazey, Glenda R MFT

Mineral County Hawthorne

State of NV Rural Clinic Hawthorne

Phone #: (775) 945-3387 Fax #: (775) 945-2307 Olson, Suzanne MFT

Nye County Tonopah

1000 C ST

State of NV Rural Clinic Tonopah

119 ST Patrick ST Phone #: (775) 482-6742 Fax #: (775) 482-3718 Olson, Suzanne MFT

Pershing County Lovelock

State of NV Rural Clinic Lovelock

775 Cornell Ave # A1 Phone #: (775) 273-1036 Fax #: (775) 273-1109 Dazey, Glenda R MFT

Storey County Virginia City

Souza Counseling Services

310 H ST

Phone #: (775) 842-2689 Souza, Katherine Z MFT

Washoe County Carson City

Boe. Leah LADC

1617 Fairview Dr # 1 Phone #: (775) 827-4454 Fax #: (775) 827-1701

NV **Washoe County** Reno

Allbee, Sabrina MFT

712 S Center ST Phone #: (775) 750-6325 Fax #: (775) 981-9048

Alta Vista Mental Health

6880 S Mccarran Blvd # 6 Phone #: (775) 624-8200 Fax #: (775) 624-8222 Desmond, Shantell MFTI Hardin, Roger MFT Lang-Barroga, April L MFT Mason, Robin MFT

Amanda Lyons Marriage And Family Therapy

543 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 434-8113 Fax #: (888) 983-2375 Lyons, Amanda MFT

Amptman, Janet MFT

345 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 762-4203

Andersen, Jeffery MFT

243 Stewart ST

Phone #: (775) 453-4105

Anderson Behlmer, Dana MFT

333 Flint ST

Phone #: (775) 323-4242

Baines, Juli A MFT

180 W Huffaker LN # 302 Phone #: (775) 686-8889 Fax #: (775) 787-1057

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Baird, Joann M MFT

180 W Huffaker LN # 303

Phone #: (855) 599-3688

Fax #: (855) 599-4050

Baker, Kristie D MFT

126 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 835-1594

Fax #: (775) 201-4932

Barbara Chandler Holistic Counseling

180 W Huffaker LN # 303

Phone #: (775) 412-7385

Fax #: (775) 313-0673

Chandler, Barbara MFT

Behavioral Health Solutions

645 Sierra Rose Dr # 105b

Phone #: (702) 589-4871

Fax #: (702) 589-4872

Bunnell, Erin MFT

Freda, Michael R PHD

Kilgore, Patricia MFT

Spears, Alma MFT

Languages: Spanish

Wilson, Debra MFT

Belle, Lindsay MFT

2750 Hill ST # 260

Phone #: (775) 224-7733

Fax #: (775) 239-5153

Bloomquist, Emily A MFT

1005 Forest ST

Phone #: (775) 525-0105

Fax #: (775) 386-6353

Boe, Leah LADC

505 S Arlington Ave # 106

Phone #: (775) 827-4454

Fax #: (775) 827-1701

Brenn, Jennifer MFT

505 S Arlington Ave # 210

Phone #: (775) 224-1373

Brinkerhoff, Ruth MFT

11295 Cornerbrook CT

Phone #: (775) 772-3010

Bristlecone Family Resources

704 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 954-1400

Fax #: (775) 954-1400

www.bristleconereno.com

Dyas, Lynn LMFT

Lott, Jesse L MFT

C And C Health Care Services

1281 Terminal Way # 110

Phone #: (775) 682-0020

Fax #: (702) 995-6509

Rogers, Dwayne MFTI

Carter, Brianna MFT

542 Lander ST

Phone #: (775) 221-6560

Carter, Kellie A MFT

543 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 825-2503

Fax #: (775) 825-2509

Nicholas, Steven W MFT

Ross, Jennifer C MFT

Cba Healthcare

1155 W 4th ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 200-8528

Fax #: (775) 800-1551

Brockway, Katy MFT

Dyas, Lynn LMFT

Hubbert, Jennifer J MFT

Law, Denise Y MFT

Mcallister Barnard, Lisa MFT

Swanner, Pamela D MFT

Center for Applied Behavioral Science

2470 Wrondel Way # 111

Phone #: (775) 250-4359

Fax #: (775) 322-9713

Silverhardt, Edward G LCSW

Center for Therapy And Mediation

1800 W Huffaker LN # 302

Phone #: (775) 842-5669

Fax #: (775) 501-8783

Chapman, Brian MFT

Center for Therapy And Mediation

180 W Huffaker LN # 302

Phone #: (775) 842-5669

Fax #: (775) 501-8783

Avanzino, Pamela MFTI

Barcia, Steven D MFT

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Blieden, Elizabeth MFT Maheux, Colleen A MFT Quanrud Grimsley, Joy L MFT Languages: Spanish

Chapman, Juanita MFT

5050 S Arlington Ave Phone #: (775) 440-9499

Christina A Murphy Lmft

421 W Plumb LN # A3 Phone #: (530) 265-2131 Murphy, Christina A MFT

Clear Reflections Psycholog Assoc

180 W Huffaker LN # 302 Phone #: (714) 345-1236 Fax #: (866) 357-8606 Johnson, Christina M MFT

Clover Counseling

131 Ryland ST Phone #: (775) 354-3819 Fax #: (775) 432-2009 Lazaro, Natasha MFT Tanner, Patrick G LMFT Languages: Spanish

Colleen Shaver Counseling

527 Plumas ST Phone #: (775) 382-5494

Shaver, Colleen MFT

Connected Therapy 10391 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 622-4799 Fax #: (775) 525-3120

Giombetti, Tarrah MFT

Krevitz, Brianna MFTI Lance, Stacey M MFT Prines, Deborah MFTI

Languages: Spanish

Ramos, April MFTI

Connected Therapy 10391 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 846-7474 Fax #: (775) 525-3120

Manibusan, Rowena MFT

Crossed Keys Counseling

131 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 544-0365 Fax #: (775) 432-2009 Gossett, Deken E MFT

Crossed Keys Counseling

131 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 354-7007 Fax #: (775) 432-2009 Guinan, Alison MFT

Johnson, Sarah MFT

Cummings, Ron MFT

200 S Virginia ST # 822

Phone #: (775) 324-5700 Fax #: (775) 686-2401

Dear, Elizabeth MFT

527 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 348-4696 Fax #: (775) 348-4696

Delacruz, Leslie MFT

1005 Forest ST

Phone #: (775) 233-6789 Fax #: (775) 329-9943

Dente, Steven MFT

421 W Plumb LN #A2

Dietrich, Christopher MFT

712 S Center ST

Phone #: (775) 525-0151 Fax #: (775) 201-0984

Duncan Family Healthcare

4773 Caughlin Pkwy Phone #: (775) 221-7400 Fax #: (775) 657-6551 Bailie, Suzanne MFT

Elevate Mental Health Wellness Llc

10725 Double R Blvd # A Phone #: (775) 470-5515 Fax #: (775) 800-7450 Calzada, Suzanne L MFT

Elliott, Cara MFT

543 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 583-8148

Ellis, Danielle MFT

Telehealth Only

Evarts, Barbara K EDS

1750 Locust ST # A

Phone #: (775) 322-5502

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

(NPP)

Evarts, Frank Phd

1750 Locust ST # A

Phone #: (775) 323-5133 Ray, Joanne MFT

Falke, Stephanie I PHD

3732 Lakeside Dr # 101

Phone #: (775) 525-3925

Fax #: (775) 971-4269

Focus Solutions Counseling

1325 Airmotive Way # 214

Phone #: (775) 338-7457

Fenton, Kirk MFT

Four Square Clinicals

343 Elm ST # 308

Phone #: (775) 238-3082

Fax #: (844) 872-5607

Huerta, Steven DNP

G D Shoenberger Inc

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828

Fax #: (775) 322-2964

Sanchez, Natalie M MFT

Gentry

10631 Professional Cir # A

Phone #: (775) 826-6218

Fax #: (775) 826-6271

Heaton-Ashby, Margaret MFT

Gessford, Paul MFT

5421 Kietzke LN # 202

Phone #: (307) 298-5485

Fax #: (775) 376-8248

Gilbert, Patricia MFT

506 Holcomb Ave

Phone #: (775) 750-6801

Fax #: (775) 853-2664

Giles, Amanda M MFT

1030 Holcomb Ave

Phone #: (775) 453-0447

Gladding, Kiersten MFT

180 W Huffaker LN # 303

Phone #: (775) 842-2495

Gorin, Andrea MFT

9492 Double R Blvd # B

Phone #: (775) 391-0830

Fax #: (775) 267-2124

Goyal Psychiatry Llc

6940 Sierra Center Pkwy

Phone #: (374) 654-7109

Fax #: (949) 209-3473

Flauta, Sonia MFT

Goyal Psychiatry Llc

5865 Tyrone RD # 102

Phone #: (775) 800-1136

Fax #: (775) 800-1382

Baker, Sarah R MFTI

Greenwood, Lauren MFT

506 Holcomb Ave

Phone #: (775) 324-5506

Fax #: (775) 786-5062

Grounded Roots Therapy

537 Ralston ST

Phone #: (775) 298-6386

Fax #: (775) 418-7636

Miller, Michelle LMFT

Harper, Lynda MFT

325 E Liberty ST

Phone #: (775) 322-6605

Fax #: (775) 825-3419

Harrison, Terianne MFT

571 California Ave

Phone #: (775) 391-0099

Fax #: (775) 870-9816

Hately-Ash, Jennifer MFT

3500 Lakeside CT # 206

Phone #: (707) 260-4910

Hazard, Sally E MFT

4950 Gorc Way

Phone #: (760) 975-9065

Fax #: (775) 827-5146

Healing Hearts Therapy

6170 Ridgeview CT # C

Phone #: (775) 848-7033

Fax #: (833) 786-3512

Taylor, Cory A MFT

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Healing Minds

6490 S Mccarran Blvd # A6 Phone #: (775) 448-9760 Fax #: (775) 448-9761 Garcia Hernandez, Luis MFTI Languages: Spanish Hartline, Brandi MFT

Healing Minds

6490 S Mccarran Blvd # A6 Phone #: (775) 448-9760 Fax #: (775) 448-9761 Bales, Frank N MFT

Health Psychology Associates

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828 Fax #: (775) 322-2964 Auldridge, Nicole MFT Balmut, James M MFT Burkett, Sarah K PSYD Calzada, Suzanne L MFT Haidle, Ashley MFT Sanchez, Natalie M MFT Shaver, Colleen MFT Smith, Lisa M MFT

Heartwood Psychotherapy

527 Plumas ST Phone #: (775) 453-4506 Fax #: (775) 562-8004 Auldridge, Nicole MFT

Heidi L Frost Mft Lcadc

226 California Ave

Phone #: (775) 984-8332 Fax #: (775) 329-9943 Frost, Heidi L MFT

Held, Nancy R MFT

3690 Grant Dr

Phone #: (775) 825-2252 Fax #: (775) 827-5425

Hope Grows Counseling Llc

10725 Double R Blvd # A Phone #: (775) 561-4328 Fax #: (775) 900-9631 Maheux, Colleen A MFT

Hubbert, Jennifer J MFT

800 Forest ST # 5

Phone #: (775) 772-2695 Fax #: (775) 322-9924

Hudson, Barbara R MFT

3500 Lakeside CT # 212 Phone #: (775) 722-6272 Fax #: (775) 870-9753 Huff, Brian K MFT

Telehealth Only

Inner Solutions Llc

150 Ridge ST

Phone #: (775) 233-1009 Brockway, Katy MFT Giombetti, Tarrah MFT

(NPP)

Jave Jenkins Mft

216 E Liberty ST Phone #: (775) 846-6681 Fax #: (775) 357-9075 Jenkins, Janine MFT

Kading, Jayne L PHD

305 Stewart ST

Phone #: (775) 787-8002 Fax #: (775) 827-5248

Kelly, Tracy S EDD

5421 Kietzke LN # 101 Phone #: (775) 742-7764 Fax #: (775) 622-4509

Kids First Family Services

4600 Kietzke LN # J-212 Phone #: (775) 348-9047 Fax #: (775) 348-9524 Perkins, Rebecca J LMFT

Kingston, Jane MFT

1325 Airmotive Way # 175-E Phone #: (775) 501-8959 Fax #: (530) 838-4586

Kleinedler, Jacquelyn MFT

1010 Caughlin Crossing # 200 Phone #: (775) 622-9900 Fax #: (775) 622-9928

Koinonia Foster Homes

1355 Airmotive Way Phone #: (775) 826-1113 Fax #: (775) 826-0248 Arguello, Sandra J MFT Hartley, Katy B MFT

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Kutter, Kella J MFT

9492 Double R Blvd # C

Phone #: (775) 544-8248

Fax #: (775) 827-6642

Lavin, Tom C MFT

557 California Ave

Phone #: (775) 323-3330

Fax #: (775) 329-3222

Lazaro, Natasha MFT

180 W Huffaker LN # 302

Phone #: (775) 997-3773

Legacy Behavioral Health Solutions

850 Mill ST # 301

Phone #: (775) 562-1115

Fax #: (775) 562-1116

Crespin-Alfaro, Gladys MFTI

Garcia Hernandez, Luis MFTI

Languages: Spanish

Giombetti, Tarrah MFT

Yegge, Karalyn MFT

Legacy Behavioral Health Solutions

850 Mill ST # 200

Phone #: (775) 432-1356

Fax #: (775) 562-1116

Miller, Michelle LMFT

Legee, Tracy LMFT

318 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 854-2266

Fax #: (775) 470-8478

Lemus SR, Frank D MFT

345 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 323-1330

Fax #: (775) 323-0651

Lifequest Behavioral Health Care

770 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 636-7767

Fax #: (775) 830-9741

Peterson, Rachel MFT

Lifequest Behavioral Health Care

770 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 636-7767

Fax #: (702) 830-9741

Bernaix, Dallis MFTI

Brookman, Kimberly MFT

Delossantos, Senida MFT

Haupt, Anne MFTI Huff, Brian K MFT Kettling, Geoffry MFTI

Shreve, Shannon R MFT

Lowden, Janice L MFT

3690 Grant Dr # D

Phone #: (775) 848-1974

Fax #: (775) 827-5425

Maple Star Nevada

855 W Seventh ST # 160

Phone #: (775) 677-2216

Fax #: (775) 322-4460

Ray, Jon W MFT

Languages: Portuguese

Marsh, Gladys MFT

5250 Neil RD # 301-B2

Phone #: (775) 232-4601

Mathews, Judith MFT

1881 S Arlington ST # 201

Phone #: (775) 233-5977

Fax #: (775) 329-5563

Matsukas, Yiota M PHD

429 W Plumb LN

Phone #: (775) 527-5499

Fax #: (775) 322-3841

Mayville

(NPP)

10631 Professional Cir # A

Phone #: (775) 826-6218

Fax #: (775) 826-6271

Heaton-Ashby, Margaret MFT

Mcauliffe, Laura M MFT

9492 Double R Blvd # B

Phone #: (775) 722-8316

Fax #: (775) 322-8316

Mcauliffe, Wayne E MFT

9492 Double R Blvd # B

Phone #: (775) 741-3671

Fax #: (775) 322-8316

Mccoy, Patricia A MFT

63 Keystone Ave # 201

Phone #: (775) 250-4761

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Mellor, Erika M MFT

1010 Caughlin Crossing # 200 Phone #: (775) 622-9900

Fax #: (775) 622-9928

Memor Behavioral Health

10405 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 827-2400

Fax #: (775) 827-2488

Hart, Cody J MFT

Meridian Health

1325 Airmotive Way # 240

Phone #: (775) 737-9001

Fax #: (775) 870-1628

Bennett, Jason R MFTI

Crespin-Alfaro, Gladys MFTI

Myers, Daniella L MFTI

Languages: Portuguese

Neller-Cox, Emily MFTI

Rosenbloom, Sarah MFTI

Sloves, Mirit F MFT

Trout, Tyler MFTI

Mind & Body Counseling Associates

4600 Kietzke LN # N250

Phone #: (775) 507-7222

Fax #: (775) 507-7224

Chapman, Brian MFT

Reid. David G MFT

Rhoades, Heidi M MFT

Mind & Body Counseling Associates

4600 Kietzke LN # N250

Phone #: (775) 826-4400

Fax #: (775) 826-4005

Fontein, Georgina N MFT

Languages: Spanish

Minten, Mary MFT

1005 Forest ST

Phone #: (775) 329-4582

Fax #: (775) 329-9943

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 786-4673

Fax #: (775) 348-2889

www.nnhopes.org

Baker, Kristie D MFT

Buschine, Jillian A MFT

Connelly, Paulina M MFT

Languages: Russian

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Johnson, Sarah MFT Miller, Michelle LMFT

Wardwell-Wood, Robin MFT

Noyes, Mary Patty P MFT

4600 Kietzke LN # C122

Phone #: (775) 823-9133

Fax #: (775) 823-9240

Nugent Family Counseling Center Inc

10789 Double R Blvd # 102

Phone #: (775) 453-0765

Fax #: (775) 737-4049

Nugent, Geoffrey MFT

Languages: Spanish

Rife, Robin L MFTI

Osgood Therapy

9492 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 375-7578

Fax #: (775) 322-8316

Osgood, Marja L MFT

Osier-Tatar, Danielle A MFT

2450 Vassar ST # 3A

Phone #: (775) 400-1229

Fax #: (775) 284-5852

Paige Smith Mft Pllc

180 W Huffaker LN # 303

Phone #: (775) 273-8864

Fax #: (775) 300-7648

Smith, Paige MFT

Panian, Thomas MFT

543 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 825-2503

Scott, Elizabeth A MFT

Perkins, Rebecca J LMFT

243 Stewart ST

Phone #: (775) 240-9938

Petersen, Melissa MFT

543 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 825-2503

Fax #: (775) 432-6548

Presence Therapy

95 LA Rue

Phone #: (775) 346-4191

Fax #: (704) 626-3408

Miller, Evan MFT

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Presence Therapy

95 LA Rue

Phone #: (775) 386-4191 Fax #: (775) 624-9795

Ramos, April MFTI

Quest Counseling & Consulting

3500 Lakeside CT # 101 Phone #: (775) 786-6880 Fax #: (775) 786-6899 DE LA Maza, Ana MFT Languages: Spanish

Dickson, Joshua MFT Firestone, Forest MFTI Von Rumpf, Justine MFTI

Williams, Melissa CPCI

Raven Wellness

Telehealth Only

Phone #: (775) 750-0766 Fax #: (775) 323-1009 Oiz, Amaia MFT

Reno Psychiatric Associates

6151 Lakeside Dr # 2001

Phone #: (775) 329-4284 Fax #: (775) 329-2550

Winkler, Joan MFT

Renovation Mental Health Svcs

495 Apple ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 525-0270

Fax #: (775) 432-6150

Hemenway, Leeanne D PHD

Renown Behavioral Health

85 Kirman Ave # 200

Phone #: (775) 982-2862

Fax #: (775) 982-2865

www.renown.org

Dellarocca, Michael MFTI Spalka, Roch M LMFT Wardwell-Wood, Robin MFT

Rhoades, Heidi M MFT

63 Keystone Ave # 201

Phone #: (775) 525-0691

Fax #: (775) 201-8005

Ridgeview Counseling & Family Therapy Group

3650 Warren Way

Phone #: (775) 823-4080 Fax #: (775) 823-4099 Freda, Michael R PHD **Rise Wellness**

421 W Plumb LN # B

Phone #: (775) 525-3400

Fax #: (775) 525-3410

Baker, Laura E MFT

Ross, Lynda J PHD

2450 Vassar ST # 3A

Phone #: (775) 219-9015

Fax #: (775) 853-8545

Rumph, Leslie K MFT

1670 Dayton Way

Phone #: (775) 771-8152

Fax #: (775) 201-2222

Sannazzaro, Joseph R MFT

855 S Center ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 829-9936

Fax #: (775) 333-9909

Shadley, Meri L PHD

1005 Forest ST

Phone #: (775) 329-4582

Fax #: (775) 329-9943

Shannon, Richard MFT

180 Country Estates CR

Phone #: (775) 560-5326

Fax #: (775) 409-3226

Sierra Dragonfly Center

1325 Airmotive Way # 140

Phone #: (775) 389-5433

Fax #: (775) 387-4845

Swanner, Pamela D MFT

Sierra Performance Psychology

5595 Kietzke LN # 110

Phone #: (775) 300-0576

Mora, Justus MFT

Sierra Sunrise Wellness Group Llc

855 S Center ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 440-1256

Fax #: (775) 440-1258

Brucklacher, Nora A LMFT

Dietrich, Christopher MFT

Giombetti, Tarrah MFT Hazard, Sally E MFT

Prines, Deborah MFTI

Languages: Spanish

(NPP)

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

(NPP)

Simpson, Ryan MFT

1030 Holcomb Ave

Phone #: (775) 319-7379

Sloves, Mirit F MFT

1325 Airmotive WY # 140

Phone #: (775) 223-4796

Fax #: (775) 201-1769

Sojourn Counseling Group

3732 Lakeside Ave # 202

Phone #: (507) 299-0436

Fax #: (507) 218-8492

Beltran, Grettel E MFTI

Languages: Spanish

Sojourn Counseling Group

3732 Lakeside Dr # 202

Phone #: (507) 299-0436

Fax #: (507) 218-8492

Chatelle, Anna MFTI

Daniel, Aubry MFT

Plummer, Ariana D MFTI

Soriano, Marleny MFT

Languages: Spanish

Tsiopos, Lyndsey MFTI

Woodring, Emanda MFTI

Steppingstone Behavioral Solutions

155 W 2nd ST

Phone #: (775) 376-8274

Fax #: (775) 747-5005

Grock, Kelli MFT

Studer, James L MFT

645 Forest ST

Phone #: (775) 391-7102

The Counseling Exchange

1201 Terminal Way # 100

Phone #: (775) 234-8551

Fax #: (775) 204-9475

Beltran, Grettel E MFTI

Languages: Spanish

Hsu, Juliane MFT

Languages: German

Woodburn, Cynthia Lou MFTI

Theory And Method Therapy Collective

9160 Double Diamond Pkwy # 200

Phone #: (775) 895-0712

Manibusan, Rowena MFT

Thrive Wellness of Reno

491 Court ST

Phone #: (775) 525-8103

Fax #: (775) 525-8105

Boe, Amanda J MFT

Glanzmann, Brett A MFT

Hunt, Samuel MFT

Schnieder, Falon MFT

Thumbprint Behavioral Health

5470 Kietzke LN # 300

Phone #: (775) 453-5108

Fax #: (775) 418-7501

Desmond, Shantell MFTI

Lindler, Nancy S MFT

Towell, Alecia L MFT

360 W Liberty ST

Phone #: (775) 225-6968

True North Treatment Center

180 Country Estates Cir

Phone #: (775) 870-5027

Fax #: (775) 507-4020

Matsukas, Yiota M PHD

Languages: Greek

Wagner, Jessa MFT

Vawters, Jennifer G MFT

6170 Ridgeview CT # C

Phone #: (775) 848-9697

Vitality Footprints Counseling

1135 Terminal Way # 112

Phone #: (775) 322-3668

Fax #: (775) 322-3665

Giombetti, Tarrah MFT

Walker, Renee MFT

180 W Huffaker LN # 302

Phone #: (775) 671-0581

Fax #: (775) 825-2509

Watnes, Jill MFT

421 Hill ST # 4

Phone #: (775) 238-3566

Weller, Megan Z MFT

1010 Caughlin Crossing # 200

Phone #: (775) 622-9900

Fax #: (775) 622-9928

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Westergard, Wendy J MFT

126 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 232-1281

Wheatley, Mala MFT

601 W Moana LN # 9

Phone #: (775) 287-8270

Fax #: (775) 432-1308

Zephyr Wellness

418 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 525-1616

Fax #: (775) 201-0147

Barcia, Steven D MFT

Belle, Lindsay MFT

Sprague, Michelle LMFT

Wiskerchen Jr, Jacob R MFT

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Carter-Hargrove, Anne E MFT

924 Pyramid Way

Phone #: (775) 742-1235

Fax #: (775) 448-6161

Jensen, Jacklyn MFT

Telehealth Only

Phone #: (775) 276-6575

Martin, Heidi H MFT

4990 Lorenzo CT

Phone #: (775) 525-0843

Fax #: (775) 354-2542

Merrill, Craig MFT

1855 Sullivan LN # 145

Phone #: (775) 356-1908

Fax #: (775) 356-3736

Silver State Counseling

2125 Green Vista Dr # 106

Phone #: (775) 622-8890

Fax #: (775) 622-8920

Bernaix, Dallis MFTI

Clifford, Kathleen C MFT

Clifford, Ryan C MFT

Crom, Laurie MFT

Ellis, Danielle MFT

Mccarthy, Lauren MFT

Renner, LA Risa MFT

Tamietti, Elizabeth MFT

Wardwell-Wood, Robin MFT

♦ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Yegge, Karalyn MFT

Spalka Counseling

1625 Prater Way # 103

Phone #: (775) 331-1527

Spalka, Monica J MFT

Sprague, Michelle LMFT

7043 Draco Dr

Phone #: (775) 567-8383

Sprinkel, Stephen L MFT

1055 Robert LN # 102b

Phone #: (775) 355-9043

NV

White Pine County

Elv

State of NV Rural Clinic Ely

1675 Ave F

Phone #: (775) 289-1671

Fax #: (775) 289-1561

Allen, Kimberly MFT

Olson, Suzanne MFT

MENTAL HEALTH

NV

Douglas County

Minden

Packman, Jill MFT

2972 San Mateo Dr

Phone #: (775) 843-4254

MIDWIFE

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Community Health Center

2201 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5623

Fax #: (530) 541-5738

Galloway, Megan J CNM

Barton Community Health Center

2201 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5623

Fax #: (530) 541-5738

Storey, Keri CNM

(NPP)

Barton Medical Foundation

2175 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5623

Fax #: (530) 541-5738

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Galloway, Megan J CNM **Barton Medical Foundation** 2170 South Ave Phone #: (530) 541-3420 Fax #: (530) 541-8723 Storey, Keri CNM NPP **Washoe County** Reno **OB/GYN Associates** 645 N Arlington Ave # 400 Phone #: (775) 329-6241 Fax #: (775) 329-4921 Evans, Mara CNM (NPP) Hitchner, Andraya A CNM Renown Medical Group Womens Health Tpc 975 Ryland ST # 105 Phone #: (775) 982-5640 Fax #: (775) 982-5641 Gorman, Taylor CNM (NPP) **Renown Medical Group Womens Health** 10085 Double R Blvd # 255 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-7231 Feaster, Carrissia CNM NPP **Renown Medical Group Womens Health** 901 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3901 Bronson, Lillian N APRN (NPP) X Gorman, Taylor CNM (NPP) Wright, Carie A CNM Х **NEPHROLOGY** NV **Carson City County** Carson City Arika Gupta MD Inc

Sierra Nevada Specialty Care

2340 S Carson ST # A Phone #: (775) 322-4550

Fax #: (775) 322-4956

www.nevadakidnev.com Gupta, Arika MD

Narvarte, Javier MD

Languages: Spanish

Patel, Jusmin R MD

Patynowski, Nina APRN

Quigley, Robert F DO

Sullivan Iii, James E DO Veal, Cynthia APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

Churchill County

Fallon

Arika Gupta MD Inc

801 East Williams ST Phone #: (775) 841-5530

Fax #: (775) 841-5125 Gupta, Arika MD

Elko County

Elko

Sierra Nevada Specialty Care

855 Railroad ST

Phone #: (775) 322-4550

Fax #: (775) 322-4776

www.nevadakidnev.com

Gray, Lindsay L APRN

Patel, Jusmin R MD

Quinn, Sarah APRN

Skaria, Sunil D MD

Sullivan Iii, James E DO

Tavener, Michelle D APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Amity Neurology

500 Damonte Ranch Pkwy # 1030

Phone #: (775) 432-6189

Fax #: (775) 284-5625

Manha, Daria A APRN

(NPP)

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

415 W Sophia ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 841-5530

Gupta, Arika MD

Fax #: (775) 841-5125

Arika Gupta MD Inc

10539 Professional Cir # 200

Phone #: (775) 841-5530

Fax #: (775) 841-5125

Gupta, Arika MD

Renown Medical Group - Kidney Care

1500 E 2nd ST # 201

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3356

Mediwala, Rahul N MD

Najjar, Fadi MD

Nylk, Janina MD

Okundaye, Ivie O MD

Safdi, Adam MD

Sierra Nevada Specialty Care

10085 Double R Blvd # 125

Phone #: (775) 853-4166

Fax #: (775) 853-4255

www.nevadakidney.com

Narvarte, Javier MD

Languages: Spanish

Quigley, Robert F DO

Sullivan Iii, James E DO

Sierra Nevada Specialty Care

5437 Kietzke LN

Phone #: (775) 322-4550

Fax #: (775) 322-4956

www.nevadakidney.com

Chin, Kai DO

Dhanireddy, Soni R MD

Languages: Spanish

Doan, Joseph MD

Gray, Lindsay L APRN (NPP)

Narvarte, Javier MD

Languages: Spanish

Patel, Iryna MD

Languages: Russian, Spanish, Polish, Ukrainian

Patel, Jusmin R MD

Quigley, Robert F DO

Quinn, Sarah APRN (NPP)

Rajapakse, Ridhmi P MD

Sanchez, Jenny NP (NPP)

Sanders, Lindsay D DO

Sharma, Mukesh K MD

Sievert, Mark C MD

Skaria, Sunil D MD

Spitale-Efstratis, Kristina APRN (NPP)

Sullivan Iii, James E DO

Tavener, Michelle D APRN

Villagracia, Sheery Marie APRN

(NPP) (NPP)

Sierra Nevada Specialty Care

932 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 322-4550

Fax #: (775) 322-4776

www.nevadakidney.com

Sharma, Mukesh K MD

NEURO OPHTHALMOLOGY

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Renown Surgery Care

1500 E 2nd ST # 300

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Strominger, Mitchell B MD

NEURO-PSYCHOLOGY

NV

Elko County

Elko

Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health

247 Bluffs Ave # 102

Phone #: (775) 738-0100

Miller, Justin B PHD

Washoe County

Reno

Behavioral Health Solutions

645 Sierra Rose Dr # 105b

Phone #: (702) 589-4871

Fax #: (702) 589-4872

Chuman, Brandon R PSYD

Renown Behavioral Health

85 Kirman Ave # 200

Phone #: (775) 982-2862

Fax #: (775) 982-2865

www.renown.org

Zink, Davor N PHD

NEUROLOGY

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Barton Community Health Center

2201 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5623

Fax #: (530) 541-5738

Dragicevic, Natasa MD

Languages: Serbo-Croatian, Bosnian, Italian, Other (Not Listed)

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10121 Pine Ave

Phone #: (530) 582-6450

Fax #: (530) 582-6430

Mwero, Cherisse A MD

Carson City County

Carson City

Arika Gupta MD Inc

415 W Sophia ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 841-5530

Fax #: (775) 841-5125

Adham, Shiva APRN

(NPP)

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

1470 Medical Pkwy # 160

Phone #: (775) 445-7650

Fax #: (775) 461-3090

Petruk, Lyudmila I MD

Tabaac, Burton J MD

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

1470 Medical Pkwy # 265

Phone #: (775) 445-5464

Fax #: (775) 445-5474 Belair, Trina APRN

Niemann, Bobby B MD

Thottempudi, Neeharika MD

Languages: Telugu

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

2874 N Carson ST # 200

Phone #: (775) 445-7170

Fax #: (775) 461-3079

Franke, Olivia G PA-C

(NPP) X

(NPP)

Doyle, Timothy MD

923 N Mountain ST

Phone #: (775) 884-4446

Fax #: (775) 884-1723

Sierra Nevada Specialty Care

2340 S Carson ST # A

Phone #: (775) 322-4550

Fax #: (775) 322-4956

www.nevadakidnev.com

Adham, Shiva APRN

(NPP)

Churchill County

Fallon

State of NV Rural Clinic Fallon

141 Keddie ST

Phone #: (775) 423-7141

Fax #: (775) 423-4020

Stevens, Christy D APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

Douglas County

Stateline

Barton Medical Foundation

155 Hwy 50 # 100

Phone #: (775) 589-8915

Fax #: (775) 589-8968

Dragicevic, Natasa MD

Languages: Serbo-Croatian, Bosnian, Italian, Other (Not Listed)

NV

Elko County

Elko

Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health

247 Bluffs Ave # 102

Phone #: (775) 738-0100

Mari, Zoltan K MD

Oguh, Odinachi MD

Saraon, Simrit K APRN

Wint, Dylan MD

Elko Spine And Rehabilitation Institute

2219 N 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 777-9669

Fax #: (775) 778-9559

Ragland, James B MD

Washoe County

Reno

Aberasturi, Suzanne PHD

2450 Vassar ST # 3A

Phone #: (775) 284-5851

Fax #: (775) 284-5852

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Truong, Danny DO **Alliance Neurology Consultants** Vitorovic, Danilo MD 7111 S Virginia ST # D2 Wang, Hua MD Phone #: (775) 870-1230 Way, Christopher DO Fax #: (833) 606-1557 **Renown Surgery Care** Ahn, Byung C MD 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Gardner, Rachael E APRN (NPP) Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Madsen, Heather PAC (NPP) Fax #: (775) 982-3900 **Amity Neurology** Taguchi, Meari MD 500 Damonte Ranch Pkwy # 1030 Sage Neuroscience Specialists Phone #: (775) 432-6189 9790 Gateway Dr # 220 Fax #: (775) 284-5625 Phone #: (775) 251-3917 Peng, Yen-YI MD Fax #: (775) 251-3918 Languages: Mandarin Ania, Rolando MD Roth, Bobbi L APRN (NPP) Languages: Spanish Bigley, G Kim MD Hilario, Julie APRN (NPP) 75 Pringle Way # 910 **Swift Institute** Phone #: (775) 324-2234 10381 Double R Blvd Fax #: (775) 324-6015 Phone #: (775) 348-8800 **Child Neurology** Fax #: (775) 348-8801 Hammargren, Lisa K APRN 1190 Ryland ST (NPP) Louie, Timothy MD Phone #: (775) 322-7272 Pope, Kimberly A APRN (NPP) Fax #: (775) 322-4789 Rodriguez, Gerardo MD Languages: Spanish **Washoe County Sparks Reno Neurological Associates** 6630 S Mccarran Blvd # A8 **Swift Institute** Phone #: (775) 824-8100 780 Vista Blvd # 100 Fax #: (775) 824-8111 Phone #: (775) 348-8800 Quaglieri, Frank MD Fax #: (775) 348-8818 **Renown Medical Group Neurology** Hammargren, Lisa K APRN (NPP) 75 Pringle Way # 401 Louie, Timothy MD Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Pope, Kimberly A APRN (NPP) Fax #: (775) 982-2973 **NEUROSURGERY** Gardner, Rachael E APRN (NPP) NV **Renown Medical Group Neurology Carson City County** 75 Pringle Way # 401 **Carson City** Phone #: (775) 982-5000 **Advanced Neurosurgery** Fax #: (775) 982-2973 1470 Medical Pkwy # 240 Artz, Jonathan E MD Phone #: (775) 323-6100 Baldridge, Rebecca S APRN (NPP) Fax #: (775) 323-6118 Chysna, Kevin R MD Song, Michael H MD Crowder, Melissa E MD **Battle Born Brain And Spine** Gerwitz, Lee M MD 1525 Vista LN # 100 Pulicken, Mathew MD Phone #: (775) 227-2720 Spivack, Jonathan W MD Tay, Jennifer MD Fax #: (775) 204-2820

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Rajamand, Sina DO Languages: Persian Carson Tabos Medical Group		Deines, Raquel J PAC Demers, Christopher MD	(NPP)
Carson Tahoe Medical Group 1525 Vista LN # 100		Languages: Spanish Field, Narendra APRN	(NPP)
Phone #: (775) 227-2720		Keller, Jennifer APRN	(NPP)
Fax #: (775) 204-2820		Lee, Jee E NP	
Rajamand, Sina DO		· ·	(NPP)
Languages: Persian		Languages: Korean Luke, Jessyca APRN	(NPP)
NV		Minard, Jennifer M APRN	
Washoe County		,	(NPP)
Reno		Moore, Michael MD Morgan, Jay K MD	
Advanced Neurosurgery		Price, Jennifer R APRN	(NPP)
10791 Double R Blvd		Rindler, Rima MD	
Phone #: (775) 323-6100		Sands, Amber R PA-C	(NPP)
Fax #: (775) 323-6118		Teixeira-Smith, Ashlie D APRN	(NPP)
Polkinghorn, Ashlee PA-C	(NPP)	Tolbert, Marshall E MD	
Song, Michael H MD		Vacca, Dante F MD	
Nevada Neurosurgery		Woolley II, Christopher A MD	
75 Pringle Way # 701		Swift Institute	
Phone #: (775) 657-8844		10381 Double R Blvd	
Fax #: (775) 657-9881	(CORP.)	Phone #: (775) 348-8800	
Erickson, Curt PA-C	NPP	Fax #: (775) 348-8818	
Graves, Greg M PA	(NPP)	Pearce, Matthew T PA-C	(NPP)
Reno Orthopedic Clinic		Swift Institute	
555 N Arlington Ave		9990 Double R Blvd # 200	
Phone #: (775) 657-8844		Phone #: (775) 348-8800	
Fax #: (775) 786-1358		Fax #: (775) 348-8818	
www.renoortho.com		Abdunnur, Shane MD	(CORE)
Erickson, Curt PA-C	NPP	Bauer, Natiel O PA	(NPP)
Graves, Greg M PA	(NPP)	Byman, Julia PAC	(NPP)
Reno Orthopedic Clinic		Cumings, Sondra PA	(NPP)
555 N Arlington Ave		Gallio, Bruce PA	(NPP)
Phone #: (775) 786-3040		Kaus, Kaitlin PA	(NPP)
Fax #: (775) 786-1358		Lynch, James J MD	
www.renoortho.com		Olivarez, Joseph L PA	(NPP)
Sekhon, Lali H MD		Perry Iii, Edward C MD	(SUNTA)
Sierra Neurosurgery Group 5590 Kietzke LN		Pfeifle, Klinton J PA-C	(NPP)
		Schaefer, Kenneth S PAC	(NPP)
Phone #: (775) 323-2080		Slider, Candalera L PA-C	(NPP)
Fax #: (775) 323-8216 Black, Andrea R APRN	(NPP)	Vizza, Shanae PAC	(NPP)
Canner-Peterson, Christine APRN	(NPP)	NUTRITION	
Chattin, Rachel A APRN		NV C'' C	
Clarkin, Caitlin M PA-C	(NPP)	Carson City County	
Cruz, Summer APRN	(NPP)	Carson City	
Cruz, Summer Ar IXIV	(NPP)		
		·	

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

Great Basin Nutrition

783 Basque Way # 103 Phone #: (775) 720-3490

Fax #: (775) 888-9510 Davis, Janel RD

Pettersen, Jodi RD

Sharpe, Lauren RD

(NPP)

Elko County Elko

Diabetes Health Services

380 Court ST

Phone #: (775) 777-9355 Fax #: (775) 738-7499

Nalivka, Courtney RD

620 S 12th ST # 110

Phone #: (775) 340-2257 Fax #: (833) 874-4687

Eureka County Eureka

William Bee Ririe Hospital

250 S Main ST

Phone #: (775) 237-5180 Fax #: (775) 237-5180 www.wbrhely.org

Plaskett, Nancy RD

Washoe County

Reno

Access to Healthcare Network Inc

4001 S Virginia ST # F Phone #: (775) 284-1898 Fax #: (775) 284-1915 Lenhart, Courtney RD Parenti, Caitlin A RD

Chef's Palette

1634 Knox Ave

Phone #: (775) 391-5044

Fax #: (877) 828-6827

Kuebler, Brandy RD

Digestive Health Associates

655 Sierra Rose Dr

Phone #: (775) 600-4717 Fax #: (775) 829-3757

www.digestivehealthreno.com

Pfau, William MD

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 786-4673

Fax #: (775) 348-2889

www.nnhopes.org

Ault, Katherine L RD

Nutrition Connection

3732 Lakeside Dr # 200

Phone #: (775) 360-6500

Fax #: (775) 996-4328

Hill-Fisher, Karen A RD

Renown Health Medical Group

901 E Second ST # 201

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

www.renown.org

Gammill, Yolanda O RD

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Gammill, Yolanda O RD

Kleinhans Shoemaker, Heidi A RD

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Macauley, Anna M RD

Sierra Nevada Specialty Care

5437 Kietzke LN

Phone #: (775) 322-4550

Fax #: (775) 322-4956

www.nevadakidney.com

Lindstedt, Rebecca S RD

Thrive Wellness of Reno

421 W Plumb LN # I

Phone #: (775) 525-8103 Fax #: (775) 525-8105

Mortara, Brenda RD

Thrive Wellness of Reno

491 Court ST

Phone #: (775) 525-8103

Fax #: (775) 525-8105

Franks, Jessica J RD

Oberg, Laura RD

Platka-Bird, Lorraine PHD

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

University Health

745 W Moana LN # 120 Phone #: (775) 982-1000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Bain, Karen C RD

White Pine County Ely

William Bee Ririe Hospital

Thomas, Karmella RD

1500 Avenue H

Phone #: (775) 289-3001 Fax #: (775) 289-6285 www.wbrhely.org

Plaskett, Nancy RD

NUTRITION, PEDIATRICS

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 786-4673 Fax #: (775) 348-2889 www.nnhopes.org

Ault, Katherine L RD

OB/GYN

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Community Health Center

2201 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5623 Fax #: (530) 541-5738 Jewell, Megan F MD Nigrini, Elisabeth MD Rudolph, Clare E MD

Languages: Spanish

Weavil, Amanda L MD

Barton Medical Foundation

2175 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5711 Fax #: (530) 544-2503 Jewell, Megan F MD Nigrini, Elisabeth MD Rudolph, Clare E MD

Languages: Spanish Weavil, Amanda L MD

(NPP)

(NPP)

CA **Nevada County** Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinic

10175 Levon Ave

Phone #: (530) 587-1041

Fax #: (530) 587-1444

Coll, Shawni L DO

Languages: Spanish

Streit, Cara A MD

Taylor, Peter J MD

Languages: Spanish

Thompson, Steven A MD

Languages: Spanish

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10121 Pine Ave 2nd FL

Phone #: (530) 582-6219

Fax #: (530) 530-6237

Coll, Shawni L DO

Languages: Spanish

Fletcher, Sarah L MD

Streit, Cara A MD

Taylor, Peter J MD

Languages: Spanish

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Medical Group

1475 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 883-3636

Fax #: (775) 882-2382

www.carsonmedicalgroup.com

Arcangeli, Steven MD

Brooks, Kira MD

Hess, Shannon S MD

Morales, Guillermina L MD

Myers, Danyelle MD

Languages: Spanish

Oberhansli, Heidi D MD

Schwering, Tessa MD

Carson Medical Group

1475 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 885-2229

Fax #: (775) 882-5045

www.carsonmedicalgroup.com

Koskela, Kristin N MD

Starr, Victoria DO

Languages: Spanish

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Thomas, Heather L APRN (NPP) **Carson Medical Group** Tomita, Ruth S MD 925 Ironwood Dr # 2111 Torres, Wilfredo A MD (NPP) Phone #: (775) 782-5330 Languages: Spanish Fax #: (775) 882-2382 **Nevada Health Centers** www.carsonmedicalgroup.com 3325 Research Way Arcangeli, Steven MD (NPP) Phone #: (775) 887-5140 **Elko County** Fax #: (775) 884-3618 Elko Baumann, Tamara APRN (NPP) Northeastern NV Physician Practices **Churchill County** 1995 Errecart Blvd # 103 **Fallon** Phone #: (775) 748-0701 **Banner Churchill Community Hospital** Fax #: (775) 777-3214 801 E Williams Ave Cooper Simon, Gwen M MD Phone #: (775) 352-5300 **Lyon County** Fax #: (775) 423-4219 **Fernley** Burke, Timothy F MD Garcia, Ricardo A MD **Banner Health Center Fernley** Languages: Spanish 1260 Nevada Pacific Blvd Narinedhat, Ralph MD Phone #: (775) 575-7171 Zubernis, James J DO Fax #: (775) 575-7227 **Banner Health Physicians West Llc** www.bannerhealth.com 801 E Williams Ave Rodeffer-Evans, Karen M MD (NPP) Phone #: (775) 423-3151 Fax #: (775) 428-2166 **Washoe County** Burke, Timothy F MD Reno Narinedhat, Ralph MD **Advanced Gynecology of Reno Llc** Rodeffer-Evans, Karen M MD (NPP) 6630 S Mccarran Blvd # B-18 **Banner Health Physicians West Llc** Phone #: (775) 237-2833 801 E Williams Ave Fax #: (775) 237-2823 Phone #: (775) 423-3151 Poppen, Kenneth DO Zubernis, James J DO Smith, Laurie A APRN NPP **Douglas County** Ashley, Holly T MD Minden 236 W 6th ST # 303 Phone #: (775) 337-8400 **Barton Medical Foundation** Fax #: (775) 337-8407 897 Ironwood Dr Hernandez, Rafaela MD Phone #: (775) 364-1411 Languages: Spanish Fax #: (775) 364-1412 **Carson Medical Group** Jewell, Megan F MD 10539 Professional Cir # 200 Nigrini, Elisabeth MD Rudolph, Clare E MD Phone #: (775) 883-3636 Languages: Spanish Fax #: (775) 882-2382 Weavil, Amanda L MD (NPP) www.carsonmedicalgroup.com Brooks, Kira MD Oberhansli, Heidi D MD (NPP) Thomas, Heather L APRN NPP

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Center of Hope **OB/GYN Associates** 5465 Reno Corporate Dr # 100 645 N Arlington Ave # 400 Phone #: (775) 327-4673 Phone #: (775) 329-6241 Fax #: (775) 327-4611 Fax #: (775) 329-4921 Bridgewater, Lindsay DO Allen, Hilary MD Languages: Spanish Bischoff, Katie A APRN NPP **Community Health Alliance** Capurro, Corinne E MD 1055 S Wells Ave Languages: Spanish Dekay, Peter B MD Phone #: (775) 329-6300 Digrazia-Perry, Susan MD Fax #: (775) 348-3896 Edsall, Iolanda E MD Pineda Fortin, Denise A MD Garol, Nicholas J MD Languages: Spanish Mellum, Stacy MD Dennis, Martin E MD Mortara, Ann APRN (NPP) 1865 Plumas ST # 1 Rosette, Mackenzie APRN (NPP) Phone #: (775) 786-7440 ST Pierre, Cynthia MD Fax #: (775) 786-9389 Stade Pimpl, Allyson APRN (NPP) Knedgen, Charlene A APRN NPP Thompson, Laura B MD Welsh, Aubree APRN (NPP) Tippett, Vickie L MD Fem Women's Wellness Working, Sara M MD Languages: Spanish 5448 Reno Corporate Dr Ziock-Price, Jennifer MD Phone #: (775) 993-9292 **Reno Obstetrics And Gynecology** Fax #: (775) 993-9293 236 W Sixth ST # 304 Ernst, Yizhou DO Rajamand, Mariko DO Phone #: (775) 235-4751 Yamamoto, Carrie L APRN NPP Fax #: (775) 800-1708 Sta Maria-Torres, Maria Sheila M **High Risk Pregnancy Center Reno** 9780 S Mccarran Blvd # 1 Reno Tahoe Women's Health Phone #: (775) 404-5000 645 Sierra Rose Dr # 204 Fax #: (702) 404-0000 Phone #: (775) 432-7339 Bosse, Bradley MD Fax #: (775) 683-9820 Giacobbe, Lauren MD Veeraswamy, Arathi MD Gorski, Laura DO Languages: Spanish, Hindi, Tagalog Huang, Wilson H MD Renown Medical Group Womens Health Tpc Jackson, David N MD 975 Ryland ST # 105 Lam, Garrett MD Wood, Sarah L MD Phone #: (775) 982-5640 Hsu Fax #: (775) 982-5641 Alexander, James M MD 343 Elm ST # 307 Condon, Amy F MD Phone #: (775) 235-4530 Falk, Kerac N MD **OB/GYN & Associates** Languages: Spanish 645 N Arlington Ave # 400

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Fuentes, Heather DO

Mckenzie, Sarah M DO

Veronese Jr, Wagner A MD

Jacobs, Scott E MD Kilkenny, Mary E MD

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

Phone #: (775) 329-6241

Ricks, Ann MD

Fax #: (775) 329-4921

Renown Medical Group Womens Health

901 E 2nd ST # 300

Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3901

Adams, Anetta APRN (NPP)

Alexander, James M MD

Carson, Tamsen E PA

NPP X

Languages: Spanish

Condon, Amy F MD X Falk, Kerac N MD X

Languages: Spanish

Fish, Megan E MD

Fuentes, Heather DO X

Hoffman, Carilyn A MD Hollen, Robin APRN

(NPP) X Jacobs, Scott E MD X

Kasper, Carissa PAC NPP

Kilkenny, Mary E MD Lutz, Alison D MD

Marlow, Morgan R MD Mckenzie, Sarah M DO

X Ray, Sohini MD

Roepcke, Fay MD

Schulze, Samantha PAC (NPP)

Westfall, Alison S MD

Renown Medical Group Womens Health

10085 Double R Blvd # 255

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-7231 Veronese Jr, Wagner A MD

Renown Medical Group Womens Health

1500 E 2nd ST # 203

Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3901

Alexander, James M MD

Schulze, Samantha PAC

Sierra Women's Health

1500 E 2nd ST # 202

Phone #: (775) 323-1300

Fax #: (775) 323-1785

Dendary, Alyssa PAC

Farringer, Bruce MD Najima, Leah L MD

(NPP)

(NPP)

University Health

901 E 2nd ST # 307

Phone #: (775) 982-1000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Westfall, Alison S MD

White Pine County

Ely

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H

Phone #: (775) 289-3001

Fax #: (775) 289-6285

www.wbrhely.org

Barulich, Matthew J MD

Erickson, TY B MD

Heath, Terence A MD

Scherm, Tanja R MD

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

1365 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 786-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-1358

www.renoortho.com

Sharp, Corey PT

Tahoe Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Inc

935 Mica Dr # 13

Phone #: (775) 783-3065

Fax #: (775) 267-1829

Fluitt, Angela K OTR

Mortellaro, Jana R MS

Languages: Spanish

NV **Clark County** Las Vegas

Tilton's Therapy

11091 Kilkerran CT

Phone #: (702) 381-1839

Fax #: (702) 472-8593

Calli, Paulina OT

Gunderson, Randelle OT

Palmer, Danielle OT

Sambrano, Jordan OT

Sander, Melissa OT

Stumpf, Meghan OT

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Vanageatigul, Lisa OT **Humboldt County Tilton's Therapy for Tots** Winnemucca 11091 Kilkerran CT Rehab Services of Nevada - Winnemucca Phone #: (702) 381-1839 325 Hanson ST Fax #: (702) 472-8593 Calli, Paulina OT Phone #: (775) 625-2222 Gunderson, Randelle OT Fax #: (775) 625-1131 Palmer, Danielle OT Mckee, Kayleigh OT Sambrano, Jordan OT Palmer, Karen OTR Sander, Melissa OT Stumpf, Meghan OT **Washoe County** Vanageatigul, Lisa OT **Incline Village** Kiddotherapy **Douglas County** 1054 War Bonnet Way **Carson City** Phone #: (513) 309-3905 **Swift Institute** Carsman, Courtney L OTRL 1749 N Stewart ST # 50 Phone #: (775) 348-8800 **Washoe County** Reno Fax #: (833) 687-1419 Galanopoulos, Michelle OTRL Boge, Annelise OT Pesch, Sarah OT 9520 Prototype CT Schoening, Pamela L OTRL Phone #: (775) 852-6323 Sorensen, Kira OT Fax #: (775) 852-6321 Studer, Zoe OT Wallace, Amy A OT Capability Health Wright, Jacob D OT 5250 Neil RD # 200 Phone #: (775) 434-0488 **Douglas County** Fax #: (702) 870-7616 Minden Turley, Tanya OT **New Light Therapy Llc** Carter, Lise H OT ** 2869 Esaw ST 10587 Double R Blvd # 101 Phone #: (775) 782-2085 Phone #: (775) 324-5371 Fax #: (775) 392-4046 Fax #: (775) 852-5373 Ellis, Cherlyn D OT Stevens, Lisa M OTR NV **Desert Peak Therapies Elko County** 4741 Caughlin Pkwy # 2 Elko Phone #: (775) 376-1934 Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Fax #: (775) 451-3769 Health Colombini, Kelsie L OTRL 247 Bluffs Ave # 102 Kasa, Laurie OT Phone #: (775) 738-0100 **Dr Pinocchio Pediatric Wellness Center** Meyer, Shaina MOT 3685 Lakeside Dr Rehab Services of Nevada Elko/Eureka Phone #: (775) 984-4204 2207 N 5th ST # B Fax #: (775) 490-3001 Phone #: (775) 738-2925 Greager, Amanda OT

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Pinocchio, Mallory OT

Wellman, Tanya OT

Fax #: (775) 738-7395

Streeter, Brittany OT

Great Basin Orthopaedics

9480 Double Diamond Pkwy # 100

Phone #: (775) 786-1600

Fax #: (775) 786-7706

Gonzalez, Chelsea OT

Languages: Spanish

Hartman, Cinthia OTR

Nevada Hand Therapy

540 W Plumb LN # 201

Phone #: (775) 853-7513

Fax #: (775) 853-7523

Clark, Victoria A OT

Fluitt, Angela K OTR

Forbes, Laura OTRL

Galanopoulos, Michelle OTRL

Mortellaro, Jana R MS

Languages: Spanish

Niho, Christine N OTRL

Pesch, Sarah OT

Schoening, Pamela L OTRL

Sorensen, Kira OT

Studer, Zoe OT

Swanson, Karmen OT

Wallace, Amy A OT

Wright, Jacob D OT

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

555 N Arlington Ave

Phone #: (775) 786-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-1358

www.renoortho.com

Galvan, Eric OT

Languages: Spanish

Killgore, Cody OT

Welch, Michael W OT

Reno-Tahoe Therapy Group

3697 Kings Row # C

Phone #: (775) 400-2322

Fax #: (775) 430-4120

Grange, Karen M OTRL

Languages: Spanish

Renown Therapy Center

1575 Robb Dr # 4

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Swift Institute

10539 Professional Cir # 201

Phone #: (775) 348-8800

Fax #: (833) 687-1419

Niho, Christine N OTRL

Therapy Management Group

10587 Double R Blvd # 101

Phone #: (702) 595-5437

Fax #: (702) 425-2787

Alvarez, Cecille OT

Burns, Robert A OT

Busacay, Marisol OT

Groth, Victoria OT

Mackinder, Victoria L OT

Messing, Alicia OT

Sanchez, Courtney OT

Santoro, Patrick D OT

Smith, Katherine S OT

Thrive Wellness of Reno

491 Court ST

Phone #: (775) 525-8103

Fax #: (775) 525-8105

Deason, Meadow OT

Washoe County

Sparks

Advanced Pediatric Therapies

1625 E Prater Way # 107

Phone #: (775) 825-4744

Fax #: (775) 351-1644

Glass, Tanya A OT

Minark, Lauran OT

Steadman, Mathew OT

Watson, Cassie OT

ONCOLOGY/HEMATOLOGY

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10121 Pine Ave

Phone #: (530) 582-6450

Fax #: (530) 582-6430

Dains, Mackenzie APRN

Kaime, Elaine M MD

Semrad, Thomas J MD

Languages: Spanish

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Carson Tahoe Cancer Center

1535 Medical Pkwy # B

Phone #: (775) 445-7960

Fax #: (775) 883-3395

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

NPP

	1
Comba, Mckenzie R PAC (NPF)	Arekapudi, Subramanyeswara MD
Dolor, Gladys P APRN (NPF)	Bowman, Aaron T MD
	Cattoni, Juan A MD
Languages: Tagalog Friedell, Peter E MD	Languages: Spanish, Portuguese
Kelly, John P MD	Guerard, Emily J MD
Lampson, Marjeana APRN (NPF)	Harsh, Laura L APRN
Perez, Jorge H MD	Lee, Johanna APRN
Languages: Spanish	Lucas, Edelaine Q APRN (NPP)
Tack, Dina K MD	Olde, Darin M APRN
Vellek, Mark J MD	Reddy, Suresh V MD
NV	Reganti, Sowjanya MD
Carson City County	Languages: Hindi
Minden	Simeoni, Julie APRN (NPP)
Carson Tahoe Cancer Center	Singh, Tejvir MD
925 Ironwood Dr # 2105	Languages: Hindi
Phone #: (775) 445-7960	Williams, Colt MD
Fax #: (775) 883-3395	Cancer Care Specialists
Perez, Jorge H MD	5465 Reno Corporate Dr # 200
Languages: Spanish	Phone #: (775) 329-0873
NV	Fax #: (775) 329-1026
Churchill County	Lucas, Édelaine Q APRN (NPP)
Fallon	Center of Hope
Carson Tahoe Cancer Center	5465 Reno Corporate Dr # 100
570 S Maine ST	Phone #: (775) 327-4673
Phone #: (775) 445-7960	Fax #: (775) 327-4611
Fax #: (775) 883-3395	Fernandez, Emily PA-C
Perez, Jorge H MD	
Languages: Spanish	Renown Medical Group Hematology/Oncology
NV D	75 Pringle Way # 801
Douglas County Gardnerville	Phone #: (775) 982-4000
	Fax #: (775) 982-2821
Carson Valley Medical Center	Alsop, Christina APRN (NPF)
1107 Hwy 395 N	Cohen, James R MD
Phone #: (775) 783-3041	Menon, Harry S DO Morton, Lillian M APRN
Fax #: (775) 364-1364	
Chang, James MD	Schwartzberg, Lee S MD Thomas, Katharine E MD
Languages: Chinese, Tiwanese	Renown Medical Group Hematology/Oncology
Chillar, Ram K MD	1 00
Languages: Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Galimba, Jennifer APRN NPP	75 Pringle Way # 801
NV	Phone #: (775) 982-5000
Washoe County	Fax #: (775) 982-2821 Dieringer, Aaron J MD
Reno	
	Renown Medical Group Hematology/Oncology
Cancer Care Specialists	75 Pringle Way # 801
5423 Reno Corporate Dr	Phone #: (775) 982-5000
Phone #: (775) 329-0873	Fax #: (775) 982-2821
Fax #: (775) 329-1026	Butt, Shamail MD Knecht Iii, John G MD
	INDUITED AND

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

Knecht Iii, John G MD

OPHTHALMOLOGY

CA

Nevada County Truckee

Tahoe Forest Hospital

10121 Pine Ave

Phone #: (530) 587-6011 Koppinger, Jayson MD

Tahoe Sierra Eye & Optical

10956 Donner Pass RD # 120

Phone #: (530) 582-3667

Fax #: (530) 582-3668

www.drjeffcamp.com

Camp, Jeffrey T MD

NV Carson City County Carson City

Center for Advanced Eyecare

1104 N Division ST

Phone #: (775) 882-9123

Fax #: (775) 882-6030

Leary, Annamieka S MD

Languages: Spanish

Vazeen, Mehdi MD

WU, Ziqiang MD

Languages: Spanish

Sierra Nevada Eye Center

3475 GS Richards Blvd # 130

Phone #: (775) 841-2000

Fax #: (775) 841-4200

www.nveyedoc.com

LI, Xintong MD

Languages: Spanish, Chinese

Westafer, Michael D MD

Wolff, Robert S MD

Wright, Charlotte L APRN

(NPP)

NV Douglas County Minden

Center for Advanced Eyecare

1673 Lucerne ST # B

Phone #: (775) 782-5523

Fax #: (775) 782-8523

Leary, Annamieka S MD

Languages: Spanish

Vazeen, Mehdi MD

WU, Ziqiang MD

Languages: Spanish

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NV

Elko County

Elko

Elko Eye Center

875 14th ST

Phone #: (775) 738-5193

Fax #: (775) 778-6831

www.elkoevecenter.com

Houchin, Kenneth W MD

Languages: Spanish

NV

Humboldt County

Winnemucca

Black Rock Vision Center

625 Sheehan ST # E

Phone #: (775) 625-4733

Fax #: (775) 625-4735

Eisley, Corom D OD

Black Rock Vision Center

325 Hanson ST

Phone #: (775) 625-4733

Fax #: (775) 625-4735

Eisley, Corom D OD

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Black Rock Vision Center

3201 Lakeside Dr

Phone #: (775) 825-0559

Fax #: (775) 829-7918

Eisley, Corom D OD

Cochrane Family Eye Care

9730 S Mccarran Blvd # 1

Phone #: (775) 787-3939

Gaus, Kristen OD

Eye Care Professionals

10685 Professional Cir # A

Phone #: (775) 322-1000

Fax #: (775) 322-1050

Mills, Matthew B MD

HD Retina Eye Center Ltd

5449 Reno Corporate Dr # 200

Phone #: (775) 737-9411

Fax #: (775) 737-9413

Dhindsa, Hardeep S MD

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Nevada Eve Consultants

5420 Kietzke LN # 103

Phone #: (775) 329-2300

Fax #: (775) 329-5514

Chaffin, David B MD

Chang, Steve H MD

Engle, Jamison J MD

Languages: Spanish

Morris, Caleb K MD

Nevada Eye Plastic Surgery

5435 Reno Corporate Dr # 100

Phone #: (775) 322-3311

Fax #: (775) 322-8388

KO, Marcus J MD

Mandarin Languages: Chinese, Cantonese,

Nevada Retina Associates

610 Sierra Rose Dr

Phone #: (775) 356-7272

Fax #: (775) 356-2922

www.nevadaretina.com

Geraymovych, Elena MD

Languages: Russian

Welch, Robert M APRN

(NPP)

Nevada Vision Group

620 Sierra Rose Dr

Phone #: (775) 689-4519

Fax #: (775) 829-2018

www.nevadavisiongroup.com

Gaus, Kristen OD

Plecha Jr, Stanley MD

6490 S Mccarran Blvd Bldg D2 # 40

Phone #: (775) 284-0100

Fax #: (775) 284-0555

Reno Eye Institute

5570 Longley LN # B

Phone #: (775) 451-7268

Fax #: (775) 451-7270

Freeman, Peter D MD

Retina Consultants of Nevada

9468 Double R Blvd # B

Phone #: (775) 322-3333

Fax #: (775) 322-3340

Pomeranz, Gary A MD

Sierra Eye Associates

1895 Plumas ST # 1

Phone #: (775) 329-0286

Fax #: (775) 329-4243

www.sierraeveassociates.com

Hong, Pauline H MD

Sierra Eve Associates

950 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 329-0286

Fax #: (775) 329-4243

www.sierraeyeassociates.com

Gamett, Kevin M MD

Khanani, Arshad M MD

Saulebayeva, Aigerim MD

Stanko, Michael L MD

Silver State Ophthalmology Llc

5510 Corporate Dr

Phone #: (775) 662-9078

Fax #: (775) 622-0696

Gamett, Kevin M MD

Washoe County

Sparks

Eve Care Associates of Nevada

2285 Green Vista Dr

Phone #: (775) 674-1100

Fax #: (775) 674-1114

Hiss, Paul W MD

Manning, Curtis MD

Spencer, Terrence S MD

OPTOMETRY

NV

Carson City (Ind Cit County

Carson City

Downtown Vision 2

410 Fleischmann Way # C

Phone #: (775) 882-3977

Fax #: (775) 882-3285

Barron, Mia S OD

Cady, Maria L OD

Ogden, Troy R OD

Pritchett Eye Care Associates

1987 N Carson ST # 5

Phone #: (775) 883-2015

Fax #: (775) 883-5805

Chin, Rickie K OD

Farnsworth, Dennis OD

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Gill, Kiran OD Lee, Johanna OD Macco, Melissa D OD Minnix, Julie OD Moerdick, Matt C OD Shah, Shelvi OD

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Center for Advanced Eyecare

1104 N Division ST Phone #: (775) 882-9123 Fax #: (775) 882-6030 Cruz, Sergio OD Languages: Spanish Peterson, Jennifer OD

Eastern Sierra Eyecare Inc

311 W Washington ST # B
Phone #: (775) 883-4664
Fax #: (775) 883-4750
www.easternsierraeyecare.com
Ruckman, Raymond OD

Eastern Sierra Eyecare Inc

111 W 10th ST Phone #: (775) 883-4664 www.easternsierraeyecare.com Cross, Jeanette OD

Palazzolo

844 W Nye LN # 104 Phone #: (775) 882-3937 Fax #: (775) 882-4006 Peterson, Jennifer OD

Palazzolo, Stephen S OD

844 W Nye LN # 104 Phone #: (775) 882-3937 Fax #: (775) 882-4006

Pritchett Eye Care Associates

1987 N Carson ST # 5 Phone #: (775) 883-2015 Fax #: (775) 883-5805 Mather, Jonathan D OD

Sierra Nevada Eye Center

3475 GS Richards Blvd # 130 Phone #: (775) 841-2000 Fax #: (775) 841-4200 www.nveyedoc.com Ansari, Hera OD

Languages: Urdu

The See Center 3033 N Carson ST

Phone #: (775) 887-8866

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Evezone

448 S Maine ST
Phone #: (775) 323-0157
Fax #: (775) 323-0289
www.eyezonenevada.net
Hubbard, Tonya R OD

Eyezone

448 S Maine ST Phone #: (775) 423-7411 www.eyezonenevada.net Hueftle, Mary A OD

Richardson, Stuart OD

445 S Main ST Phone #: (775) 423-4334

Robertson & Koenig Ltd

65 N Taylor ST
Phone #: (775) 423-8024
Fax #: (775) 423-8593
www.robertsonandkoenig.com
Koenig, Gregory S OD
Robertson, Carl D OD

NV Clark County Boulder City

Pritchett Eye Care Associates

1627 Nevada Hwy Phone #: (702) 942-2227 Fax #: (702) 293-3723 Jensen, Tony J OD *Languages: Spanish*

NV Douglas County Carson City

Eyezone

911 Topsy LN # 236 Phone #: (775) 267-9160 Fax #: (775) 267-9112 www.eyezonenevada.net

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Hubbard, Tonya R OD Rehal, Manpreet OD

NV

Douglas County Gardnerville

Valley Eyecare & Eyewear Gallery

1538 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 783-1111 Brewer, Amanda G OD Lyons, Somer J OD

NV

Douglas County Minden

Center for Advanced Evecare

1673 Lucerne ST # B
Phone #: (775) 782-5523
Fax #: (775) 782-8523
Cruz, Sergio OD *Languages: Spanish*Peterson, Jennifer OD

Pritchett Eye Care Associates

1701 County RD # Q Phone #: (775) 782-3937 Fax #: (775) 783-4288 Donahue, Jacqueline M OD Mather, Jonathan D OD

NV

Douglas County Stateline

Eyezone

276 Kingsbury Grade # 103 Phone #: (775) 588-3500 Fax #: (775) 588-6045 www.eyezonenevada.net Hubbard, Tonya R OD Rehal, Manpreet OD

NV

Elko County Elko

Dr Sergio A Guzman Optometry

1184 College Ave Phone #: (775) 777-3937 Fax #: (775) 777-3334 Guzman, Sergio A OD *Languages: Spanish*

Speedy Specs

1657 Mountain City Hwy # 101 Phone #: (775) 738-6727 Wallace, Shaune OD

NV

Humboldt County Winnemucca

Black Rock Vision Center

625 Sheehan ST # E Phone #: (775) 625-4733 Fax #: (775) 625-4735

Black Rock Vision Center

325 Hanson ST

Phone #: (775) 625-4733 Fax #: (775) 625-4735

NV

Lyon County Fernley

Rhodes, Kristina J OD

415 US Highway 95a # A Phone #: (775) 575-5700

NV

Lyon County Yerington

Robertson & Koenig Ltd

233 S Main ST

Phone #: (775) 463-2020
Fax #: (775) 463-1965
www.robertsonandkoenig.com
Koenig, Gregory S OD
Robertson, Carl D OD

Yerington Family Vision Center

233 S Main ST

Phone #: (775) 463-2020

NV

Washoe County Incline Village

Jonathan P Smith OD

780 Northwood Blvd Phone #: (775) 831-4131 Fax #: (775) 831-4165

Smith, Jonathan P OD

780 Northwood Blvd Phone #: (775) 831-4131 Fax #: (775) 831-4165

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

X

NV Washoe County Reno

Adlington Eye Center

500 W Plumb LN # A Phone #: (775) 284-3937

Fax #: (775) 284-3943

Adlington, Cheryl OD

Battle Born Eye Care

1111 Steamboat Pkwy # 420 Phone #: (775) 360-6446

Fax #: (844) 749-9805

Nannini, Christopher OD

Nannini Wright, Brittany OD

Black Rock Vision Center

3201 Lakeside Dr

Phone #: (775) 825-0559 Fax #: (775) 829-7918

Bolenbaker, Jason OD

8175 S Virginia ST # B-900 Phone #: (775) 827-1100

Cochrane Family Eye Care

9730 S Mccarran Blvd # 1 Phone #: (775) 787-3939 Cochrane, Terance OD

Downtown Vision

236 W 6th ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 322-4061

Fax #: (775) 322-6603

Barron, Mia S OD

Cady, Maria L OD

Ogden, Troy R OD

Yokoi, Garnet M OD

Dr Jennifer Shane And Associates

5385 Reno Corporate Dr # 100

Phone #: (775) 852-3937 Browne, Joan E OD

Kim, Heidi OD

Kinjo, Colin OD

Eric R Kroll OD Ltd

118 California Ave

Phone #: (775) 329-1331

Fax #: (775) 329-9057

Eric R Kroll OD Ltd

118 California Ave

Phone #: (775) 329-1331

Fax #: (775) 329-9057

Kroll, Kara OD

Lighthouse, Christy OD

Eyezone

10583 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 323-4391

Fax #: (775) 323-2086

www.eyezonenevada.net

Hubbard, Tonya R OD

Hueftle, Mary A OD

Qualls, Christopher C OD

Rehal, Manpreet OD

Eyezone

535 S Arlington Ave

Phone #: (775) 323-0157

Fax #: (775) 323-0289

www.eyezonenevada.net

Hubbard, Tonya R OD

Michitsch, Mark D OD

Eyezone

9700 S Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (775) 827-3937

Fax #: (775) 746-5316

www.eyezonenevada.net

Mitman, Mariah OD

Eyezone

9700 S Mccarran Blvd

Fax #: (775) 746-5316

www.eyezonenevada.net

Belaustegui, Amber L OD

Evezone

9700 S Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (775) 746-8884

Fax #: (775) 746-5316

www.eyezonenevada.net

Rehal, Manpreet OD

Eyezone

9700 S Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (800) 527-8133

Fax #: (775) 746-5316

www.eyezonenevada.net

Hubbard, Tonya R OD

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Family Eyecare Associates

18601 Wedge Pkwy # 28

Phone #: (775) 358-1020

Humphreys, Becky R OD

Family Eyecare Associates

18601 Wedge Pkwy # 2B

Phone #: (775) 358-1020

Braganza, Katrina M OD

Languages: French, Spanish

Mark D Michitsch OD

9700 S Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (775) 746-8884

Fax #: (775) 746-5316

Johnson, Curtiss R OD

Languages: Spanish

Nevada Eye Consultants

5420 Kietzke LN # 103

Phone #: (775) 329-2300

Fax #: (775) 329-5514

Dimit, Ryan P OD

Lyons, Robert D OD

Nevada Vision Group

620 Sierra Rose Dr

Phone #: (775) 689-4519

Fax #: (775) 829-2018

www.nevadavisiongroup.com

Conkey, James V OD

Foster, Summer L OD

Raulino, Margaret D OD

Stanley, Maria A OD

Sutton, John H OD

Vong, Quan S OD

Ward, Deborah J OD

Wilson, Paul D OD

Premier Vision Group

535 S Arlington Ave

Phone #: (775) 323-0157

Fax #: (775) 323-0289

Pritchett Eye Care Associates

3915 Baker LN

Phone #: (775) 825-3232

Huntting, Timothy OD

Pritchett Eye Care Associates

10459 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 827-3030

Fax #: (775) 827-5479

Barron, Mia S OD

Chin, Rickie K OD
Danley, Christina M OD
Farnsworth, Dennis OD
Lee, Johanna OD
Macco, Melissa D OD
Mather, Jonathan D OD
Moerdick, Matt C OD
Shah, Shelvi OD

Pritchett Eye Care Associates

10459 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 827-3030

Fax #: (775) 827-5479

Mateossian, Roger OD

Patterson, Laura F OD

Languages: Spanish

Pritchett Eye Care Associates

1095 N Hills Blvd # B

Phone #: (775) 677-1020

Pritchett, Evan F OD

Languages: Spanish

Pritchett Eye Care Associates

831 Keystone Ave

Phone #: (775) 746-2020

Fax #: (775) 746-2022

Solberg, Cynthia A OD

Reno Family Eye Care

6360 Mae Anne Ave # 1

Phone #: (775) 323-3135

Fax #: (775) 323-3652

Kappes, Kallie A OD

Reno Family Eye Care

6360 Mae Anne Ave # 1

Phone #: (775) 323-3135

Fax #: (775) 323-3652

Boren, Richard A OD

Smith, Mariah OD

Solberg, Cynthia A OD

Sutton, John H OD

1703 Lakeside Dr

Phone #: (775) 323-1680

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

20/20 Vision

738 Prater Way

Phone #: (775) 356-3937

Fax #: (775) 356-0808

Chan, Fanny W OD

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Mather, Jonathan D OD **Demers Family Vision Group** Minnix, Julie OD 670 N Mccarran Blvd Moerdick, Matt C OD Phone #: (775) 358-1317 Patterson, Laura F OD Fax #: (775) 355-7522 Languages: Spanish Demers, Leslie OD Pritchett, Evan F OD Macintyre, Mackenzie OD Languages: Spanish Old, Tamara OD **ORTHOPEDIC** Languages: Spanish CA **Demers Family Vision Group EL Dorado County** 4874 Sparks Blvd **South Lake Tahoe** Phone #: (775) 358-1317 **Barton Community Health Center** Fax #: (775) 355-7522 2201 South Ave **Eye Care Associates of Nevada** Phone #: (530) 543-5623 2285 Green Vista Dr Fax #: (530) 541-5738 Phone #: (775) 674-1100 Call. Jason PA-C (NPP) Fax #: (775) 674-1114 Child, Zachary A MD Cheung, Benjamin OD **Tahoe Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Inc** Devries, Douglas K OD 2170 South Ave # B Macintyre, Mackenzie OD Phone #: (530) 543-5636 Whitley, Walter O OD Fax #: (530) 539-6617 Whitley, Warren J OD Child, Zachary A MD **Family Eyecare Associates** Jaskot, Michael PA-C (NPP) 1965 Baring Blvd Orr, Jeffrey A MD Phone #: (775) 358-1020 Robertson, Daniel T MD Humphreys, Troy M OD Rupp, Robert E MD Languages: Spanish Ryan, Paul M MD **Family Eyecare Associates** Swanson, Kyle MD 1965 Baring Blvd CA Phone #: (775) 358-1020 **Nevada County** Fax #: (775) 358-7951 Truckee Braganza, Katrina M OD **Tahoe Forest Hospital District Orthopaedics** Languages: French, Spanish 10051 Lake Ave # 3 Duffus, Umari A OD Phone #: (530) 587-7461 Humphreys, Becky R OD Humphreys, Troy M OD Fax #: (530) 587-1149 Languages: Spanish Coll, Daniel J PAC (NPP) **Pritchett Eye Care Associates** Foley, John V MD 5961 Los Altos Pkwy # 101 Gordon, Clara PAC (NPP) Phone #: (775) 359-2020 Haeder, Paul R MD Hagen, Jonathan T MD Fax #: (775) 359-2676 Jernick, Michael MD Barron, Mia S OD Chin, Rickie K OD Leech, Jenna M PA (NPP) Danley, Christina M OD Ringnes, Andrew P MD Farnsworth, Dennis OD Gill, Kiran OD **Carson City County**

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Kappes, Kallie A OD

Lee, Johanna OD Macco, Melissa D OD

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Medical Group		Dirig, Nicholas J DO	
704 W Nye LN # 102		Dyer, Jeromy D PA-C	(NPP)
Phone #: (775) 885-8890		Edmunds, Michael R MD	
Fax #: (775) 885-8865		Fry, Michael F MD	
Gilbert, Duane A APRN	(NPP)	Languages: Spanish	
Reno Orthopedic Clinic		Howard, Ashten PA-C	(NPP)
1365 Medical Pkwy		Jones, David A MD	
Phone #: (775) 786-3040		Kalbaugh, Kellan PAC	(NPP)
. ,		Mendoza, Marco C MD	
Fax #: (775) 786-1358 www.renoortho.com		Nair, Rueben MD	(3777)
Jones, Jackson B MD		Real, Shelby E PA-C	(NPP)
Languages: Spanish		Shields, Troy MD	(3777)
Roc Express		Tognotti, Ryan PAC	(NPP)
1365 Medical Pkwy		Tahoe Orthopedic & Sports Medicine	e Inc
Phone #: (775) 786-3040		935 Mica Dr # 13	
Fax #: (775) 786-1358		Phone #: (775) 783-3065	
NV		Fax #: (775) 267-1829	
Churchill County		O'Bannon, Lydia B PA-C	(NPP)
Fallon		NV	
		Douglas County	
Banner Health Physicians West Llc		Zephyr Cove	
801 E Williams Ave		Lake Tahoe Orthopaedic Institute	
Phone #: (775) 352-5300		212 Elks Point RD # 200	
Fax #: (775) 423-4219 Matteoni, Kenneth J MD		Phone #: (775) 589-8950	
NV		Fax #: (775) 588-1299	
Douglas County		Child, Zachary A MD	
Carson City		Jaskot, Michael PA-C	NPP
Lake Tahoe Orthopaedic Institute		Orr, Jeffrey A MD	
935 Mica Dr # 13		Robertson, Daniel T MD Rupp, Robert E MD	
Phone #: (775) 783-3065		Ryan, Paul M MD	
Fax #: (775) 267-1829		Swanson, Kyle MD	
Child, Zachary A MD		NV	
Jaskot, Michael PA-C	NPP	Elko County	
Orr, Jeffrey A MD		Elko	
011,001110) 111112			
Robertson, Daniel T MD		Pinion Orthopedics	
Robertson, Daniel T MD Rupp, Robert E MD		Pinion Orthopedics 1775 Browning Way # 201	
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD		1775 Browning Way # 201	
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD Swanson, Kyle MD		1775 Browning Way # 201 Phone #: (775) 777-3535	
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD Swanson, Kyle MD Swift Institute		1775 Browning Way # 201 Phone #: (775) 777-3535 Fax #: (775) 777-3559	
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD Swanson, Kyle MD Swift Institute 973 Mica Dr # 201		1775 Browning Way # 201 Phone #: (775) 777-3535	
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD Swanson, Kyle MD Swift Institute 973 Mica Dr # 201 Phone #: (775) 783-6190		1775 Browning Way # 201 Phone #: (775) 777-3535 Fax #: (775) 777-3559 Edwards, Chad DO Gunnell, Steven DO <i>Languages: Swedish</i>	
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD Swanson, Kyle MD Swift Institute 973 Mica Dr # 201 Phone #: (775) 783-6190 Fax #: (775) 783-6191		1775 Browning Way # 201 Phone #: (775) 777-3535 Fax #: (775) 777-3559 Edwards, Chad DO Gunnell, Steven DO Languages: Swedish Morrill, Russell PA-C	(NPP)
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD Swanson, Kyle MD Swift Institute 973 Mica Dr # 201 Phone #: (775) 783-6190 Fax #: (775) 783-6191 Bacharach, Emma C PA-C	(NPP)	1775 Browning Way # 201 Phone #: (775) 777-3535 Fax #: (775) 777-3559 Edwards, Chad DO Gunnell, Steven DO Languages: Swedish Morrill, Russell PA-C Phipps, Timothy D DO	(NPP)
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD Swanson, Kyle MD Swift Institute 973 Mica Dr # 201 Phone #: (775) 783-6190 Fax #: (775) 783-6191	(NPP) (NPP)	1775 Browning Way # 201 Phone #: (775) 777-3535 Fax #: (775) 777-3559 Edwards, Chad DO Gunnell, Steven DO Languages: Swedish Morrill, Russell PA-C Phipps, Timothy D DO NV	(NPP)
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD Swanson, Kyle MD Swift Institute 973 Mica Dr # 201 Phone #: (775) 783-6190 Fax #: (775) 783-6191 Bacharach, Emma C PA-C Bobst, Derek APRN Broersma, Rhiannon PAC		1775 Browning Way # 201 Phone #: (775) 777-3535 Fax #: (775) 777-3559 Edwards, Chad DO Gunnell, Steven DO Languages: Swedish Morrill, Russell PA-C Phipps, Timothy D DO NV Lyon County	(NPP)
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD Swanson, Kyle MD Swift Institute 973 Mica Dr # 201 Phone #: (775) 783-6190 Fax #: (775) 783-6191 Bacharach, Emma C PA-C Bobst, Derek APRN		1775 Browning Way # 201 Phone #: (775) 777-3535 Fax #: (775) 777-3559 Edwards, Chad DO Gunnell, Steven DO Languages: Swedish Morrill, Russell PA-C Phipps, Timothy D DO NV	(NPP)
Rupp, Robert E MD Ryan, Paul M MD Swanson, Kyle MD Swift Institute 973 Mica Dr # 201 Phone #: (775) 783-6190 Fax #: (775) 783-6191 Bacharach, Emma C PA-C Bobst, Derek APRN Broersma, Rhiannon PAC	(NPP)	1775 Browning Way # 201 Phone #: (775) 777-3535 Fax #: (775) 777-3559 Edwards, Chad DO Gunnell, Steven DO Languages: Swedish Morrill, Russell PA-C Phipps, Timothy D DO NV Lyon County	(NPP)

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

South Lyon Medical Center 213 S Whitacre ST Phone #: (775) 463-2301 Fax #: (775) 463-7864 Fry Iii, Paul J MD **Washoe County Incline Village** Lake Tahoe Orthopaedic Institute 925 Tahoe Blvd # 105 Phone #: (775) 580-7600 Fax #: (775) 831-0946 Child, Zachary A MD Jaskot, Michael PA-C (NPP) Orr, Jeffrey A MD Rupp, Robert E MD Swanson, Kyle MD **Tahoe Forest Hospital District Orthopaedics** 889 Alder Ave # 303 Phone #: (775) 832-5200 Fax #: (775) 832-5205 Jernick, Michael MD **Washoe County** Reno **Battle Born Pain And Spine** 6255 Sharlands Ave Phone #: (775) 245-6117 Fax #: (775) 245-6118 Arraiz, Martin J MD **Carson City Spine** 6490 S Mccarran Blvd # D38 Phone #: (775) 870-1050 Fax #: (775) 499-5982 Halki, John MD **Great Basin Orthopaedics** 9480 Double Diamond Pkwy # 100 Phone #: (775) 786-1600 Fax #: (775) 786-7706 Dickens, Aaron J MD Languages: Spanish Dolan, Christopher M MD Dooley, Timothy P MD Fyda, Thomas M MD Languages: Spanish Hayes Jr, WM Richard MD Kieckbusch, Travis D MD Mullins, Richard C MD

Owens, Jessell M MD Shaw, Jordan T MD **Mountain West Sport And Spine** 6630 S Mccarran Blvd # A3 Phone #: (775) 828-2863 Fax #: (775) 448-9405 Dye, Casey A APN (NPP) **Nevada Orthopedics** 10635 Professional Cir # A Phone #: (775) 852-0505 Fax #: (775) 852-0508 Howard, Logan PAC Shonnard, Paul Y MD **Nevada Spinal Orthopedic Surgery** 6630 S Mccarran Blvd # A4 Phone #: (775) 828-2873 Fax #: (775) 828-2889 Olson, James H MD Starling, Justin W PA (NPP) **Orthopedic Surgical Associates** 85 Kirman Ave # 303 Phone #: (775) 329-8423 Fax #: (775) 329-7993 www.osareno.com Fournier, Bernadette RNFA **Reno Orthopedic Clinic** 350 W 6th ST Phone #: (775) 786-3040 www.renoortho.com **Reno Orthopedic Clinic** 350 W 6th ST Phone #: (775) 786-3040 Fax #: (775) 786-1358 www.renoortho.com Albertson, Naomi L MD Languages: Spanish **Reno Orthopedic Clinic** 555 N Arlington Ave Phone #: (775) 786-3040 Fax #: (775) 786-1358 www.renoortho.com Albertson, Naomi L MD Languages: Spanish Althausen, Peter L MD Ayers II, Davis J PAC (NPP) Babovic, Nikola MD

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Boyden, Eric M MD Brandon, Megan M PAC	(NPP)	Swanson, David C MD Unangst, Alicia DO	
Bray, Timothy J MD <i>Languages: Spanish</i>		Uppal, Renny MD Ward, David A PA-C	(NPP)
Carroll, Heather N APRN	(NPP)	Watts, Chad D MD	
Cassinelli, Spenser J MD		Webster, Jeffrey D MD	
Christensen, James L MD		Whitlock, Lindsey M CFA Languages: Spanish	
Christensen, Thomas J MD <i>Languages: French</i>		Whitlow, Scott R MD	
Covey, Renee PAC	(NPP)	Wilcox, Cory PAC	(NPP)
Curtis, Daniel MD		Wilson, Kimberly G CSTF	
Dobbs, Ryan MD		Zebrack, John MD	
Languages: Spanish	(5-77-7)	Reno Orthopedic Clinic	
Edwards, Ashlee APRN	(NPP)	18653 Wedge Pkwy	
Flint, Suzanne E PAC	(NPP)	Phone #: (775) 786-3040 Fax #: (775) 786-1358	
Foley, Danae APRN	NPP	www.renoortho.com	
Gonzales-Luna, Daniel MD Goz, Vadim MD		Albertson, Naomi L MD	
Languages: Russian		Languages: Spanish	
Haghverdian, Justin MD		Reno Orthopedic Clinic	
Harig, Tracy K APRN	(NPP)	555 N Arlington Ave	
Johnson, Pierce MD		Phone #: (775) 783-3040	
Jones, Jackson B MD Languages: Spanish		Fax #: (775) 786-1358	
Kaiser, Kirk A MD		www.renoortho.com Meade, Roseleen PAC	(NPP)
			NPP
Kalisvaart, Michael M MD			
Kasper, Anna L PAC	(NPP)	Viner, Jesse A PAC	(NPP)
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN	NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC		Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN	NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD	(NPP) (NPP) (NPP)	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (N	(NPP) (NPP) (NPP)	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD	(NPP) (NPP) (NPP)	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (N Lundeen, Gregory A MD	(NPP) (NPP) (NPP)	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Natural Control of the	NPP NPP NPP Vot Listed)	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Natural Control of the	NPP NPP NPP NPP Not Listed)	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Elliott, Michael J MD	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Nature of the control	NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Natural Control of the	NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Elliott, Michael J MD Morrison Iii, Martin J MD	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Nature of the control	NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Elliott, Michael J MD Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Westlake, Babe DO	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Nature of the control	NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Elliott, Michael J MD Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Westlake, Babe DO Renown Wound Care Center 1500 E 2nd ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 982-5003	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Natural Control of the	NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Elliott, Michael J MD Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Westlake, Babe DO Renown Wound Care Center 1500 E 2nd ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 982-5003 Fax #: (775) 982-5103	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Nature of the control	NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Elliott, Michael J MD Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Westlake, Babe DO Renown Wound Care Center 1500 E 2nd ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 982-5003 Fax #: (775) 982-5103 Cassinelli, Spenser J MD	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Natural Control of the	NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Elliott, Michael J MD Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Westlake, Babe DO Renown Wound Care Center 1500 E 2nd ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 982-5003 Fax #: (775) 982-5103	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Nature of the control	NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Elliott, Michael J MD Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Westlake, Babe DO Renown Wound Care Center 1500 E 2nd ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 982-5003 Fax #: (775) 982-5103 Cassinelli, Spenser J MD	
Kasper, Anna L PAC Keefer, Amanda APRN King, Karie PAC Locke, Amy R APRN Loeffler, Markus MD Languages: German, Other (Natural Languages) Lundeen, Gregory A MD Mccarthy, Meagan M MD Mustacchio, Jaden C PAC Nalumaluhia, Robert A PA-C Nicolet, Nathan PA-C O'Mara, Timothy J MD Portillo-Dominguez, Benjamin PAC Powers, Stephen PA-C Rohrback, Mitchell MD Sacht, Matthew PA Schulze, Samantha PAC Shaheen, Philip J MD Shoemaker, Rebecca PAC	NPP	Viner, Jesse A PAC Renown Medical Group Pediatrics 1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Renown Surgery Care 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Elliott, Michael J MD Morrison Iii, Martin J MD Westlake, Babe DO Renown Wound Care Center 1500 E 2nd ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 982-5003 Fax #: (775) 982-5103 Cassinelli, Spenser J MD	

 $\overline{\mathbb{NPP}}$ = Non-Physician Practitioner

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

Sierra Regional Spine Institute 6630 S Mccarran Blvd # A4 Phone #: (775) 828-2873 Fax #: (775) 828-2889 Kip, Phelps C MD Mannos, Kalli PA-C (NPP) Rappaport, James MD Languages: Spanish Williams, Joseph L MD **Swift Institute** 9990 Double R Blvd # 200 Phone #: (775) 348-8800 Fax #: (775) 348-8818 Berkich, Garret J PA-C (NPP) Gilmer, Brian B MD Malcarney, Hilary L MD Pappas, James N MD Sturrock, Kathleen PAC (NPP) **Swift Institute** 10539 Professional Cir # 201 Phone #: (775) 348-8800 Fax #: (775) 348-8818 Lilyquist, Michael B MD Languages: Spanish **Washoe County Sparks Roc Express** 5070 Ion Dr # 100

Phone #: (775) 786-3040

Swift Institute

780 Vista Blvd # 100 Phone #: (775) 348-8800 Fax #: (775) 348-8818

Reugebrink, Preston PAC

White Pine County Ely

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H Phone #: (775) 289-3001 Fax #: (775) 289-6285

www.wbrhely.org Allred, Darin W MD

Languages: Mandarin

William Bee Ririe Hospital

6 Steptoe Cir

Phone #: (775) 289-3612 Fax #: (775) 289-6423

www.wbrhely.org

Chenoweth, Star PA-C

(NPP)

ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY

NV

Douglas County Carson City

Swift Institute

973 Mica Dr # 201

Phone #: (775) 783-6190

Fax #: (775) 783-6191 Shields, Troy MD

OTOLARYNGOLOGISTS (ENT), PEDIATRICS

Washoe County

Reno

Courtney W Garrett MD Ltd

900 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 323-2157

Fax #: (775) 323-0749

Hauser, Leah J MD

Lough, Jeremy D MD

Languages: Spanish

Tomlinson, Andrew MD

Languages: French, Spanish

Nevada ENT & Hearing Associates

9770 S Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (775) 322-4589

Fax #: (775) 322-3787

Chevallier, Keely M MD

Mathis, David L MD

Meier, Joshua C MD

Silver State Ear Nose & Throat

501 Hammill LN

Phone #: (775) 571-1275

Fax #: (775) 682-4003

Zamboni, Anthony C MD

PAIN MANAGEMENT

(NPP)

Carson City County

Carson City

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Reno Tahoe Pain Associates 1470 Medical Pkwy # 240 Phone #: (775) 384-1127 Fax #: (775) 384-2478 Nairizi, Ali MD Languages: Spanish, Farsi NV **Douglas County Carson City Carson Tahoe Medical Group**

973 Mica Dr # 200 Phone #: (775) 445-7225 Fax #: (775) 461-3089

Dahlgren, Nels N MD

Carson Tahoe Pain Institute

973 Mica Dr # 200

Phone #: (775) 445-7225

Swift Institute

973 Mica Dr # 201 Phone #: (775) 783-6190 Fax #: (775) 783-6191 Goode, Randall L MD

Nelson, Kaylee A PA-C

Elko County Elko

Elko Spine And Rehabilitation Institute

2219 N 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 777-9669 Fax #: (775) 778-9559 Jensen, Chad DO

Washoe County

Reno

Battle Born Pain And Spine

6255 Sharlands Ave Phone #: (775) 245-6117 Fax #: (775) 245-6118 Brisson, Holly PAC

(NPP)

(NPP)

Mountain West Sport And Spine

6630 S Mccarran Blvd # A3 Phone #: (775) 828-2863 Fax #: (775) 448-9405 Berry, Robert G MD

Nevada Advanced Pain Specialists

5578 Longley Lane Phone #: (775) 284-8650 Fax #: (775) 284-8654 Jeans, Cloe J PA-C

NPP

Nevada Advanced Pain Specialists

5578 Longley LN Phone #: (775) 284-8650

Fax #: (775) 284-8654 Jenson, Ross M MD Kolinski, Michael DO

> Mauldin, Katherine L PA (NPP) Nystrom, Shaylee A PA (NPP)

Patterson, Denis DO

Study, Jill APRN (NPP) Vogt, Alex APRN (NPP)

Nevada Pain & Spine Specialists

605 Sierra Rose Dr # 4 Phone #: (775) 689-5410 Fax #: (775) 689-5432

www.nevadapainandspinespecialists.com

Berman, Steven E MD Bockius, Emma PAC

(NPP) Burnett, Ronald L APRN

(NPP) Canavero, Corinne APRN (NPP)

Douglas, Brian D PAC (NPP)

Mack, Anwar MD Pitman, Kenneth W MD Yocom, Jayme APRN

(NPP)

Reno Tahoe Pain Associates

6512 S Mccarran Blvd # E Phone #: (775) 384-1127 Fax #: (775) 384-2478

Bickert, Britt E PA-C (NPP)

Nairizi, Ali MD

Languages: Spanish, Farsi Nazparvar, Leila PA-C

(NPP)

(NPP)

Reno Tahoe Pain Associates

6522 S Mccarran Blvd # E Phone #: (775) 384-1127 Fax #: (775) 384-2478

Baker, Kamariah M PAC

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Sierra Neurosurgery Group 5590 Kietzke LN Phone #: (775) 323-2080 Fax #: (775) 323-8216 Blake, Jacob L MD

Sweetwater Pain And Spine And Assoc. 343 Elm ST # 202

Phone #: (775) 870-1480 Fax #: (775) 870-1630 Benton, Joseph APRN

(NPP)

Muir, Jeffery J MD Languages: Spanish Schenk, Arlo C APRN

(NPP)

Vydra, Darrell DO Young, John MD Zollinger, Jeffrey S DO Languages: Spanish

Sweetwater Pain And Spine And Assoc.

10451 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 870-1480 Fax #: (775) 870-1630

Benton, Joseph APRN (NPP)

Muir, Jeffery J MD Languages: Spanish

Schenk, Arlo C APRN (NPP)

Vydra, Darrell DO Young, John MD Zollinger, Jeffrey S DO Languages: Spanish

Swift Institute

9480 Double Diamond Pkwy # 200

Phone #: (775) 348-8800 Fax #: (775) 348-8818

Delamora, Melissa L APRN

Washoe County Sparks

Nevada Advanced Pain Specialists

2385 E Prater Way # 204 Phone #: (775) 284-8650 Fax #: (775) 284-8654 Patterson, Denis DO

Swift Institute 780 Vista Blvd # 100

Phone #: (775) 348-8800 Fax #: (775) 348-8818

Rozak, Michael R MD

White Pine County

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H

Phone #: (775) 289-3001 Fax #: (775) 289-6285 www.wbrhelv.org

Wesely, Andrew C MD

PEDIATRIC ALLERGY

NV **Carson City County Carson City**

Northern Nevada Allergy Clinic

3086 Silver Sage Dr Phone #: (775) 826-4900 Fax #: (775) 884-4901 Nugent, Jeffrey S MD

Elko County Elko

Asthma & Allergy of Idaho

1250 Lamoille Hwy # 624 Phone #: (775) 753-3945 Fax #: (775) 777-9367 Wickern, Gregory MD Languages: Italian

Washoe County Reno

Alpine Allergy & Asthma Clinics

6580 S Mccarran Blvd # C Phone #: (775) 440-1500 Fax #: (775) 624-2211 Dhatt, Amanjit MD Languages: Hindi

Northern Nevada Allergy Clinic

8610 Technology Way Phone #: (775) 826-4900 Fax #: (775) 826-3257

Nelson, Shelli-Marie APRN

Nugent, Jeffrey S MD

Repella-Allen, Cynthia APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

Reyes, Maria R MD Languages: Spanish

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

(NPP)

NV Washoe County Sparks

Allergy & Asthma Associates

2135 Green Vista Dr # 109 Phone #: (775) 359-5010 Fax #: (775) 359-7656 Lokshin, Boris M MD *Languages: Russian* Munoz, Janette APRN



PEDIATRIC CARDIOLOGY

NV Carson City County Carson City

Childrens Heart Center

1470 Medical Pkwy # 270
Phone #: (775) 324-6644
Fax #: (775) 324-3849
Garg, Shilpi MD
Languages: Hindi, Punjabi
Kip, Katrinka MD
Languages: Spanish
Ludwick, Joseph MD

NV Washoe County Reno

Childrens Heart Center

85 Kirman Ave # 401
Phone #: (775) 324-6644
Fax #: (775) 324-3849
Ciccolo, Michael L MD
Garg, Shilpi MD
Languages: Hindi, Punjabi
Kip, Katrinka MD
Languages: Spanish
Ludwick, Joseph MD

PEDIATRIC CRITICAL CARE MEDICINE

NV Clark County Las Vegas

Pediatrix Medical Group

3186 S Maryland Pkwy Phone #: (702) 731-8000 Fax #: (855) 599-8837 Gullan, Sarah MD Tran, Kathy PA



NV Washoe County Reno

Pediatrix Medical Group

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (880) 463-6628 Onuagu, Vivian E MD

PEDIATRIC ENDOCRINOLOGY

NV Washoe County Reno

Northern Nevada Endocrinology

665 Sierra Rose Dr Phone #: (775) 786-6770 Fax #: (775) 786-4901 Abbott, Lisa G MD Prohaska, Benjamin PA

(NPP)

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505
Phone #: (775) 982-5000
Fax #: (775) 982-3900
Manea, Anamaria MD

Languages: Romanian
Nielsen, Lorri APRN

(NPP)

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-5041 Verma, Arushi MD Languages: Hindi

PEDIATRIC GASTROENTEROLOGY

NV Washoe County Reno

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505
Phone #: (775) 982-5000
Fax #: (775) 982-3900
Gregory, Juan MD *Languages: Spanish*Holland, Kathleen MD

PEDIATRIC HEMATOLOGY/ONCO

NV Washoe County Reno

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Hemostasis & Thrombosis Center

6880 S Mccarran Blvd # 4 Phone #: (702) 330-0555 Fax #: (702) 832-1128

Abdul-Rashid, Nik F MD

Bayreder, Arlene APRN

Generoso, Dwight D APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

Languages: Filipino

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Coppes, Max J MD Johnston, James M MD Rao, Seema L MD Zucker, Jacob P MD

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Coppes, Max J MD Johnston, James M MD Zucker, Jacob P MD

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-5123 Fax #: (775) 982-5470 Rao, Seema L MD

PEDIATRIC INFECTIOUS DISEASE

NV Washoe County Reno

Sierra Infectious Diseases

75 Pringle Way # 705 Phone #: (775) 329-0333 Fax #: (775) 329-6954

Dominguez, Donna L APRN

Murphy, Franklin K MD Parker, Steven W MD Yee, Elaine M MD

PEDIATRIC NEUROLOGY

NV Washoe County Reno

Renown Medical Group Neurology

75 Pringle Way # 401 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-2973 Nguyen, Colin H MD

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505
Phone #: (775) 982-5000
Fax #: (775) 982-3900
Nguyen, Colin H MD
Rodriguez, Gerardo MD
Languages: Spanish
Woodhull, Whitney J MD

PEDIATRIC OPHTHALMOLOGY

NV Washoe County Reno

HD Retina Eye Center Ltd

5449 Reno Corporate Dr # 200 Phone #: (775) 737-9411 Fax #: (775) 737-9413 Dhindsa, Hardeep S MD

Renown Surgery Care

1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Strominger Mitchell B

Strominger, Mitchell B MD

PEDIATRIC PSYCHIATRY

NV Washoe County Reno

Well Care Medical And Behavioral Clinic

850 Mill ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 538-6700 Fax #: (775) 688-5878 Potter, Natalie J LCSW

(NPP)

PEDIATRIC PULMONOLOGY

NV Washoe County Reno

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Budhecha, Sonia MD Singh, Shipra MD

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

1155 Mill ST 5th FL Phone #: (775) 982-5437

Fax #: (775) 982-5470

Budhecha, Sonia MD

PEDIATRIC SURGERY

NV

Washoe County

Reno

K. Sasse Surgical Associates PC

6554 S Mccarran Blvd # B

Phone #: (775) 324-0288

Rembetski, Thomas E MD PEDIATRIC/ADOLESCENT ALCOHOL AND DRUG COUNSELING

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Community Counseling Center

205 S Pratt Ave

Phone #: (775) 882-3945

Fax #: (775) 882-6126

www.cccofcarsoncity.org

Luce Hudnall, Karen CPC

Sierra Counseling & Neurotherapy

844 W Nye Lane # 201

Phone #: (775) 885-7717

Fax #: (775) 283-0231

Perrine, Josee A MFT

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Marrujo, Ron G MFT

1490 Grimes ST

Phone #: (775) 426-8219

Fax #: (775) 423-4054

New Frontier Treatment Center

1490 Grimes ST

Phone #: (775) 423-1412

Fax #: (775) 423-4054

NV

Douglas County

Minden

Lindsay, Tiffani J MFT

1650 Hwy 395 N # 101A

Phone #: (866) 331-4206

Fax #: (775) 783-4200

Luce Hudnall, Karen CPC

1650 Hwy 395 N # 101A

Phone #: (775) 781-9582

Fax #: (775) 783-4200

NV

Washoe County Carson City

Boe, Leah LADC

1617 Fairview Dr # 1

Phone #: (775) 827-4454

Fax #: (775) 827-1701

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Amptman, Janet MFT

345 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 762-4203

Boe, Leah LADC

505 S Arlington Ave # 106

Phone #: (775) 827-4454

Fax #: (775) 827-1701

Brenn, Jennifer MFT

505 S Arlington Ave # 210

Phone #: (775) 224-1373

Brinkerhoff, Ruth MFT

11295 Cornerbrook CT

Phone #: (775) 772-3010

Center for Applied Behavioral Science

2470 Wrondel Way # 111

Phone #: (775) 250-4359

Fax #: (775) 322-9713

Silverhardt, Edward G LCSW

Clover Counseling

131 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 354-3819

Fax #: (775) 432-2009

Tanner, Patrick G LMFT

Languages: Spanish

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Danley, Dani CADC

5245 Vista Blvd # F3-233 Phone #: (775) 384-7587

Dear, Elizabeth MFT

527 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 348-4696 Fax #: (775) 348-4696

Evarts, Barbara K EDS

1750 Locust ST # A Phone #: (775) 322-5502

Evarts, Frank Phd

1750 Locust ST # A Phone #: (775) 323-5133

G D Shoenberger Inc

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828 Fax #: (775) 322-2964

Healing Hearts Therapy

6170 Ridgeview CT # C Phone #: (775) 848-7033 Fax #: (833) 786-3512 Taylor, Cory A MFT

Hubbert, Jennifer J MFT

800 Forest ST # 5

Phone #: (775) 772-2695 Fax #: (775) 322-9924

Lavin, Tom C MFT

557 California Ave

Phone #: (775) 323-3330 Fax #: (775) 329-3222

Osier-Tatar, Danielle A MFT

2450 Vassar ST # 3A Phone #: (775) 400-1229 Fax #: (775) 284-5852

Poupeney, Sandra M LCSW

506 Holcomb Ave

Phone #: (775) 337-6940 Fax #: (775) 786-5062

Ridgeview Counseling & Family Therapy Group

3650 Warren Way

Phone #: (775) 823-4080 Fax #: (775) 823-4099 Freda, Michael R PHD NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Merrill, Craig MFT

1855 Sullivan LN # 145 Phone #: (775) 356-1908 Fax #: (775) 356-3736

PEDIATRIC/ADOLESCENT CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Gallagher, Laurie LCSW

3320 Sandy Way # 4 Phone #: (530) 541-3844 Fax #: (530) 542-2791

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Roth, Chelsea LCSW

10775 Pioneer Trail # 216 A Phone #: (530) 913-0307

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Connections Behavioral Health Center

777 E Williams ST # 106 Phone #: (775) 686-0117 Fax #: (775) 345-3554 Rodriguez, Dee LCSW

Davis, Jeffrey W LCSW

216 N Pratt ST

Phone #: (775) 434-8590 Fax #: (775) 461-0335

Elliott, Patricia H LCSW

502 E John ST # F

Phone #: (775) 883-2982

I.C.A.N. Family Services

504 E Musser ST # 202

Phone #: (775) 434-7422

Fax #: (775) 537-1100

Feeney, Stephanie L LCSW

Nicholas, Stephen H LCSW

407 N Walsh ST

Phone #: (775) 315-9738

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Riehm, Kay LCSW

270 S Maine ST # 8

Phone #: (775) 423-5381

Fax #: (775) 423-4930

Sharkey, June Ann LCSW

2040 Reno Hwy # 328

Phone #: (775) 423-5381

Fax #: (775) 423-4930

NV

Clark County

Las Vegas

Jeremiah, Mariah LCSW

5940 S Rainbow Blvd # 400 Pmb 81116

Phone #: (775) 375-5734

Randall-Stanis, Adrienne E LCSW

5715 W Alexander RD # 110a

Phone #: (702) 333-4373

Fax #: (702) 333-4337

NV

Elko County

Elko

Rangel, Leslie M LCSW

902 Court ST

Phone #: (702) 271-3942

NV

Lyon County

Fernley

State of NV Rural Clinic Fernley

415 Hwy 95a # 1

Phone #: (775) 575-7744

Fax #: (775) 575-7769

Anderson, Darren LCSW

Lvon County

Silver Springs

State of NV Rural Clinic Silver Springs

3595 Hwy 50 W # 3

Phone #: (775) 577-0319

Fax #: (775) 577-9571

Anderson, Darren LCSW

Washoe County

Reno

Alta Vista Mental Health

6880 S Mccarran Blvd # 6

Phone #: (775) 624-8200

Fax #: (775) 624-8222

Pierce, Danica LCSW

Berry, Paula J LCSW

1325 Airmotive Way # 250

Phone #: (775) 351-7084

Fax #: (775) 384-1028

Cba Healthcare

1155 W 4th ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 200-8528

Fax #: (775) 800-1551

DE Selle, Scott E LCSW

Romano, Laura LCSW

Languages: Spanish

Center for Applied Behavioral Science

2470 Wrondel Way # 111

Phone #: (775) 250-4359

Fax #: (775) 322-9713

Silverhardt, Edward G LCSW

Cole, Linda LCSW

327 Thoma ST

Phone #: (775) 240-0806

Fax #: (775) 201-2222

Fox, Sandie W LCSW

505 S Arlington Ave # 212 A

Phone #: (775) 544-5650

Fax #: (775) 870-1310

Hanna-Morgan, Ashley LCSW

335 Hillcrest Dr

Phone #: (775) 391-0781

Healing Minds

6490 S Mccarran Blvd # A6

Phone #: (775) 448-9760

Fax #: (775) 448-9761

Foley, Lisa K LCSW

Healing Truths Inc PC

316 California Ave # 134

Phone #: (775) 322-6462

Fax #: (775) 313-9851

Pickett, Cynthia LCSW

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Herrick, Tiffiny LCSW

1325 Airmotive Way # 250

Phone #: (775) 351-7084

Fax #: (775) 360-5087

Jackson, Karen LCSW

1325 Airmotive Way # 175-K

Phone #: (775) 786-1179

Fax #: (775) 786-5548

Maple Star Nevada

855 W Seventh ST # 160

Phone #: (775) 677-2216

Fax #: (775) 322-4460

Pettipiece, Jennifer L LCSW

Memor Behavioral Health

10405 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 827-2400

Fax #: (775) 827-2488

Pettipiece, Jennifer L LCSW

Nemovicher, Bobbi J LCSW

5595 Kietzke LN # 108

Phone #: (775) 636-8289

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 786-4673

Fax #: (775) 348-2889

www.nnhopes.org

Levesque, Cassi LCSW

Williams, Krista LCSW

Poupeney, Sandra M LCSW

506 Holcomb Ave

Phone #: (775) 337-6940

Fax #: (775) 786-5062

Powers, Emily M LCSW

540 W Plumb LN # 120

Phone #: (775) 784-6388

Fax #: (775) 327-5218

Stewart, Amanda LCSW

403 Flint ST

Phone #: (775) 250-7418

Fax #: (775) 384-6154

Thrive Wellness of Reno

491 Court ST

Phone #: (775) 525-8103

Fax #: (775) 525-8105

Geiger, Kathryn M LCSW

Levesque, Cassi LCSW

True North Treatment Center

180 Country Estates Cir

Phone #: (775) 870-5027

Fax #: (775) 507-4020

Grayson, Crystal LCSW

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Silver State Counseling

2125 Green Vista Dr # 106

Phone #: (775) 622-8890

Fax #: (775) 622-8920

Hill, Randee R LCSW

NV

White Pine County

Ely

Sorensen, Austin L LCSW

1665 Ave F # A

Phone #: (775) 293-1558

Sorensen, Austin L LCSW

802 Ave E # 8

Phone #: (775) 293-1558

PEDIATRIC/ADOLESCENT MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPY

CA

EL Dorado County

South Lake Tahoe

Dickey, Thomas MFT

2489 Lake Tahoe Blvd # 26

Phone #: (530) 543-0400

Fax #: (530) 543-1209

Goodell, Evelyn E MFT

1002 Silverwood Circle

Phone #: (530) 503-5680

Fax #: (530) 600-1229

Maack, Karen L MFT

2489 Lake Tahoe Blvd

Phone #: (530) 545-8928

Fax #: (530) 577-4025

Vance, Deborah MFT

3320 Sandy Way # 4

Phone #: (530) 542-2409

Fax #: (530) 542-2791

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Andersen, Jeffery MFT

10098 Jibboom ST # 103

Phone #: (775) 453-4105

Susman, Janice F MFT

10098 Jibboom ST # 103

Phone #: (530) 913-2831 Fax #: (530) 587-1223

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Aalbers, Carol J Phd

205 S Minnesota ST

Phone #: (775) 882-0687

Fax #: (775) 882-9043

Campbell, Monica MFT

Aalbers, Carol J Phd

4560 S Carson ST # 2

Phone #: (775) 580-4404

Fax #: (775) 882-9043

Sierra Counseling & Neurotherapy

844 W Nye Lane # 201

Phone #: (775) 885-7717

Fax #: (775) 283-0231

Jenkins, William EDD

Perrine, Josee A MFT

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Fallon Family Wellness Center

903 Taylor PL

Phone #: (775) 423-3392

Fax #: (775) 423-3401

Flippo, Amber MFT

Marrujo, Ron G MFT

1490 Grimes ST

Phone #: (775) 426-8219

Fax #: (775) 423-4054

NV

Douglas County

Minden

Deboer, Bridgette MFT

1650 Hwy 395 N # 101 A

Phone #: (775) 450-6632

Fax #: (775) 783-4200

Lindsay, Tiffani J MFT

1650 Hwy 395 N # 101A

Phone #: (866) 331-4206

Fax #: (775) 783-4200

Mcguffin, Richard J MFT

1653 D Lucerne ST

Phone #: (775) 391-4049

Fax #: (775) 344-0131

Wass, Jodi MFT

1677 Lucerne ST # B

Phone #: (775) 450-2826

Fax #: (775) 782-2231

NV

Douglas County

Zephyr Cove

Edmundson, Kelly MFT

310 Dorla CT # 209

Phone #: (775) 339-8674

Fax #: (775) 773-4828

NV

Lyon County

Fernley

Ambercreek Counseling & Recovery

415 Hwy 95 A # G-701

Phone #: (775) 575-2144

Fax #: (775) 575-2100

Almada, Lisa F MFT

Bage, Laura L MFT

NV

Storey County

Virginia City

Souza Counseling Services

310 H ST

Phone #: (775) 842-2689

Souza, Katherine Z MFT

N

Washoe County

Reno

Amptman, Janet MFT

345 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 762-4203

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Andersen, Jeffery MFT

243 Stewart ST

Phone #: (775) 453-4105

Anderson Behlmer, Dana MFT

333 Flint ST

Phone #: (775) 323-4242

Baines, Juli A MFT

180 W Huffaker LN # 302

Phone #: (775) 686-8889

Fax #: (775) 787-1057

Brenn, Jennifer MFT

505 S Arlington Ave # 210

Phone #: (775) 224-1373

Brinkerhoff, Ruth MFT

11295 Cornerbrook CT

Phone #: (775) 772-3010

Carter, Brianna MFT

542 Lander ST

Phone #: (775) 221-6560

Carter, Kellie A MFT

543 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 825-2503

Fax #: (775) 825-2509

Nicholas, Steven W MFT

Cba Healthcare

1155 W 4th ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 200-8528

Fax #: (775) 800-1551

Brockway, Katy MFT

Hubbert, Jennifer J MFT

Law, Denise Y MFT

Center for Applied Behavioral Science

2470 Wrondel Way # 111

Phone #: (775) 250-4359

Fax #: (775) 322-9713

Silverhardt, Edward G LCSW

Center for Therapy And Mediation

180 W Huffaker LN # 302

Phone #: (775) 842-5669

Fax #: (775) 501-8783

Quanrud Grimsley, Joy L MFT

Languages: Spanish

Clover Counseling

131 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 354-3819

Fax #: (775) 432-2009

Tanner, Patrick G LMFT

Languages: Spanish

Crossed Keys Counseling

131 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 544-0365

Fax #: (775) 432-2009

Gossett, Deken E MFT

Cummings, Ron MFT

200 S Virginia ST # 822

Phone #: (775) 324-5700

Fax #: (775) 686-2401

Dear, Elizabeth MFT

527 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 348-4696

Fax #: (775) 348-4696

Delacruz, Leslie MFT

1005 Forest ST

Phone #: (775) 233-6789

Fax #: (775) 329-9943

Elliott, Cara MFT

543 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 583-8148

Evarts, Barbara K EDS

1750 Locust ST # A

Phone #: (775) 322-5502

Evarts, Frank Phd

1750 Locust ST # A

Phone #: (775) 323-5133

Falke, Stephanie I PHD

3732 Lakeside Dr # 101

Phone #: (775) 525-3925

Fax #: (775) 971-4269

G D Shoenberger Inc

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828

Fax #: (775) 322-2964

Sanchez, Natalie M MFT

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Greenwood, Lauren MFT

506 Holcomb Ave

Phone #: (775) 324-5506

Fax #: (775) 786-5062

Harper, Lynda MFT

325 E Liberty ST

Phone #: (775) 322-6605

Fax #: (775) 825-3419

Harrison, Terianne MFT

571 California Ave

Phone #: (775) 391-0099

Fax #: (775) 870-9816

Healing Hearts Therapy

6170 Ridgeview CT # C

Phone #: (775) 848-7033

Fax #: (833) 786-3512

Taylor, Cory A MFT

Health Psychology Associates

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828

Fax #: (775) 322-2964

Sanchez, Natalie M MFT

Hubbert, Jennifer J MFT

800 Forest ST # 5

Phone #: (775) 772-2695

Fax #: (775) 322-9924

Hudson, Barbara R MFT

3500 Lakeside CT # 212

Phone #: (775) 722-6272

Fax #: (775) 870-9753

Jaye Jenkins Mft

216 E Liberty ST

Phone #: (775) 846-6681

Fax #: (775) 357-9075

Jenkins, Janine MFT

Kading, Jayne L PHD

305 Stewart ST

Phone #: (775) 787-8002

Fax #: (775) 827-5248

Kelly, Tracy S EDD

5421 Kietzke LN # 101

Phone #: (775) 742-7764

Fax #: (775) 622-4509

Kingston, Jane MFT

1325 Airmotive Way # 175-E

Phone #: (775) 501-8959

Fax #: (530) 838-4586

Kleinedler, Jacquelyn MFT

1010 Caughlin Crossing # 200

Phone #: (775) 622-9900

Fax #: (775) 622-9928

Koinonia Foster Homes

1355 Airmotive Way

Phone #: (775) 826-1113

Fax #: (775) 826-0248

Arguello, Sandra J MFT

Kutter, Kella J MFT

9492 Double R Blvd # C

Phone #: (775) 544-8248

Fax #: (775) 827-6642

Legee, Tracy LMFT

318 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 854-2266

Fax #: (775) 470-8478

Lemus SR, Frank D MFT

345 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 323-1330

Fax #: (775) 323-0651

Lowden, Janice L MFT

3690 Grant Dr # D

Phone #: (775) 848-1974

Fax #: (775) 827-5425

Maple Star Nevada

855 W Seventh ST # 160

Phone #: (775) 677-2216

Fax #: (775) 322-4460

Ray, Jon W MFT

Languages: Portuguese

Marsh, Gladys MFT

5250 Neil RD # 301-B2

Phone #: (775) 232-4601

Mathews, Judith MFT

1881 S Arlington ST # 201

Phone #: (775) 233-5977

Fax #: (775) 329-5563

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Matsukas, Yiota M PHD

429 W Plumb LN

Phone #: (775) 527-5499

Fax #: (775) 322-3841

Mcauliffe, Laura M MFT

9492 Double R Blvd # B

Phone #: (775) 722-8316

Fax #: (775) 322-8316

Mcauliffe, Wayne E MFT

9492 Double R Blvd # B

Phone #: (775) 741-3671

Fax #: (775) 322-8316

Minten, Mary MFT

1005 Forest ST

Phone #: (775) 329-4582

Fax #: (775) 329-9943

Osier-Tatar, Danielle A MFT

2450 Vassar ST # 3A

Phone #: (775) 400-1229

Fax #: (775) 284-5852

Panian, Thomas MFT

543 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 825-2503

Scott, Elizabeth A MFT

Perkins, Rebecca J LMFT

243 Stewart ST

Phone #: (775) 240-9938

Ridgeview Counseling & Family Therapy Group

3650 Warren Way

Phone #: (775) 823-4080

Fax #: (775) 823-4099

Freda, Michael R PHD

Ross, Lynda J PHD

2450 Vassar ST # 3A

Phone #: (775) 219-9015

Fax #: (775) 853-8545

Rumph, Leslie K MFT

1670 Dayton Way

Phone #: (775) 771-8152

Fax #: (775) 201-2222

Sannazzaro, Joseph R MFT

855 S Center ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 829-9936

Fax #: (775) 333-9909

Shadley, Meri L PHD

1005 Forest ST

Phone #: (775) 329-4582

Fax #: (775) 329-9943

Shannon, Richard MFT

180 Country Estates CR

Phone #: (775) 560-5326

Fax #: (775) 409-3226

Towell, Alecia L MFT

360 W Liberty ST

Phone #: (775) 225-6968

Vawters, Jennifer G MFT

6170 Ridgeview CT # C

Phone #: (775) 848-9697

Walker, Renee MFT

180 W Huffaker LN # 302

Phone #: (775) 671-0581

Fax #: (775) 825-2509

Wheatley, Mala MFT

601 W Moana LN # 9

Phone #: (775) 287-8270

Fax #: (775) 432-1308

Zephyr Wellness

418 Cheney ST

Phone #: (775) 525-1616

Fax #: (775) 201-0147

Wiskerchen Jr, Jacob R MFT

Washoe County

Sparks

Carter-Hargrove, Anne E MFT

924 Pyramid Way

Phone #: (775) 742-1235

Fax #: (775) 448-6161

Merrill, Craig MFT

1855 Sullivan LN # 145

Phone #: (775) 356-1908

Fax #: (775) 356-3736

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Silver State Counseling

2125 Green Vista Dr # 106

Phone #: (775) 622-8890

Fax #: (775) 622-8920

Clifford, Kathleen C MFT

Spalka Counseling

1625 Prater Way # 103

Phone #: (775) 331-1527

Spalka, Monica J MFT

Sprague, Michelle LMFT

7043 Draco Dr

Phone #: (775) 567-8383

PEDIATRIC/ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Community Health Center

2201 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5623

Fax #: (530) 541-5738

Protell, Tracy E MD

Barton Medical Foundation

1067 4th ST

Phone #: (530) 600-1968

Fax #: (530) 541-3361

Protell, Tracy E MD

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

775 Fleischman Way # 2nd FL

Phone #: (775) 445-7756

Fax #: (775) 841-0304

Cotton, Allison MD

Languages: Spanish

Mcbride, Ellen MD

2874 N Carson ST # 215

Phone #: (775) 432-2200

Fax #: (775) 432-2992

State of NV Rural Clinic Carson

1665 Old Hot Springs RD # 150

Phone #: (775) 687-0870

Fax #: (775) 687-5103

Mckay, Jennifer MD

NV Churchill County Fallon

State of NV Rural Clinic Fallon

141 Keddie ST

Phone #: (775) 423-7141

Fax #: (775) 423-4020

Mckay, Jennifer MD

NV

Humboldt County

Winnemucca

State of NV Rural Clinic Winnemucca

475 W Haskell ST

Phone #: (775) 623-6580

Fax #: (775) 623-6584

Mckay, Jennifer MD

NV

Lincoln County

Panaca

State of NV Rural Clinic Panaca

1005 Main ST

Phone #: (775) 962-8089

Fax #: (775) 728-4166

Mckay, Jennifer MD

NV

Lyon County

Silver Springs

State of NV Rural Clinic Silver Springs

3595 Hwy 50 W # 3

Phone #: (775) 577-0319

Fax #: (775) 577-9571

Mckay, Jennifer MD

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Assad, Abdollah MD

628 Lake ST

Phone #: (775) 329-1717

Fax #: (775) 329-2067

Mcbride, Ellen MD

540 W Plumb LN # 1-B

Phone #: (775) 432-2200

Fax #: (775) 432-2992

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 786-4673

Fax #: (775) 348-2889

www.nnhopes.org

Brooks, Alexander S DO

Philip Malinas MD & Associates

639 Isbell RD # 380

Phone #: (775) 440-1520

Fax #: (775) 201-1979

Malinas, Philip D MD

Renown Childrens Behavioral Health

85 Kirman Ave # 101

Phone #: (775) 982-3960

Fax #: (775) 982-3727

Freeman, Katherin L MD

Thrive Wellness of Reno

491 Court ST

Phone #: (775) 525-8103

Fax #: (775) 525-8105

Chen, Jayleen MD

True North Treatment Center

180 Country Estates Cir

Phone #: (775) 870-5027

Fax #: (775) 507-4020

Parra, Matthew MD

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Kiddo Wellness

639 Pyramid Way

Phone #: (775) 245-2373

Fax #: (775) 245-2374

Welsh, Nicole C MD

NV

White Pine County

Ely

State of NV Rural Clinic Ely

1675 Ave F

Phone #: (775) 289-1671

Fax #: (775) 289-1561

Mckay, Jennifer MD

PEDIATRIC/ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY; BOARD CERTIFIED

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

♣ = Board CertifiedX = Not Accepting New Patients

Barton Community Health Center

2201 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5623

Fax #: (530) 541-5738

Protell, Tracy E MD

Tahoe Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Inc

1139 Third ST

Phone #: (530) 541-3100

Fax #: (530) 541-3016

Protell, Tracy E MD

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

State of NV Rural Clinic Carson

1665 Old Hot Springs RD # 150

Phone #: (775) 687-0870

Fax #: (775) 687-5103

Mckay, Jennifer MD

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

State of NV Rural Clinic Fallon

141 Keddie ST

Phone #: (775) 423-7141

Fax #: (775) 423-4020

Mckay, Jennifer MD

INV

Elko County

Elko

State of NV Rural Clinic Elko

1825 Pinion RD # A

Phone #: (775) 738-8021

Fax #: (775) 738-8842

Khurana, Sapandeep MD

NV

Humboldt County

Winnemucca

State of NV Rural Clinic Winnemucca

475 W Haskell ST

Phone #: (775) 623-6580

Fax #: (775) 623-6584

Mckay, Jennifer MD

NV

Lincoln County

Panaca

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

State of NV Rural Clinic Panaca

1005 Main ST

Phone #: (775) 962-8089 Fax #: (775) 728-4166

Mckay, Jennifer MD

NV

Lyon County

Fernley

State of NV Rural Clinic Fernley

415 Hwy 95a # 1

Phone #: (775) 575-7744 Fax #: (775) 575-7769 Mckay, Jennifer MD

NV

Lyon County Silver Springs

State of NV Rural Clinic Silver Springs

3595 Hwy 50 W # 3

Phone #: (775) 577-0319 Fax #: (775) 577-9571

Mckay, Jennifer MD

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Parra Psychiatry

6940 Sierra Center Pkwy Phone #: (775) 393-2200

Parra, Matthew MD

Philip Malinas MD & Associates

639 Isbell RD # 380

Phone #: (775) 440-1520

Fax #: (775) 201-1979

Malinas, Philip D MD

Thrive Wellness of Reno

491 Court ST

Phone #: (775) 525-8103

Fax #: (775) 525-8105

Chen, Jayleen MD

True North Treatment Center

180 Country Estates Cir

Phone #: (775) 870-5027

Fax #: (775) 507-4020

Parra, Matthew MD

NV

White Pine County

Ely

State of NV Rural Clinic Ely

1675 Ave F

Phone #: (775) 289-1671

Fax #: (775) 289-1561

Mckay, Jennifer MD

PEDIATRIC/ADOLESCENT PSYCHOLOGY

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Aalbers, Carol J Phd

4560 S Carson ST # 2

Phone #: (775) 580-4404

Fax #: (775) 882-9043

Sierra Counseling & Neurotherapy

844 W Nye Lane # 201

Phone #: (775) 885-7717

Fax #: (775) 283-0231

Jenkins, William EDD

NV

Douglas County

Gardnerville

Thorp, Cynthia M PSYD

1462 US Highway 395 N

Phone #: (775) 790-7771

Fax #: (775) 392-3575

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Aberasturi, Suzanne PHD

2450 Vassar ST # 3A

Phone #: (775) 284-5851

Fax #: (775) 284-5852

Alaei, Kambiz PHD

628 Lake ST

Phone #: (775) 329-1717

Fax #: (775) 329-2067

Askren, Merle PHD

834 Willow ST

Phone #: (775) 323-6766

Fax #: (775) 323-2716

Behrman-Lippert, Joann K PHD

5595 Kietzke LN # 112

Phone #: (775) 786-9931

1 Holle 11. (773) 760-333

Fax #: (775) 322-0167

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Boswell, Tara PSYD

255 N Sierra ST # 1409

Phone #: (775) 391-0521

Braun, Dustin J PSYD

10775 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 247-5001

Dillon, Stephanie PHD

4600 Kietzke LN # C-120

Phone #: (775) 772-3998

Fax #: (775) 323-2716

Evarts, Frank Phd

1750 Locust ST # A

Phone #: (775) 323-5133

Falke, Stephanie I PHD

3732 Lakeside Dr # 101

Phone #: (775) 525-3925

Fax #: (775) 971-4269

G D Shoenberger Inc

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828

Fax #: (775) 322-2964

Gentry, Ruth PHD

10631 Professional Cir # A

Phone #: (775) 826-6218

Fax #: (775) 826-6271

Health Psychology Associates

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828

Fax #: (775) 322-2964

Sanchez, Natalie M MFT

Highsmith, Jennifer PHD

2450 Vassar ST # 3-A

Phone #: (775) 284-5851

Fax #: (775) 882-9043

Hildebrandt, Mikaela J PHD

443 W Plumb LN

Phone #: (775) 440-1118

Loring, Susan PHD

5595 Kietzke LN # 110-D

Phone #: (775) 843-2846

Fax #: (888) 657-1562

Mather, Deborah G PHD

327 Thoma ST

Phone #: (775) 376-1386

Fax #: (775) 372-6627

Mayville, Stephen B PHD

10631 Professional Cir # A

Phone #: (775) 826-6218

Fax #: (775) 826-6271

Mercier, Diane G PHD

177 Cadillac Place

Phone #: (775) 827-7501

Fax #: (775) 827-7504

Mosco, Elizabeth A PHD

9645 Gateway Dr # B

Phone #: (775) 354-6371

Fax #: (775) 295-8028

Naylor, Elizabeth V PHD

3495 Lakeside Dr # 1015

Phone #: (775) 823-9660

Fax #: (775) 828-7860

O'Bryan, Gwen PHD

325 Flint ST

Phone #: (775) 329-3339

Fax #: (775) 329-9935

Parker, Chauncey R PHD

4747 Caughlin Pkwy # 11

Phone #: (530) 536-6690

Pittenger, Susan M PSYD

3732 Lakeside Dr # 200

Phone #: (775) 432-6399

Fax #: (775) 432-6399

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Kabour, Marianne PHD

Ribnick, Deborah J PHD

5595 Kietzke LN # 112

Phone #: (775) 786-1234

Fax #: (775) 852-7169

Richied, Debra D PHD

443 W Plumb LN

Phone #: (775) 853-1314

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Ross, Lynda J PHD

2450 Vassar ST # 3A Phone #: (775) 219-9015 Fax #: (775) 853-8545

Sierra Performance Psychology

5595 Kietzke LN # 110 Phone #: (775) 300-0576 Lynn, Quinten PHD

Steever, Ethan PHD

5865 Tyrone RD # 201 Phone #: (775) 786-2828 Fax #: (775) 786-3877

Summit Neuropsychology Pllc

9645 Gateway Dr # B Phone #: (775) 525-1347 Fax #: (775) 201-9457 Cramond, Alexander PHD Languages: Italian Cramond, Kelly M PHD

Wood, Yvonne PHD

3732 Lakeside Dr # 200 Phone #: (775) 329-3393

Wright, Ruth A PHD

327 Thoma ST

Phone #: (775) 846-9138 Fax #: (775) 786-0663

PERINATOLOGY

NV Washoe County Reno

High Risk Pregnancy Center Reno

9780 S Mccarran Blvd # 1 Phone #: (775) 404-5000 Fax #: (702) 404-0000 Iriye, Brian MD Ruiz, Allyson M APN Twedt, Roxanna MD Wold, Stephen M MD

(NPP)

Oki, Earle MD

1500 E 2nd ST # 103 Phone #: (775) 829-0573 Fax #: (775) 329-8528

Renown Medical Group Womens Health Tpc

975 Ryland ST # 105 Phone #: (775) 982-5640 Fax #: (775) 982-5641

Renown Medical Group Womens Health

1500 E 2nd ST # 203 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3901

Renown Medical Group Womens Health

901 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3901

University Health

123 17th ST

Phone #: (775) 784-1533 Fax #: (775) 784-8074

PHYSIATRY

CA EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Tahoe Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Inc

2170 South Ave # B Phone #: (530) 543-5636 Fax #: (530) 539-6617 Burkard Jr, Gregory P DO

Tomita, Robin MD

2170 B South Ave Phone #: (775) 783-6190 Fax #: (775) 783-6191

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Krivan, Gail P MD

896 W Nye LN # 102 Phone #: (775) 461-3132 Fax #: (775) 461-3121

Renown Medical Group Physiatry

2300 S Carson ST # 1 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Keating, Casey A MD SU, Sharlene MD

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Spine Care & Rehabilitation

755 N Roop ST # 112

Phone #: (775) 883-7938

Fax #: (775) 883-0907

Allen, Anthony S PAC

Mullen, Bruce E MD Wichner, Monica H DO Languages: German

Witmer, Bruce E MD

Churchill County

Fallon

Renown Medical Group Physiatry

560 E Williams Ave Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 985-3665

Williams, Thornton G MD

Douglas County Carson City

Costa, Peter N MD

973 Mica Dr # 201

Phone #: (775) 246-1500

Fax #: (775) 783-6191

Lake Tahoe Orthopaedic Institute

935 Mica Dr # 13

Phone #: (775) 783-3065

Fax #: (775) 267-1829

Burkard Jr, Gregory P DO

Tomita, Robin MD

973 Mica Dr # 201

Phone #: (775) 782-2442

Fax #: (775) 783-6191

NV

Douglas County Gardnerville

Costa, Peter N MD

1520 Virginia Ranch RD # 101b

Phone #: (775) 782-2442

Fax #: (775) 782-7205

Douglas County

Minden

CVMC Rural Health Clinic

897 Ironwood Dr

Phone #: (775) 782-1610

Fax #: (775) 782-1513

Tomita, Robin MD

(NPP)

Douglas County

Stateline

Barton Medical Foundation

155 Hwy 50 # 100

Phone #: (775) 589-8915

Fax #: (775) 589-8968

Gollotto, Kathryn DO

X

(NPP)

Douglas County

Zephyr Cove

Lake Tahoe Orthopaedic Institute

212 Elks Point RD # 200

Phone #: (775) 589-8950

Fax #: (775) 588-1299

Burkard Jr, Gregory P DO

Elko County

Elko

Elko Spine And Rehabilitation Institute

2219 N 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 777-9669

Fax #: (775) 778-9559

Chenoweth, Star PA-C

Geisler, Andrew MD

Hill, Graham DO

Lyon County

Fernley

Renown Medical Group Physiatry

1343 W Newlands Dr

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Williams, Thornton G MD

Washoe County

Fernley

State of NV Rural Clinic Fernley

415 Hwy 95a # 1

Phone #: (775) 575-7744

Fax #: (775) 575-7769

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Stevens, Christy D APRN (NPP) **Washoe County** Reno **Aspen Spine & Pain Center** 890 Mill ST # 102 Phone #: (775) 324-6300 Fax #: (775) 324-6301 Miles, Kevin A DO **Battle Born Pain And Spine** 6255 Sharlands Ave Phone #: (775) 245-6117 Fax #: (775) 245-6118 Arraiz, Martin J MD **Cor Spine And Pain Center** 6255 Sharlands Ave Phone #: (775) 248-1267 Fax #: (775) 305-1267 Simonds, Jennifer APRN (NPP) Witmer, Bruce E MD **Mountain Medical Practice** 17025 Mt Rose Hwy # C Phone #: (775) 849-3000 Fax #: (775) 849-3939 Pirraglia, Maria V MD **Mountain West Sport And Spine** 6630 S Mccarran Blvd # A3 Phone #: (775) 828-2863 Fax #: (775) 448-9405 Bantum, Brian M MD Languages: Spanish Berry, Robert G MD Geisler, Andrew MD Reyher Jr, John L DO Tatro, Andrea M MD Languages: Spanish Twombly, Christopher D MD **Renown Medical Group Physiatry** 10085 Double R Blvd # 205 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Keating, Casey A MD SU, Sharlene MD Williams, Thornton G MD

Blanco, Noel S DO **Renown Medical Group Physiatry** 75 Pringle Way # 401 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-8001 Jones, Stephanie A DO **Renown Medical Group Physiatry** 1495 Mill ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3665 Gut, Nicholas MD Pence, Benjamin T DO Saenz, Danielle DO Williams, Thornton G MD Worchel, Jared M DO **Renown Medical Group Physiatry** 10085 Double R Blvd # 205 Phone #: (775) 982-2280 Fax #: (775) 982-7205 Jones, Stephanie A DO **Sierra Frontier Advanced Practice** 540 W Plumb LN # 120 Phone #: (775) 432-2200 Fax #: (775) 432-2992 Seifert, Bethney APRN NPP Sweetwater Pain And Spine And Assoc. 343 Elm ST # 202 Phone #: (775) 870-1480 Fax #: (775) 870-1630 Baumgartner, Jesson A DO Muir, Jeffery J MD Languages: Spanish Zollinger, Jeffrey S DO Languages: Spanish NV **Washoe County Sparks Silver State Spinecare** 1055 Roberta LN # 103 Phone #: (775) 331-2600 Fax #: (775) 331-2605 www.silverstatespine.com

Bantum, Brian M MD

Languages: Spanish

Tatro, Andrea M MD Languages: Spanish

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Renown Medical Group Physiatry

10085 Double R Blvd # 325b

Phone #: (775) 982-2280 Fax #: (775) 982-7205

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Swift Institute

780 Vista Blvd # 100 Phone #: (775) 348-8800

Fax #: (775) 348-8818 Hsu, Andrew MD

Koerner, Kimberly APRN

(NPP)

Rozak, Michael R MD

PHYSICAL MEDICINE

NV

Washoe County **Sparks**

Swift Institute

780 Vista Blvd # 100

Phone #: (775) 348-8800 Fax #: (775) 348-8818

Mcdermott, Hugh T MD

PHYSICAL THERAPY

CA

EL Dorado County

EL Dorado Hills

Kime Performance Nevada Llc

4990 Hillsdale Circle

Phone #: (916) 905-6378

Fax #: (916) 672-0114 Mikla, Anthony R PT

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Emerald Bay Physical Therapy

812 Emerald Bay RD

Phone #: (530) 542-2662

Fax #: (530) 542-2661

Jones, Jessica H PT

NG, Nancy PT

Languages: Spanish

Mind Body Physical Therapy

812 Emerald Bay RD

Phone #: (530) 542-2662

Fax #: (530) 542-2661

Jones, Jessica H PT

Mind Body Physical Therapy

2038 Lake Tahoe Blvd

Phone #: (530) 208-9910

Fax #: (530) 285-2001

Anderson, Ian R PT

Collin, Jason S PT

Dorn, Justin PT

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Pendergrast, Sarah PT

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Truckee Physical Therapy

11053 Donner Pass RD

Phone #: (530) 587-4790

Fax #: (530) 587-4815

Endriss, Sabine PT

Languages: German

Mohun, Laura PT

Languages: Spanish

Wildberger, Krista PT

Carson City County Carson City

Ascent Physical Therapy

4560 S Carson ST # 2

Phone #: (775) 885-9965

Fax #: (775) 885-9969

Bigley, Kevin A PT

Bigley, Tammie L PT

Davison, Nancy PT

Sherwood, Jonathan M PT

High Desert Therapists Inc

896 W Nve LN # 101

Stephenson, L Richard PT

Optimum Physical Therapy

604 W Washington ST # B

Phone #: (775) 882-5001

Fax #: (775) 882-5015

Murphy, Megan PT

Overholser, Jason PT

Premier Physical Therapy

1898 E College Pkwy # 102

Phone #: (775) 883-8800

Fax #: (775) 883-8815

Aranda, Austin PT

Languages: Spanish

Nemedez, Jacquelyn PT

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

1365 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 786-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-1358

www.renoortho.com

Anderson, Peter PT

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

1365 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 786-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-6942

www.renoortho.com

Boardman, Brent PT

Sierra Nevada ENT Associates

1493 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 883-7666

Fax #: (775) 883-0115

www.sierranevadaent.com

Anderson, Justine V PT

Sports Therapy & Rehab Inc

303 Fleischmann Way

Phone #: (775) 885-7827

Fax #: (775) 885-2301

Bernhard, Michael PT

Tucker, LU Ann M PT

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Core Physical Therapy

1680 W Williams Ave

Phone #: (775) 867-3904

Fax #: (775) 867-3901

Louie, Steven E PT

NV

Clark County

Las Vegas

Tilton's Therapy

11091 Kilkerran CT

Phone #: (702) 381-1839

Fax #: (702) 472-8593

Boughner, Lisa P PT

Espinosa, Jena M PT

Gregerson, Elaina PT

Segura Guerra, Francisco PT

Languages: Spanish

Tilton's Therapy for Tots

11091 Kilkerran CT

Phone #: (702) 381-1839

Fax #: (702) 472-8593

Boughner, Lisa P PT

Espinosa, Jena M PT

Gregerson, Elaina PT

Segura Guerra, Francisco PT

Languages: Spanish

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

NV Douglas County Carson City

Bodywise Physical Therapy-Fitness

931 Mica Dr # 1

Phone #: (775) 267-3396

Fax #: (775) 267-3398

Haviland, Monique PT

Languages: German, Spanish

Swift Institute

973 Mica Dr # 201

Phone #: (775) 348-8800

Fax #: (775) 348-8818

Merritt, Kelsie PT

Swift Institute

973 Mica Dr # 201

Phone #: (775) 783-6190

Fax #: (775) 783-6191

Horney Jr, Edwin J PT

Languages: Spanish

NV Douglas County Genoa

Neuthrive Llc

1493 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 790-3012

Fax #: (775) 392-2266

Jansee, Tess PT

NV Douglas County Minden

Bodywise Physical Therapy-Fitness

1667 Lucerne Dr # B

Phone #: (775) 783-7606

Fax #: (775) 783-7605

Adams, Joshua A PT

Haviland, Monique PT

Languages: German, Spanish

Mcmullin, Erin PT

Rinaldi, Elli DPT

Tuttle, Michael C DPT

Vanek, Alyse PT

Great Basin Physical Therapy & Performance

1701 County RD # B

Phone #: (775) 782-4466

Fax #: (775) 783-9708

Datt, Ashwin T PT

Ovard, Jaqueline M DPT

X = Not Accepting New Patients

New Light Therapy Llc

2869 Esaw ST

Phone #: (775) 782-2085 Fax #: (775) 392-4046 Vaillancourt, Erin R PT

Physical Therapy Specialist

1625 Hwy 88 # 302 Phone #: (775) 782-4422 Wall, William S PT

Douglas County Zephyr Cove

Mind Body Physical Therapy Zephyr

212 Elks Point # 332 Phone #: (530) 541-7133 Fax #: (530) 725-4500 Frohlich, Christina PT

Elko County Elko

Aikenhead Physical Therapy

978 Mountain City Hwy Phone #: (775) 738-4666 Fax #: (775) 738-4776 Aikenhead, Kendra DPT

Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health

247 Bluffs Ave # 102 Phone #: (775) 738-0100 Longhurst, Jason K DPT Mahoney, Trevor DPT Ross, Christine M PT

Elko Spine And Rehabilitation Institute

2219 N 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 777-9669 Fax #: (775) 778-9559 Cutler, Jason PT Land, Thomas PT Languages: Spanish Moore, Samuel L PT Tarbet, Skylar L DPT Turley, Matthew PT Languages: Russian Valle, Dallan PT

Full Range Physical Therapy

620 S 12th ST # 110 Phone #: (775) 738-0818 Fax #: (775) 738-0814

Cox, Cory R PT Eckert, Jeffrey DPT Howe, Jens D PT Nix, Valeri J PT Sawka, Marieke PT

Pinion Rehabilitation, Llc

1775 Browning Way # 203 Phone #: (775) 738-4494 Fax #: (775) 777-3192 Waldron, Glen PT

Premier Physical Therapy

2213 N 5th ST # B Phone #: (775) 777-0901 Fax #: (775) 777-0923 Loberg, Chad L PT

Rehab Services of Nevada Elko/Eureka

2001 Errecart Blvd Phone #: (775) 738-2925 Fax #: (775) 738-7395 Dunn, Travis V PT Sestanovich, Melissa PT

Eureka County Eureka

Rehab Services of Nevada Elko/Eureka

250 S Main ST Phone #: (775) 237-5180 Fax #: (775) 237-5180 Dunn, Travis V PT Gray, Demarah B PT Sestanovich, Melissa PT

Humboldt County Winnemucca

Advanced Movement & Wellness

135 W 2nd ST Phone #: (775) 625-1718 Fax #: (833) 224-5820 Jensen, Madison E PT

Chad Backus Physical Therapy

1973 Whitworth Way Phone #: (775) 304-1165 Fax #: (775) 625-2423 Backus, Chad J PT

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Humboldt Physical Therapy

3300 Traders Way # C Phone #: (775) 623-4813

Fax #: (775) 623-9135 Jensen, Madison E PT

Rehab Services of Nevada - Winnemucca

325 Hanson ST

Phone #: (775) 625-2222 Fax #: (775) 625-1131

Backus, Chad J PT

Gray, Demarah B PT

Harn, Daran PT

Jensen, Dacey PT

Narayanan, Nandu PT

Robison, Brad PT

Sweeten, Robert PT

Tarbet, Skylar L DPT

NV

Lyon County

Dayton

Dayton Physical Therapy

140 Douglas ST # 1

Phone #: (928) 713-6923

Tuttle, Michael C DPT

High Desert Therapists Inc

5 Pine Cone Dr # 100

Phone #: (775) 246-7742

Fax #: (775) 246-7559

Stephenson, L Richard PT

NV

Lyon County

Fernley

Fernley Physical Therapy

20 N West ST # B

Phone #: (775) 575-5508

Fax #: (775) 575-6540

Bergman, Holly R PT

Dsouza, Lyle D PT

Languages: Marathi, Hindi

Pandhre, Ashlesha R PT

Languages: Marathi, Hindi

Fernley Physical Therapy

20 N West ST #B

Phone #: (775) 575-5508

Fax #: (775) 575-6540

Robertson, Maria D DPT

Physical Therapy Partners Nevada

415 US Hwy 95a S # C302

Phone #: (775) 575-1818

Fax #: (775) 575-1808

www.ptpnv.com

Etter, Boyd PT

Etter, Sheryl PT

Johnson, Christopher S DPT

Languages: Spanish

Physical Therapy Partners Nevada

415 US Hwy 95a S # C302

Phone #: (775) 575-1818

www.ptpnv.com

Johnson, Julie S PT

NV

Lyon County

Silver Springs

Physical Therapy Partners Nevada

3595 US Hwy 50 West

Phone #: (775) 575-1818

Fax #: (775) 575-1808

www.ptpnv.com

Etter, Boyd PT

Etter, Sheryl PT

NV

Lyon County

Smith

Smith Valley Physical Therapy

2299 Hwy 208

Phone #: (775) 783-7606

Fax #: (775) 783-7605

Haviland, Monique PT

Languages: German, Spanish

NV

Lyon County

Yerington

Mason Valley Physical Therapy

513 W Bridge ST # E

Phone #: (775) 463-4500

Fax #: (775) 463-4545

Gilmore, Carrie L PT

NV

Washoe County

Reno

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Active Physical Therapy

3594 W Plumb LN # B

Phone #: (775) 786-2400

Fax #: (775) 786-2411

Anderson, Parley PT

Spevak, Michael PT

Align Physical Therapy

185 Cadillac PL

Phone #: (775) 360-5564

Fax #: (775) 360-5796

Bodner, Catherine A PT

Hand, Wendy PT

Ross, Ali PT

Summers, Sabrina M PT

Aquatic Physical Therapy of Nevada

2925 Apollo Way

Phone #: (775) 771-5863

Fax #: (775) 353-2418

Toulouse, Leslie H MPT

Back in Motion Physical Therapy

10789 Double R Blvd # 100

Phone #: (775) 746-2206

Fax #: (775) 359-3332

Fiorillo, Rhonda L MPT

Battle Born Health

6880 S Mccarran Blvd # 11

Phone #: (775) 747-2278

Fax #: (775) 747-2279

Litoff, Danielle B PT

Languages: Spanish

Martinez, Sarah J DPT

Chynoweth Hill And Leavitt Llc

720 Robb Dr # 103

Phone #: (775) 787-3733

Fax #: (775) 787-3744

Ennis, Loren PT

Hastings, Beverlee PT

Manning, Katie L DPT

Mckeown, Sean PT

Rao, Varsha R PT

Sachtler, Kirk J PT

Custom Physical Therapy

440 E Golden Valley RD # A & # B

Phone #: (775) 360-3000

Fax #: (775) 360-3156

Hill, Monica DPT

Custom Physical Therapy

734 S Meadows Pkwy # 101

Phone #: (775) 853-9966

Fax #: (775) 853-9969

Bruesewitz, Mark PT

Mathias, Katherine A PT

Parent, Fernand PT

Perez, Joshua PT

Standerfer, Alexa DPT

Custom Physical Therapy

1610 Robb Dr # D5

Phone #: (775) 746-9222

Fax #: (775) 746-9224

Parent, Fernand PT

Perez, Joshua PT

Galena Sport Physical Therapy

4773 Caughlin Pkwy # 1

Phone #: (775) 432-2870

Fax #: (775) 432-2873

Madsen, Megan L DPT

Poland, Hayley DPT

Galena Sport Physical Therapy

35 W Regency Way # A

Phone #: (775) 322-4555

Fax #: (775) 827-1045

Buckley, Katherine E PT

Krist, Daniel PT

Galena Sport Physical Therapy

16560 Wedge Pkwy # 200a

Phone #: (775) 384-1400

Fax #: (775) 384-1367

Barrett, Jennifer L MPT

Burns, Emily J PT

Flint, Darcy S PT

Preece, Melissa D DPT

Great Basin Orthopaedics

9480 Double Diamond Pkwy # 100

Phone #: (775) 786-1600

Fax #: (775) 786-7706

Capel, Stephen A PT

Cooper, Grant PT

Hickey, Daemin PT

Peck, Joel R DPT

Weyhenmeyer, Amy DPT

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

X

Kalisvaart, Melissa T PT

10587 Double R Blvd # 101 Phone #: (775) 324-5371

Fax #: (775) 852-5373

Kime Performance Nevada Llc

5301 Longley LN # 81

Phone #: (916) 905-6378

Fax #: (916) 672-0114

Contos, Nikolos PT

Heerdt, Mary M PT

(NPP)

Manual Method Physical Therapy

1495 Ridgeview Dr # 120

Phone #: (775) 354-6148

Fax #: (775) 323-5239

Durham, Rachael PT

Hassebrock-Shanley, Laurel P PT

Mcfadden, Rebecca PT

10587 Double R Blvd # 101

Phone #: (775) 324-5371

Fax #: (775) 852-5373

Nevada Advanced Pain Specialists

5578 Longley LN

Phone #: (775) 284-8650

Fax #: (775) 284-8654

Cox, Jennifer PT

Pribyl, Jamie DPT

Tunney, Kelsey M DPT

Vial, Sheri L PT

Nevada Pain & Spine Specialists

605 Sierra Rose Dr # 4

Phone #: (775) 689-5410

Fax #: (775) 689-5432

www.nevadapainandspinespecialists.com

James, Gianna M PT

Nevada Physical Therapy

5255 Longley LN

Phone #: (775) 823-5350

Fax #: (775) 823-5354

Fearnley, Brian MPT

Languages: Spanish

Nevada Physical Therapy

5255 Longley LN

Phone #: (775) 784-1999

Fax #: (775) 784-1995

D'Agostino, Nicholas PT

Ezell, Dakota J DPT

Hodges, Jonathan DPT Jacobe, Crista A PT Omohundro, Kristen PT Voss, Laura PT

Physical Therapy Partners Nevada

10775 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 853-7475

www.ptpnv.com

Etter, Boyd PT

Etter, Sheryl PT

Johnson, Christopher S DPT

Languages: Spanish

Lodato, Andrew V MPT

Physiospine Reno

6490 S Mccarran Blvd # C19

Phone #: (775) 399-4094

Fax #: (775) 201-6613

Wessel, Brian T MPT

Premier Physical Therapy

615 Sierra Rose Dr # 2A

Phone #: (775) 828-9724

Fax #: (775) 828-9728

Amundson, Chris L PT

Martineau, Eric J PT

Languages: Spanish

Premier Physical Therapy

615 Sierra Rose Dr # 2A

Phone #: (702) 798-4778

Fax #: (702) 798-4779

Christie, Lian PT

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

18653 Wedge Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 786-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-1358

www.renoortho.com

Lepori, Anthony DPT

Turri, John PT

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

555 N Arlington Ave

Phone #: (775) 786-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-1358

www.renoortho.com

Basterrechea, Jon PT

Beck, Lori A PT

Fleischmann, Channing PT

Pridham, Sarah PT

Tompkins, David C PT

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

200 Vista Knoll Pkwy Phone #: (775) 786-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-1358

www.renoortho.com

Parent, Fernand PT Taylor, Rendle PT

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

18653 Wedge Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 746-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-1358

www.renoortho.com

Kertis, Jeffrey D PT

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

555 N Arlington Ave

Phone #: (775) 746-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-1358

www.renoortho.com

Son, James PT

Reno Sport & Spine

4798 Caughlin Pkwy #B

Phone #: (775) 284-4774

Fax #: (775) 284-4773

www.renosportnspine.com

Brennan, Marla PT

Williams, Erika MPT

Reno Sport & Spine

4798 Caughlin Pkwy # B

Phone #: (775) 284-4774

Fax #: (775) 284-4773

www.renosportnspine.com

Barry, Michael PT

Elquist, Marissa PT

Kottinger, Karen M MPT

Sidener, Bradley J PT

Sidener, Kathleen D PT

Souza, Taylor PT

Reno Sport & Spine

15 Mccabe Dr # 101

Phone #: (775) 788-5599

Fax #: (775) 788-5598

www.renosportnspine.com

Barry, Michael PT

Brennan, Marla PT

Elquist, Marissa PT

Manning, Katie L DPT

Milke, Jillian L PT

Olsen, Alison A PT Sidener, Bradley J PT Sidener, Kathleen D PT Souza, Taylor PT

Williams, Erika MPT

Renown Therapy Center

1575 Robb Dr # 4

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Richards, Susan PT

10587 Double R Blvd # 101

Phone #: (775) 324-5371

Fax #: (775) 852-5373

Sierra Orthopaedic Physical Therapy

1875 Plumas ST # 4

Phone #: (775) 683-9041

Fax #: (775) 683-9043

Lester, Kevin F DPT

Lester, Kiley DPT

Madsen, Megan L DPT

Sierra Regional Spine Institute

6630 S Mccarran Blvd # A4

Phone #: (775) 828-2873

Fax #: (775) 828-2889

Anderson, Letecia PT

Sierra Spine And Joint Physical Therapy

6630 S Mccarran Blvd # A6

Phone #: (775) 250-1870

Anderson, Letecia PT

Sports & Performance Physical Therapy

100 W Liberty ST # 170

Phone #: (775) 470-5881

Fax #: (775) 470-5883

Cameron, Carrie K PT

Posnick, Nicole PT

Winters, Geneva A PT

Stitser, Christine M PT

10587 Double R Blvd # 101

Phone #: (775) 324-5371

Fax #: (775) 852-5373

Swift Institute

9990 Double R Blvd # 300

Phone #: (775) 348-8800

Fax #: (775) 348-8818

Gerlach, Alexandra M PT

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Swift Institute

9990 Double R Blvd # 200
Phone #: (775) 348-8800
Fax #: (775) 348-8818
Brewer, Jake P PT
Johnson, Julie S PT
Kegler, Christopher PT
Kimber, Matthew DPT
Lucke Worthen, Megan M DPT
Mick, Adam T PT
Randazzo, Hannah PT

The Finley Center

6490 S Mccarran Blvd # F-52 Phone #: (775) 337-1334 Fax #: (775) 337-1336 Finley, Brian J PT

White, Conor A DPT

Therapy Management Group

10587 Double R Blvd # 101
Phone #: (702) 595-5437
Fax #: (702) 425-2787
Boughner, Lisa P PT
Echart, Yanet J PT
Harveson, Lanisa DPT
Lewandowski, Heather A DPT
Manaloto, Kristen Carmel T PT
Nguyen, Laura PT
Richards, Susan PT
Santoro, Shelly DPT
Scott, Korina M PT
Spanheimer, Jennifer PT
Stitser, Christine M PT

Todd's Body Shop

1351 Corporate Blvd Phone #: (775) 825-6450 Fax #: (775) 825-6826 Baltierra, Kathryn L PT Eekhoff, Todd L RPT Presley, Daniel DPT

NV Washoe County Sparks

Advanced Pediatric Therapies

1625 E Prater Way # 107 Phone #: (775) 825-4744 Fax #: (775) 351-1644 Charm, Holliann PT Marcacci, Lesley K DPT Nunley, Kim PT

Custom Physical Therapy

1450 E Prater Way # 103
Phone #: (775) 331-1199
Fax #: (775) 331-1180
Gray, Casey PT
Lodato, Andrew V MPT
Mathias, Katherine A PT
Mitchell, Noria PT
Parent, Fernand PT
Perez, Joshua PT
Vial, Sheri L PT
Woytek, Hannah PT

Galena Sport Physical Therapy

4878 Sparks Blvd # 102 Phone #: (775) 507-4084 Fax #: (775) 432-0500 Glass, Grant MPT

High Desert Therapists Inc

2205 Glendale Ave # 129 Phone #: (775) 284-2984 Fax #: (775) 284-2985 Wolfe, Linda L PT Languages: Spanish

Moreland Physical Therapy

2225 N Mccarran Blvd
Phone #: (775) 359-1199
Fax #: (775) 359-1195
Inskeep, Geraldine PT
Moquin, Angela R PT
Moreland, Monica PT
Moss, Larry PT
Riordan, Connor PT

Orthomed Physical Therapy Associates

5901 Los Altos Pkwy # 103 Phone #: (775) 354-1188 Fax #: (775) 354-1187 Chu-Swenski, Lisa DPT Swenski, David D DPT

Premier Physical Therapy

2175 Green Vista Dr # 210 Phone #: (775) 674-8903 Fax #: (775) 674-8907 Collins, Shane PT Magstadt, Marc PT

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

5070 Ion Dr # 210

Phone #: (775) 786-3040

Fax #: (775) 786-1358

www.renoortho.com

Barton, Craig M PT

Butler, Jeffrey M PT

Tulppo, Tim PT

Reno Sport & Spine

970 Roberta LN # 100

Phone #: (775) 331-3030

Fax #: (775) 331-3055

www.renosportnspine.com

Barry, Michael PT

Brennan, Marla PT

Kottinger, Karen M MPT

Milke, Jillian L PT

Olsen, Alison A PT

Sidener, Bradley J PT

Sidener, Kathleen D PT Williams, Erika MPT

PLASTIC SURGERY

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Medical Foundation

1090 3rd ST

Phone #: (530) 543-5799

Fax #: (530) 542-2872

Holoyda, Kathleen MD

Languages: Spanish

Washoe County

Reno

Dahan, Phillip E MD

10755 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 826-4477

Fax #: (775) 826-4436

Hall & Wrye Plastic Surgeons

635 Sierra Rose Dr # A

Phone #: (775) 284-8296

Fax #: (775) 332-6583

www.hallandwrye.com

Hall Jr, Wesley W MD Wrye, Scott W MD

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Janiga, Timothy MD

500 Damonte Rnch Pkwy # 703

Phone #: (775) 398-4600

Fax #: (775) 398-4606

Kiener, Joseph L MD

530 Hammill LN

Phone #: (775) 825-1234

Fax #: (775) 825-2633

Nevada Eye Plastic Surgery

5435 Reno Corporate Dr # 100

Phone #: (775) 322-3311

Fax #: (775) 322-8388

KO, Marcus J MD

Languages: Chinese, Cantonese,

Northern Nevada Plastic Surgery Associates

10401 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 322-3446

Murphy, James E MD

Talbott, LA Dawn M MD

5060 Meadowood Mall Cir # 200

Phone #: (775) 348-4790

Fax #: (775) 348-5928

PODIATRY

CA

EL Dorado County

South Lake Tahoe

Lake Tahoe Podiatry

2229 Barton Ave

Phone #: (530) 541-2665

Fax #: (530) 541-2615

Ferraro, Patricia L DPM

Carson City County

Carson City

Sierra Foot & Ankle

2350 S Carson ST # 3

Phone #: (775) 783-8037

Fax #: (775) 782-3787

Melhuish, Victoria L DPM

Douglas County

Carson City

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Swift Institute

973 Mica Dr # 201 Phone #: (775) 348-8800 Fax #: (775) 348-8818

Ralstin, Samantha DPM

Swift Institute

973 Mica Dr # 201

Phone #: (775) 783-6190 Fax #: (775) 783-6191

Card, Keith DPM

NV

Elko County

Elko

Draper, Shane DPM

1995 Errecart Blvd # 200

Phone #: (775) 738-1100

Fax #: (775) 738-1101

Lindstrom, Quinn D DPM

Patton, John P DPM

1775 Browning Way # 101

Phone #: (775) 753-4044

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Ariza, John A DPM

343 Elm ST # 302

Phone #: (775) 355-1001

Fax #: (775) 355-8126

Burgess, John F DPM

1225 Westfield Ave # 2

Phone #: (775) 323-2544

Fax #: (775) 323-5923

Karrasch, C Craig DPM

435 W Plumb LN

Phone #: (775) 786-5561

Fax #: (775) 786-5646

Mt Rose Foot And Ankle Specialists

10463 Double R Blvd # 100

Phone #: (775) 358-2542

Fax #: (775) 358-1413

Ellis, David DPM

Languages: Spanish

Nebeker, Franklin K DPM

Nebeker

10463 Double R Blvd # 100

Phone #: (775) 358-2542

Fax #: (775) 358-1413

Sekhon, Charlotte DPM

Reno Foot & Ankle Institute

343 Elm ST # 302

Phone #: (775) 826-2662

Fax #: (775) 826-5121

Kressler, Michael R DPM

Reno Foot And Ankle

5435 Reno Corporate Dr # 200

Phone #: (775) 324-1122

Fax #: (775) 324-1166

Aramini, Michael B DPM

Loveland, Lacey J DPM

Roberts, Raymond G DPM

3400 Kauai CT # 100

Phone #: (775) 825-2533

Fax #: (775) 825-1263

Sierra Podiatry Associates

6580 S Mccarran Blvd # D1

Phone #: (775) 826-9559

Fax #: (775) 826-9546

Knedgen, Joseph F DPM

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Foot And Ankle Institute of Nevada

2321 Pyramid Way

Phone #: (775) 331-1919

Fax #: (775) 331-2008

Dameron, Layne A DPM

NV

White Pine County

Ely

Newe Medical Clinic

400 B Newe View

Phone #: (775) 289-4133

Magnesen, David T DPM

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H

Phone #: (775) 289-3001

Fax #: (775) 289-6285

www.wbrhelv.org

Harper, Eugene DPM

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

PSYCHOLOGY

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Community Health Center

2201 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 543-5623 Fax #: (530) 541-5738 Masters, Marchita PSYD

CA

Nevada County Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10121 Pine Ave

Phone #: (530) 582-6450 Fax #: (530) 582-6430 Ditterich, Kirk PHD

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Aalbers, Carol J Phd

4560 S Carson ST # 2 Phone #: (775) 580-4404 Fax #: (775) 882-9043

C3s Carson Counseling & Consulting

208 N Curry ST

Phone #: (775) 657-8566 Carlson, Rita PSYD

Center for Inner Peace

623 W Washington ST # A Phone #: (775) 884-3600 Fax #: (775) 884-3601 Hanson, John A PHD

Degraff, Christopher D PHD

343 Fairview Dr # 104 Phone #: (775) 887-1817 Fax #: (775) 887-1531

Diaz, Dorsey D PSYD

502 E John ST # B

Phone #: (775) 434-7132

www.jsmpsychologicalservices.com

Family Wellness Center

783 Basque Way # 110 Phone #: (775) 400-2996 Fax #: (866) 244-3992 Riggs, Dawn N PHD

Sierra Counseling & Neurotherapy

844 W Nye Lane # 201 Phone #: (775) 885-7717

Fax #: (775) 283-0231 Jenkins, William EDD

State of NV Rural Clinic Carson

1665 Old Hot Springs RD # 150

Phone #: (775) 687-0870 Fax #: (775) 687-5103

Iribarne, Josette A PHD

Douglas County Gardnerville

Thorp, Cynthia M PSYD

1462 US Highway 395 N Phone #: (775) 790-7771 Fax #: (775) 392-3575

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Aberasturi, Suzanne PHD

2450 Vassar ST # 3A Phone #: (775) 284-5851 Fax #: (775) 284-5852

Akins, Tom PHD

9855 Double R Blvd # 115 Phone #: (775) 853-3302

Alaei, Kambiz PHD

628 Lake ST

Phone #: (775) 329-1717 Fax #: (775) 329-2067

Askren, Merle PHD

834 Willow ST

Phone #: (775) 323-6766 Fax #: (775) 323-2716

Baldo, Richard M PHD

3190 Marthiam Ave Phone #: (775) 786-5677

Fax #: (775) 851-8565

Behavioral Medicine Associates Inc

5470 Kietzke LN # 130 Phone #: (775) 827-8883 Fax #: (866) 476-4317

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Tearnan, Blake H PHD

Behrman-Lippert, Joann K PHD

5595 Kietzke LN # 112 Phone #: (775) 786-9931

Fax #: (775) 322-0167

Beitz Thompson, Kendra PHD

443 W Plumb LN

Phone #: (775) 852-3335 Fax #: (775) 828-7837

Boswell, Tara PSYD

255 N Sierra ST # 1409

Phone #: (775) 391-0521

Braun, Dustin J PSYD

10775 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 247-5001

Cook, Dosheen PHD

2450 Vassar ST # 3A

Phone #: (775) 737-9890 Fax #: (775) 990-1221

Dillon, Stephanie PHD

4600 Kietzke LN # C-120

Phone #: (775) 772-3998

Fax #: (775) 323-2716

Drymalski, Andrew P EDD

3345 Thornhill Dr

Phone #: (775) 527-4585

Evarts, Frank Phd

1750 Locust ST # A

Phone #: (775) 323-5133

Falke, Stephanie I PHD

3732 Lakeside Dr # 101

Phone #: (775) 525-3925

Fax #: (775) 971-4269

Forsyth, Karyn M PHD

375 Caliente ST

Phone #: (775) 348-8558 Fax #: (775) 453-1856

G D Shoenberger Inc

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828 Fax #: (775) 322-2964

Gentry, Ruth PHD

10631 Professional Cir # A Phone #: (775) 826-6218

Fax #: (775) 826-6271

Health Psychology Associates

245 Mt Rose ST

Phone #: (775) 448-6828

Fax #: (775) 322-2964

Boland, Matthew PHD

Dalto, Georgia PHD

Dillinger, Ronna J PHD

Doerr, Chad M PSYD

Iribarne, Josette A PHD

Sanchez, Natalie M MFT

Seid, Kevin PHD

Hemenway, Leeanne D PHD

210 Marsh Ave # 100

Phone #: (775) 685-3007

Fax #: (775) 322-4017

Highsmith, Jennifer PHD

2450 Vassar ST # 3-A

Phone #: (775) 284-5851

Fax #: (775) 882-9043

Hildebrandt, Mikaela J PHD

443 W Plumb LN

Phone #: (775) 440-1118

Jennifer Luboski Phd Llc

1325 Airmotive Way # 175e

Phone #: (775) 525-3007

Fax #: (775) 525-3882

Luboski, Jennifer PHD

Krogh, John H PHD

10631 Professional Cir # A

Phone #: (775) 826-6218

Fax #: (775) 826-6271

Loring, Susan PHD

5595 Kietzke LN # 110-D

Phone #: (775) 843-2846

Fax #: (888) 657-1562

Mather, Deborah G PHD

327 Thoma ST

Phone #: (775) 376-1386

Fax #: (775) 372-6627

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Mayville, Stephen B PHD

10631 Professional Cir # A

Phone #: (775) 826-6218

Fax #: (775) 826-6271

Mercier, Diane G PHD

177 Cadillac Place

Phone #: (775) 827-7501

Fax #: (775) 827-7504

Mind & Body Counseling Associates

4600 Kietzke LN # N250

Phone #: (775) 507-7222

Fax #: (775) 507-7224

Stanfield, Monique J PSYD

Wright, Diana E PSYD

Mosco, Elizabeth A PHD

9645 Gateway Dr # B

Phone #: (775) 354-6371

Fax #: (775) 295-8028

Naylor, Elizabeth V PHD

3495 Lakeside Dr # 1015

Phone #: (775) 823-9660

Fax #: (775) 828-7860

Northern Nevada HOPES

580 W 5th ST

Phone #: (775) 786-4673

Fax #: (775) 348-2889

www.nnhopes.org

Davis-Coelho, Kristen PSYD

O'Bryan, Gwen PHD

325 Flint ST

Phone #: (775) 329-3339

Fax #: (775) 329-9935

Parker, Chauncey R PHD

4747 Caughlin Pkwy # 11

Phone #: (530) 536-6690

Pittenger, Susan M PSYD

3732 Lakeside Dr # 200

Phone #: (775) 432-6399

Fax #: (775) 432-6399

Rasmussen-Hall, Mandra L PHD

443 W Plumb LN

Phone #: (775) 853-2440

Fax #: (775) 828-7836

Renovation Mental Health Svcs

495 Apple ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 525-0270

Fax #: (775) 432-6150

Hemenway, Leeanne D PHD

Renown Behavioral Health

85 Kirman Ave # 200

Phone #: (775) 982-2862

Fax #: (775) 982-2865

www.renown.org

Giron, Gregory P PSYD

Moradshahi, Michael A PHD

Renown Medical Group Neurology

75 Pringle Way # 401

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-2973

Zink, Davor N PHD

Ribnick, Deborah J PHD

5595 Kietzke LN # 112

Phone #: (775) 786-1234

Fax #: (775) 852-7169

Richied, Debra D PHD

443 W Plumb LN

Phone #: (775) 853-1314

Ross, Lynda J PHD

2450 Vassar ST # 3A

Phone #: (775) 219-9015

Fax #: (775) 853-8545

Sapience Practice

6490 S Mccarran Blvd # B18

Phone #: (775) 562-4509

Fax #: (775) 800-7033

Coard, Herbert F EDD

Mcnaul, Nancy A PHD

Sierra Performance Psychology

5595 Kietzke LN # 110

Phone #: (775) 300-0576

Lynn, Quinten PHD

Sierra Sunrise Wellness Group Llc

855 S Center ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 440-1256

Fax #: (775) 440-1258

Mcgahey, Robert J PSYD

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Sojourn Counseling Group

3732 Lakeside Dr # 202

Phone #: (507) 299-0436

Fax #: (507) 218-8492

Oksol, Erin M PHD

Steever, Ethan PHD

5865 Tyrone RD # 201

Phone #: (775) 786-2828

Fax #: (775) 786-3877

Summit Neuropsychology Pllc

9645 Gateway Dr # B

Phone #: (775) 525-1347

Fax #: (775) 201-9457

Cramond, Alexander PHD

Languages: Italian

Cramond, Kelly M PHD

University Health

5190 Neil RD # 215

Phone #: (775) 982-1000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Kohlenberg, Barbara PHD

Lombardero, Anayansi PHD

Languages: Spanish

Wood, Yvonne PHD

3732 Lakeside Dr # 200

Phone #: (775) 329-3393

Wright, Ruth A PHD

327 Thoma ST

Phone #: (775) 846-9138

Fax #: (775) 786-0663

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Advanced Pediatric Therapies

1625 E Prater Way # 107

Phone #: (775) 825-4744

Fax #: (775) 351-1644

Cornelius, Rachel PSYD

Carter-Hargrove, James A PHD

924 Pyramid Way

Phone #: (775) 742-1235

Fax #: (775) 448-6161

PULMONARY MEDICINE

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Mountain Medical Pulmonary & Sleep

200 Bath ST # 1

Phone #: (775) 882-2106

Fax #: (775) 882-0838

Foster, Guy T MD

Mashour, Steve K MD

Mcdonald, Robert L MD

Washoe County

Reno

Renown Medical Group - Pulmonary Medicine

236 W 6th ST # 200

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Anderson, Leigh R MD

DE Los Santos, David P MD

Denney, Bruce W MD

Gonda, Jeremy M MD Languages: Spanish

Richeson, Robert B MD

Siddiqui, Faisal M MD

Renown Medical Group - Pulmonary Medicine

1500 E 2nd ST # 302

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Brown, Jennifer A APRN

(NPP) (NPP)

Brown, Kenneth J APRN

Christopher, Julia K DO

Graham, Kathleen DO

Graham Iii, William MD

Ineck, Theresa D PA-C

(NPP) (NPP)

Lanski, Victoria L APRN

Leitch, Hannah M MD

Morgan, Amanda R MD

Stahlmann, Charles DO

Surapaneni, Nirmala MD

Renown Medical Group - Pulmonary Medicine

10085 Double R Blvd # 325

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Christopher, Julia K DO

Graham Iii, William MD

Madhani-Lovely, Farah K MD

Languages: Swahili, French, Gujarathi

Siddigui, Faisal M MD

Thao, Choua MD

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Christopher, Julia K DO Stahlmann, Charles DO

Renown Medical Group Sleep Medicine

990 Caughlin Crossing Bldg A Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Brown, Jennifer A APRN

(NPP)

RADIATION ONCOLOGY

NV Carson City County Carson City

Carson Tahoe Radiation Oncology Associates

1535 Medical Pkwy # A
Phone #: (775) 883-5505
Fax #: (775) 883-6779
Campbell, Gary E MD
Hummer, Beth L MD
Ord, Celine B MD
Languages: French

NV Washoe County Reno

Cancer Care Specialists

5465 Reno Corporate Dr # 200 Phone #: (775) 329-0873 Fax #: (775) 329-1026 Shuff, Jaime H MD

Cancer Care Specialists

5423 Reno Corporate Dr Phone #: (775) 329-0873 Fax #: (775) 329-1026 Shuff, Jaime H MD

Renown Institute for Cancer

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-4000
Fax #: (775) 982-5639
Green, Garrett MD
Hardacre, Michael MD
Patel, Suchit H MD
Peddada, Abhinand V MD
Sutton, Jennifer MD

Urology Nevada

10745 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 322-7811 Fax #: (775) 334-4191 www.urologynevada.com Kehrer, Jason D DO

Urology Nevada

10745 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 322-7811 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 www.urologynevada.com Jones, Guy C MD

RHEUMATOLOGIST, PEDIATRIC

NV

Washoe County Reno

Arthritis Consultants

160 Country Estates Cir # 2 Phone #: (775) 322-9100 Fax #: (775) 851-4448 Scully, Christopher J MD

RHEUMATOLOGY

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

2874 N Carson ST # 200 Phone #: (775) 445-7170 Fax #: (775) 461-3079 Knowles, Susan L MD

X

Languages: Other (Not Listed)
Sutter, Lorilee MD

NV Dou

Douglas County

Minden

CVMC Rural Health Clinic

897 Ironwood Dr Phone #: (775) 782-1610 Fax #: (775) 782-1513

Krull, Leah K MD

NV

Washoe County

Reno

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Arthritis Consultants

160 Country Estates Cir # 2 Phone #: (775) 322-9100

Fax #: (775) 851-4448

Kaur, Ratinder MD

Lee, Serena PAC Reddy, Prahlad A MD Scully, Christopher J MD

Renown Medical Group Arthritis Center

80 Giroux ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 982-2808 Fax #: (775) 982-2818

Dennehey, Carolyn R MD

Renown Medical Group Rheumatology

75 Pringle Way # 701

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Ukadike, Kennedy C MD

Renown Medical Group Rheumatology

75 Pringle Way # 701

Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Dennehey, Carolyn R MD

SLEEP STUDIES

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Mountain Medical Pulmonary & Sleep

200 Bath ST # 1

Phone #: (775) 882-2106 Fax #: (775) 882-0838 Foster, Guy T MD

Mcdonald, Robert L MD

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Banner Churchill Community Hospital

801 E Williams Ave Phone #: (775) 352-5300 Fax #: (775) 423-4219

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Isleep

NPP

4690 Longley LN # 7 Phone #: (833) 475-3372 Fax #: (855) 380-3593

Nevada Sleep Diagnostics North

10655 Professional Cir # B Phone #: (775) 851-8282 Fax #: (775) 851-8288

Renown Medical Group - Pulmonary Medicine

1500 E 2nd ST # 302 Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Brown, Jennifer A APRN

(NPP)

Flores, Brandon MD Yeager, Kimberly K MD

Renown Medical Group - Pulmonary Medicine

236 W 6th ST # 200

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

DE Los Santos, David P MD

Denney, Bruce W MD Gonda, Jeremy M MD

Languages: Spanish

Richeson, Robert B MD

Renown Medical Group Sleep Medicine

990 Caughlin Crossing Bldg A

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Andrews, John D MD Brown, Jennifer A APRN

(NPP)

DE Los Santos, David P MD

Denney, Bruce W MD

Flores, Brandon MD

Gonda, Jeremy M MD

Languages: Spanish

Richeson, Robert B MD

NV Washoe County Sparks

George W Rodway Prof

2145 Green Vista Dr # 112b Phone #: (775) 200-9341 Fax #: (775) 470-7530

Rodway, George W PHD

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Meliorem Sleep Services

2115 Green Vista Dr # 101 Phone #: (775) 557-4900

Fax #: (775) 833-2028

Ezenwa, Innocent C MD

Spectrem Sleep Medicine Center

2145 Green Vista Dr # 112 Phone #: (775) 359-1660 Fax #: (775) 359-1497

NV

White Pine County

Ely

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H

Phone #: (775) 289-3001 Fax #: (775) 289-6285 www.wbrhely.org

Ezenwa, Innocent C MD

SOCIAL WORKER

NV

Elko County Elko

State of NV Rural Clinic Elko

1825 Pinion RD # A Phone #: (775) 738-8021 Fax #: (775) 738-8842 Haut, Susan LCSW

Languages: Spanish

SPEECH PATHOLOGY

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Reno-Tahoe Therapy Group

675 Fairview Dr # 207 Phone #: (775) 400-2322 Fax #: (775) 430-4120 Peck, Edyl Y SLP

N V Clas

Clark County Las Vegas

Tilton's Therapy

11091 Kilkerran CT Phone #: (702) 381-1839 Fax #: (702) 472-8593 Grim, Madison SLP Layng, Christine SLP Tilton's Therapy for Tots

11091 Kilkerran CT

Phone #: (702) 381-1839

Fax #: (702) 472-8593 Grim, Madison SLP

Layng, Christine SLP

NV

Douglas County

Minden

New Light Therapy Llc

2869 Esaw ST

Phone #: (775) 782-2085

Fax #: (775) 392-4046

Cator, Sabrina L SLP

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Casey, Amanda SLP

3983 S Mccarran Blvd # 244

Phone #: (775) 451-7220

Fax #: (775) 451-7221

Desert Peak Therapies

4741 Caughlin Pkwy # 2

Phone #: (775) 376-1934

Fax #: (775) 451-3769

Marble, Megan SLP

Dr Pinocchio Pediatric Wellness Center

3685 Lakeside Dr

Phone #: (775) 984-4204

Fax #: (775) 490-3001

Baldry, Taylor SLP

Corthell, Hailey SLP

Reach Therapy Group

9520 Prototype CT

Phone #: (775) 342-7915

Fax #: (775) 852-6321

Alvizo Tamayo, Guadalupe L SLP

Languages: Spanish

Reno-Tahoe Therapy Group

3305 Sunnyvale Ave

Phone #: (775) 374-0497

Peck, Edyl Y SLP

Saddlehorn Speech And Language

9250 Prototype CT

7758526323110

Fax #: (775) 852-6321

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Breckner, Elizabeth SLP

(NPP)

Summit Voice And Swallowing

6630 S Mccarran Blvd # 201 Phone #: (775) 870-3680 Fax #: (775) 384-9494 Allen, Kathryn S SLP Morrissey, Amanda L SLP Watson, Mollie SLP

Therapy Management Group

10587 Double R Blvd # 101 Phone #: (702) 595-5437 Fax #: (702) 425-2787 Elmountassir, Margot SLP Iversen, Elizabeth SLP James, Mark S SLP Tavares, Rita T SLP Woody, Niambi SLP

Thompson, Kaitlin SLP

9520 Prototype CT Phone #: (775) 852-6323 Fax #: (775) 852-6321

University Health

1664 N Virginia ST MS 152 Phone #: (775) 982-1000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Olszewski, Abbie L SLP Srivastava, Pradyumn SLP

University Health

1664 N Virginia ST Phone #: (775) 982-1000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Galek, Kristine E SLP King, Stephanie SLP Larson, Cheryl A SLP

NV Washoe County Sparks

Advanced Pediatric Therapies

1625 E Prater Way # 107 Phone #: (775) 825-4744 Fax #: (775) 351-1644 Ferguson, Adriana SLP Languages: Spanish Pate, Tyson SLP Weston, Anna SLP

All About Words Slp Llc

6960 Bannister RD Phone #: (775) 453-4247 Fax #: (775) 470-6636 Kanwetz, Kristine M SLP

SPEECH THERAPY

NV Carson City County Carson City

Hearing Care of Carson City

408 N Roop ST Phone #: (775) 885-9888 Fax #: (775) 885-7961 Weeks, Mark MCD

Clark County Las Vegas

Tilton's Therapy

11091 Kilkerran CT Phone #: (702) 381-1839 Fax #: (702) 472-8593 Howard, Laura SLP Rodriguez, Ashlend SLP

Tilton's Therapy for Tots

11091 Kilkerran CT Phone #: (702) 381-1839 Fax #: (702) 472-8593 Howard, Laura SLP Rodriguez, Ashlend SLP

NV Elko County Elko

Rehab Services of Nevada Elko/Eureka

2001 Errecart Blvd Phone #: (775) 738-2925 Fax #: (775) 738-7395 Rupp, Mckenzie SLP

NV Eureka County Eureka

Rehab Services of Nevada Elko/Eureka

250 S Main ST Phone #: (775) 237-5180 Fax #: (775) 237-5180 Rupp, Mckenzie SLP

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NV Humboldt County Winnemucca

Rehab Services of Nevada - Winnemucca

325 Hanson ST

Phone #: (775) 625-2222 Fax #: (775) 625-1131 Rupp, Mckenzie SLP

NV

Washoe County Reno

Anderson, Nicole SLP

1380 High Chaparral Dr Phone #: (775) 742-5288 Fax #: (775) 851-9231

Attwood, Erika E SLP

2820 Idlewild Dr

Phone #: (775) 636-5399 Fax #: (775) 301-1600

Bailey-Torres, Rebecca SLP

491 Casazza Dr

Phone #: (775) 453-2148 Fax #: (775) 470-5160

Bloom Therapy

9520 Prototype CT Phone #: (775) 852-6323 Fax #: (775) 852-6321 Sullivan, Shannon SLP

Brown, Rachel SLP

10587 Double R Blvd # 101 Phone #: (775) 324-5371 Fax #: (775) 852-5373

Capability Health

5250 Neil RD # 200 Phone #: (775) 434-0488 Fax #: (702) 870-7616 Arnold, Chareva J SLP Hazen, Lisa SLP Plowman, Caron L SLP Rostagni, Chelsa SLP

Desert Peak Therapies

4741 Caughlin Pkwy # 2 Phone #: (775) 376-1934 Fax #: (775) 451-3769 Martinmaas, Laura SLP Rusk, Sophia SLP

Dr Pinocchio Pediatric Wellness Center

3685 Lakeside Dr

Phone #: (775) 984-4204 Fax #: (775) 490-3001 Nicholas, Erica G SLP Languages: Spanish

Enlighten Speech & Language Llc

9520 Prototype CT 7758526323106 Fax #: (775) 852-6321

ax #: (7/5) 852-6321 Partyka, Morgan SLP

Renown Therapy Center

1575 Robb Dr # 4

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Sierra Speech & Language Group

9520 Prototype CT Phone #: (775) 852-6323 Fax #: (775) 852-6321

Ross, Shawna M SLP

Silver State Speech Therapy

8733 River Front CT Phone #: (775) 453-0255 Rostagni, Chelsa SLP

Therapy Management Group

10587 Double R Blvd # 101

Phone #: (702) 595-5437

Fax #: (702) 425-2787

Anderson Richter, Amber SLP Cerny, Madison S SLP Harris, Marlaina SLP Horrisland, Antoinette SLP Jackson, Kathryn T SLP Mckell, Rachel SLP

Rivera, Christin SLP Sanders, Daria SLP

Tolbert, Leslie SLP

Vasquez, Beth A SLP

Thrive Wellness of Reno

491 Court ST

Phone #: (775) 525-8103 Fax #: (775) 525-8105 Hodgdon, Elizabeth M SLP

University Health

1664 N Virginia ST Phone #: (775) 982-1000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Brancamp, Tami U SLP

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Galek, Kristine E SLP
Tomitz, Nicole SLP
Tousignant, Josee-Anne S SLP
Languages: French
Vigil, Debra PHD
Languages: Spanish
Walden, Rachael SLP
Watterson, Thomas PHD

NV Washoe County Sparks

Advanced Pediatric Therapies

1625 E Prater Way # 107
Phone #: (775) 825-4744
Fax #: (775) 351-1644
Attwood, Erika E SLP
Galvan, Kelly A SLP
Kenning, Kailey SLP
Krawczyk, Sherise SLP
Ortiz, Julie C SLP
Ramiro, Maria Paz I SLP
Tousignant, Josee-Anne S SLP
Languages: French
Victoria, Pamela L SLP

Nevada Speech & Therapy Group-Sparks

1431 Fraun Court Phone #: (775) 742-8635

Fax #: (775) 448-6106

Brannan, Stefanie SLP

SPORTS MEDICINE

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Reno Orthopedic Clinic

555 N Arlington Ave Phone #: (775) 786-3040 Fax #: (775) 786-1358 www.renoortho.com Edmiston, Tori MD

Renown Health Medical Group

4791 Summit Ridge Dr Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 624-2211 www.renown.org Hockenberry, Brandon J MD Sierra Neurosurgery Group

5590 Kietzke LN

Phone #: (775) 323-2080

Fax #: (775) 323-8216

Albertson, Naomi L MD

Languages: Spanish

University Health

745 W Moana LN # 120

Phone #: (775) 982-1000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Chavez, Michael MD

University Health

101 E Stadium Way

Phone #: (775) 982-1000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Hockenberry, Brandon J MD

Palacio, Luis E MD

Languages: Spanish

TMJ

NV

Washoe County

Reno

N NV Center for Orofacial Pain

601 W Moana LN # 6 Phone #: (775) 583-7755 Fax #: (775) 525-3851

K#: (7/5) 525-3851 Kim, Shanna DDS

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Innovative Sleep Concepts

730 Baring Blvd

Phone #: (775) 358-1555

Fax #: (775) 358-3817

Doucette, Jason R DMD

UROLOGISTS, PEDIATRIC

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Urology Nevada

5560 Kietzke LN Bldg A Phone #: (775) 322-7811

Fax #: (775) 334-4191

www.urologynevada.com

Freeman, Abigail PAC

Glazier, Derek PA-C

(NPP)

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Goode, Roland R MD Languages: French Hald, David E MD Jacobson, Lexi PAC

Jewell, Corinna L PA (NPP) Reichert, Jeremy L PAC (NPP)

Languages: Spanish

Urology Nevada

10745 Double R Blvd Phone #: (775) 322-7811 Fax #: (775) 334-4191

www.urologynevada.com Jacobson, Lexi PAC

(NPP) (NPP)

(NPP)

Jewell, Corinna L PA

UROLOGY

CA **EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe**

Barton Medical Foundation

2169 South Ave # B Phone #: (530) 543-5400 Fax #: (530) 544-1959 Locke, Miriam MD Shapiro, Charles E MD

CA

Nevada County Truckee

Tahoe Forest Hospital

10121 Pine Ave

Phone #: (530) 587-6011 Naftulin, Brian MD

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10121 Pine Ave 2nd FL Phone #: (530) 582-6219 Fax #: (530) 530-6237 Naftulin, Brian MD Wainstein, Mark A MD

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10121 Pine Ave

Phone #: (530) 582-6450 Fax #: (530) 582-6430 Gweon, Paul MD

Languages: Korean Lanouette, Gregory M MD Languages: French Naftulin, Brian MD

Wainstein, Mark A MD

Carson City County Carson City

Capitol Urology Inc

1525 Vista LN # 120

Phone #: (775) 885-9991 Upton, Jeffrey D MD

Carson Tahoe Medical Group

1425 Vista LN

Phone #: (775) 445-6680

Fax #: (775) 445-6688

Montgomery, Brian D MD Nixon, Randall G MD

Churchill County

Fallon

Capitol Urology Inc

801 E Williams # 1101

Phone #: (775) 885-9991

Fax #: (775) 883-0884

Upton, Jeffrey D MD

Urology Nevada

801 E Williams Ave # 3310

Phone #: (775) 322-7811

Fax #: (775) 334-4191

www.urologynevada.com Hald, David E MD

Douglas County

Minden

Capitol Urology Inc

925 Ironwood Dr # 1108

Phone #: (775) 885-9991

Fax #: (775) 883-0884

Upton, Jeffrey D MD

CVMC Rural Health Clinic

897 Ironwood Dr

Phone #: (775) 782-1610

Fax #: (775) 782-1513

Cunningham, James A MD

Elko County

Elko

Northeastern NV Physician Practices

1995 Errecart Blvd # 207

Phone #: (775) 738-2600

Fax #: (775) 738-2605

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

Brown, Alfred MD Jacobson, Lexi PAC Jewell, Corinna L PA **Washoe County** Kanellos, Angelo W MD Reno Zlatev, Dimitar MD **Renown Surgery Care** White Pine County 1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-6271 William Bee Ririe Hospital Reifsnyder, Jennifer E MD 6 Steptoe Circle **Renown Urology Care** Phone #: (775) 289-3612 75 Pringle Way # 706 Fax #: (775) 289-6423 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 www.wbrhely.org Fax #: (775) 982-3900 Crouch, Ronald H MD Duval, Dielle L MD VASCULAR MEDICINE Meyer Shenk, Chloe E MD NV **Urology Nevada Washoe County** 5560 Kietzke LN Bldg A Reno Phone #: (775) 322-7811 Renown Institute for Heart And Vascular Fax #: (775) 334-4191 Health 1155 Mill ST Ground FL Tahoe Tower www.urologynevada.com Anderson, Ross MD Phone #: (775) 982-6450 Freeman, Abigail PAC NPP Fax #: (775) 982-3983 Freeman, John A MD Crawford, Jason P MD Glazier, Derek PA-C Languages: Spanish NPP VASCULAR SURGERY Goode, Roland R MD NV Languages: French Hald, David E MD **Washoe County** Jacobson, Lexi PAC Reno (NPP) Jewell, Corinna L PA (NPP) **Carson Surgical Group** Jones, Tess PAC (NPP) 689 Sierra Rose Dr # B Kanellos, Angelo W MD Phone #: (775) 323-3000 Lamberts, Remy MD Fax #: (775) 323-3001 Loubet, Michelle PAC (NPP) www.carsonsurgical.com Mccormack, Matthew C MD Adams, Allison T PA-C Reichert, Jeremy L PAC (NPP) K. Sasse Surgical Associates PC Languages: Spanish 6554 S Mccarran Blvd # B Richardson, Roxann PAC (NPP) Phone #: (775) 324-0288 Robertus, Steffanie PAC (NPP) Rembetski, Thomas E MD Suttle, Timothy MD Nevada Vein And Vascular Tam, Christopher MD 689 Sierra Rose Dr # B **Urology Nevada** Phone #: (775) 323-3000 10745 Double R Blvd Fax #: (775) 323-3001 Phone #: (775) 322-7811 Albright, Janet L MD Fax #: (775) 334-4191 Reno Heart Institute www.urologynevada.com 5390 Longley LN Freeman, Abigail PAC NPP Phone #: (775) 302-0000 Freeman, John A MD

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Levin, Mark M MD

Sierra Nevada Specialty Care

932 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 322-4550

Fax #: (775) 322-4776

www.nevadakidney.com

Nguyen, Thelinh Q MD

Languages: Vietnamese

Sierra Surgical Associates

540 W Plumb LN # 200

Phone #: (775) 870-1521

Fax #: (775) 870-1892

Nguyen, Thelinh Q MD

Languages: Vietnamese

VITREORETINAL SPECIALIST

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Nevada Retina Associates

1525 Vista LN # 110

Phone #: (775) 356-7272

www.nevadaretina.com

Friedlander, Steven M MD

Washoe County

Reno

Nevada Retina Associates

610 Sierra Rose Dr

Phone #: (775) 356-7272

Fax #: (775) 356-2922

www.nevadaretina.com

Friedlander, Steven M MD

WOUND THERAPY

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Northern Nevada Hyperbarics

1500 E 2nd ST # 104

Phone #: (775) 826-2084

Fax #: (775) 826-8027

Hanson, Peter A MD

Renown Wound Care Center

1500 E 2nd ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 982-5003

Fax #: (775) 982-5103

Johnson, Mellyn A APRN

Languages: Spanish

Peterson, Preston L APRN

Sidorski, Alexandra NP

Whitlow, Scott R MD

(NPP)

(NPP)

(NPP)

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

URGENT CARE

Urgent Care centers are for medical problems that are urgent but not life-threatening. Urgently needed care is when you need medical help for an unforeseen illness, injury, or condition, but your health is not in serious danger. Most centers are open evenings, weekends and holidays. Please contact the Urgent Care center to confirm their hours of operation. The continued participation of any one provider cannot be guaranteed.

URGENT CARE

CA

Nevada County Tahoe City

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

925 North Lake Blvd Phone #: (530) 581-8864 Fax #: (530) 550-1670

CA

Nevada County Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10956 Donner Pass RD # 360 Phone #: (530) 582-6862 Fax #: (530) 550-1670

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinics

10956 Donner Pass RD # 110 Phone #: (530) 582-6862 Fax #: (530) 550-1670

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Carson Tahoe Urgent Care

1201 S Carson ST Phone #: (775) 445-7330 Fax #: (775) 841-1139

Renown Health Urgent Care

2814 N Carson ST # 101 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 www.renown.org

NV

Churchill County Fallon

Renown Health Urgent Care

560 E Williams Ave Phone #: (775) 428-2022 Fax #: (775) 423-1002 www.renown.org

NV

Douglas County Minden

CVMC Urgent Care AT Ironwood

897 Ironwood Dr Phone #: (775) 782-1610 Fax #: (775) 783-8019

NV

Elko County Elko

A Plus Urgent Care Llc

976 Mountain City Hwy Phone #: (775) 777-7587 Fax #: (775) 738-9584

Aspen Quick Care - Spring Creek

2511 Mountain City Hwy Phone #: (775) 737-3000 Fax #: (775) 201-1129

Pioneer Urgent & Family Medicine Center

160 12th ST Phone #: (775) 738-2034 Fax #: (775) 738-3241

NV Elko

Elko County Spring Creek

Aspen Quick Care - Spring Creek

250 Country Club Pkwy Phone #: (775) 750-7159 Fax #: (775) 738-3222

NV

Lyon County Dayton

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Carson Tahoe Urgent Care

901 Medical Center Dr Phone #: (775) 445-7330

Fax #: (775) 841-1139

NV

Lyon County Fernley

Renown Health Urgent Care

1343 W Newlands Dr Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 www.renown.org

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Pediatric Urgent Care

1001 Jones ST

Phone #: (775) 322-1899 Fax #: (775) 982-5470

Renown Health Urgent Care

975 Ryland ST # 100 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-5225 www.renown.org

Renown Health Urgent Care

4791 Summit Ridge Dr Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 624-2211 www.renown.org

Renown Health Urgent Care

1075 N Hills Blvd # 180 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 www.renown.org

Renown Health Urgent Care

197 Damonte Ranch Pkwy Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-2926 www.renown.org

ST Marys Urgent Care

6255 Sharlands Ave Phone #: (775) 770-7580 Fax #: (775) 770-7590 Salazar, Leah APRN

(NPP)

Swift Urgent Care

9990 Double R Blvd # 201 Phone #: (775) 507-4700

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Renown Health Urgent Care

420 USA Pkwy # 106 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-7444 www.renown.org

Renown Health Urgent Care

910 Vista Blvd Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 www.renown.org

Renown Health Urgent Care

202 Los Altos Pkwy Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900 www.renown.org

Swift Urgent Care

780 Vista Blvd # 100 Phone #: (775) 348-8800 Fax #: (775) 348-8818

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

HOSPITALS

A hospital is a facility that provides medical, surgical, or psychiatric care and nursing treatment. The continued participation of any one provider cannot be guaranteed.

AMBULATORY SURGICAL CENTER

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Bean Center for Foot Surgery

1801 N Carson ST # B

Phone #: (775) 882-1441 Fax #: (775) 882-6844

Carson Endoscopy Center

1385 Vista LN

Phone #: (775) 884-4567 Fax #: (775) 329-4992

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

1600 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 445-8000 Fax #: (775) 852-6902

Carson Tahoe Sierra Surgery

1400 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 883-1700

Physicians Surgery Center of NV

3475 GS Richards Blvd # 110

Phone #: (775) 885-7726 Fax #: (775) 885-7726

Western Nevada Surgical Center

1299 Mountain ST

Phone #: (775) 882-4477 Fax #: (775) 882-4479

NV

Douglas County Carson City

Carson Tahoe Surgery Center

973 Mica Dr # 102

Phone #: (775) 445-7970

NV

Douglas County Gardnerville

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1500

Mineral County Hawthorne

Mt. Grant General Hospital

200 South A ST

Phone #: (775) 945-2461 Fax #: (775) 945-0732

www.mtgrantgenhospital.org

Washoe County

Reno

Digestive Health Center

5250 Kietzke LN

Phone #: (775) 600-4717 Fax #: (775) 829-3757

Eye Surgery Center of Northern Nevada

5420 Kietzke LN # 106

Phone #: (775) 851-2444

Reno Endoscopy Center

880 Ryland ST # D8

Phone #: (775) 329-4600

Reno Orthopaedic Surgery Center

350 W 6th ST 3rd Flr

Phone #: (775) 786-3040

South Meadows Endoscopy Center

10619 Professional Circle

Phone #: (775) 852-1886

Fax #: (775) 850-5764

Surgery Center of Reno

343 Elm ST # 100

Phone #: (775) 336-6900

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner ★ = SCP Preferred Facility

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Surgery Nevada Llc

5560 Kietzke LN

Phone #: (775) 433-6020 Fax #: (775) 322-1431

Visionary Surgery Center of NV Llc

10463 Double R Blvd # 200 Phone #: (775) 799-2200 Fax #: (775) 490-0019

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Wildcreek Surgery Center

2285 Green Vista Dr Phone #: (775) 674-1110

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH FACILITY

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

1600 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 445-8000 Fax #: (775) 852-6902

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Reno Behavioral Healthcare Hospital

6940 Sierra Center Pkwy Phone #: (877) 787-8518

Strong Minds Residential Treatment

Center

2840 Sandestin Dr Phone #: (775) 800-1136

Fax #: (206) 586-8198

CARDIAC CATHETERIZATION SERVICES

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

1600 Medical Pkwy Phone #: (775) 445-8000 Fax #: (775) 852-6902

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Renown Regional Medical Center

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-4100 Fax #: (775) 982-4161

www.renown.org

CARDIAC SURGERY PROGRAM

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

1600 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 445-8000 Fax #: (775) 852-6902

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Renown Regional Medical Center

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-4100 Fax #: (775) 982-4161

www.renown.org

CRITICAL CARE SERVICES ICU

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

1600 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 445-8000 Fax #: (775) 852-6902

NV

Douglas County

Gardnerville

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1500

NV

Washoe County

Rend

Renown Regional Medical Center

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-4100

Fax #: (775) 982-4161

www.renown.org

HOSPITAL

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = SCP Preferred Facility

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Hospital

10121 Pine Ave

Phone #: (530) 587-6011

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

1600 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 445-8000 Fax #: (775) 852-6902

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

Banner Churchill Community Hospital

801 E Williams Ave

Phone #: (775) 352-5300 Fax #: (775) 423-4219

NV

Douglas County

Gardnerville

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1500

NV

Elko County

Elko

Northeastern Nevada Regional Hospital

2001 Errecart Blvd

Phone #: (775) 738-5151

NV

Lander County

Battle Mountain

Battle Mountain General Hospital

535 S Humboldt ST # A

Phone #: (775) 635-2550

Fax #: (775) 635-8844

NV

Lyon County

Yerington

South Lyon Medical Center

213 S Whitacre ST

Phone #: (775) 463-2348

NV

Mineral County

Hawthorne

Mt. Grant General Hospital

200 South A ST

Phone #: (775) 945-2461

Fax #: (775) 945-0732

www.mtgrantgenhospital.org

NV

Pershing County

Lovelock

Pershing General Hospital

855 6th ST

Phone #: (775) 273-2621

Fax #: (775) 273-2313

www.pershinggeneralhospital.com

NV

Washoe County

Incline Village

Incline Village Community Hospital

880 Alder Avenue

Phone #: (775) 833-4100

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Renown Regional Medical Center

1155 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-4100

Fax #: (775) 982-4161

www.renown.org

Renown South Meadows Medical Center

10101 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (800) 225-0953

Fax #: (405) 682-1586

www.renown.org

NV

White Pine County

FI

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H

Phone #: (775) 289-3001

Fax #: (775) 289-6285

www.wbrhely.org

LONG TERM ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = SCP Preferred Facility

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NV Wool

Washoe County

Reno

Pam Specialty Hospital of Reno Llc

235 W 6th ST 2nd FL Phone #: (775) 355-5600

REHABILITATION FACILITY

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Carson Tahoe Transitional Rehab Center

1001 Mountain ST

Phone #: (775) 443-4800 Fax #: (775) 443-4801

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Five Star Rehab And Wellness

3201 Plumas ST

Phone #: (775) 448-9839 Fax #: (775) 448-9847

Renown Rehabilitation Hospital

1495 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 982-3500 Fax #: (775) 348-9009 www.renown.org

♣ = Board Certified
 X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = SCP Preferred Facility

SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES

A Skilled Nursing Facility provides nursing and rehabilitation treatment on a continuous daily basis. The continued participation of any one provider cannot be guaranteed.

SKILLED NURSING

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Carson Nursing & Rehabilitation Center

2898 US Hwy 50 E

Phone #: (775) 882-3301

Mountain Health And Rehabilitation

201 Koontz Ave

Phone #: (360) 892-6628 Fax #: (360) 882-5793

Ormsby Post Acute Rehab

3050 N Ormsby Blvd

Phone #: (775) 841-4646 Fax #: (775) 841-4650

NV

Douglas County Gardnerville

Gardnerville Health & Rehabilitation Center

1573 Muller Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 782-6620 Fax #: (775) 782-6945

NV

Elko County

Elko

Highland Manor of Elko

2850 Ruby Vista Dr

Phone #: (775) 753-3727

NV

Mineral County

Hawthorne

Mt. Grant General Hospital

200 South A ST

Phone #: (775) 945-2461 Fax #: (775) 945-0732

www.mtgrantgenhospital.org

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Advanced Health Care of Reno

961 Kuenzli ST

Phone #: (775) 470-7200 Fax #: (775) 470-7250

Alta Skilled Nursing And Rehabilitation

555 Hammill LN

Phone #: (775) 828-5000

Neurorestorative Nevada

3980 Lake Placid Dr

Phone #: (775) 470-8260

Fax #: (775) 384-6120

Sierra Ridge Health And Wellness

6225 Sharlands Ave

Phone #: (775) 683-4200

Fax #: (775) 683-4201

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Hearthstone of Northern Nevada

1950 Baring Blvd

Phone #: (775) 626-2224

Fax #: (775) 626-1116

Northern Nevada State Veterans Home

36 Battle Born Way

Phone #: (775) 827-2955

Fax #: (775) 327-4916

Wingfield Skilled Nursing And Rehab

2350 Wingfield Hills RD

Phone #: (775) 335-8275

Fax #: (775) 335-8276

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

OTHER PROVIDERS

Other Providers include healthcare providers such as home health, laboratory and radiology facilities. The continued participation of any one provider cannot be guaranteed.

ADVANCED NURSE PRACTITIONER

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Medical Foundation

2092 Lake Tahoe Blvd # 500

Phone #: (530) 600-1960

Fax #: (530) 542-4372

Zeffaro, Lauren T APRN

(NPP)

(NPP)

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Bransford, Lenore L APRN

8600 Technology Way # 118

Phone #: (775) 826-0218

Fax #: (775) 826-0219

Cleff, Beverly G APRN

150 Country Estates # 130

Phone #: (775) 870-9394

Fax #: (775) 453-9748

AMBULANCE

CA

Placer County

Tahoe City

North Tahoe Fire Protection

300 N Lake Blvd

Phone #: (530) 583-6913

Fax #: (530) 583-6909

NV

Elko County

West Wendover

Mountain West Inc

427 Mesa ST

Phone #: (775) 664-2081

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Care Flight

450 Edison Way

Phone #: (775) 858-5700

Remsa

450 Edison Way

Phone #: (775) 858-5700

Davis County

North Salt Lake

Classic Air Care

1010 N 500 E # 200

Phone #: (801) 295-5700

BEHAVIORAL ANALYST

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Discovery Aba NV Llc

5150 Mae Anne Ave # 405

Phone #: (516) 703-6400

Fax #: (516) 703-6240

Stamps, Mark BCBA

Washoe County

Sparks

Applied Behavioral Technologies

5945 S Los Altos Pkwy # 101

Phone #: (775) 354-1380

Fax #: (775) 354-1474

Nabong, Marisa BCBA

DIALYSIS TREATMENT

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

1600 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 445-8000

Fax #: (775) 852-6902

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Davita Carson City Dialysis Center

3246 N Carson ST # 110 Phone #: (775) 886-6450 Fax #: (775) 886-6452

Dialysis Clinic Inc - Carson City

778 Basque Way

Phone #: (775) 883-5400 Fax #: (775) 883-0255

NV

Elko County

Elko

Dialysis Clinic Inc - Elko

1995 Errecart Blvd # 100 Phone #: (775) 738-4090 Fax #: (775) 738-3240

NV

Sevier County

Reno

South Meadows Dialysis Center

10085 Double R Blvd # 160 Phone #: (775) 852-4200 Fax #: (775) 852-4263

DURABLE MED EQUIP SUPPLIER

CA

Alameda County Livermore

Acelis Connected Health Services

Acens Connected Health Services

6465 National Dr

Phone #: (800) 504-4032 Fax #: (925) 265-0203

CA

Los Angeles County

Northridge

Minimed Distribution Corp

18000 Devonshire ST Phone #: (800) 646-4633

CA

Orange County

Aliso Viejo

Medequip

27 Brookline

Phone #: (800) 944-3422 Fax #: (800) 685-5678 CA

San Diego County

Carlsbad

Advanced Diabetes Supply

2544 Campbell PL # 150 Phone #: (800) 730-9887 Fax #: (800) 503-6280

CA

San Diego County San Diego

Score

7909 Silverton Ave # 214 Phone #: (858) 549-1707 Fax #: (858) 549-1777

CA

San Diego County

Vista

DJO

1430 Decision ST

Phone #: (800) 321-9549 Fax #: (877) 485-6337

CA

Santa Clara County

San Jose

Mdinr

72 Bonventure Dr

Phone #: (800) 877-4910 Fax #: (408) 955-0162

CA

Shasta County

Redding

Restore Orthotics & Prosthetics

2147 Court ST

Phone #: (530) 605-4292 Fax #: (530) 305-4296

CA

Solano County

Vacaville

Restore Orthotics And Prosthetics

770 Mason ST # 115 Phone #: (707) 359-4642 Fax #: (707) 359-4613

CA

Stanislaus County

Modesto

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Restore Orthotics & Prosthetics

3125 Coffee Road # 2 Phone #: (209) 846-3148 Fax #: (209) 408-8130

FL

Dade County Miami

United States Medical Supply

8260 NW 27th ST # 401 Phone #: (305) 436-6033 Fax #: (305) 455-5700

IL

Effingham County Effingham

Joint Active Systems

2600 S Raney ST

Phone #: (800) 879-0117

MI

Oakland County Rochester

Infusystem Inc

3851 W Hamlin RD Phone #: (800) 962-9656

Fax #: (248) 658-6475

MN

Hennepin County Minneapolis

Tactile Systems Technology

3701 Wayzata Blvd # 300 Phone #: (612) 355-5100 Fax #: (612) 355-5101

MN

Ramsey County

ST Paul

Advanced Respiratory Supply

1020 W County RD # F Phone #: (651) 490-6866 Fax #: (800) 870-8452

NC

Surry County

Elkin

Prism Medical Products

112 Church ST

Phone #: (888) 244-6421 Fax #: (800) 975-6321 NJ

Morris County Parsippanny

EBI LP

1 Gatehall Dr # 303 Phone #: (800) 433-4115 Fax #: (888) 299-9022

NV

Carson City County Carson City

Hanger Prosthetics Orthotics West

123 W Nye LN # 101 Phone #: (775) 882-2232 Fax #: (775) 882-4047

Lincare Inc

3427 Goni RD

Phone #: (775) 423-1925 Fax #: (775) 423-1907

NV

Churchill County Fallon

Lincare Inc

107 N Maine ST

Phone #: (775) 423-1925 Fax #: (775) 423-1907

NV

Clark County Las Vegas

KCI USA Inc Las Vegas

3175 W Ali Baba LN # 806 Phone #: (800) 275-4524 Fax #: (888) 245-2295

NV

Clark County Mesquite

Lincare Inc

1646 W Pioneer Blvd # 13 Phone #: (702) 346-2122 Fax #: (702) 346-4248

NV

Clark County North Las Vegas

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Lincare Inc

3744 Civic Center Dr Phone #: (702) 878-9200 Fax #: (702) 878-9207

NV

Elko County

Elko

Bennett Medical Services

1250 Lamoille Hwy # 732 Phone #: (800) 214-0060 Fax #: (833) 406-4053

Lincare Inc

450 W Silver ST # 107 Phone #: (775) 777-9622 Fax #: (775) 777-8457

Norco Inc

440 30th ST

Phone #: (775) 738-1314 Fax #: (775) 738-8298

NV

Humboldt County

Winnemucca

Lincare Inc

610 Melarkey ST

Phone #: (775) 625-3344 Fax #: (775) 625-4200

NV

Lyon County Yerington

Lincare Inc Yerington

105 W Goldfield Ave Unit B Phone #: (775) 463-1622 Fax #: (775) 463-1552

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Ability Prosthetics & Orthotics of NV

309 Kirman Ave # A Phone #: (775) 333-9255 Fax #: (775) 333-0831

Acadian Rehab

175 S Park ST

Phone #: (775) 333-6600

Accellence Home Medical

5450 Mill ST # 101

Phone #: (775) 787-8880

Fax #: (775) 352-9333

Bennett Medical Services

2600 Mill ST # 600

Phone #: (800) 214-0060

Fax #: (833) 406-4053

Isleep

4690 Longley LN # 7 Phone #: (833) 475-3372 Fax #: (855) 380-3593

Numotion

280 S Rock Blvd # 210 Phone #: (775) 432-6843 Fax #: (775) 200-0871

Optima Prosthetic & Orthotics

780 Smithridge Dr # 200 Phone #: (775) 229-2503 Fax #: (775) 499-2707

Orthopro of Reno

3195 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 324-1443

Fax #: (775) 324-1663

Owens Healthcare

2700 Mill ST # 800

Phone #: (775) 207-2727

Fax #: (775) 201-1085

Pacific Medical Inc

961 Matley LN # 160

Phone #: (800) 726-9180

Fax #: (800) 861-5950

Preferred Homecare

320 S Rock Blvd # 170

Phone #: (775) 825-8644

Fax #: (775) 825-7244

The Boutique AT Renown

75 Pringle Way # 106 Phone #: (775) 982-5075 Fax #: (775) 982-4603

NI

Washoe County

Sparks

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

KCI USA Inc

1360 Greg ST # 106

Phone #: (800) 275-4524

www.acelity.com

Lincare Inc

1380 Greg ST # 201

Phone #: (775) 359-6262

Fax #: (775) 359-7577

Pulmonary Solutions, Llc

50 Freeport Blvd # 24

Phone #: (877) 290-8636 Fax #: (877) 807-6561

NV

White Pine County

Ely

Lincare Inc

1139 E Aultman ST

Phone #: (775) 289-8546

Fax #: (775) 289-8560

OH

Summit County

Twinsburg

Edgepark Medical Supplies

1810 Summit Commerce Park

Phone #: (800) 321-0591

Fax #: (330) 405-7183

OK

Oklahoma County

Oklahoma City

180 Medical Inc

8516 NW Expressway

Phone #: (877) 688-2729

Fax #: (888) 718-0633

TX

Dallas County

Irving

Strive Medical

5800 Campus Circle Dr E # 100b

Phone #: (888) 771-9229

TX

Denton County

Lewisville

Orthofix

3451 Plano Pkwy

Phone #: (214) 937-2000

Fax #: (800) 445-1923

Tarrant County

Mansfield

Ims Experts Llc

1696 Country Club Dr

Phone #: (817) 453-9767

Fax #: (817) 473-1839

Salt Lake County

Salt Lake City

KCI USA Inc Salt Lake City

1765 S 900 W # 88

Phone #: (800) 275-4524

Fax #: (888) 245-2295

GERONTOLOGY

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Renown Surgery Care

1500 E 2nd ST # 300

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Fors, John I APRN

(NPP) (NPP)

Kading, Jack APRN

HOME HEALTH CARE

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Maxim Healthcare Services Reno

9400 Gateway Dr # A

Phone #: (775) 348-7300

Fax #: (775) 348-7310

Renown Health Home Care

3935 S Mccarran Blvd

Phone #: (775) 982-5860

Fax #: (775) 982-5870

www.renown.org

HOSPICE CARE

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Medical Foundation

2092 Lake Tahoe Blvd # 500

Phone #: (530) 600-1960

Fax #: (530) 542-4372

Gerhart, Sherellen B MD Riley, Laura Jensen APRN

(NPP)

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Circle of Life

1575 DE Lucchi LN # 214 Phone #: (775) 827-2298 Fax #: (775) 824-3860

Infinity Hospice Care

5538 Longley LN # B Phone #: (775) 852-6002 Fax #: (775) 852-6028

Renown Hospice And Palliative Care

85 Kirman Ave # L11 Phone #: (775) 982-2828 Fax #: (775) 982-2834

Renown Hospice And Palliative Care

10315 Professional Cir # 101 Phone #: (775) 982-4590 Fax #: (775) 982-4595 LU, Kuanchang DO Theriot, Jonathan C DO

INDEPENDENT LABORATORY

CA

Fresno County

Fresno

Neogenomics Laboratories

13005 N Telecom Pkwy Phone #: (866) 776-5907

CA

Los Angeles County

Pasadena

Neogenomics Laboratories

840 Cameron Dr

Phone #: (866) 776-5907

CA

Orange County Aliso Viejo

Neogenomics Labs California

31 Columbia

Phone #: (866) 776-5907

CA

San Diego County

Oceanside

Neogenomics Labs California

1148 Championship RD Phone #: (866) 776-5907

CA

San Diego County Rancho Santa FE

Neogenomics Labs California

6463 Paseo Delicias

Phone #: (866) 776-5907

CA

San Diego County

San Diego

Millennium Health Llc

16981 Via Tazon # F Phone #: (866) 866-0605

CA

San Mateo County

Redwood City

Genomic Health Inc

301 Penobscot Dr

Phone #: (877) 235-4349

Guardant Health Inc

505 Penobscot Dr # 150

Phone #: (855) 698-8887

Fax #: (888) 974-4258

CA

San Mateo County

S Sanfransico

Veracyte Inc

7000 Shoreline CT # 300

Phone #: (888) 923-4762

FI

Hillsborough County

Tampa

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Neogenomics Laboratories

13005 N Telecom Pkwy Phone #: (866) 776-5907

FL

Lee County

Alva

Neogenomics Laboratories

2224 Wellington Ave

FL

Lee County

Fort Myers

Neogenomics Laboratories

12701 Commonwealth Dr # 9 Phone #: (866) 776-5907

Neogenomics Laboratories

12780 Westlinks Dr

Neogenomics Laboratories

12701 Commonwealth Dr # 9 Phone #: (866) 776-5907

FL

Orange County

Orlando

Neogenomics Laboratories

PO Box 864110

Phone #: (866) 776-5907

FL

Palm Beach County

North Palm Beach

Neogenomics Laboratories

500 Ocean Dr # E8a

MI

Oakland County

West Bloomfield

Neogenomics Laboratories

6455 Mission CT

Phone #: (866) 776-5907

TN

Davidson County

Nashville

Neogenomics Laboratories Nashville

3604 Hampton Ave

Phone #: (866) 776-5907

Neogenomics Laboratories Nashville

618 Grassmere Park Dr # 20 Phone #: (866) 776-5907

TN

Shelby County

Memphis

Poplar Healthcare

3495 Hacks Cross RD Phone #: (901) 526-7444 Fax #: (901) 526-0791

TX

Harris County

Houston

Neogenomics Laboratories

7256 S Sam Houston Pkwy W # 300

Phone #: (866) 776-5907 Fax #: (888) 443-4153

LABORATORY

CA

Riverside County

Temecula

Phlebxpress Inc

32819 Temecula Pkwy # A Phone #: (877) 396-9447 Fax #: (877) 476-6158

MA

Middlesex County

Cambridge

Foundation Medicine

150 2nd ST

Phone #: (877) 246-9204

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

1600 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 445-8000

Fax #: (775) 852-6902

Laboratory Corp of America

604 W Washington ST # D

Phone #: (775) 885-6777

Fax #: (775) 885-6781

NV

Churchill County

Fallon

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

Renown Lab Services

560 E Williams Ave

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

www.renown.org

NV

Douglas County Gardnerville

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1500

NV

Douglas County

Minden

Laboratory Corp of America

1760 US Hwy 395 # L Phone #: (775) 782-4532

Fax #: (775) 782-4182

NV

Elko County

Elko

Laboratory Corp of America

1775 Browning Way # 103

Phone #: (775) 777-8619

Fax #: (775) 777-2066

NV

Lyon County

Fernley

Renown Lab Services

1343 W Newlands Dr

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

www.renown.org

NV

Washoe County

Rend

Renown Lab Services

630 Sierra Rose Dr # 2A

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

www.renown.org

Renown Lab Services

5100 Mae Anne Ave # 102

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

www.renown.org

Renown Lab Services

25 Mccabe Dr

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

www.renown.org

Renown Lab Services

75 Pringle Way

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

www.renown.org

Renown Lab Services

975 Ryland ST

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

www.renown.org

Renown Lab Services

10101 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

www.renown.org

Renown Lab Services

1075 North Hills Blvd # 160

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

www.renown.org

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Renown Lab Services

910 Vista Blvd

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

www.renown.org

MAMMOGRAPHY

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

1600 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 445-8000

Fax #: (775) 852-6902

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

2874 N Carson ST # 300

Phone #: (775) 888-1180

Fax #: (775) 888-1190

NV

Douglas County

Gardnerville

(NPP) = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1500

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Renown Breast Health Center

901 E 2nd ST # 103 Phone #: (775) 982-8100 Fax #: (775) 982-4088

www.renown.org

Renown Imaging

6630 S Mccarran Blvd # C27 Phone #: (775) 982-8100 www.renown.org

NV

Washoe County

Sparks

Renown Imaging

910 Vista Blvd

Phone #: (775) 982-8100 Fax #: (775) 982-4161 www.renown.org

OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE

CA

Nevada County

Truckee

Tahoe Forest Multispecialty Clinic

10978 Donner Pass RD Phone #: (530) 582-1212 Fax #: (530) 587-4278 Walker, Erin APRN

(NPP)

ORAL SURGERY

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Northern NV Oral And Maxillofacial Surgery

5456 Reno Corporate Dr Phone #: (775) 825-0285 Fax #: (775) 470-5465 Curtis, William J MD Galea, Christopher J DDS

ORTHOTICS AND PROSTHETICS

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Ability Prosthetics & Orthotics of NV

309 Kirman Ave # A Phone #: (775) 333-9255 Fax #: (775) 333-0831

Forrester Custom Prosthetics

615 Margrave Dr Phone #: (775) 657-9500 Fax #: (775) 657-9520

Hanger Prosthetics Orthotics West

961 Matley LN # 100 Phone #: (775) 323-8118 Fax #: (775) 323-1234

Orthopro of Reno

3195 Mill ST

Phone #: (775) 324-1443 Fax #: (775) 324-1663

PALLIATIVE CARE

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Palliative Care Associates

500 Damonte Ranch Pkwy # 929 Phone #: (775) 300-1224

Dopf, Reed W MD

Languages: Russian, Spanish, Tagalog

Renown Hospice And Palliative Care

10315 Professional Cir # 101 Phone #: (775) 982-4590 Fax #: (775) 982-4595

Lennon, April J APRN

(NPP)

Theriot, Jonathan C DO

Whitehorn, Deanna M APRN

(NPP)

PATHOLOGY

CA

EL Dorado County South Lake Tahoe

Barton Medical Foundation

2170 South Ave

Phone #: (530) 541-3420 Fax #: (530) 541-8723

Smith-Chakmakova, Faye M MD

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

NV

Elko County

Elko

Great Basin Pathology

1250 Lamoille Hwy # 311 Phone #: (775) 753-5845 Fax #: (775) 753-6559

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Sierra Pathology Associates

475 Kirman Ave

Phone #: (775) 334-3450 Fax #: (775) 334-3417

PEDIATRIC DERMATOLOGY

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Bella Dermatology

6120 Mae Anne Ave # 1 Phone #: (775) 746-0196 AI, Julia MD

PEDIATRIC RENAL/NEPHROLOGY

NV

Washoe County

Reno

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

75 Pringle Way # 505

Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Firzli, Elie S MD

Languages: Arabic

Renown Medical Group Pediatrics

1155 Mill ST 5th FL

Phone #: (775) 982-5437

Fax #: (775) 982-5470

Firzli, Elie S MD

Languages: Arabic

Renown Surgery Care

1500 E 2nd ST # 300

Phone #: (775) 982-5000

Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Firzli, Elie S MD

Languages: Arabic

RADIOLOGY

NV

Elko County

Elko

Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo Center for Brain Health

247 Bluffs Ave # 102

Phone #: (775) 738-0100

Lockwood, Daniel S MD

Masood, Parvez MD

Massand, Manoj G MD

Mccormac, John A MD

Moon, Doksu MD

Roesel, Daniel DO

Ruggieri, Paul M MD

Santos, Alfonso P MD

Spreitzer, Jeffrey J MD

Statsevych, Volodymyr MD

Stock, Sarah C MD

Stultz, Todd W MD

Tsay, Jawad MD

Veniero, Joseph C MD

Vohra, Moiz T MD

Wong, Hsien Y MD

WU, Jenny MD

RADIOLOGY FACILITY

NV

Carson City County

Carson City

Carson Tahoe Regional Medical Ctr

1600 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 445-8000

Fax #: (775) 852-6902

Carson Tahoe Sierra Surgery

1400 Medical Pkwy

Phone #: (775) 883-1700

NV

Douglas County

Gardnerville

Carson Valley Medical Center

1107 Hwy 395 N

Phone #: (775) 782-1500

NV

Elko County

Elko

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

★ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

High Desert Imaging

2110 Idaho ST

Phone #: (775) 621-5800 Fax #: (775) 621-5801

Northeastern Nevada Regional Hospital

2001 Errecart Blvd Phone #: (775) 738-5151

NV

Lander County Battle Mountain

Battle Mountain General Hospital

535 S Humboldt ST # A Phone #: (775) 635-2550 Fax #: (775) 635-8844

NV

Lvon County Yerington

South Lyon Medical Center

213 S Whitacre ST Phone #: (775) 463-2348

NV

Mineral County Hawthorne

Mt. Grant General Hospital

200 South A ST

Phone #: (775) 945-2461 Fax #: (775) 945-0732 www.mtgrantgenhospital.org

NV

Washoe County Reno

Renown Breast Health Center

901 E 2nd ST # 103 Phone #: (775) 982-8100 Fax #: (775) 982-4088 www.renown.org

Renown Imaging

6630 S Mccarran Blvd # C27 Phone #: (775) 982-8100 www.renown.org

Renown Imaging

10085 Double R Blvd # 145 Phone #: (775) 982-8100 www.renown.org

Washoe County Sparks

Renown Imaging

202 Los Altos Pkwy Phone #: (775) 982-8100 www.renown.org

SLEEP APNEA

NV

Washoe County Reno

Sala Family Dentistry

4875 Summit Ridge Dr Phone #: (775) 322-2061 Woolley, Joshua DDS

Washoe County Sparks

Innovative Sleep Concepts

730 Baring Blvd Phone #: (775) 358-1555 Fax #: (775) 358-3817 Doucette, Jason R DMD

THORACIC SURGERY

NV

Washoe County Reno

Renown Surgery Care

1500 E 2nd ST # 300 Phone #: (775) 982-5000 Fax #: (775) 982-3900

Ainsworth IV, James C APRN

NPP

Jones, Katherine MD

White Pine County

William Bee Ririe Hospital

1500 Avenue H Phone #: (775) 289-3001 Fax #: (775) 289-6285 www.wbrhely.org Wawro, Peter A MD

❖ = Board Certified

X = Not Accepting New Patients

NPP = Non-Physician Practitioner

NON-CONTRACTED PROVIDERS

Providers listed below are no longer contracted and are considered out-of-network providers. If applicable to your benefit plan, services provided by these providers will either be applied to out-of-network benefits or services could be denied. This is not a full list of out-of-network providers.

NON-CONTRACTED PROVIDERS			
			EFFECTIVE
PHYSICIAN NAME	GROUP NAME	ADDRESS	DATE

NONE IN THE PAST MONTH

PHARMACIES

The pharmacies listed in this section are contracted through our Pharmacy Benefit Manager. If your plan provides outpatient prescription drug coverage, you are encouraged to use one of the following participating pharmacies. Please refer to your plan benefit document to confirm your outpatient prescription coverage. The continued participation of any one provider cannot be guaranteed.

NV BATTLE MOUNTAIN

Mills Pharmacy

990 Broyles Ranch

Phone #: (775) 635-2323

NV BOULDER CITY

CVS Pharmacy

800 Buchanan Blvd

Phone #: (702) 293-6705

Boulder City

901 Adams Blvd

Phone #: (702) 294-5708

Vons Pharmacy

1031 Nevada Hwy

Phone #: (702) 293-6347

Savon Pharmacy

1008 Nevada Hwy

Phone #: (702) 293-7592

NV CALIENTE

Meadow Valley Phcy

800 N Spring St

Phone #: (775) 726-3771

NV CARSON CITY

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

3200 Market Street

Phone #: (775) 883-6535

Smiths Pharmacy

599 East Williams

Phone #: (775) 885-9928

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

3770 South Highway

Phone #: (775) 267-2461

CVS Pharmacy

220 Fairview Lane

Phone #: (775) 887-1000

Mikes Pharmacy

1007 N Curry St

Phone #: (775) 841-1400

Save Mart Pharmacy

3325 Hwy 50 East

Phone #: (775) 885-9530

Save Mart Pharmacy

4348 S Carson St

Phone #: (775) 883-1833

Save Mart Pharmacy

3620 N Carson St

Phone #: (775) 841-4436

Community Health

3325 Research Way

Phone #: (775) 887-7049

CVS Pharmacy

1980 N Carson St

Phone #: (775) 882-2299

Walgreens #4788

1465 E William St

Phone #: (775) 841-3900

CVS Pharmacy

3240 Highway 50

Phone #: (775) 883-7011

Carson City Health

900 E Long Street

Phone #: (775) 887-2190

Costco Pharmacy

700 Old Clear

Phone #: (775) 881-2502

Raleys 114

3701 South Carson

Phone #: (775) 882-3116

Medcare Pharmacy

1851 N Carson St

Phone #: (775) 885-8881

NV DAYTON

Smiths Pharmacy

2200 Hwy 50 E

Phone #: (775) 246-0920

NV DUCKWATER

Duckwater Health

502 Duckwater

Phone #: (775) 863-0222

NV ELKO

Kmart Pharmacy3894

2450 Mountain City

Phone #: (775) 738-9422

CVS Pharmacy

550 W Idaho St

Phone #: (775) 738-7177

Southern Bands

515 Shoshone

Phone #: (775) 738-2252

Smiths Pharmacy

1740 Mountain City

Phone #: (775) 777-1337

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

2944 Mountain City

Phone #: (775) 778-6783

Golden Health

247 Bluffs Ave

Phone #: (775) 753-5393

Raleys 117

2511 Mountain City

Phone #: (775) 738-2779

NV ELY

Newe Medical

400-A Newe View

Phone #: (775) 289-4133

Ridley'S Pharmacy

1689 Great Basin

Phone #: (775) 289-2671

Ridley'S Clinic

6 Steptoe Circle

Phone #: (775) 289-3420

Economy Drug

696 Aultman St

Phone #: (775) 289-4929

NV FALLON

Walgreens #9581

2020 Reno Hwy

Phone #: (775) 428-6409

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

2333 Reno Highway

Phone #: (775) 428-1710

CVS Pharmacy

461 W Williams Ave

Phone #: (775) 867-3700

Fallon Phcy

4755 Pasture Rd

Phone #: (775) 426-3122

Fallon Tribal

1001 Rio Vista Dr

Phone #: (775) 423-3634

Safeway Pharmacy

890 W Williams

Phone #: (775) 428-2330

THE

1870 W Williams

Phone #: (775) 423-3194

NV FERNLEY

Scolaris 27

1400 State Route

Phone #: (775) 575-5065

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

1550 East Newlands

Phone #: (775) 575-4832

Walgreens

1280 Highway 95 A

Phone #: (775) 835-8742

Bob Tuckers

805 E Main St

Phone #: (775) 575-4435

NV GARDNERVILLE

Rite Aid Pharmacy

1329 Us Highway

Phone #: (702) 255-2720

Washoe Tribal

1559 Watashemu Dr

Phone #: (775) 265-4215

Smiths Pharmacy

1341 North Highway Phone #: (775) 782-0160

Scolaris 23

1329 Highway 395

Phone #: (775) 782-5530

Raleys 109

1363 Highway 395

Phone #: (775) 782-2226

NV GARNDERVI<u>LLE</u>

Walgreens #9864

1342 N Hwy 395

Phone #: (775) 782-0537

NV HAWTHORNE

Safeway

Hwy 95 And Armory Phone #: (775) 945-3045

N V HENDERSON

Green Valley Drugs

1850 Whitney Mesa

Phone #: (702) 564-2079

Smiths Pharmacy

4600 East Sunset

Phone #: (702) 451-0468

Vons

45 E Horizon Ridge

Phone #: (702) 564-1425

Costco Pharmacy

791 Marks Street

Phone #: (702) 352-2030

Savon Pharmacy

2851 Green Valley

Phone #: (702) 435-9849

Savon Pharmacy

190 N Boulder Hwy

Phone #: (702) 565-7805

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

300 East Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 564-5776

Vons

2667 East Windmill

Phone #: (702) 361-1157

CVS Pharmacy

2594 Wigwam Pkwy

Phone #: (702) 260-0291

CVS Pharmacy

1551 W Sunset Blvd

Phone #: (702) 433-6536

CVS Pharmacy

2662 W Horizon

Phone #: (702) 616-9660

Walgreens #3871

1701 North Green

Phone #: (702) 897-5882

Solutions

301 N Pecos Rd

Phone #: (702) 792-3777

Smiths Pharmacy

1000 No Green

Phone #: (702) 260-0065

CVS Pharmacy

2830 Bicentennial

Phone #: (702) 260-8419

Walgreens #11444

611 Mall Ring

Phone #: (702) 433-0144

CVS Pharmacy

21 W Horizon Ridge

Phone #: (702) 566-5064

Las Vegas Cancer

2904 W Horizon

Phone #: (702) 471-7779

Target Pharmacy

605 Stephanie

Phone #: (702) 451-0034

CVS Pharmacy

1402 E Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 558-5101

Target Pharmacy

350 W Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 216-1901

CVS Pharmacy

1990 W Sunset Rd

Phone #: (702) 454-0671

Walgreens #7164

101 E Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 566-1936

CVS Pharmacy

60 N Valle Verde

Phone #: (702) 898-0036

Spectrum Pharmacy

15 Cactus Garden

Phone #: (702) 853-2200

Drug Plus Pharmacy

2451 W Horizon

Phone #: (702) 834-8152

Target Pharmacy

695 S Green Valley

Phone #: (702) 216-7101

Smiths Pharmacy

10616 South

Phone #: (702) 614-8674

Wellcare Pharmacy

80 N. Pecos Rd

Phone #: (702) 576-9540

Walgreens #5369

1500 S Boulder Hwy

Phone #: (702) 567-5400

Southeast Las

1020 S Boulder Hwy

Phone #: (702) 365-3042

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

540 Marks Street

Phone #: (702) 547-4904

Savon Pharmacy

201 S Stephanie St

Phone #: (702) 407-0258

Savon Pharmacy

575 College Dr

Phone #: (702) 568-0259

Mavis N Matsumoto,

870 Seven Hills Dr

Phone #: (702) 992-4050

Walgreens #6545

11001 S Eastern

Phone #: (702) 948-8350

Walgreens #6424

1360 W Horizon

Phone #: (702) 568-9043

Vons

2511 Anthem

Phone #: (702) 617-4526

Walgreens #5862

401 N Arroyo

Phone #: (702) 436-3472

Kmart Pharmacy9819

10405 South

Phone #: (702) 407-9011

Evergreens Drugs

10001 S Eastern

Phone #: (702) 269-1354

Glimpse Medical

10170 S Eastern

Phone #: (702) 405-5660

Optimal Health

10120 S Eastern

Phone #: (702) 871-7004

CVS Pharmacy

2501 Anthem

Phone #: (702) 990-4613

CVS Pharmacy

630 S Green Valley

Phone #: (702) 614-8652

Walgreens #7032

2451 Hampton Rd

Phone #: (702) 614-4676

Walgreens #6615

601 S Green Valley

Phone #: (702) 896-1589

Coram Specialty

1951 Ramrod Ave

Phone #: (702) 453-4546

Smiths Pharmacy

830 South Boulder

Phone #: (702) 565-6466

Kmart Pharmacy3857

732 South

Phone #: (702) 565-7446

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

1401 American

Phone #: (702) 564-2960

NV HENERSON

Nevada Drug

3041 W Horizon

Phone #: (702) 293-6900

NV INCLINE VILLAGE

Ralevs 113

930 Tahoe Blvd

Phone #: (775) 831-3111

Sierra Health Mart

898 Tanager St

Phone #: (775) 831-1133

NV LAS VEGAS

Vons

3325 Russell Road

Phone #: (702) 454-5521

CVS Pharmacy

9405 West Russell

Phone #: (702) 262-7854

Smiths Pharmacy

3850 Flamingo Rd

Phone #: (702) 451-5536

Care N Home Inc

3050 E Desert Inn

Phone #: (702) 667-2105

Smiths Pharmacy

2540 Maryland

Phone #: (702) 791-0517

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

6570 East Lake

Phone #: (702) 437-2554

Costco Pharmacy

6555 N Decatur

Phone #: (702) 415-2328

Smiths Pharmacy

6130 W Tropicana

Phone #: (702) 871-6550

Smiths Pharmacy

7130 N Durango

Phone #: (702) 647-2799

Smiths Pharmacy

450 North Nellis

Phone #: (702) 452-0224

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

10440 West

Phone #: (702) 233-6085

Apothecary Shop Of

10050 Banburry

Phone #: (702) 562-2294

Kmart Pharmacy3680

3760 East Sunset

Phone #: (702) 458-4004

Walgreens #2598

7685 S Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 614-3094

Smiths Pharmacy

4440 No Rancho Dr

Phone #: (702) 645-6200

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

201 North Nellis

Phone #: (702) 452-8118

Kmart Pharmacy3719

4500 North Rancho

Phone #: (702) 658-5981

Welcome Pharmacy

5115 Spring

Phone #: (702) 253-9818

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

3615 South Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 367-6113

Smiths Pharmacy

2255 East

Phone #: (702) 633-6222

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

6005 Eastern Ave

Phone #: (702) 451-0774

Partell Medical

5835 South Eastern

Phone #: (702) 791-3800

CVS Pharmacy

1812 E Charleston

Phone #: (702) 384-5047

CVS Pharmacy

268 N Jones Blvd

Phone #: (702) 870-9159

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

3041 North Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 656-7331

CVS Pharmacy

3550 W Sahara Ave

Phone #: (702) 873-7171

Smiths Pharmacy

2211 North Rampart

Phone #: (702) 256-1984

CVS Pharmacy

1360 E Flamingo

Phone #: (702) 731-5373

Savon Pharmacy

5500 Boulder Hwy

Phone #: (702) 435-7339

CVS Pharmacy

4014 S Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 873-5917

CVS Pharmacy

4800 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 877-9026

CVS Pharmacy

9100 W Sahara

Phone #: (702) 254-6065

Savon Pharmacy

1001 S Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 877-3575

CVS Pharmacy

2855 S Nellis Blvd

Phone #: (702) 431-4193

Vons

4854 W Lone

Phone #: (702) 656-1484

CVS Pharmacy

4411 E Bonanza Rd

Phone #: (702) 452-5652

CVS Pharmacy

6100 Spring

Phone #: (702) 364-5232

CVS Pharmacy

7251 S Eastern

Phone #: (702) 896-9133

CVS Pharmacy

8320 W Cheyenne

Phone #: (702) 658-1229

CVS Pharmacy

5985 W Tropicana

Phone #: (702) 252-0031

CVS Pharmacy

1408 W Craig Rd

Phone #: (702) 642-2680

CVS Pharmacy

8580 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 363-8868

CVS Pharmacy

6705 E Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 547-0220

Smiths Pharmacy

8555 West Sahara

Phone #: (702) 341-8181

CVS Pharmacy

3810 E Sunset Rd

Phone #: (702) 450-3299

Las Vegas Paiute

1257 Paiute Circle

Phone #: (702) 382-0784

CVS Pharmacy

1600 N Buffalo

Phone #: (702) 804-5511

CVS Pharmacy

5681 Boulder

Phone #: (702) 434-4933

Raxo Drugs Inc

3199 S Eastern Ave

Phone #: (702) 369-9135

CVS Pharmacy

7007 West Ann Road

Phone #: (702) 396-8947

CVS Pharmacy

2100 West

Phone #: (702) 474-0259

CVS Pharmacy

2525 S Buffalo Dr

Phone #: (702) 256-5521

Walgreens #3841

6101 W Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 648-2776

CVS Pharmacy

8116 S Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 407-7063

Walgreens #3843

2995 E Flamingo

Phone #: (702) 737-6545

CVS Pharmacy

10400 West

Phone #: (702) 562-3169

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

7445 South Eastern

Phone #: (702) 407-5513

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

6310 West

Phone #: (702) 870-7271

Walgreens #3915

6401 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 259-7007

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

1400 South Lamb

Phone #: (702) 431-5004

Apria Healthcare

3955 W Mesa Vista

Phone #: (800) 743-4872

CVS Pharmacy

9430 Del Webb Blvd

Phone #: (702) 255-2554

Target Pharmacy

4100 Blue Diamond

Phone #: (702) 266-8050

Savon Pharmacy

7350 S Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 739-1508

Liberty Healthcare

6225 Annie Oakley

Phone #: (800) 491-3276

Walgreens #3844

5011 E Sahara Ave

Phone #: (702) 432-5630

Walgreens #3873

6865 W Tropicana

Phone #: (702) 871-0907

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

5198 Boulder

Phone #: (702) 434-1915

Walgreens #3922

7599 W Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 363-4133

Walgreens #4137

9415 Desert Inn

Phone #: (702) 233-8980

Walgreens #4197

8500 W Cheyenne

Phone #: (702) 655-7229

Omnicare Of Las

1525 E. Sunset

Phone #: (702) 456-4229

Walgreens #4242

9420 W Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 363-4125

Walgreens #4106

1101 S Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 471-6840

Vons

475 East Windmill

Phone #: (702) 896-7414

Campus Pharmacy

4000 E Charleston

Phone #: (702) 968-4038

Walgreens #4086

4470 Bonanza Rd

P1 (702) 521

Phone #: (702) 531-8020

Smiths Pharmacy

8050 South Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 294-7202

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

2310 E Serene

Phone #: (702) 270-7837

Nevada Cancer

2851 N Tenaya Way

Phone #: (702) 735-7154

Vons

1940 Village

Phone #: (702) 240-3788

Huntridge Drug

1144 East

Phone #: (702) 382-7373

Vons

7530 West Lake

Phone #: (702) 228-4742

Walgreens #4433

4895 Boulder Hwy

Phone #: (702) 898-8201

CVS Pharmacy

1950 Village

Phone #: (702) 363-5292

Walgreens #3842

2389 E Windmill

Phone #: (702) 837-9528

Ryans Pharmacy Inc

150 E Harmon Ave

Phone #: (702) 650-0445

Accredo Health

505 E Capovilla

Phone #: (702) 895-8990

Savon Pharmacy

11720 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 363-3306

Smiths Pharmacy

2385 E Windmill

Phone #: (702) 837-0821

Walgreens #4579

2400 E Tropicana

Phone #: (702) 435-6284

Umc Lied Pharmacy

1524 Pinto Ln

Phone #: (702) 383-2677

Target Pharmacy

4155 S Grand

Phone #: (702) 251-1450

Cns Scrips Llc

3370 Pinks Pl Ste

Phone #: (702) 731-4800

CVS Pharmacy

1425 W Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 638-2625

Wellcare Pharmacy

3890 S Maryland

Phone #: (702) 432-3832

Assured Pharmacy

801 S Rancho Drive

Phone #: (949) 222-9971

Sams Pharmacy

2650 East Craig Rd

Phone #: (702) 399-2240

CVS Pharmacy

2735 S Maryland

Phone #: (702) 732-7963

Walgreens #10783

6495 N Decatur

Phone #: (702) 395-4230

Walgreens #7499

495 Fremont St

Phone #: (702) 385-1053

Walgreens #11445

4580 W Sahara Ave

Phone #: (702) 258-0840

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

5200 S Fort Apache

Phone #: (702) 367-1003

Pathway Specialty

2560 East Sunset

Phone #: (702) 789-0324

Vons

8540 West Desert

Phone #: (702) 240-1784

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

7200 Arroyo

Phone #: (702) 270-2523

Sams Pharmacy

7100 West Arroyo

Phone #: (702) 260-9003

CVS Pharmacy

4595 E Flamingo Rd

Phone #: (702) 435-6974

CVS Pharmacy

3270 S Buffalo

Phone #: (702) 256-3924

Walgreens #7450

4875 S Fort Apache

Phone #: (702) 873-3514

Savon Pharmacy

7075 West Ann Road

Phone #: (702) 395-6912

Target Pharmacy

3550 South Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 252-4600

Walgreens #6227

451 S Decatur Blvd

Phone #: (702) 870-1296

Walgreens #10782

5610 Centennial

Phone #: (702) 395-3282

Critical Care

505 East Capovilla

Phone #: (702) 992-4007

Walgreens #10215

8595 W Warm

Phone #: (702) 262-6456

Smiths Pharmacy

3160 North Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 658-3870

Sav On Pharmacy

4800 Blue Diamond

Phone #: (702) 260-4594

Smiths Pharmacy

10600 Southern

Phone #: (702) 254-0823

CVS Pharmacy

2425 East Desert

Phone #: (702) 734-0258

Wolfson And

6803 W Tropicana

Phone #: (702) 452-2525

Anazaohealth

6630 W Arby Ave

Phone #: (702) 873-8455

Spring Valley

2725 S Jones Blvd

Phone #: (702) 248-4119

CVS Pharmacy

9695 S Maryland

Phone #: (702) 896-1283

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

3075 East

Phone #: (702) 433-4267

Walgreens #7282

4835 S Durango Dr

Phone #: (702) 876-1374

A Pharmacy

2820 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 646-1100

Vons

7405 S Durango Dr

Phone #: (702) 407-2524

Kozmary Center For

2851 El Camino

Phone #: (702) 380-3210

Savon Pharmacy

10140 W Flamingo

Phone #: (702) 562-1832

Amy Tseng Md Ltd

2870 S. Jones

Phone #: (702) 870-7111

Smiths Pharmacy

4700 West Ann Road

Phone #: (702) 395-7510

Walgreens #7842

3339 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 369-8166

Walgreens #11899

6485 S Fort Apache

Phone #: (702) 262-1247

Walgreens #11206

8582 Blue Diamond

Phone #: (702) 260-0135

Family Doctors Of

8475 South Eastern

Phone #: (702) 616-9471

CVS Pharmacy

7295 S Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 270-0163

Walgreens #7841

10510 Southern

Phone #: (702) 260-1720

Lifefirst Pharmacy

3233 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 646-5433

Robert Vance Do

3150 N Tenaya Way

Phone #: (702) 256-0121

Rx Discount

4079 Spring

Phone #: (702) 876-2273

Walgreens #4856

3400 Boulder Hwy

Phone #: (702) 432-6920

CVS Pharmacy

2935 S. Hollywood

Phone #: (702) 207-2367

Wellcare

542 S. Decatur

Phone #: (702) 258-0235

Walgreens #3872

8633 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 383-9650

Walgreens #5015

9305 S Eastern Ave

Phone #: (702) 914-9799

S.L. Wilcox Health

3211 W. Charleston

Phone #: (702) 253-9300

Walgreens #4855

6001 W Cheyenne

Phone #: (702) 396-0913

Apothecary Shop Of

701 Shadow Ln

Phone #: (702) 382-4176

Cathay Medical

5300 W Spring

Phone #: (702) 362-6373

Walgreens #5013

2882 S Maryland

Phone #: (702) 866-2586

Walgreens #12641

9300 W Sahara Ave

Phone #: (702) 228-2480

Walgreens #4763

3765 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 739-9638

Clinica Medica Del

220 North Lamb

Phone #: (702) 459-2401

Target Pharmacy

6371 N Decatur

Phone #: (702) 515-8541

Target Pharmacy

3210 N Tenaya Way

Phone #: (702) 396-7840

Walgreens #5014

7845 W Flamingo Rd

Phone #: (702) 871-1810

Nevada Cancer

8285 W Arby Avenue

Phone #: (702) 735-7154

Smiths Pharmacy

9851 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 946-1204

Walgreens #4755

3480 S Jones Blvd

Phone #: (702) 871-1155

Wolfson Medical

3150 N Tenaya Way

Phone #: (702) 363-9900

Walgreens #5154

4905 W Tropicana

Phone #: (702) 889-0911

ABC Pharmacy &

3050 E Bonanza Rd

Phone #: (702) 541-8000

Target Pharmacy

8750 West

Phone #: (702) 933-2315

Target Pharmacy

9725 S Eastern

Phone #: (702) 914-9715

Onepoint Patient

444 E Warm Springs Phone #: (702) 777-4911

Advanced Care Rx

840 E Twain Ave

Phone #: (702) 272-2709

Unique Care

4571 W Flamingo

Phone #: (702) 522-9777

Walgreens #11668

6390 Boulder Hwy

Phone #: (702) 435-6263

Nellis Mod Phcy

4700 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 653-3205

Walgreens #10862

2421 E Bonanza Rd

Phone #: (702) 366-1556

Nellis Inpat Phcy

4700 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 653-3205

Advanced Spine &

601 S Rancho Dr

Phone #: (702) 386-0909

Nellis Bravo Phcy

4700 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 653-3205

Walgreens

6825 N Durango

Phone #: (702) 260-8242

Nellis Alpha Phcy

4700 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 653-3205

Metro Drugs

6338 W Sahara Ave

Phone #: (702) 227-7249

Center For Pain

6725 S Eastern Ave

Phone #: (702) 474-0200

Walgreens

4930 Blue Diamond

Phone #: (702) 260-9695

Target Pharmacy

278 South Decatur

Phone #: (702) 878-0400

Advanced Care Rx

7512 Westcliff Dr

Phone #: (702) 272-2709

DolcRx

801 S Rancho Dr

Phone #: (702) 436-5279

Walgreens #4790

5082 E Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 531-3014

Mlk Pharmacy

1100 N Martin L

Phone #: (702) 272-2278

Kmart Pharmacy9389

7501 W Washington

Phone #: (702) 255-1421

Partell Specialty

8751 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 685-3800

Interventional

6850 N Durango Dr

Phone #: (702) 434-7246

Target Pharmacy

4001 South

Phone #: (702) 732-1840

Assist Care

4865 W Nevso Dr

Phone #: (702) 889-8007

Interventional

5741 S. Fort

Phone #: (702) 434-7246

Walgreens #5619

3030 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 642-1901

Advanced Care Rx

4161 S. Eastern

Phone #: (702) 331-0284

Sams Pharmacy

1910 East Serene

Phone #: (702) 614-3387

Walgreens Infusion

3920 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 258-0011

Walgreens

3150 N Tenaya Way

Phone #: (217) 709-2326

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

4350 North Nellis

Phone #: (702) 643-2023

Center For

600 S Rancho Dr

Phone #: (702) 878-8370

Precision

2775 S Jones Blvd

Phone #: (702) 405-9500

Vons

820 South Rampart

Phone #: (702) 946-5333

BHS Pharmacy

2870 S Maryland

Phone #: (702) 836-3670

Walgreens #5570

6650 E Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 438-2258

Walgreens #6310

6820 W Ann

Phone #: (702) 645-3014

Surgical Weight

3802 Meadows Ln

Phone #: (702) 313-8446

Walgreens #5311

1180 E Flamingo Rd

Phone #: (702) 836-9095

Walgreens #6167

3025 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 836-0818

Northwest Las

3968 N Rancho Dr

Phone #: (702) 396-7542

Smiths Pharmacy

9750 S Maryland

Phone #: (702) 617-1074

Discount Pharmacy

4089 Spring

Phone #: (702) 876-2273

Savon Pharmacy

5881 E Charleston

Phone #: (702) 457-1503

Southwest Las

7235 S Buffalo Dr

Phone #: (702) 856-1642

Ascend Specialtyrx

6330 S. Sandhill

Phone #: (702) 635-3272

Walgreens #6311

3808 E Tropicana

Phone #: (702) 547-4448

Sams Pharmacy

8080 West Tropical

Phone #: (702) 515-7214

True Care Pharmacy

3525 S Fort Apache

Phone #: (702) 233-2010

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

8060 West Tropical

Phone #: (702) 839-3625

Thomas Dermatology

9097 W Post Road

Phone #: (702) 430-5333

Northeast Las

4445 E Charleston

Phone #: (702) 464-3342

Walgreens

3717 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 262-0635

Women'S Specialty

10105 Banburry

Phone #: (702) 255-3547

Walgreens #6425

900 N Rancho Dr

Phone #: (702) 646-2604

Women'S Specialty

5320 S Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 255-3547

Savon Pharmacy

2885 E Desert Inn

Phone #: (702) 796-2952

Ace Pharmacy

6085 S Fort Apache

Phone #: (702) 675-3050

All In One

2080 E Flamingo Rd

Phone #: (702) 697-6501

Savon Pharmacy

4850 W Craig Rd

Phone #: (702) 515-1466

Procare Pharmacy

6870 S Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 207-7777

Walgreens

3186 S Maryland

Phone #: (702) 836-3134

Ken'S Pharmacy

2202 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 384-3784

Sams Pharmacy

7175 Spring

Phone #: (702) 247-1129

Well Care Ltc

5013 Alta Dr

Phone #: (702) 576-9545

Costco Pharmacy

801 South Pavilion

Phone #: (702) 352-2055

Family Care

5625 S Rainbow

Phone #: (702) 457-2100

Smiths Pharmacy

9350 West Flamingo

Phone #: (702) 240-7055

Kim'S Better

6850 Spring

Phone #: (702) 749-7800

Savon Pharmacy

10250 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 838-7548

Community, A

901 S Rancho Dr

Phone #: (702) 471-7828

Mckenna And

6070 S Fort Apache

Phone #: (702) 307-7700

Sams Pharmacy

5101 S Pecos Road

Phone #: (702) 456-6171

CVS Pharmacy

3290 S Fort Apache

Phone #: (702) 254-2598

Pharmerica

2450 Fire Mesa

Phone #: (800) 921-4700

CVS Pharmacy

7190 W Craig Rd

Phone #: (702) 645-7495

Savon Pharmacy

4055 S Durango Dr

Phone #: (702) 869-9503

Smiths Pharmacy

4840 W Desert Inn

Phone #: (702) 248-1854

CVS Pharmacy

6391 W Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 631-7095

Savon Pharmacy

8410 Farm Rd

Phone #: (702) 658-6669

CVS Pharmacy

1825 East Warm

Phone #: (702) 361-6581

CVS Pharmacy

4391 E Washington

Phone #: (702) 452-2937

Sunrise Medical

3006 S Maryland

Phone #: (702) 732-2334

Savon Pharmacy

7151 W Craig Rd

Phone #: (702) 839-9256

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

4505 West

Phone #: (702) 258-5075

Target Pharmacy

6480 Sky Pointe

Phone #: (702) 656-4791

Smiths Pharmacy

850 South Rancho

Phone #: (702) 878-7414

Vons

1155 E Twain Ave

Phone #: (702) 696-1481

CVS Pharmacy

3758 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 262-9284

Vons

390 South Decatur

Phone #: (702) 870-3511

Sun Drugs

2410 E Bonanza

Phone #: (702) 382-1166

Smiths Pharmacy

55 S Valle Verde

Phone #: (702) 837-6117

THC Of Nevada

6720 Placid St

Phone #: (702) 796-1016

Smiths Pharmacy

1421 N Jones Blvd

Phone #: (702) 631-6745

Smiths Pharmacy

6150 W Flamingo

Phone #: (702) 876-8753

Kmart Pharmacy4369

2975 E Sahara Ave

Phone #: (702) 457-8325

Smiths Pharmacy

4015 S Buffalo

Phone #: (702) 876-3215

Vons

6450 Sky Pointe Dr

Phone #: (702) 515-1821

Umc Outpatient

1800 W Charleston

Phone #: (702) 383-2041

CVS Pharmacy

4490 Paradise Rd

Phone #: (702) 696-7126

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

5850 West Craig

Phone #: (702) 395-1240

Kmart Pharmacy3592

5050 E Bonanza Rd

Phone #: (702) 459-1003

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

6151 West Lake

Phone #: (702) 631-2040

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

490 East Silverado

Phone #: (702) 263-4270

Institutional

5900 W Rochelle

Phone #: (702) 364-1111

Walgreens #7864

7755 N Durango Dr

Phone #: (702) 396-5686

Preferred Homecare

1677 Helm Dr

Phone #: (702) 951-6900

Smiths Pharmacy

10100 West

Phone #: (702) 220-7911

Walgreens #5479

385 E Silverado

Phone #: (702) 617-3227

CVS Pharmacy

7285 South Durango

Phone #: (702) 407-2933

NV LOVELOCK

Lovelock Pharmacy

325 11Th Street

Phone #: (775) 273-1700

NV MESQUITE

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

1120 West Pioneer

Phone #: (702) 346-0408

Smiths Pharmacy

350 Sandhill

Phone #: (702) 346-8656

Walgreens #12646

329 N Sandhill

Phone #: (702) 346-1416

NV N LAS VEGAS

Walgreens #2590

6435 Aliante Pkwy

Phone #: (702) 657-6508

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

5940 Losee Road

Phone #: (702) 639-9002

CVS Pharmacy

6432 Losee Rd

Phone #: (702) 399-4776

Target Pharmacy

7090 N 5Th St

Phone #: (702) 216-4502

Target Pharmacy

2189 West Craig Rd

Phone #: (702) 648-1153

NV N. LAS VEGAS

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

1807 W. Craig Rd

Phone #: (702) 633-6532

NV NELLIS AFB

Nellis Satl Phcy

Duffer Dr Bldg 625

Phone #: (702) 652-6011

Nellis Refill Phcy

Duffer Dr Bldg 625

Phone #: (702) 652-6011

Nellis Va

Mike O Callaghan

Phone #: (702) 653-3201

NV NIXON

Pyramid Lake

705 Hwy 446

Phone #: (775) 574-1018

NV NORTH LAS VEGAS

CVS Pharmacy

3655 W Craig Rd

Phone #: (702) 638-1295

CVS Pharmacy

2011 E Lake Mead

Phone #: (702) 642-9780

Walgreens #3845

2280 N Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 649-1401

CVS Pharmacy

3485 East Owens

Phone #: (702) 649-3107

CVS Pharmacy

7285 Aliante

Phone #: (702) 642-0641

Smiths Pharmacy

6855 Aliante

Phone #: (702) 642-6062

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

6464 North Decatur

Phone #: (702) 515-7181

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

3950 West Lake

Phone #: (702) 631-6806

Farmacia Del

2123 Civic Center

Phone #: (702) 399-9477

Las Vegas Vamc

2455 W Cheyenne

Phone #: (702) 636-4040

Walgreens #10190

565 E Centennial

Phone #: (702) 399-3405

CVS Pharmacy

5545 Camino Al

Phone #: (702) 649-2625

Walgreens #4854

4771 W Craig Rd

Phone #: (702) 656-0200

Vista Medical

1905 Mcdaniel

Phone #: (702) 657-3773

Smiths Pharmacy

5564 Camino Al

Phone #: (702) 399-3186

Walgreens #5814

1445 W Craig

Phone #: (702) 649-3330

Kmart Pharmacy3095

2671 Las Vegas

Phone #: (702) 649-3529

CVS Pharmacy

4755 W Ann Rd

Phone #: (702) 645-1360

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

5545 Simmons

Phone #: (702) 646-2650

Savon Pharmacy

3010 W Ann Rd

Phone #: (702) 656-3425

NV OVERTON

Lins Supermarket

350 S Moapa Valley

Phone #: (702) 397-2308

NV OWYHEE

Owyhee Community

Nv St. Rte. 225

Phone #: (775) 757-2415

NV PAHRUMP

Smiths Pharmacy

601 S Highway 160

Phone #: (775) 727-2404

CVS Pharmacy

100 S Hwy 160

Phone #: (775) 727-5566

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

300 South Highway

Phone #: (775) 537-1412

Family Pharmacy

1360 E Hwy 372 #15

Phone #: (775) 751-1144

Walgreens #5646

770 S Nevada Hwy

Phone #: (775) 751-8388

NV RENO

Smiths Pharmacy

750 South Meadows

Phone #: (775) 851-8060

Costco Pharmacy

2200 Harvard Way

Phone #: (775) 689-2211

Safeway

5150 Mae Anne

Phone #: (775) 746-9010

Walgreens #2658

10370 N Mccarran

Phone #: (775) 746-4809

Flying Diamond

7350 W 4Th St

Phone #: (775) 787-1144

Scolaris 24

4788 Caughlin

Phone #: (775) 828-2377

CVS Pharmacy

285 E Plumb Ln

Phone #: (775) 786-1884

CVS Pharmacy

1250W 7Th St

Phone #: (775) 747-6658

Campus Pharmacy I

University Of

Phone #: (775) 784-6799

The Healthcare

21 Locust St

Phone #: (775) 982-5280

Wal-Mart Pharmacv

2425 E 2Nd St

Phone #: (775) 359-8777

We make every effort to ensure our providers listings are as current and accurate as possible, but listings do change frequently. Please visit www.HometownHealth.com for the most up-to-date provider listings.

Reno Vamc Pharmacy

975 Kirman Ave

Phone #: (775) 328-1278

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

4855 Kietzke Lane

Phone #: (775) 829-1995

Safeway

4823 Kietzke Lane

Phone #: (775) 823-2323

Raleys 108

18144 Wedge

Phone #: (775) 850-8920

CVS Pharmacy

170 Lemmon Dr

Phone #: (775) 677-4884

Save Mart Pharmacy

525 Keystone Ave

Phone #: (775) 329-2981

Save Mart Pharmacy

4995 Kietzke Ln

Phone #: (775) 825-3322

Save Mart Pharmacy

10500 N Mccarran

Phone #: (775) 746-5717

Save Mart Pharmacy

195 W Plumb Ln

Phone #: (775) 786-2970

CVS Pharmacy

3360 S Mccarran

Phone #: (775) 825-0557

CVS Pharmacy

8005 S Virginia St

Phone #: (775) 853-7555

CVS Pharmacy

1695 Robb Dr

Phone #: (775) 746-5600

Walgreens #11446

6450 S Virginia St

Phone #: (775) 852-6816

Northern Nevada

580 W 5Th St

Phone #: (775) 348-1306

Smiths Pharmacy

175 Lemmon Drive

Phone #: (775) 971-3320

Berman Pitman And

605 Sierra Rose Dr

Phone #: (775) 689-5410

CVS Pharmacy

55 Damonte Ranch

Phone #: (775) 852-9304

CVS Pharmacy

75 Pringle Way Ste

Phone #: (775) 329-8900

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

5260 West 7Th

Phone #: (775) 624-2080

Scolaris 28

6255 Sharlands

Phone #: (775) 746-7311

Sierra Health Mart

8040 S Virginia St

Phone #: (775) 853-3500

Walgreens #2662

12645 S Virginia

Phone #: (775) 853-9880

CVS Pharmacy

2890 Northtowne

Phone #: (775) 358-4238

Walgreens #4789

3495 S Virginia St

Phone #: (775) 824-0800

Walgreens #11226

305 Lemmon Dr

Phone #: (775) 677-6874

CVS Pharmacy

1081 Steamboat

Phone #: (775) 852-2111

Omnicare Of Reno

9475 Double R Blvd

Phone #: (775) 852-1940

Walgreens Infusion

6630 S Mccarran

Phone #: (775) 828-8200

Reno-Sparks Tribal

1715 Kuenzli St

Phone #: (775) 329-5162

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

155 Damonte Ranch

Phone #: (775) 853-6406

Target Pharmacy

6845 Sierra Center

Phone #: (775) 853-8916

Raleys 106

701 Keystone

Phone #: (775) 747-0718

Hales 50 Kirman

901 E 2Nd St

Phone #: (775) 322-2171

Raleys 104

4047 South

Phone #: (775) 825-2476

Walgreens #5295

750 N Virginia St

Phone #: (775) 337-8700

Sierra Health Mart

501 Ralston St

Phone #: (775) 329-2000

Raleys 103

1441 Mayberry

Phone #: (775) 786-3655

Sams Pharmacy

4835 Kietzke Lane

Phone #: (775) 829-7922

Critical Care

5401 Longley Ln

Phone #: (775) 829-2100

CVS Pharmacy

1119 California

Phone #: (775) 323-0701

Raleys 105

1630 Robb Drive

Phone #: (775) 746-6404

CVS Pharmacy

5019 S Mccarran

Phone #: (775) 826-0884

Spectrum Pharmacy

4690 Longley Ln

Phone #: (775) 825-6117

Raleys 115

1075 N Hill Blvd

Phone #: (775) 677-8750

Sak N Save 3

2375 Oddie Blvd

Phone #: (775) 358-4337

Scolaris 20

8165 S Virginia St

Phone #: (775) 851-7772

NV SPARKS

Smiths Pharmacy

1255 Baring Blvd

Phone #: (775) 359-6900

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

5065 Pyramid Lake

Phone #: (775) 425-9331

CVS Pharmacy

680 N Mccarran

Phone #: (775) 359-6808

Scolaris 26

1300 Disc Drive

Phone #: (775) 626-5005

Costco Pharmacy

4810 Galleria

Phone #: (775) 356-4409

Walgreens #9902

292 Los Altos

Phone #: (775) 354-0104

Save Mart Pharmacy

565 E Prater Way

Phone #: (775) 359-9069

Save Mart Pharmacy

9750 Pyramid Lakes

Phone #: (775) 425-2727

Raleys 102

2895 North

Phone #: (702) 353-8818

Safeway

2858 Vista Blvd

Phone #: (775) 352-8475

CVS Pharmacy

2878 Vista Blvd

Phone #: (775) 356-9708

Scolaris 1

950 Holman Way

Phone #: (775) 358-1515

Target Pharmacy

1550 E Lincoln Way

Phone #: (775) 332-1004

Raley'S Pharmacy

2389 Wingfield

Phone #: (775) 626-7720

CVS Pharmacy

5151 Sparks Blvd

Phone #: (775) 626-7445

Walgreens #11227

2299 Oddie Blvd

Phone #: (775) 358-4721

Walgreens #12540

9705 Pyramid Way

Phone #: (775) 425-9400

CVS Pharmacy

2300 Oddie Blvd

Phone #: (775) 331-1242

Walgreens #2474

3000 Vista Blvd

Phone #: (775) 359-7000

N V SPRING CREEK

The Pill Box

568 W Spring

Phone #: (775) 778-3784

NV STEAD

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

250 Vista Knoll

Phone #: (775) 677-4602

SUN VALLEY

CVS Pharmacy

5485 Sun Valley

Phone #: (775) 674-1544

NV TONOPAH **Scolaris 15**

Hwy 95 And

Phone #: (775) 482-6711

NV WENDOVER

Smiths Pharmacy

1855 West Wendover

Phone #: (775) 664-3197

NV WINNEMUCCA

Wal-Mart Pharmacy

3010 Potato Road

Phone #: (775) 625-3888

Olsens Corner Drug

147 S Bridge St

Phone #: (775) 625-2777

Raleys 111

1125 W Winnemucca

Phone #: (775) 623-2548

YERINGTON

Scolaris 25

176 Goldfield

Phone #: (775) 463-1933

Yerington Tribal

171 Campbell Ln

Phone #: (775) 463-3335

Rex Drug Co

24 N Main St

Phone #: (775) 463-2345

NV ZEPHYR COVE

Safeway

212 Elks Point

Phone #: (775) 586-1088

2	Advanced Health Chiropractic	Alliance Neurology Consultants
20/20 Vision96	34	81
8	Advanced Movement &	Allred, Darin W MD101
8 Dimensions Health Center14	Wellness123	Almada, Lisa F MFT68,110
A	Advanced Neurosurgery81,82	Alpine Allergy & Asthma
A Pharmacy171	Advanced Pediatric Therapies	Clinics25,63,103
A Plus Urgent Care Llc144	12,13,27,28,89,128,134,138,140	Alpine Center for Audiology &
Aalbers, Carol J Phd	Advanced Respiratory Supply	Hearing Aids28,63
65,110,116,131	153	Alpine Family Medicine3
Abbey, Denise S LCSW49	Advanced Spine &173	Alsop, Christina APRN90
Abbott, Lisa G MD56,104	Advanced Surgical Care59	Alta Skilled Nursing And
ABC Pharmacy &172	Agarwal, Neeru DO61	Rehabilitation150
Abdul-Rashid, Nik F MD105	Agatep, Rey A DO9	Alta Vista Mental Health
Abdunnur, Shane MD82	Ahn, Byung C MD81	22,37,44,68,108
Aberasturi, Suzanne PHD	AI, Julia MD53,160	Althausen, Peter L MD99
80,116,131	Aikenhead Physical Therapy	Althoff, Steven M MD7
Abid-Suba, Khush PA16	123	Alvarez, Cecille OT89
Aboul-Hosn, Nael N DO30,31	Aikenhead, Kendra DPT123	Alvarez, Jaymie MD16
Abraham, Cheruba MD1	Aikin, Kelle J PA-C20	Alvizo Tamayo
Absolute Best Chiropractic34	Ainsworth IV, James C APRN	, Guadalupe L SLP137
Acadian Rehab154	161	Amanda Lyons Marriage And
Access to Healthcare Network	Akinapelli, Abhilash MD32	Family Therapy68
Inc83	Akins, Tom PHD131	Ambercreek Counseling &
Accredo Health170	AL Danaf, Jad MD32	Recovery68,110
Ace Pharmacy175	Alaei, Kambiz PHD116,131	Ambers, Erica L APRN32
Actions of Elko22	Albertson, Naomi L MD	Amezquita, Steffini LCSW
Active Chiropractic34	99,100,140	48,51
Active Physical Therapy125	Albregts, Anthony MD53	Amity Neurology78,81
Adami, Angela M LCSW48	Albright, Janet L MD142	Amjad, Samia MD4
Adams, Allison T PA-C142	Alexander, Angelica CSWI46	Ammar, Tarek MD58
Adams, Anetta APRN87	Alexander, James M MD86,87	Amptman, Janet MFT
Adams, Crystal L MD62	Align Physical Therapy125	22,68,106,110
Adams, Jay S MD52	All About Words Slp Llc138	Amundson, Chris L PT126
Adams, Joshua A PT122	All In One175	Amy Tseng Md Ltd171
Adams, Melanie A PA-C52	Allbee, Sabrina MFT68	Anazaohealth171
Adecer, Janina APRN18	Allen, Anthony S PAC119	Andersen, Jeffery MFT
Adepoju, Linda MD59	Allen, Ashley B PAC3	65,68,110,111
Adham, Shiva APRN80	Allen, Hilary MD86	Anderson Behlmer, Dana MFT
Adler, Dannielle E LCSW46	Allen, Kathryn S SLP138	68,111
Adlington Eye Center95	Allen, Keegan CSWI46	Anderson Richter, Amber SLP
Adlington, Cheryl OD95	Allen, Kimberly MFT67,77	139
Advanced Care Rx173,174	Allergy & Asthma Associates	Anderson, Darren LCSW
Advanced Gynecology of Reno	25,104	43,108
Llc85	Alliance Mental Health	Anderson, Ian R PT121
	Specialists16,18,44	Anderson, Janine APRN31
	~F	Anderson Jillian I ADC 24

Anderson, Jocelyn R PA-C32
Anderson, Justine V PT122
Anderson, Leigh R MD134
Anderson, Letecia PT127
Anderson, Letitia L MD32
Anderson, Nicole SLP139
Anderson, Novia J LCSW49
Anderson, Parley PT125
Anderson, Peter PT121
Anderson, Ross MD142
Andrews, John D MD136
Anguiano, Isela CADC24
Ania, Rolando MD81
Ansari, Hera OD93
Anukam, Doris R APRN20
Apothecary Shop Of167,172
Applied Behavioral
Technologies27,28,151
Apria Healthcare169
Aquatic Physical Therapy of
Nevada125
Aramini, Michael B DPM130
Aranda, Austin PT121
Arcangeli, Steven MD84,85
Arekapudi
, Subramanyeswara MD90
Arevalo, Justine A BCBA26
Arger, Kosta M MD32
Arguello, Sandra J MFT72,112
Arika Gupta MD Inc78,79,80
Ariza, John A DPM130
Arnold, Chareva J SLP139
Arnow, Deborah J APRN20
Arraiz, Martin J MD99,120
Arth, Christopher P MD6
Arthritis Consultants135,136
Artz, Jonathan E MD81
Arya-Sande, Sepideh PA-C1,3
Ascend Specialtyrx174
Ascension Chiropractic34
Ascent Physical Therapy121
Ashley, Holly T MD85
Askren, Merle PHD116,131
Aspen Pediatrics7

Aspen Quick Care - Spring
Creek144
Aspen Spine & Pain Center120
Assad, Abdollah MD18,114
Assist Care173
Assured Pharmacy170
Astarita, Denis MD61
Asthma & Allergy of Idaho
25,103
Attwood, Erika E SLP139,140
Atwal, Danish MD30
Auckenthaler, Alexis LCSW47
Auldridge, Nicole MFT72
Ault, Katherine L RD83,84
Autism Spectrum & Disablity
Services26
Avanzino, Pamela MFTI69
Axelrod, Heather DO6
Ayala-Hernandez
, Jennifer LCSW45
Ayers II, Davis J PAC99
Ayzengart, Alex L MD60
R
B Street Chiropractic 36
B Street Chiropractic36
B Street Chiropractic36 Babcock, Michael MD2
B Street Chiropractic

Bajwa, Samir DO	5
Baker, David M MD29,30,3	31
Baker, Deborah APRN2	25
Baker, Kamariah M PAC10	2
Baker, Kristie D MFT69,7	4
Baker, Laura E MFT7	5
Baker, Sarah R MFTI7	
Baker, Timothy MD	
Baldo, Richard M PHD13	
Baldridge, Rebecca S APRN8	31
Baldry, Taylor SLP13	
Bales, Frank N MFT	
Balmut, James M MFT7	
Baltes, Troy CSWI4	
Baltierra, Kathryn L PT12	
Banner Churchill Community	
Hospital59,85,136,14	8
Banner Health Center Fernley	
60,8	35
Banner Health Clinic Fallon	
Banner Health Physicians West	
Llc59,85,9	8
Bantum, Brian M MD12	
Barainca, Sheri P DC	
Barangan, Caroline J MD	
Barbara Chandler Holistic	
Counseling6	59
Barcia, Steven D MFT69,7	17
Barlow, Daniel W DC3	6
Barnett, Christine APRN1	
Barnett, Tiffany R MD1	1
Barona, John H CPC3	7
Barr, Sarah CPC3	8
Barrett, Jennifer L MPT12	5
Barrick, Mylinda LCSW4	
Barron, Mia S OD92,95,96,9	7
Barry, Michael PT127,12	9
Barton Community Health	
Center	
6,15,29,40,54,77,80,84,97,114,1 131	15,
Barton MD Group2	9
Barton Medical Foundation	
15,17,27,30,40,54,56,58,63,77,	
78,80,84,85,114,119,129,141,15	
Barton, Craig M PT12	9

Barulich, Matthew J MD87	Bent, Kathleen LCSW40	Blieden, Elizabeth MFT69
Basho, Shruti MD2	Benton, Joseph APRN103	Blinn, Rachel LCSW47
Basta, Allison APRN1	Berbaum, Loni SLP13	Blitz, Amy P APRN15
Basterrechea, Jon PT126	Berejnaya, Edith APRN1	Bloom Therapy139
Battle Born Brain And Spine81	Berg, David D DC35	Bloomquist, Emily A MFT69
Battle Born Eye Care95	Berg, Jennifer PSYD37	Boardman, Brent PT122
Battle Born Health125	Berg, Kristi L LCSW41	Bob Tuckers164
Battle Born Pain And Spine	Berger, Steven H MD16	Bobbitt, Emma LCSW44
99,102,120	Bergman, Holly R PT124	Bobst, Derek APRN98
Battle Born Wellness Llc44	Berkich, Garret J PA-C101	Bockius, Emma PAC10
Battle Mountain Clinic62	Berman Pitman And179	Bodner, Catherine A PT125
Battle Mountain General	Berman, Steven E MD102	Bodywise Physical
Hospital62,148,161	Bernaix, Dallis MFTI73,77	Therapy-Fitness122
Bauer, Natiel O PA82	Bernhard, Michael PT122	Boe, Amanda J MFT76
Baughman, Kristen E APRN19	Berrett, Brian MD18	Boe, Leah LADC
Baumann, Tamara APRN85	Berry, Paula J LCSW44,108	22,24,68,69,100
Baumgarten, Heron D MD60	Berry, Robert G MD102,120	Boge, Annelise OT88
Baumgartner, Jesson A DO120	Bertone, James A LCSW47	Boland, Matthew PHD132
Bayless, Jeffrey APRN20	Bertz, Patricia A MD8	Bolenbaker, Jason OD9
Bayreder, Arlene APRN105	Best, Natalie CPCI39	Bonow, Jennifer A BCBA2
Beal, Shannon H MD59	Better Health Chiropractic	Booth, Amy APRN3
Bean Center for Foot Surgery	Clinic34	Boren, Richard A OD9
146	BHS Pharmacy174	Bosse, Bradley MD86
Beck, Lori A PT126	Bianchi-Wood, Valeri LCSW	Boswell, Tara PSYD117,132
Beddoe, Rebecca L LCSW46	40	Boughner, Lisa P PT122,128
Beeson, Devyn CPC39	Bickert, Britt E PA-C102	Boulder City163
Behavioral Health Solutions	Bidart, Chad M MD31,32	Bowers, Cecilia PAC
18,37,44,69,79	Bigley, G Kim MD81	Bowman, Aaron T MD9
Behavioral Medicine Associates	Bigley, Kevin A PT121	Bowman, Brynja APRN57
Inc131	Bigley, Tammie L PT121	Boyden, Eric M MD99
Behrman-Lippert, Joann K PHD	Birchfield, Theresa PAC55	Bradeen, Sierra NP4
116,132	Bird, Rachel R PAC3	Braganza, Katrina M OD96,9
Beitz Thompson, Kendra PHD	Bischoff, Katie A APRN86	Brain Restoration Center18
132	Bittker, Thomas E MD20	Bramlett, Brandi BCBA26
Belair, Trina APRN80	Black Rock Vision Center	Brancamp, Tami U SLP139
Belaustegui, Amber L OD95	91,94,95	Brandenburg, Robert LCSW50
Bella Dermatology53,160	Black, Andrea R APRN82	Brandon, Megan M PAC99
Bellard, Bret M MD1	Black, Ellie APRN29	Brandt, Jared PA-C6
Belle, Lindsay MFT69,77	Black, Melissa L LCSW44	Brannan, Stefanie SLP140
Beltran, Grettel E MFTI76	Black, Peggie A APRN31	Bransford, Lenore L APRN15
Benavente	Blackham, Aaron V LCSW48	Braswell, Sarah R LCSW43
, Joel Christophe LCSW50	Blackhart, Bret S MD53	Braun, Dustin J PSYD117,132
Benedetti, Christine BCBA	Blake, Jacob L MD103	Bray, Timothy J MD99
27,28	Blakeman, Tiffany CPC38	Bray, William P DC34
Bennett Medical Services154	Blanco, Noel S DO120	Breckner, Elizabeth SLP137
Bennett, Jason R MFTI74	Blauenstein, Laura LCSW48	Brehm, Mark D LCSW51
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,

Brenn, Jennifer MFT	Buettner, Juliet PT12	Campbell, Gary E MD135
22,69,106,111	Bunnell, Erin MFT69	Campbell, Monica MFT
Brennan, Marla PT127,129	Bunuel-Jordana, Marta MD18	65,66,110
Brenner, Megan LCSW50	Burchfield, Megan L APRN33	Campbell, Nanci H AUD27,63
Brewer, Amanda G OD94	Burg, Joel LCSW41,44,46,49	Campus Pharmacy169
Brewer, Jake P PT128	Burgess, John F DPM130	Campus Pharmacy I178
Bridgewater, Lindsay DO86	Burgio, Pamela A APN8,9	Canavero, Corinne APRN102
Briggs, David LCSW50	Burian, Danielle D NP32	Cancer Care Specialists
Briley, Amanda CPC37,39	Burkard Jr, Gregory P DO	61,90,135
Brinkerhoff, Ruth MFT	118,119	Canner-Peterson
22,69,106,111	Burke, Jeanna R PA-C2	, Christine APRN82
Brinks, Melissa LCSW40	Burke, Timothy F MD85	Canning, Michelle BCBA26
Brisson, Holly PAC102	Burkett, Sarah K PSYD72	Capability Health13,88,139
Bristlecone Family Resources	Burkhardt, Matthew D CPC39	Capel, Stephen A PT125
22,23,69	Burlew, Brad S MD30	Capitol Urology Inc141
Broce, Tiffany R APRN62	Burnam, Holly FNP29	Capozzi, Leonard LCSW46,48
Brockway, Katy MFT	Burnett, Ronald L APRN102	Capurro, Corinne E MD86
69,72,111	Burns, Emily J PT125	Card, Keith DPM130
Broersma, Rhiannon PAC98	Burns, Erin C PA-C54	Carder-Mccoy, Erin OT12
Bronson, Lillian N APRN78	Burns, John H PA53	Cardionet
Brookman, Kimberly MFT73	Burns, Kathleen M APN8	Cardionet Llc29
Brooks, Alexander S DO	Burns, Robert A OT89	Care N Home Inc
19,20,115	Busacay, Marisol OT89	Carl, Ashley CPCI38
Brooks, Kira MD84,85	Busari, Adewale APRN21	Carlsen, Stephanie A APRN32
Brose, Linda C CSWI46	Buschine, Jillian A MFT74	Carlson, David L MD20
Brown, Alfred MD141	Butler, Jeffrey M PT129	Carlson, Rita PSYD131
Brown, Christine LCSW43	Butler, Richard MD60	Carlson, Sungjoon PA-C60
Brown, Jennifer A APRN	Butt, Shamail MD90	Carney, Patricia C CSWI46
134,135,136	Button, Jacquelyn F CPC37	Carrea, Frank P MD32
Brown, Kenneth J APRN134	Byman, Julia PAC82	Carrizales, Yesenia CSWI46
Brown, Rachel SLP139	-	Carroll, Heather N APRN99
Browne, Joan E OD95	C And C Health Care Services	
Brucklacher, Nora A LMFT75	37,44,69	Carsman, Courtney L OTRL88
*		Carson City Health & Hyman
Bruesewitz, Mark PT125	C3s Carson Counseling &	Carson City Health & Human
Brumand, Azadeh DO	Consulting	Services
Bruner, Bethany APRN18	Cady, Maria L OD92,95	Carson City Spine
Bryan Jr, Richard H MD32	Cafaro, Tamara APRN20	Carson Dermatology52
Bryan, Janice K APRN5	Cain, Matthew MD32	Carson Medical Group6,84,85
Bryan, Mary K MFT66	Call, Jason PA-C97	Carson Morris Phd Cpc Ltd37
Bryant, Shelly LCSW46,49	Calli, Paulina OT87,88	Carson Nursing &
Bucalo, Kelly APRN18	Calzada, Suzanne L MFT70,72	Rehabilitation Center150
Buckley, Katherine E PT125	Cambridge Family Health	Carson Professional40
Buckley, Melanie D PAC52	Center42	Carson Surgical Group59,142
Buddington, Donna D MFT67	Cameron, Candice M PAC2	Carson Tahoe Behavioral
Budetti, Jan L LCSW46	Cameron, Carrie K PT127	Health Services15,21,40,66
Budhecha, Sonia MD105,106	Camp, Jeffrey T MD91	

Carson Tahoe Cancer Center	Cassinelli, Elizabeth MD53	Charm, Holliann PT128
89,90	Cassinelli, Spenser J MD99,100	Chatelle, Anna MFTI76
Carson Tahoe Emergency	Castaneda, Crystal MD7,8,9	Chattin, Rachel A APRN82
Physicians55	Castillo, Jason DO16	Chavez, Michael MD3,140
Carson Tahoe Endocrinology55	Casto Chiropractic Inc33	Chef's Palette83
Carson Tahoe Medical Group	Casto, Nichole L DC33	Chen, Jayleen MD20,115,116
15,29,30,31,33,55,56,57,59,62,80,	Caswell, Lisa M LCSW44,45	Chen, Jessica PAC31
82,98,102,114,135,141	Cathay Medical172	Chen, Sheree H MD32
Carson Tahoe Pain Institute102	Cator, Sabrina L SLP137	Cheng, Ying Chia DO21
Carson Tahoe Radiation	Cattoni, Juan A MD90	Chenoweth, Star PA-C101,119
Oncology Associates135	Cavin, Lisa PAC32	Cheung, Benjamin OD97
Carson Tahoe Regional Medical	Cba Healthcare	Chevallier, Keely M MD55,101
Ctr	23,44,69,108,111	Child Neurology81
146,147,148,151,157,158,160	Center For	Child, Zachary A MD97,98,99
Carson Tahoe Senior Pathways	Center for Advanced Eyecare	Childrens Heart Center104
15	91,93,94	Childs, Zella C MFT66
Carson Tahoe Sierra Surgery	Center for Applied Behavioral	Chillar, Ram K MD90
146,160	Science23,44,69,106,108,111	Chin, Kai DO79
Carson Tahoe Surgery Center	Center for Inner Peace	Chin, Rickie K OD92,96,97
146	40,66,131	Chirofit36
Carson Tahoe Urgent Care	Center For Pain	Chiropractic Health Center34
144,145	Center for Therapy And	Chmura, Alexandria D APRN
Carson Tahoe Walmart Clinic	Mediation37,44,69,111	29
51	Center of Hope62,86,90	Choy, Melinda LAC14
Carson Valley Medical Center	Center, Amy L LCSW47,48	Christensen, James L MD99
16,30,42,59,67,90,146,147,148,	Ceremuga, Cassandra A DO8	Christensen, Thomas J MD99
158,159,160	Cerny, Madison S SLP139	Christenson, Vinson DC34
Carson Valley Medical Senior	Cervantes Tippit, Ana LCSW	Christian, Stephanie R PAC33
Care30	43	Christie, Lian PT126
Carson, Tamsen E PA87	Cervantez, Jacquelin CSWI50	Christina A Murphy Lmft70
Carter, Brianna MFT69,111	Chad Backus Physical Therapy	Christopher, Julia K DO
Carter, Kellie A MFT69,111	123	134,135
Carter, Lise H OT88	Chaffin, David B MD92	Christopherson
Carter, Matthew LCSW51		, Kathleen A MD7
Carter-Hargrove, Anne E MFT	Challapalli Par M MD 31	
77,113	Challanalli, Saidari, MD. 31 32	Chryssos, Basil E MD29,30,31
Carter-Hargrove, James A PHD	Chan Farmy W. O.D.	Chu, Michelle K MD
134	Chan, Fanny W OD96	Chu-Swenski, Lisa DPT128
Carter-Strauss, Vania C APRN4	Chandler, Barbara MFT69	Chang, Vincent C MD4
Caruso, Daniel R MD55	Chang, James MD90	Chuman, Brandon R PSYD79
Carver, Kelsey E LCSW46,51	Chang, Steve H MD92	Chynoweth Hill And Leavitt
Carver, Lynn LCSW48,50	Chapel, Erin CPC37	Llc
Casey, Adam PA57	Chapman, Brian MFT69,74	Chysna, Kevin R MD81
Casey, Amanda SLP137	Chapman, Juanita MFT	Ciccolo, Michael L MD104
Casse, Billie K DO53	23,66,70	Cichon, Jamie L MD21
Cassidy, James J LADC22	Chapman, Todd P MD33	Cinelli, Scott DO60
	Chappell, Katherina T PA-C53	Circle of Life156

	t contract the second contract to the second	
Cissell, Wayne A DC35	Community Counseling Center	Cox, Cory R PT12
Clark, Alison J APRN60	15,21,36,40,66,106	Cox, Jennifer PT12
Clark, Nicholas LCSW45	Community Health163	Cramond, Alexander PHD
Clark, Victoria A OT89	Community Health Alliance	118,13
Clarkin, Caitlin M PA-C82	7,9,45,50,86	Cramond, Kelly M PHD
Clear Reflections Psycholog	Community, A175	118,13
Assoc70	Comprehensive Interventional	Crapko, Matthew J MD60
Cleff, Beverly G APRN151	Care	Crawford, Alyson MD6
Clegg, Francine R FNP18	Conant, Gerald MFT66	Crawford, Jason P MD142
Cleveland Clinic Lou Ruvo	Condon, Amy F MD86,87	Crawford, Natalie L MD64
Center for Brain Health	Condron, Steven L MD58	Cree, Becky CPC37,3
17,79,80,88,123,160	Coniglio, Charlotte R CPC38	Crespin-Alfaro, Gladys MFTI
Clifford, Kathleen C MFT	Conkey, James V OD96	73,74
77,114	Connected Therapy37,38,45,70	Critical Care171,180
Clifford, Ryan C MFT77	Connections Behavioral Health	Crom, Laurie MFT7
Clinica Medica Del172	Center41,66,107	Cross, Jeanette OD93
Clinton, Calli BCBA27	Connelly, Paulina M MFT74	Cross, Lori BCBA20
Clover Counseling	Conner, Lanecha CPC40	Crossed Keys Counseling
23,70,106,111	Connolly, Jamie E LCSW47	70,11
Cns Scrips Llc170	Constantinescu, Monica B MD	Crossroads Behavior
Coard, Herbert F EDD133	52	Consultation2
Coates, Bodie W MFT66	Contos, Nikolos PT126	Crouch, Ronald H MD142
	1	Crowder, Melissa E MD8
Cochrane Family Eye Care	Cook Doshoon PHD 132	
Cookrana Taranaa OD 05	Cook, Dosheen PHD132	Cruz, Sergio OD
Cochrane, Terance OD95	Cooper Simon, Gwen M MD85	Cruz, Summer APRN82
Cohon Harrisy LDC	Cooper, Ellen M MD58,59	Cucalon Calderon, Jose R MD
Cohen, Harvey J DC33	Cooper, Grant PT125	Cycle Versatal CSWI 4
Cohen, Shamil M.M.D	Coppes, Max J MD	Culmonnon Nickolas H.MD.
Cohen, Sheryl M MD7	Coron Spacialty 166	Culpepper, Nickolas H MD2
Cole, Jacob A PAC12	Cord Prot DC	Cumings, Sondra PA82
Coll, David LPAC	Corbett, Bret DC34	Cummings, Daniel R MD57,5
Coll, Daniel J PAC97	Core Physical Therapy122	Cummings, Ron MFT70,11
Coll, Shawni L DO84	Cornelius, Rachel PSYD134	Cunningham, Evelyn A APRN
Colleen Shaver Counseling70	Corrao, Marc DC35	
Colletti, Krista L MD7	Corthell, Hailey SLP137	Cunningham, James A MD14
Collin, Jason S PT121	Coss, Christina E APRN3	Cunningham, Patricia A AUD
Collins Carson City	Costa, Peter N MD119	28,6
Gastroenterology57	Costco Pharmacy	Curasive Llc21
Collins, Jason M MD57		Curler, Brittany BCBA26,2
Collins, Sha-Vonn LCSW45	Cotton, Allison MD114	Curler, Christopher BCBA20
Collins, Shane PT128	Counsel Consultants45	Curtis, Daniel MD99
Colombini, Kelsie L OTRL88	Courtney W Garrett MD Ltd	Curtis, William J MD159
Colombo, Daniel T MD8	54,101	Cury, Khristie CPC3
Comba, Mckenzie R PAC89	Courtney, Haley LCSW51	Cushner, Mallory APRN9
Combs, Lauri C LCSW45	Covey, Renee PAC99	
Community Chest Inc37	Cox. Amanda APRN62	

Custom Physical Therapy	Dazey, Glenda R MFT67,68	Devia, Alvaro H MD60
125,128	DE LA Cruz, Rowena APRN	Devries, Douglas K OD97
Cutler, Jason PT123	18	Dewan-Khatri, Madhu B APRN
CVMC Outpatient Behavioral	DE LA Maza, Ana MFT75	56
Health Clinic16,42,67	DE LA Puente	Dhanireddy, Soni R MD79
CVMC Rural Health Clinic	, Elizabeth CSWI47	Dhatt, Amanjit MD25,63,103
119,135,141	DE Los Santos, David P MD	Dhindsa, Hardeep S MD91,105
CVMC Urgent Care AT	134,136	Dhindsa, Jasmine MD63
Ironwood144	DE Schutter, Alban MD29,31	DI Paolo, Christopher J MD
CVS Pharmacy	DE Selle, Scott E LCSW44,108	29,31
163 164 165 166 167 168 169 170	DE Vera, Samantha C APRN57	Diabetes & Endocrine Center of
171,172,175,176,177,178,179,180,18	Bl Dean, Heather L AUD27	Nevada56
D	Dear, Elizabeth MFT	Diabetes Health Services83
D'Agostino, Meredith N APRN	23,70,107,111	Diaz, Dorsey D PSYD131
9	Deason, Meadow OT89	Dickens, Aaron J MD99
D'Agostino, Nicholas PT126	Debiparshad, Gaitree APRN	Dickey, Thomas MFT65,109
D'Amour, Cassidy LCSW	16,17,18	Dickson, Joshua MFT75
24,44,48,49,50	Deboer, Bridgette MFT67,110	Dickson, Michael MD6
Dahan, Phillip E MD129	Dedominicis, Alyssa A PA-C57	Dieringer, Aaron J MD3,90
Dahlgren, Nels N MD102	Deem, Kane M PA51	Dietrich, Christopher MFT
Dains, Mackenzie APRN89	Deeter, Matthew J MD60	70,75
Dalluhn, Jolene LADC24	Degraff, Christopher D PHD	Digestive Health Associates
Dalto, Georgia PHD132	131	57,58,83
Dameron, Layne A DPM130	Deines, Raquel J PAC82	Digestive Health Center146
Daniel, Aubry MFT76	Dejonghe, Erik M MD57	Digrazia-Perry, Susan MD86
Daniel, Sue A LCSW51	Dekay, Peter B MD86	Dillinger, Ronna J PHD132
Daniels, Kelsey PT12	Delacruz, Leslie MFT70,111	Dillon, Stephanie PHD117,132
Danley, Christina M OD96,97	Delamora, Melissa L APRN103	Dimit, Ryan P OD96
Danley, Dani CADC23,107	Dellarocca, Michael MFTI75	Dimpel, Ashley J APRN3
Das, Rituparna MD15,17	Delossantos, Senida MFT73	Dingle, Arden D MD20
Dastrup, Erica APRN29	Demajh, Aubrey MD15	Dirig, Nicholas J DO98
Datt, Ashwin T PT122	Demar, Mark A MD59	Discount Pharmacy174
Daugherty, Tami MD58	Demers Family Vision Group97	Discovery Aba NV Llc151
Davenport, Isaiah CSWI50	Demers, Christopher MD82	Ditterich, Kirk PHD131
Davis Chiropractic35	Demers, Leslie OD97	Dixon, Temoca CPCI24,39
Davis, Catherine CSWI47	Demucha, Cheryl APRN2	DJO
Davis, Janel RD83	Dendary, Alyssa PAC87	Doan, Joseph MD79
Davis, Jeffrey W LCSW41,107	Dennehey, Carolyn R MD136	Dobbs, Ryan MD99
Davis, Lawrence R DC35	Denney, Bruce W MD134,136	Doerr, Chad M PSYD132
Davis-Coelho, Kristen PSYD	Dennis, Martin E MD86	Dolan, Christopher M MD99
133	Dente, Steven MFT70	DolcRx
Davison, Nancy PT121	Depriest, Angel N BCBA26	Dolor, Gladys P APRN89
Davita Carson City Dialysis	Desai, Devang M MD31	Dominguez, Donna L APRN
Center152	Desert Peak Therapies	
Day, Joseph J DC35	88,137,139	Donahue, Jacqueline M OD94
Dayton Physical Therapy124	Desmond, Shantell MFTI68,76	Dooley, Timothy P MD99
- **	Desimona, Shamen 1vii 1100,70	Dooley, rimoury r MD99

Dopf, Reed W MD159	Duval, Dielle L MD142	Emerald Bay Physical Therapy
Doran, Andrea MFT66	Dyas, Lynn LMFT22,23,69	12
Dorgan, Bryon J DO32	Dye, Casey A APN99	Endriss, Sabine PT121
Dorman, Krystal R APRN3	Dyer, James CADC24	Engel, Cindy M LCSW45
Dorn, Justin PT121	Dyer, Jeromy D PA-C98	Engle, Jamison J MD9
Dory, Megan J MD7	Dykins, Laura APRN8	Enlighten Speech & Language
Doucette, Jason R DMD	E	Llc139
140,161	Eastern Sierra Eyecare Inc93	Ennis, Loren PT12
Douglas County Community	Eaton, Heather LCSW50	Epper, Christine DC35
Health62	EBI LP153	Eppic Chiropractic And Laser
Douglas, Brian D PAC102	Ebner, Benjamin T MD32	Center35
Downing, Brittany MD6	Echart, Yanet J PT128	Equanimus Behavioral Health
Downing, Carmella A PA	Eckert, Jeffrey DPT123	Llc4
29,30,31	Economy Drug164	Erger, Amy DC3
Downtown Vision95	Eden, Troy PAC30	Erha
Downtown Vision 292	Edge, David OMD14	Eric R Kroll OD Ltd9
Doyle, Michael P MD6	Edgington, Ann LCSW45	Erichsen, Mayvelyn Y APN
Doyle, Micky R DC34	Edmiston, Tori MD140	Erickson, Curt PA-C8
Doyle, Timothy MD80	Edmunds, Michael R MD98	Erickson, Debra ADCI22
Dr Jennifer Shane And	Edmundson, Kelly MFT67,110	Erickson, TY B MD83
Associates95	Edsall, Iolanda E MD86	Erlach, Alexis APRN53
Dr Pinocchio Pediatric	Edwards, Ashlee APRN99	Ernst, Yizhou DO80
Wellness Center88,137,139	Edwards, Ashlee All Riv98	Espinosa, Jena M PT122
Dr Sergio A Guzman	Eekhoff, Todd L RPT128	Etter, Boyd PT124,120
_	Ehiane, Pius E APRN16	
Optometry	Ehmann, Jennifer A MD7	Etter, Sheryl PT124,126
Dragicevic, Natasa MD80		Evans, Brian MD
Dramise, Jenna PAC	Eisley, Corom D OD91	Evans, Kimberly A MD5
Draper, Shane DPM130	Elevate Mental Health Wellness	Evans, Mara CNM
Driscoll, Christopher W MD9	Llc	Evarts, Barbara K EDS
Drug Plus Pharmacy166	Eley, Charlene LCSW46	23,70,107,11
Drummer, Eric M MD32	Eliopulos, Stacie LCSW45	Evarts, Frank Phd
Drymalski, Andrew P EDD132	Elko Cardiology Associates30	23,71,107,111,117,132
Drymalski, Susan M MD20	Elko Eye Center91	Evergreens Drugs166
Dsouza, Lyle D PT124	Elko Spine And Rehabilitation	Eye Care Associates of Nevada
Duckwater Health164	Institute80,102,119,123	92,9°
Dudley Chiropractic34	Elliott, Cara MFT70,111	Eye Care Professionals9
Dudley, Thomas H DC34	Elliott, Michael J MD100	Eyezone
Duffus, Umari A OD97	Elliott, Paige E PA-C60	Ezeanolue, Echezona MD6
Duncan Family Healthcare	Elliott, Patricia H LCSW41,107	Ezell, Dakota J DPT126
18,70	Ellis, Anna APRN53	Ezenwa, Innocent C MD137
Dunn, Mollie CADC24	Ellis, Cherlyn D OT88	F
Dunn, Nicole A CPCI38	Ellis, Danielle MFT70,77	Fahlquist, Jeannie APRN57
Dunn, Starr L APRN19	Ellis, David DPM130	Falk, Kerac N MD86,8′
Dunn, Travis V PT123	Elmountassir, Margot SLP138	Falke, Stephanie I PHD
Durham, Rachael PT126	Elquist, Marissa PT127	71,111,117,132
Durkin, Scott J CPCI39	Elton, Dawn K PA-C4	Fallon Family Medicine6

Fallon Family Wellness Center	Firestone, David J LADC	Freda, Michael R PHD
66,110	21,24,25	24,69,75,107,113
Fallon Phcy164	Firestone, Forest MFTI24,75	Fredericks, Debra APRN19
Fallon Tribal164	Firzli, Elie S MD160	Freeland, James J LCSW48
Family Care175	Fish, Megan E MD87	Freeman, Abigail PAC140,142
Family Doctors Of172	Fitch, Aimee M LCSW43,44,51	Freeman, John A MD142
Family Eyecare Associates	Fitzgerald, Joshua B MD20	Freeman, Katherin L MD115
96,97	Fitzpatrick Elitsur, Rotem MD	Freeman, Peter D MD92
Family Forward Therapy Llc	7	Freiheit, Derek R MD5
38,45	Flauta, Sonia MFT71	Frey, Barbara LCSW48
Family Hearing Services28	Fleischer, Mitchell J DC35	Frey, Cory APRN2
Family Pharmacy178	Fleischmann, Channing PT126	Friedell, Peter E MD89
Family Wellness Center	Fletcher, Sarah L MD84	Friedlander, Steven M MD143
41,66,131	Flint, Darcy S PT125	Friend, Jeremy APRN20
Fang, Fannie H MD7	Flint, Suzanne E PAC99	Frohlich, Christina PT123
Fang, Tom C MD58	Flippo, Amber MFT66,110	Fronapfel-Sonderegge
Farmacia Del177	Flores, Brandon MD136	, Brighid H PHD27,28
Farnsworth, Dennis OD	Flores, Frank CPC38,39	Frorenza-Hubbard, Eric PAC32
92,96,97	Flourish Nevada Counseling45	Frost, Heidi L MFT23,72
Farnworth, Carla R APRN16	Fluitt, Angela K OTR87,89	Fry Iii, Paul J MD99
Farringer, Bruce MD87	Flying Diamond178	Fry, Allison D APRN19
Fearnley, Brian MPT126	Focus Solutions Counseling71	Fry, Michael F MD98
Feaster, Carrissia CNM78	Fogel, Katrina A PA-C56	Fuentes, Heather DO86,87
Feeney, Brian J BCBA26	Foley, Danae APRN99	Full Range Physical Therapy
Feeney, Stephanie L LCSW	Foley, John V MD97	123
41,107	Foley, Lisa K LCSW46,108	Fuller, Angela CPC38
Feldman, Jessica A LCSW46	Fontein, Georgina N MFT74	Fuller, Bruce W MD53
Fem Women's Wellness	Foot And Ankle Institute of	Fuller, Christine M BCBA27
19,45,86	Nevada130	Funston, Lindsay CPCI39
Fenton, Kirk MFT71	Forbes, Laura OTRL89	Furman, Tatsiana APRN29,31
Ferguson, Adriana SLP138	Ford Iii, William R APRN4	Fyda, Thomas M MD99
Fernandez, Emily PA-C90	Ford, Keith C DC34	\mathbf{G}
Fernley Chiropractic34	Forest, Felisia M LCSW46	G D Shoenberger Inc
Fernley Physical Therapy124	Fors, John I APRN155	23,71,107,111,117,132
Ferrara, Bonnie R MD2	Forsyth, Karyn M PHD132	Gaines, Bonnie LCSW43,46
Ferrari, Eric M APRN19	Foster, Guy T MD134,136	Gaitho, Zelluyah APRN16
Ferraro, Patricia L DPM129	Foster, Summer L OD96	Galanopoulos, Christos MD60
Ferrero, Barbara OMD14	Foster-Vrenon, Erin L APN62	Galanopoulos, Michelle OTRL
Ferretto, Wendy APRN32	Four Square Clinicals71	88,89
Fesharaki, Sayeh APRN32	Fournier, Bernadette RNFA99	Galea, Christopher J DDS159
Field, Narendra APRN82	Fox, Sandie W LCSW45,108	Galek, Kristine E SLP138,139
Finley, Brian J PT128	Franciosa, Stefan V DO65	Galena Sport Physical Therapy
Finley, Tara L OMD14	Franke, Olivia G PA-C80	125,128
Finney, Allie PAC58	Franks, Jessica J RD83	Galimba, Jennifer APRN90
Fiore, David C MD3	Franks, Lisa PAC12	•
Fiorillo, Rhonda L MPT125	Frazee, Lari L DO8	

Gallagher, Laurie LCSW	Gessford, Paul MFT71	Goodell, Evelyn E MFT65,109
40,107	Giacobbe, Lauren MD86	Goravanchi, Reza MD21
Gallio, Bruce PA82	Gibson, Lauren PT12	Goraya, Manbir NP18
Galloway, Megan J CNM77	Gilbert, Duane A APRN98	Gordon, Clara PAC97
Galvan, Eric OT89	Gilbert, Mary LCSW44	Gordon, Suzann APRN15
Galvan, Kelly A SLP140	Gilbert, Patricia MFT71	Gorin, Andrea MFT71
Gamett, Kevin M MD92	Gilbert-Eliot, Trudy MFT66	Gorman, Audry APRN21
Gammill, Yolanda O RD83	Giles, Amanda M MFT71	Gorman, Taylor CNM78
Ganser, John MD60	Gill, Kiran OD92,97	Gorski, Laura DO86
Gant, Amanda APRN18	Gilles, Michael MD57	Gossett, Deken E MFT70,111
Ganta, Jyotsna MD4	Gillett, Corina M LCSW40	Goswami, Urvashi MD19
Garcia Hernandez, Luis MFTI	Gilliam, Morgan APRN5	Goyal Psychiatry Llc
72,73	Gilmer, Brian B MD101	19,23,38,46,71
Garcia, Alissa LADC22	Gilmore, Carrie L PT124	Goz, Vadim MD99
Garcia, Ricardo A MD85	Gilmore, Jennifer LCSW47,49	Graham Iii, William MD134
Garcia-Rider, Emmanuelle MD	Giombetti, Tarrah MFT	Graham, Kathleen DO1,134
18,20	70,72,73,75,76	Grange, Karen M OTRL89
Gardner, Abbey C ADCI22	Giron, Gregory P PSYD133	Gratrix, Max L MD52
Gardner, Adam PA-C55	Gladding, Kiersten MFT71	Gravallese, Noelle ADCI24
Gardner, Amy M PA-C60	Glanzmann, Brett A MFT76	Graves, Greg M PA82
Gardner, Rachael E APRN81	Glass, Grant MPT128	Gray, Casey PT128
Gardner, Yun H CPC40	Glass, Tanya A OT89	Gray, Demarah B PT123,124
Gardnerville Health &	Glazier, Derek PA-C140,142	Gray, Lindsay L APRN78,79
Rehabilitation Center150	Glen, Susan LCSW44	Grayson, Crystal LCSW50,109
Garg, Shilpi MD104	Glimpse Medical	Greager, Amanda OT88
Garol, Nicholas J MD86	Glover, Matthew MD58	Great Basin Nutrition83
	Godfrey, Helen LADC23	Great Basin Orthopaedics
Gastroenterology Consultants	1	_
	Goerig, Ryan C MD53	
Gates, Michelle CPC38 Gaus, Kristen OD91,92	Goicoechea, Gretchen PAC	Great Basin Pathology160 Great Basin Physical Therapy &
Gaye, Jeannie LCSW42	31,32	Performance
Geiger, Kathryn M LCSW	Going, Helen LCSW45	Green Valley Drugs165
	Goins, Theresa APRN12	Green, Garrett MD135
Geisler, Andrew MD119,120	Golden Health	Greenberg, Leslie A MD3
Generoso, Dwight D APRN105	Gollotto, Kathryn DO119	Greenfield, Lisa M MD7
Genomic Health Inc156	Gomez, Aric DC36	Greenwood, Lauren MFT
Gentry46,71	Gomez, Myron J MD60	71,112
Gentry, Ruth PHD117,132	Gonda, Jeremy M MD134,136	Gregerson, Elaina PT122
George W Rodway Prof136	Gonzales, Michael R MD56	Gregg, Samantha OT12
Geraymovych, Elena MD92	Gonzales-Luna, Daniel MD99	Gregg, Terri OT12
Gerber, Michael MD60	Gonzalez Diaz, Waddy MD	Gregory, Juan MD104
Gerhart, Sherellen B MD156	30,32	Grey, Victoria A LCSW44
Geriatric Specialty Care4,12	Gonzalez, Chelsea OT89	Griffin, Bonnie L HAD63
Gerlach, Alexandra M PT127	Gooch, Michael N LCSW45	Griffo, Jennifer L APRN30,32
Gerwitz, Lee M MD81	Goode, Randall L MD102	Grim, Madison SLP137
Gesick, Jeffrey BCBA27	Goode, Roland R MD140,142	Grimes, Theresa ST13
	'	

Grinager, Deborah S LADC23	Hammargren, Lisa K APRN81	Hazard, Sally E MFT71,75
Grock, Kelli MFT76	Hammon, Brad W DO53	Hazel Health Services46
Gross, Keith M MD52	Han, Megan L BCBA27	Hazen, Lisa SLP139
Groth, Victoria OT89	Hand, Wendy PT125	HD Retina Eye Center Ltd
Grounded Roots Therapy	Hanford, Kyle L DC34	91,105
21,37,41,46,66,71	Hanna-Morgan, Ashley LCSW	Healing Hearts Therapy
GroupLastName10,162	45,46,108	23,71,107,112
Guardant Health Inc156	Hansen, Bryan C DC35	Healing Minds46,72,108
Guerard, Emily J MD90	Hansen, Heidi A CSWI48	Healing Truths Inc PC46,108
Guerriero, Cheryl M LCSW46	Hanson, John A PHD131	Health Psychology Associates
Guinan, Alison MFT70	Hanson, Peter A MD143	38,46,72,112,117,132
Gull, John D DO54	Harber, Charlene A DC35	Heaphy, Michael R MD53
Gullan, Sarah MD104	Hardacre, Michael MD135	Hearing Care of Carson City
Gunderson, Randelle OT87,88	Hardin, Roger MFT66,68	27,138
Gunn, Patrick W MD6	Harig, Tracy K APRN99	Hearthstone of Northern
Gunnell, Steven DO98	Harn, Daran PT124	Nevada150
Gunter, Alexander CSWI49	Harper, Eugene DPM130	Heartwood Psychotherapy72
Gupta, Arika MD78,79	Harper, Lynda MFT71,112	Heath, Terence A MD87
Gurries, Madison M AUD27	Harris, James B MD60	Heaton-Ashby, Margaret MFT
Gut, Nicholas MD120	Harris, Marlaina SLP139	71,73
Gutierrez, Sarah E PA-C53	Harrison, Clark A MD57	Heddinger, Samantha LCSW48
Guzman, Arturo MD59	Harrison, Rachael M MD64	Heerdt, Mary M PT126
Guzman, Sergio A OD94	Harrison, Terianne MFT71,112	Heidi L Frost Mft Lcadc23,72
Gweon, Paul MD141	Harsh, Laura L APRN90	Held, Nancy R MFT72
H	Hart, Cody J MFT74	Helfman, Todd A MD52
Haase, Elizabeth K MD15	Hartley, Katy B MFT72	Helix Behavioral Services26
Hacklander, Melanie APRN2	Hartline, Brandi MFT72	Helix Opco61
Haeder, Paul R MD97	Hartman, Cinthia OTR89	Helmreich, Mary A APRN58
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	*	· · · · · ·
Hagen, Jonathan T MD97	Harvey, Vimborling TAPPN 56	Hemenway, Leeanne D PHD
Haghverdian, Justin MD99	Harvey, Kimberlina T APRN56 Harzke, Heather LADC22	
Haidle, Ashley MFT72		Hemostasis & Thrombosis
Haile, Winta LCSW42,47,48	Hassebrock-Shanley	Center 105
Halberson, Janell CPCI38	, Laurel P PT126	Hemphill, Samantha BCBA26
Hald, David E MD140,141,142	Hassler, Elizabeth M APRN32	Henderson, Nancy R AUD28
Hald, Rachel LCSW45	Hastings, Beverlee PT125	Hendrickson, Debra J MD7
Hales 50 Kirman	Hately-Ash, Jennifer MFT71	Herbert, Sarah APRN1
Haley, Michael D MD5	Haupt, Anne MFTI73	Hernandez, Celestine Q MD7
Halki, John MD99	Hauser, Leah J MD54,101	Hernandez, Rafaela MD85
Hall & Wrye Plastic Surgeons	Haut, Susan LCSW43,44,137	Herrera, Anthony C DC36
129	Haviland, Monique PT122,124	Herrick, Tiffiny LCSW46,109
Hall Jr, Wesley W MD129	Hawthorne, Elizabeth LCSW42	Hess, Shannon S MD84
Hall, Brian A MD6	Hay, Laura T APRN53	Hibbeln, Joseph MD15
Hall, Christopher T APRN60	Hayes Jr, WM Richard MD99	Hibbett, Kevin G MD59
Halow, Kevin MD59	Hayes, Anne G MD53	Hibler, John T DO52
Halterman, Timothy E MD58	Hayes, Ciara B CPC38	Hickey, Daemin PT125
Hamman, Cathey J APRN18	Hayman, Kathryn CSWI45	Hicks, Victor APRN21

High Desert Dermatology53	Horrisland, Antoinette SLP139	Ichino, Jake MD32
High Desert Imaging161	Hosakote-Subrahmanya	Ideker, Tenaya M LCSW45
High Desert Therapists Inc	, Ambika MD1,8	Impact Aba Services2
121,124,128	Houchin, Kenneth W MD91	Ims Experts Llc155
High Risk Pregnancy Center	Hovenic, Thomas A MD53,63	Incline Village Chiropractic34
Reno86,118	Hovenic, Whitney W MD53	Incline Village Community
Highsmith, Jennifer PHD	Howard, Ashten PA-C98	Hospital148
117,132	Howard, David J MD56	Ineck, Theresa D PA-C134
Hightower, Constance E LCSW	Howard, Laura SLP138	Infinity Hospice Care156
48,51	Howard, Logan PAC99	Ingles, Adam L DC36
Hilario, Julie APRN81	Howe, Jens D PT123	Inner Solutions Llc19,47,72
Hildebrandt, Mikaela J PHD	Hsiao, Jennifer LADC24	Innovative Sleep Concepts
117,132	Hsieh, Ting-Chui MD57	140,16
Hill, Darren APRN57,58	Hsu86	Inskeep, Geraldine PT128
Hill, Graham DO119	Hsu, Andrew MD121	Institutional17
Hill, Monica DPT125	Hsu, Chia-Yang MD58	Integrated Dermatology of
Hill, Randee R LCSW51,109	Hsu, Juliane MFT76	Reno5
Hill-Fisher, Karen A RD83	Huang, Wilson H MD86	Integrated Spinal Solutions35
Hiss, Paul W MD92	Hubbard, Tonya R OD93,94,95	Interventional17
Hitchner, Andraya A CNM78	Hubbert, Jennifer J MFT	Intricate Mind And Body Llc19
HO, Nathan H DO29,30,31	23,69,72,107,111,112	Irhythm Technologies2
Hoang, Lynda DO57	Hudson55	Iribarne, Josette A PHD131,13
Hobbs, Amy LCSW49	Hudson, Adrienne CPCI38	Iriye, Brian MD118
Hockenberry, Brandon J MD	Hudson, Barbara R MFT72,112	Ishibashi, Kimiko MD
140	Hudson, Stacey A MD55	Islas, Arthur A MD
Hodes, Michael A AUD28	Hueftle, Mary A OD93,95	Isleep136,154
Hodgdon, Elizabeth M SLP139	Huerta, Steven DNP71	Italiano, Krista OMD1
Hodges, Jonathan DPT126	Huff, Brian K MFT72,73	Ithurralde, Bertrand A LCSW45
Hoffert, Daisy PA53	Huffman, Megan CSWI44	Itza, Kayci LCSW49,50
Hoffman, Carilyn A MD87	Hughes, James C LCSW48	Iversen, Elizabeth SLP138
Hoffman, Lisa APRN33	Hulka, Frieda MD60	Izquierdo, Tania A BCBA2
Holbrook, Ellie E CPC39	Hulphers, Brenda J LCSW42	J
Holland, Gregory PAC55	Humboldt Physical Therapy124	Jacinto-Sanchez, Fatima BCBA
Holland, Kathleen MD104	Hummer, Beth L MD135	27,28
Holland-Browne, Linda LCSW	Humphreys, Becky R OD96,97	Jackalope Holistic Healing4
46	Humphreys, Troy M OD97	Jackson, David N MD80
Hollen, Robin APRN87	Hunt, Justin T MD59	Jackson, Karen LCSW47,109
Hollinger, Brook OMD14	Hunt, Nicole M APRN58	Jackson, Kathryn T SLP139
Hollister, Nicholas E MD18	Hunt, Samuel MFT76	Jackson, Markquetta APRN18
Holoyda, Kathleen MD58,129	Huntridge Drug170	Jackson, Vicki E APRN57
Holroyd, Steven E MD15,19	Huntting, Timothy OD96	Jacobe, Crista A PT120
Hong, Pauline H MD92	Husung, Jennifer L LCSW41,42	Jacobelli, Frank J LCSW4
Hope Grows Counseling Llc	Hutson, Elizabeth A MD62	Jacobs, Gail LCSW42
	Hutton, Kimberly LCSW50	Jacobs, Scott E MD86,8°
Hornback, Jennifer MD1,8		,
Horney Jr, Edwin J PT122	I.C.A.N. Family Services41,107	

Jacobson, Lexi PAC	Johnson, Julie S PT124,128	Kaiser, Kirk A MD99
140,141,142	Johnson, Kaitlind LCSW	Kalathil, Sumodh C MD57
Jacobson, Maria APRN12	45,46,47,48	Kalbaugh, Kellan PAC98
Jakubos, Valerie APRN29	Johnson, Kelly L CADC21	Kale, David LCSW41,42,43
James, Gianna M PT126	Johnson, Mellyn A APRN143	Kalisvaart, Melissa T PT126
James, Mark S SLP138	Johnson, Pierce MD99	Kalisvaart, Michael M MD99
Janiga, Timothy MD129	Johnson, Robert L BCBA26	Kalogridis, Lauren LCSW50
Jansee, Tess PT122	Johnson, Sarah MFT70,74	Kam, Valan A APRN17
Jaskot, Michael PA-C97,98,99	Johnson, Shauna LCSW44	Kamka, Debra L LADC24
Jayaraman, Vijay MD58	Johnson, Tiffany LCSW47	Kandel, Sean M DO5
Jaye Jenkins Mft72,112	Johnston, James M MD105	Kanellos, Angelo W MD142
Jeans, Cloe J PA-C102	Jonathan P Smith OD94	Kang, Elizabeth PA-C62
Jeider, Timothy MD16,21	Jones, Antinea APRN12	Kanjanahattakij, Napatt MD32
Jenkins, Amanda LCSW49	Jones, Ashley E MD3	Kanwetz, Kristine M SLP138
Jenkins, Janine MFT72,112	Jones, David A MD98	Kaplan, Christine LCSW47
Jenkins, William EDD	Jones, Guy C MD135	Kappes, Kallie A OD96,97
	Jones, Heather L DO2	Karchefski, Heather R SLP13
Jennifer Luboski Phd Llc132	Jones, Jackson B MD98,99	Karlen, Rachel C DO
Jensen Chiropractic35	Jones, Janice PA52	Karrasch, C Craig DPM130
Jensen, Chad DO102	Jones, Jessica H PT121	Kasa, Laurie OT88
Jensen, Dacey PT124	Jones, Jodi L LCSW46,47	Kasper, Anna L PAC99
Jensen, Jacklyn MFT77	Jones, Katherine MD161	Kasper, Carissa PAC87
Jensen, Katherine CPCI38	Jones, Reece A MD25	Kathleen A Stoll MD
Jensen, Madison E PT123,124	Jones, Stephanie A DO120	Katz, Leslie A LCSW44
Jensen, Tony C DC35	Jones, Tess PAC142	Kaunismaki, Yvette R MD19
Jensen, Tony J OD93	Jorgenson, Amanda N CSWI47	Kaur, Ratinder MD136
Jenson, Ross M MD102	Joslyn Eastham, Nichole A MD	Kaur, Satinder Pal MD1
Jeppson, Mary A APRN8	62	Kaus, Kaitlin PA82
Jeremiah, Mariah LCSW	Journey Within Behavioral	KCI USA Inc155
42,108	Health Llc41	KCI USA Inc Las Vegas153
Jernick, Michael MD97,99	Juarez-Castro, Brenda CSWI47	KCI USA Inc Salt Lake City
Jessani, Andrew CSWI49	Judd, James LADC22	155
Jewell, Corinna L PA	Juell, Brian E MD60	Keating, Casey A MD118,120
140,141,142	Juhl, Mark MD52	Kedia, Anita MD32
Jewell, Megan F MD84,85	Julian, Dana J APRN60	Keefer, Amanda APRN99
Jirari, Leila PAC15	K	Kegler, Christopher PT128
Johnson Jr, Richard K AUD	K. Sasse Surgical Associates	Kehrer, Jason D DO135
27,28	PC60,106,142	Keller, Jennifer APRN82
Johnson, Allen LCSW48	Kabour, Marianne PHD117	Kelly, Brianne M PA4
Johnson, Christina M MFT70	Kadas, Benjamin R APRN16	Kelly, John P MD
Johnson, Christopher S DPT	Kading, Jack APRN155	Kelly, Tracy S EDD72,112
124,126	Kading, Jayne L PHD72,112	Kemp, Courtney LCSW46
Johnson, Curtiss R OD96	Kahlon, Harbrinder S MD2	Ken'S Pharmacy175
Johnson, Ellen M MFT66	Kahn, David A DC34	Kenning, Kailey SLP140
Johnson, Gary E MD3	Kailash, Vidya PAC8	Kerkla, Sarah APRN57
Johnson, Jared R PA-C54	Kaime, Elaine M MD89	Kermode, Charlotte A APRN2
Jumisum, Jaigu K FA-C	Kanne, Elame Wi WiD09	Kumout, Chamout A AFKIN2

Kettling, Geoffry MFTI. .73 Kiser, Michele J MD. 2 Kozmary Center For. Keum, YO Sup MD. .5 Kitchell, Susan M APRN. .53 Krainbrink, Christina Khanan, Sohail MD. .32 Klein, Kelsey CPC. .37 Khieu, Mike V MD. .32 Kleinedler, Jacquelyn MFT Krasner, Charles G M Khine, Htet MD. .32 Kleinhans Shoemaker Krasner, Charles G M Khong, Randy LCSW. .46 Klippenstein, Matthew J MD. Krevitz, Brianna MFT Khodo Wellness. .115 Kiddo Wellness. .115 Kiddo Wellness. .115 Kmart Pharmacy3095. .178 Kiddotherapy. .88 Kmart Pharmacy3095. .178 Kiddotherapy. .88 Kmart Pharmacy3095. .178 Kicekbusch, Travis D MD. .99 Kerefer, Cynthie M PA. .25 Kiene, Kevin L MD. .53 Kmart Pharmacy3857. .166 Kille, Ircia BCBA .26 Kmart Pharmacy3899. .176 Kille, Ircia BCBA .26 Kmart Pharmacy3819. .166 Killian, N	Kertis, Jeffrey D PT127	Kip, Phelps C MD101	Kottinger, Karen M MPT
Kettling, Geoffry MFTL .73 Kiser, Michele J MD 2 Kozmary Center For. Krainbrink, Christina Kozmary Center For. Krainbrink, Christina Krevitz, Brianna Krevitz, Brianna Krevitz, Brianna Krevitz, Brianna Krevitz, Brianna Krist, Dall India	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Kirkpatrick, Brian W MD21	127,129
Keum, YO Sup MD. .5 Kitchell, Susan M APRN. .53 Krainbrink, Christina. Khana, Sohail MD. .33 Kleine, Kelsey CPC. .37 Krainbrink, Christina. Khanani, Arshad M MD. .32 Kleinedler, Jacquelyn MFT. Krasser, Charles G M Kholmatov, Roostam M MD. .32 Kleinhans Shoemaker. Krevitz, Brianna MFT Khong, Randy LCSW. .46 Kleinhans Shoemaker. Krevitz, Brianna MFT Kiddo Wellness. .115 Kiddo Wellness. .115 Kiddo Wellness. .115 Kmart Pharmacy3095. .178 Kiddo Wellness. .115 Kmart Pharmacy3592. .176 Kidereft, Surbin M PA. .25 Kmart Pharmacy3894. .164 Kieneft, Sever L MD. .53 Kmart Pharmacy3894. .164 Kille, Ircia BCBA. .26 Knackstedt, Kimball S DO. .33 Kutykendall,	Kettling, Geoffry MFTI73	Kiser, Michele J MD2	Kozmary Center For17
Kleinedler, Jacquelyn MFT	Keum, YO Sup MD5	Kitchell, Susan M APRN53	Krainbrink, Christina A APRN
Knieu, Mike V MD	Khan, Sohail MD33	Klein, Kelsey CPC37	5′
Khine, Htet MD	Khanani, Arshad M MD92	Kleinedler, Jacquelyn MFT	Krasner, Charles G MD63,64
Kholmatov, Roostam M MD	Khieu, Mike V MD32	72,112	Krawczyk, Sherise SLP140
Khong, Randy LCSW	Khine, Htet MD32	Kleinhans Shoemaker	Kressler, Michael R DPM130
Kloepfer, Jenny LCSW	Kholmatov, Roostam M MD5	, Heidi A RD83	Krevitz, Brianna MFTI70
Mart Pharmacy3095	Khong, Randy LCSW46	Klippenstein, Matthew J MD2	Krist, Daniel PT12
Kiddo Wellness 115 Kmart Pharmacy3095 178 Kroll, Kara OD Krull, Leah K MD Krull, Eah K MD Krull, Eah K MD Krull, Eah K MD Krull, Eah K MD Kulle, Irein B MB Krull, Eah K MD Kulle, Irein B MB Kulle, Irein B MB Krull, Eah K MD Kulle, Irein B	Khurana, Sapandeep MD	Kloepfer, Jenny LCSW	Krivan, Gail P MD118
Kiddotherapy .88 Kmart Pharmacy3592 176 Krull, Leah K MD Krull, Leah K MD Krull, Leah K MD Krull, Leah K MD Kryvokrysenko, Maria Kieck busch, Travis D MD .99 Kmart Pharmacy3789 .167 Kryvokrysenko, Maria Kiefer, Cynthie M PA .25 Kmart Pharmacy3857 .166 Kuebler, Brandy RD Kiener, Joseph L MD .129 Kmart Pharmacy3894 .164 Kuhadiya, Nitesh D M Kille, Ircia BCBA .69 Kmart Pharmacy3899 .173 Kutkladiya, Nitesh D M Kille, Ircia BCBA .26 Kille, Ircia BCBA .26 Kmart Pharmacy3899 .173 Kutter, Kella J MFT Kuykendall, Haley LC Kille, Ircia BCBA .26 Knackstedt, Kimball S DO .33 Knecht Iii, John G MD .90 Kutter, Kella J MFT Kuykendall, Haley LC Kutter, Kella J MFT Kuykendall, Haley LC Kutter, Kella J MFT Kuykendall, Haley LC Kutter, Kella J MFT	17,115	41,42,43,44,51	Krogh, John H PHD132
Kiddotherapy .88 Kmart Pharmacy3592 176 Krull, Leah K MD Krull, Leah K MD Krull, Leah K MD Krull, Leah K MD Kryvokrysenko, Maria Kieck busch, Travis D MD .99 Kmart Pharmacy3789 .167 Kryvokrysenko, Maria Kiefer, Cynthie M PA .25 Kmart Pharmacy3857 .166 Kuebler, Brandy RD Kiener, Joseph L MD .129 Kmart Pharmacy3894 .164 Kuhadiya, Nitesh D M Kille, Ircia BCBA .69 Kmart Pharmacy3899 .173 Kutkladiya, Nitesh D M Kille, Ircia BCBA .26 Kille, Ircia BCBA .26 Kmart Pharmacy3899 .173 Kutter, Kella J MFT Kuykendall, Haley LC Kille, Ircia BCBA .26 Knackstedt, Kimball S DO .33 Knecht Iii, John G MD .90 Kutter, Kella J MFT Kuykendall, Haley LC Kutter, Kella J MFT Kuykendall, Haley LC Kutter, Kella J MFT Kuykendall, Haley LC Kutter, Kella J MFT		Kmart Pharmacy3095178	Kroll, Kara OD95
Kids First Family Services. 47,72 Kieckbusch, Travis D MD	Kiddotherapy88		Krull, Leah K MD135
Kieckbusch, Travis D MD		Kmart Pharmacy3680167	Kryvokrysenko, Marianna MD
Kiefer, Cynthie M PA.	Kieckbusch, Travis D MD99	- 1	
Kiene, Kevin L MD 53 Kmart Pharmacy3894 164 Kuhadiya, Nitesh D M Kiener, Joseph L MD 129 Kmart Pharmacy4369 176 Kuriakose, Kevin ME Kilgore, Patricia MFT .69 Kmart Pharmacy9389 173 Kurtz, KI DO L Kille, Ircia BCBA 26 Knackstedt, Kimball S DO 33 Kutter, Kella J MFT Kuykendall, Haley LO Killian, Nicole L PA-C 4 Knedgen, Charlene A APRN Koendgen, Charlene A APRN Kwas, Karli APRN Killian, Nicole L PA-C 4 Knedgen, Charlene A APRN L LA Barge, Jinger LCS Kimlingsworth, Kenneth BCBA Knedgen, Joseph F DPM 130 Laboratory Corp of Ar Kimlingsworth, Kenneth BCBA Knedgen, Oseph F DPM 130 Laboratory Corp of Ar Kimlingsworth, Kenneth BCBA Knedgen, Oseph F DPM 130 Laboratory Corp of Ar Kimllingsworth, Kenneth BCBA Knedgen, Joseph F DPM 130 Laboratory Corp of Ar Kim, Alice S APRN 18 KO, Marcus J MD 92,129 Lake Tahoe Acupunct Kim, Shanna DDS Koenig, Gregory S OD 93,94	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	- 1	Kuebler, Brandy RD83
Kiener, Joseph L MD. 129 Kmart Pharmacy4369. 176 Kuriakose, Kevin ME Kilgore, Patricia MFT. 69 Kmart Pharmacy9389. 173 Kurtz, KI DO. Mc Killenny, Mary E MD. .86,87 Kmart Pharmacy9389. 166 Kutter, Kella J MFT. Kutter, Kella J MFT. Kutter, Kella J MFT. Kuykendall, Haley LO Lu Laboratory Corp of Au Lu Lake Tahoe Acupunct Wellness. Lake Tahoe Orthopaeu Lake Tahoe Orthopaeu Lake Tahoe Orthopaeu Lake Tahoe Orthopaeu Lamberts, Kerneth B.La Lamberts, Kerneth B.La <td< td=""><td>- 1</td><td>·</td><td>Kuhadiya, Nitesh D MD56</td></td<>	- 1	·	Kuhadiya, Nitesh D MD56
Kilgore, Patricia MFT		- 1	Kuriakose, Kevin MD63
Kilkenny, Mary E MD. 86,87 Kille, Ircia BCBA. 26 Kille, Ircia BCBA. 38 Kille, Ircia BCBA. 39 Kille, Ircia BCBA. 39 Kille, Ircia BCBA. 39 Kille, Ircia BCBA. 39 Kille, Ircia BCBA. 30 Knecht Iii, John G MD. 90 Kwas, Karli APRN. 30 Laboratory Corp of Ar Kwas, Called APRN 30 Laboratory Corp of A	·	_	Kurtz, KI DO1
Kille, Ircia BCBA		- 1	Kutter, Kella J MFT73,112
Killgore, Cody OT		- 1	Kuykendall, Haley LCSW4
Killian, Nicole L PA-C		·	Kwas, Karli APRN20
Killingsworth, Kenneth BCBA		·	
Kim'S Better			LA Barge, Jinger LCSW44
Kim'S Better	_		Laboratory Corp of America
Kim, Alice S APRN		_	157,158
Kim, Heidi OD			Lake Tahoe Acupuncture And
Kim, Shanna DDS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Wellness14
Kimathi, Brenda APRN	·		
Kimber, Matthew DPT			Institute98,99,119
Kimberley-Bryant , Maxwell PA-C	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Lake Tahoe Podiatry129
Kime Performance Nevada Llc	·	<u></u>	Lam, Garrett MD80
Kime Performance Nevada Llc		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Lamberts, Remy MD142
King, Karie PAC	· ·	_	Lamerdin, Maureen R OMD14
King, Karie PAC		·	
King, Megan APRN		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
King, Stephanie SLP	-	-	•
King, Tammi CPC		·	•
King, Timothy J MD		-	*
Kingston, Jane MFT72,112 Koopman, John MD3 Lang-Ree, Jennifer N Kinjo, Colin OD95 Koppinger, Jayson MD91 Langan, Timothy DC. Kinkade, Vickrey V APRN62 Kornbluth, Megan A LCSW40 Langguth, Duncan Al Kinsey, Sarah A LCSW48 Korver, Gretchen K MD53 Langslet, Teresa C PA			
Kinjo, Colin OD		<u> </u>	
Kinkade, Vickrey V APRN62 Kornbluth, Megan A LCSW40 Langguth, Duncan Al Kinsey, Sarah A LCSW48 Korver, Gretchen K MD53 Langslet, Teresa C PA	-	-	
Kinsey, Sarah A LCSW48 Korver, Gretchen K MD53 Langslet, Teresa C PA			
	· •		
Nip, Natiflika IVID104 Noskeia, Kristin N IVID84 Langum, Danielle CS		1	_
	мір, к анніка ІУІ <i>D</i> 104	Koskeia, Kiisuii in iviD84	Langum, Damene CSW14

Lanouette, Gregory M MD141	Lester, Kevin F DPT127	Longhurst, Jason K DPT123
Lanski, Victoria L APRN134	Lester, Kiley DPT127	Lopez, Christina CSWI44
Lantrip, Elaina R APRN8	Levesque, Cassi LCSW	Lopez, Nikita MD
Larson, Cheryl A SLP138	48,50,109	Lorenzen, Kirsten A MD5
Larson, Megan E PA-C53	Levie, Tasha ADCI22	Lorenzo, Laci CSWI46
Larusch, Kahmien A MD	Levin, Mark M MD142	Loring, Susan PHD117,132
17,18,21	Levy, Glenn R DC35	Losey, Renee SLP13
Las Vegas Cancer165	Lewandowski, Heather A DPT	Lott, Jesse L MFT69
Las Vegas Paiute168	128	Loubet, Michelle PAC142
Las Vegas Vamc177	Lewis, Amy CADC24	Lough, Jeremy D MD54,101
Laster, Erin BCBA26	LI, Xintong MD91	Louie, Steven E PT122
Lavi, Mordechai MD4,5	Liberty Healthcare169	Louie, Timothy MD81
Lavin, Tom C MFT23,73,107	Libler, Shannon L LCSW47	Loveland, Lacey J DPM130
Law, Denise Y MFT69,111	Lifefirst Pharmacy172	Lovelock Pharmacy177
Layng, Christine SLP137	Lifequest Behavioral Health	Lowden, Janice L MFT73,112
Lazaro, Natasha MFT70,73	Care38,47,73	Lowe, Jonathan A APRN15
Lazaro-Estala, Silvia LCSW46	Lighthouse, Christy OD95	Lowery, Sandra M LCSW23,47
Leading Edge Chiropractic35	Lilyquist, Michael B MD101	Lowrey, Sarah LCSW50
Leary, Annamieka S MD91	Lim, Peter MD61,62	Loyd, Wendy CPC38
Leatham-Vancil, Lisa A LCSW	Lin, Tsung-Hsien J MD5	LU, Kuanchang DO156
44,47,50	Lincoln, Danyelle BCBA26	Luboski, Jennifer PHD132
Ledee-Randall, Susan S LCSW	Lindler, Nancy S MFT76	Luca, Chad DC36
46	Lindsay, Tiffani J MFT	Lucas, Edelaine Q APRN90
Leduc, TU-Chinh L DO5	22,67,106,110	Luce Hudnall, Karen CPC
Lee, Jae Jesse LADC23	Lindstedt, Rebecca S RD83	21,22,36,37,106
Lee, Jee E NP82	Lindstrom, Quinn D DPM130	Lucke Worthen, Megan M DPT
	Linkus, Kevin A MD33	_
Lee, Johanna APRN90		Ludwick Joseph MD 104
Lee, Johanna OD92,96,97	Lins Supermarket	Ludwick, Joseph MD104
Lee, Serena PAC136	Liging Agless MND	Luke, Jessyca APRN82
Lee, Yee Liong MD55	Lising, Arkay M NP	Lundbom, Daniris L APRN56
Leech, Jenna M PA97	Litoff, Danielle B PT125	Lundeen, Gregory A MD99,100
Legacy Behavioral Health	Littlehale, Peter B DC35	Luthy, Kimberly CSWI47
Solutions	Living Healthy Chiropractic35	Lutz, Alison D MD87
Legee, Tracy LMFT73,112	Loberg, Chad L PT123	Lux Dermatology
Lehil, Gunjan S MD20	Locke, Amy R APRN99	Lydon, Christina APRN26
Leiss, Larissa CSWI46	Locke, Miriam MD141	Lynch, Alison B MD1
Leitch, Hannah M MD134	Lockwood, Daniel S MD160	Lynch, James J MD82
Lemay Hearing & Balance28	Lodato, Andrew V MPT	Lynch, Mechibelle M MD20
Lemay, Michael D AUD28	126,128	Lynn, Quinten PHD118,133
Lemons, Brittany A MD8	Loeffler, Markus MD99	Lyons, Amanda MFT68
Lemus SR, Frank D MFT	Loffredo, Vincent A MD8	Lyons, Kaira E APRN4
73,112	Logan, Lisa PA-C1	Lyons, Robert D OD96
Lenhart, Courtney RD83	Lokshin, Boris M MD25,104	Lyons, Somer J OD94
Lennon, April J APRN159	Lombardero, Anayansi PHD	M
Lepori, Anthony DPT126	134	Maack, Karen L MFT65,109
Leposavic, Robert MD53	Longballa, Myriam D CSTF62	Macabales, Isabella LCSW41

Macauley, Anna M RD83	Mantz, Randy J DC35	Matsukas, Yiota M PHD
Macco, Melissa D OD92,96,97	Manual Method Physical	73,76,113
Mach, Brittany BCBA26	Therapy126	Matteoni, Christi MD58
Macintyre, Mackenzie OD97	Maple Star Nevada	Matteoni, Kenneth J MD98
Mack, Anwar MD102	38,47,73,109,112	Mauldin, Katherine L PA102
Mackinder, Victoria L OT89	Marble, Megan SLP137	Mauldin, Randy A DC3
Madhani-Lovely, Farah K MD	Marcacci, Lesley K DPT128	Mavis N Matsumoto,160
134	Mari, Zoltan K MD80	Maxim Healthcare Services
Madsen, Brianne PAC52	Maria L Valencik Lesw Pllc47	Reno2
Madsen, Christopher L MD60	Mark D Michitsch OD96	May, Danielle C AUD2
Madsen, Heather PAC81	Marlow, Morgan R MD87	May, Lisa LCSW44,4
Madsen, Megan L DPT125,127	Marrujo, Ron G MFT	May, Tiphanie LCSW41
Magnesen, David T DPM130	22,66,106,110	May, Trevor A DC36
Magstadt, Marc PT128	Marsala, Matthew N DC35	Maya, Thalia LCSW42,5
Maheux, Colleen A MFT69,72	Marschall, Sarah E MD3	Mayne, Richard G LCPC38
Mahler, Trent CSWI46	Marsh, Gladys MFT23,73,112	Mayoral Ortiz, Diana LCSW4
Mahoney, Trevor DPT123	Marshall, Kristen M MD5	Mayville47,7
Major, Mavis LCSW44,49,50	Martin, Heidi H MFT77	Mayville, Stephen B PHD
Mak Counseling40	Martin, Sherry L APRN15	117,133
Makdad Light, Courtney CPCI	Martineau, Eric J PT126	Mcafee, John H MD57
37	Martinez Mariscal	Mcallister Barnard, Lisa MFT
Malasingam, Shalini MFT67	, Jocelyn CSWI49	69
Malcarney, Hilary L MD101	Martinez, Mona CPC39	Mcauliffe, Laura M MFT73,113
Maldonado Jr, Alvaro CPC	Martinez, Sarah J DPT125	Mcauliffe, Wayne E MFT
24,38	Martinez, Xavier R DC35	73,113
Malek, Richard A MD20	Martinmaas, Laura SLP139	Mcbride, Ellen MD
Malekos, Diana L LCSW42	Mashour, Steve K MD134	16,19,20,114
Malinas, Philip D MD	Mason Valley Physical Therapy	Mccarthy, Catherine MD
19,115,116	124	Mccarthy, Lauren MFT7
Malley, Jonathan DC34	Mason, Robin MFT68	Mccarthy, Meagan M MD99
Manaloto, Kristen Carmel T PT	Masood, Parvez MD160	Mccord, Jennifer A PA-C29,3
128	Massand, Manoj G MD160	Mccormac, John A MD160
Manea, Anamaria MD104	Massey, Leslie H DO57	Mccormack, Marie MD1,2,2
Mangum, Angela APRN19	Masters, Marchita PSYD131	Mccormack, Matthew C MD
Mangune, Amelia APRN57	Mateossian, Roger OD96	142
Manguso, Nicholas R MD60	Mather, Deborah G PHD	Mccormick, Thomas MD59,60
Manha, Daria A APRN78	117,132	Mccown, Vivian CPCI39
Manibusan, Rowena MFT	Mather, Jonathan D OD	Mccoy, Patricia A MFT7
70,76	93,94,96,97	Mcdermott, Hugh T MD121
Mannering, Irene H MD53	Mathews, Judith MFT73,112	Mcdonald, Robert L MD
Manning, Curtis MD92	Mathias, Katherine A PT	134,130
Manning, Katie L DPT125,127	125,128	Mcelveney, John CPCI3
Manno, Katherine S MD53	Mathis, David L MD55,101	Mcfadden, Rebecca PT12
Mannos, Kalli PA-C101	Mathisen, Michael T APRN	Mcgahey, Robert J PSYD133
Manoukian, Paul D MD54	16,18	Mcgill, Sarah LADC25
Manteghi, Alexander DO54		Mcginley, Laurie D APRN6

Mcginnis, Madison BCBA27	Mercier, Diane G PHD	Minimed Distribution Corp152
Mcgrew, Megan BCBA26	23,117,133	Minnix, Julie OD92,97
Mcguffin, Richard J MFT	Meridian Health19,24,38,48,74	Minten, Mary MFT74,113
67,110	Merodio, Sarah N LCSW45	Minuteclinic51
Mckay, Jennifer MD	Merrill, Craig MFT	Mitchell, Noria PT128
16,17,21,114,115,116	25,77,107,113	Mitman, Mariah OD95
Mckee, Kayleigh OT88	Merritt, Kelsie PT122	Miyagawa, Dean K MD5
Mckell, Rachel SLP139	Messing, Alicia OT89	Mlk Pharmacy173
Mckenna And175	Metro Drugs173	Moats, Sarah DO56
Mckenney, Maureen OMD14	Meyer Shenk, Chloe E MD142	Mock, Kyle MD61
Mckenzie, Sarah M DO86,87	Meyer, Alexander MD32	Moerdick, Matt C OD92,96,97
Mckeown, Sean PT125	Meyer, Frances M APRN32	Mohun, Laura PT121
Mckibben, Rebecca LCSW50	Meyer, Shaina MOT88	Moller, Emily APRN15
Mckinney, Karen A LADC24	Michitsch, Mark D OD95	Monnig-Reid, Bryant A CSWI
Mclaughlin, Crystal M DC34	Mick, Adam T PT128	45
Mclaughlin, Stephan LCSW43	Mifsud, Amy K CPC37	Monroe, Cassandra N LCSW
Mcmillen, Kayla APRN18	Mikes Pharmacy163	46,48
Mcmordie, Roberta LCSW42	Mikla, Anthony R PT121	Montgomery, Brian D MD141
Mcmullin, Erin PT122	Miles, Danielle BCBA26	Moon, Doksu MD160
Menaul, Nancy A PHD133	Miles, Kevin A DO120	Moore, Kristin LCSW44
Mcnemar, Megan LCSW47	Milke, Jillian L PT127,129	Moore, Michael MD82
Meade, Roseleen PAC100	Miller, Angela LCSW48	Moore, Samuel L PT123
Meadow Valley Phcy163	Miller, Evan MFT74	Moquin, Angela R PT128
Meaney, Megan LCSW50	Miller, Justin B PHD79	Mora, Derek MD6
Medal Cardoza, Cecilia LCSW	Miller, Marcie APRN9	Mora, Justus MFT75
44	Miller, Melissa L DO12	Moradshahi, Michael A PHD
Medcare Pharmacy163	Miller, Michelle LMFT	133
Medequip152	71,73,74	Morales, Guillermina L MD84
Medina, Heather BCBA26	Miller, Montana ADCI24	Moreland Physical Therapy128
Medina, Mary Beth APRN20	Mills Pharmacy163	Moreland, Monica PT128
Mediwala, Rahul N MD79	Mills, Matthew B MD91	Morgan, Allison MD5
Meier, Joshua C MD55,101	Milyko, Kerri L BCBA27	Morgan, Amanda R MD134
Meier, Natasha LCSW48	Minard, Jennifer M APRN82	Morgan, Jay K MD82
Melcher, Marc L MD60	Minark, Lauran OT89	Morgan, Jayson A MD31,32
Melhuish, Victoria L DPM129	Mind & Body Counseling	Morrill, Russell PA-C98
Meliorem Sleep Services137	Associates19,38,48,74,133	Morris, Caleb K MD92
Mellor, Erika M MFT23,74	Mind Body Physical Therapy	Morris, Carson CPC37
Mellum, Nathanael APRN	121	Morris, Katelyn L PAC2
15,19	Mind Body Physical Therapy	Morrison Iii, Martin J MD100
Mellum, Stacy MD86	Zephyr123	Morrison, Lydia PA62
Memor Behavioral Health	Mindeguia, Catherine E APRN2	Morrissey, Amanda L SLP138
19,47,74,109	Minden Dermatology52	Morse, Racheal SLP13
Mendoza, Marco C MD98	Minden Family Medicine &	Mortara, Ann APRN86
Menon, Harry S DO90	Complete Care30	Mortara, Brenda RD83
Merchant, Faraaz DO19,20	Mindful Matters67	Mortellaro, Jana R MS87,89
	Mingrone, Matthew D MD54	Mortensen, William S MD53

Morton, Lillian M APRN90	Nachiondo, James M MD56	Neurorestorative Nevada150
Mosco, Elizabeth A PHD	Naftulin, Brian MD141	Neuthrive Llc122
117,133	Nahhas, Susan APRN18	Nevada Advanced Pain
Moser, Jared LCSW47	Nair, Rueben MD98	Specialists102,103,126
Moss, Larry PT128	Nairizi, Ali MD102	Nevada Cancer170,172
Mountain Crest Therapy Llc48	Najima, Leah L MD87	Nevada Drug167
Mountain Health And	Najjar, Fadi MD79	Nevada ENT & Hearing
Rehabilitation150	Nalivka, Courtney RD83	Associates28,55,101
Mountain Medical Practice120	Nalumaluhia, Robert A PA-C99	Nevada Eye Consultants92,96
Mountain Medical Pulmonary	Nannini Wright, Brittany OD	Nevada Eye Plastic Surgery
& Sleep134,136	95	92,129
Mountain West Inc151	Nannini, Christopher OD95	Nevada Hand Therapy89
Mountain West Sport And	Narag, Lana S MD6	Nevada Health Centers41,85
Spine99,102,120	Narayanan, Nandu PT124	Nevada Heart & Vascular
Mountainview Medical	Narinedhat, Ralph MD85	Center30
Associates6	Narvarte, Javier MD78,79	Nevada Infusion65
Mt Rose Foot And Ankle	Nash, Kristeen ADCI24	Nevada Neurosurgery82
Specialists130	Natera, Inc61	Nevada Orthopedics99
Mt. Grant General Hospital	Navarro, Rhonda C APRN57	Nevada Pain & Spine
146,148,150,161	Navratil, David L MD33	Specialists102,126
Mt. Rose Chiropractic35	Nay, Danielle CSWI46	Nevada Physical Therapy126
Mueller, Ashley N PAC32	Naylor, Elizabeth V PHD	Nevada Retina Associates
Mugosa, Mike S MD60,61	117,133	92,143
Muir, Jeffery J MD103,120	Nazparvar, Leila PA-C102	Nevada Sleep Diagnostics
Mullen, Alyson LADC24	Neal, Shaina CPC40	North
Mullen, Bruce E MD119	Nebeker	Nevada Speech & Therapy
Mullins, Richard C MD99	Nebeker, Franklin K DPM130	Group-Sparks140
Mulvey, Marina AUD27	Negrete, Jacque M LCSW42	Nevada Spinal Orthopedic
Munoz, Janette APRN25,104	Nejabat, Crystal M CPC38	Surgery99
Murphy, Christina A MFT70	Neller-Cox, Emily MFTI74	Nevada Urban Indians48
Murphy, Franklin K MD64,105	Nellis Alpha Phcy173	Nevada Vein And Vascular142
Murphy, James E MD129	Nellis Bravo Phcy173	Nevada Vision Group92,96
Murphy, Megan PT121	Nellis Inpat Phcy173	New Frontier Treatment Center
Mustacchio, Jaden C PAC99	Nellis Mod Phcy173	22,106
Mwero, Cherisse A MD80	Nellis Refill Phcy177	New Light Therapy Llc
MY Hearing Centers28,63	Nellis Satl Phcy177	88,123,137
Myers, Daniella L MFTI74	Nellis Va177	Newe Medical164
Myers, Danyelle MD84	Nelson, Bradley C MD31,32	Newe Medical Clinic130
N	Nelson, Kaylee A PA-C102	Newkirk-Thompson
N NV Center for Behavioral	Nelson, Shelli-Marie APRN	, Cristin E MD2
Services27	25,103	NG, Nancy PT121
N NV Center for Orofacial Pain	Nemedez, Jacquelyn PT121	Nguyen, Colin H MD105
140	Nemovicher, Bobbi J LCSW	Nguyen, Laura PT128
NA, Caroline MD3	48,109	Nguyen, Thelinh Q MD60,143
Nabong, Marisa BCBA151	Neogenomics Laboratories157	Nguyen, Tim T MD5
Naccarato, Anthony D DC33	Nessler, Natalie MD8	Nicholas, Erica G SLP139
· •	,	,

Nicholas, Stephen H LCSW	Northwest Las174	Oja, Jessica APRN60
41,107	Nourani, Sam M MD57	Okechukwu, Chika NP18
Nicholas, Steven W MFT	Noyes, Mary Patty P MFT74	Okeke, Nicole APRN16
69,111	Nugent Family Counseling	Oki, Earle MD118
Nicolet, Nathan PA-C99	Center Inc38,74	Oksol, Erin M PHD134
Nielsen, Amanda LCSW49	Nugent, Geoffrey MFT74	Okundaye, Ivie O MD79
Nielsen, Lorri APRN104	Nugent, Jeffrey S MD25,63,103	Old, Tamara OD97
Niemann, Bobby B MD80	Numotion154	Olde, Darin M APRN90
Nigrini, Elisabeth MD84,85	Nunez, Elizabeth A LCSW	Oliden, Ashley LCSW41
Niho, Christine N OTRL89	41,42	Olisa, Okechukwu APRN19
Nimeri, Rasha A MD2	Nungary, Viola MFT65	Olivarez, Joseph L PA82
Nix, Valeri J PT123	Nunley, James C MD60	Olsen Chiropractic Center35
Nixon, Randall G MD141	Nunley, Kim PT128	Olsen, Alison A PT127,129
Noble, Andrew LCSW47	Nurtured Nested Pllc40	Olsen, Brittany BCBA26
Nokes, Ryan C PA-C16	Nutrition Connection83	Olsen, Shauna L DC35
Nolan, Michial E LCSW44	NV Center for Reproductive	Olsens Corner Drug181
Nolin, Katie LADC24	Medicine64	Olson, James H MD99
Normand, Monique LCSW46	Nwaneri, Michael O MD6	Olson, Suzanne MFT
North Hills Chiropractic35	Nylk, Janina MD79	66,67,68,77
North Tahoe Fire Protection151	Nylk, Tom MD32	Olszewski, Abbie L SLP138
Northeast Las174	Nystrom, Shaylee A PA102	Omnicare Of Las169
		Omnicare Of Reno179
Northeastern Nevada Regional	O'Bannon Lydia B DA C 08	
Hospital	O'Bryan Gwan PHD 117 123	Omohundro, Kristen PT126
Northeastern NV Physician	O'Bryan, Gwen PHD117,133	Onepoint Patient
Practices6,31,59,85,141	O'Dowd, Cecilia MD2	Onuagu, Vivian E MD104
Northern Nevada	O'Hara, Kaitlyn CPCI39	Optima Prosthetic & Orthotics
Northern Nevada Allergy Clinic	O'Kelly Priddy, Colleen M MD	
25,63,103	60	Optimal Health
Northern Nevada Chiropractic	O'Leary, Julia E APRN19	Optimum Physical Therapy121
35	O'Leary, Susan L MD29,30,31	Option Care Health
Northern Nevada Emergency	O'Mara, Timothy J MD99	Ord, Celine B MD135
Physicians55	O'Reilly, Peter PA-C1	Oren, Sydney CSWI49
Northern Nevada	OB/GYN & Associates86	Orlich, Dori J LCSW48
Endocrinology56,104	OB/GYN Associates78,86	Oropeza, Jennifer CPCI40
Northern Nevada HOPES	Oberg, Laura RD83	Oros, Brandie L APRN53
7,19,38,48,63,74,83,84,109,115, 133	Oberhansli, Heidi D MD84,85	Orr, Jeffrey A MD97,98,99
	Obregon, Christine APRN58	Ortega, Maria V APRN3
Northern Nevada Hyperbarics	Ocampo, Melanie C APRN	Orthomed Physical Therapy
	16,18	Associates128
Northern Nevada Medical	Ochsner, Luann D MD6	Orthopedic Surgical Associates
Group30,32,33	Oconnor, Kathleen MD7	99
Northern Nevada Pediatrics7	Ofori, Albert CMPC18	Orthopro of Reno154,159
Northern Nevada Plastic	Ogden, Troy R OD92,95	Ortiz, Julie C SLP140
Surgery Associates129	Oguh, Odinachi MD80	Osakwe, Nancy APRN1
Northern NV Oral And	Ohe, Makenzie CSWI41	Osgard, Eric M MD57
Maxillofacial Surgery159	Oiz, Amaia MFT67,75	Osgood Therapy74

Osgood, Marja L MFT74	Parra Psychiatry116	Perkins, Rebecca J LMFT
Osier-Tatar, Danielle A MFT	Parra, Matthew MD20,115,116	72,74,113
74,107,113	Partell Medical167	Perkins, Samantha PAC60
Ossler, Lauren CSWI47	Partell Specialty173	Perotti, Melissa DC34
Ovard, Jaqueline M DPT122	Partyka, Morgan SLP139	Perrine, Josee A MFT
Overholser, Jason PT121	Passalacqua, Brian MD3	21,66,106,110
Owens, Ashley E PA-C53	Pate, Tyson SLP138	Perry Iii, Edward C MD82
Owens, Jessell M MD99	Patel, Iryna MD79	Pershing General Hospital148
Owyhee Community178	Patel, Jusmin R MD78,79	Pesch, Sarah OT88,89
P	Patel, Suchit H MD135	Peters, Jennifer K APRN29
Pacific Crest Dermatology54	Path to Wellness14	Petersen, Melissa MFT74
Pacific Medical Inc154	Pathway Specialty170	Peterson, Chelsea C AUD28
Packman, Jill MFT67,77	Patrick, Mary H MD20	Peterson, Hilary CPC39
Paden, Lisa BCBA26,27	Patrickson, Kristen R CPC38	Peterson, Jamie CSWI41
Page, Sean BCBA27	Patterson, Denis DO102,103	Peterson, Jennifer OD93,94
Paige Smith Mft Pllc74	Patterson, Laura F OD96,97	Peterson, Preston L APRN143
Palacio, Luis E MD140	Patterson, Margaret PAC54	Peterson, Rachel MFT73
Paladichuck, Hana J MD53	Patterson, Mary E APRN62	Petrie, Justin DO10
Palazzolo93	Patton, John P DPM130	Petruk, Lyudmila I MD80
Palazzolo, Stephen S OD93	Patynowski, Nina APRN78	Pettersen, Jodi RD83
Palliative Care Associates159	Peak Allergy25	Pettipiece, Jennifer L LCSW
Palmer, Danielle OT87,88	Peak Performance Chiropractic	47,109
Palmer, Karen OTR88	35	Pezanoski, Jonathan P MD
Palmer, Robbin PHD61	Pearce, Matthew T PA-C82	57,58,63
Pam Specialty Hospital of Reno	Pebbles Psychiatry Llc19	Pfau, William MD57,58,83
Llc149	Pebbles, Christine Y APRN19	Pfeifle, Klinton J PA-C82
Pana, Ioana C LCSW48	Peck, Edyl Y SLP137	Pharmerica175
Pandhre, Ashlesha R PT124	Peck, Joel R DPT125	Phelps, Megan PAC2
Panelli, Richard W AUD28	Peck, Shannon PA52	Philip Malinas MD &
Panian, Thomas MFT74,113	Peddada, Abhinand V MD135	Associates19,115,116
Papez, Rebecca T MD6	Pediatric Associates Inc7	Phillips, Steven L MD12
Papp, Troy J LADC24	Pediatric Urgent Care145	Phillipsen, Rebecca LCSW40
Pappachan, Pheba APRN19	Pediatrix Medical Group104	Phipps, Timothy D DO98
Pappas, James N MD101	Pelino, Alexandra LCSW40	Phoenix, Wynter N MD59
Paquette, Kristi APRN60	Pellant, Tanya LCSW41,47	Physical Therapy Partners
Paradox Therapy Llc48	Pence, Benjamin T DO120	Nevada124,126
Parent, Fernand PT125,127,128	Pendergrast, Sarah PT121	Physical Therapy Specialist123
Parenti, Caitlin A RD83	Pendyala, Swaroop MD57	Physicians Surgery Center of
Parizo, Rose R APRN19	Peng, Yen-YI MD81	NV146
Park, Daniel DO18,21	Pentec Health65	Physiospine Reno126
Park, Seung B OMD14	Perez, Jorge H MD89,90	Pickett, Cynthia LCSW46,108
Park, Susan J MD3	Perez, Joshua PT125,128	Pierce, Danica LCSW
Parker, Chauncey R PHD	Performance Chiropractic	44,48,108
117,133	Enterprises36	Pierce, Mollie CPC39
Parker, Jamie J APRN20	-	Pierson, Jessica OTRL12
Parker, Steven W MD64,105		Pinecone Pediatrics

Pineda Fortin, Denise A MD86	Premier Physical Therapy	Rajamand, Sina DO81,82
Pinion Orthopedics98	121,123,126,128	Rajapakse, Ridhmi P MD79
Pinion Rehabilitation, Llc123	Presence Therapy48,74,75	Raley'S Pharmacy18
Pinocchio, Mallory OT88	Presley, Daniel DPT128	Raleys 102180
Piper, Andi APRN60	Prestigiacomo	Raleys 103180
Pipkin, Lauri CPC40	, Patricia A LCSW50	Raleys 104180
Pirraglia, Maria V MD120	Pribilia, Jessica S LCSW41	Raleys 105180
Pirruccello, Paul R DC36	Pribyl, Jamie DPT126	Raleys 106180
Pitani, Sujatha MD5	Price, Jennifer R APRN82	Raleys 108179
Pitman, Kenneth W MD102	Pridham, Sarah PT126	Raleys 109165
Pittenger, Susan M PSYD	Prina, Amanda J LCSW48	Raleys 111183
117,133	Prines, Deborah MFTI70,75	Raleys 113167
Plaskett, Nancy RD83,84	Prior, Tami L FNP20	Raleys 114163
Platka-Bird, Lorraine PHD83	Prism Medical Products153	Raleys 115180
Plecha Jr, Stanley MD92	Pritchett Eye Care Associates	Raleys 117164
Plowman, Caron L SLP139	92,93,94,96,97	Ralstin, Samantha DPM130
Plummer, Ariana D MFTI76	Pritchett, Evan F OD96,97	Raman, Christina E MD
Poland, Hayley DPT125	Procare Pharmacy175	Ramirez, Raquel LCSW
Polkinghorn, Ashlee PA-C82	Prohaska, Benjamin PA56,104	46,47,4
Pomeranz, Gary A MD92	Prokop, Tara MD7	Ramiro, Maria Paz I SLP140
Ponder, Colby APRN19	Protell, Tracy E MD15,114,115	Rammel, Amanda L DC30
Ponderosa Pediatrics8	Psychiatry & Wellness of Reno	Rammel, Thomas DC30
Pope, Kimberly A APRN81	20	Ramos, April MFTI70,73
Poppen, Kenneth DO85	Pua, Roland Jayson F MD4	Ramos, Susan R MD60
Poppen, Lauren M APRN12	Pulicken, Mathew MD81	Ramsey, Caitlin APRN6
Porter, Glen T MD55	Pulmonary Solutions, Llc155	Randall-Stanis
Portillo, Margarita CSWI46	Pyramid Lake177	, Adrienne E LCSW42,10
Portillo-Dominguez	Q	Randazzo, Hannah PT128
, Benjamin PAC99	Quadri, Syed MD16	Randolph, Heather SLP13
Posnick, Nicole PT127	Quaglieri, Frank MD81	Randolph-Greene
Potter, Natalie J LCSW21,105	Qualls, Christopher C OD95	, Elizabeth C LADC24
Potts, Curtis R DC35	Quanrud Grimsley, Joy L MFT	Rangel, Leslie M LCSW43,108
Poulin, Michael APRN32	69,111	Rao, Seema L MD105
Poupeney, Sandra M LCSW	Queral, Megan LCSW50	Rao, Varsha R PT12:
24,48,107,109	Quest Counseling & Consulting	Rappaport, James MD103
Power Health Chiropractic Inc	20,24,39,49,75	Rasmussen-Hall
36	Quigley, Robert F DO78,79	, Mandra L PHD133
Powers, Cindy APRN33	Quinn, Sarah APRN78,79	Raulino, Margaret D OD90
Powers, Emily M LCSW48,109	Quinn, Sheila PA-C53	Raven Wellness67,75
Powers, Stephen PA-C99	R	Raxo Drugs Inc16
Pratt, Ann E MD60	Rabin, Jaci APRN18	Ray, Joanne MFT71
Pratte, Alison LCSW48	Racca, Jennifer L MD56,57,58	Ray, Jon W MFT73,112
Precision174	Radiance Ketamine Clinic20	Ray, Sohini MD8
Preece, Melissa D DPT125	Radulescu, Vlad MD30,32	Reach Therapy Group137
Preferred Homecare176	Ragland, James B MD80	Real, Shelby E PA-C93
	Rajamand, Mariko DO86	Rebiejo, Shannon M LCSW5

Reddy, Aurosis DO1
Reddy, Pooja MD5
Reddy, Prahlad A MD136
Reddy, Suresh V MD90
Rederford, Sharon NP20
Reece, Brian R APRN53
Reese, Cari L APN53
Reganti, Sowjanya MD90
Rehab Services of Nevada -
Winnemucca88,124,139
Rehab Services of Nevada
Elko/Eureka88,123,138
Rehal, Manpreet OD93,94,95
Reichert, Jeremy L PAC
140,142
Reid, David G MFT74
Reifsnyder, Jennifer E MD142
Reilly, Lynne F MFT21,66
Rembetski, Thomas E MD
Remsa
Renner, LA Risa MFT77
Reno Acupuncture &
Integrative Med14
Reno Chiropractic Center Inc36
Reno Endoscopy Center146
Reno Eye Institute92
Reno Family Chiropractic36
Reno Family Eye Care96
Reno Family Physicians1,4,8
Reno Foot & Ankle Institute130
Reno Foot And Ankle130
Reno Health Institute14
Reno Hearing Center28,63
Reno Heart Institute31,142
Reno Neurological Associates
81
Reno Obstetrics And
Gynecology62,86
Reno Orthopedic Clinic
62,82,87,89,98,99,100,121,122,
126,127,129,140
Reno Pediatrics8
Reno Psychiatric Associates
20,24,75
Reno Sport & Spine127,129
* * *

Reno Surgical Associates60
Reno Tahoe Dermatology53
Reno Tahoe Pain Associates102
Reno Tahoe Women's Health86
Reno Vamc Pharmacy179
Reno-Sparks Tribal
Reno-Tahoe Therapy Group
89,137 Renovation Mental Health Svcs
49,75,133 Renown Behavioral Health
20,49,75,79,133
Renown Breast Health Center
159,161
Renown Childrens Behavioral
Health8,115
Renown Childrens Moana8
Renown Dermatology Laser &
Skin Care53
Renown Gastroenerology58
Renown Health Home Care155
Renown Health Hospitalist
Services
Renown Health Infectious
Disease Wound Care63,64
Renown Health Medical Group
1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,11,83,140
Renown Health Medical Group
- Integrative Primary Care3
Renown Health Surgical
Intensivist60
Renown Health Urgent Care
144,145
Renown Healthy Heart Program
31
Renown Hospice And Palliative
Care156,159
Renown Imaging159,161
Renown Institute for Cancer135
Renown Institute for Heart And
Vascular Health30,31,32,142
Renown Lab Services158
Renown Medical Group
Womens Health Tpc78,86,118

Renown Medical Group -
Kidney Care79
Renown Medical Group -
Pulmonary Medicine134,136
Renown Medical Group
Arthritis Center136
Renown Medical Group
Endocrinology56
Renown Medical Group
Hematology/Oncology90
Renown Medical Group
Neurology81,105,133
Renown Medical Group
Pediatrics
8,83,100,104,105,106,117,135,160
Renown Medical Group
Physiatry118,119,120
Renown Medical Group
Rheumatology136
Renown Medical Group Sleep
Medicine135,136
Renown Medical Group
Womens Health78,87,118
Renown Regional Medical
Center55,147,148
Renown Rehabilitation Hospital
149
Renown South Meadows
Medical Center148
Renown Surgery Care
33,58,60,79,81,100,105,142,155,
160,161
Renown Therapy Center
89,127,139
Renown Urology Care142
Renown Wound Care Center
5,58,100,143
Renwick, Adrienne CPC37
Repella-Allen, Cynthia APRN
25,103
Restorative Counseling And
Wellness39
Restore Orthotics & Prosthetics
153
Restore Orthotics And
Prosthetics152

Restoring Relationships Parent	Robertson, Carl D OD93,94	Rovetti, David G DC36
Consultation66	Robertson, Daniel T MD97,98	Rowan, Christopher J MD3
Retina Consultants of Nevada92	Robertson, Maria D DPT124	Rowland, Ashley E LCSW49
Reugebrink, Preston PAC101	Robertus, Steffanie PAC142	Rozak, Michael R MD103,12
Rex Drug Co181	Robinson, Sergei DO63	Rubin, Caryn L LCSW46
Reyes, Maria R MD25,63,103	Robison, Brad PT124	Ruby Mountain Recovery Llc43
Reyher Jr, John L DO120	Rodarte Ornelas, Andrea PA12	Ruby Valley ENT54
Reynolds, Kasie APRN6,7,8	Rodeffer-Evans, Karen M MD	Ruckman, Raymond OD93
Reynolds, Meredith MD7	85	Rudolph, Clare E MD84,85
Rhoades, Heidi M MFT74,75	Rodriguez Reyes, Juan F MD32	Ruggieri, Paul M MD160
Rhodes, Kristina J OD94	Rodriguez, Ashlend SLP138	Ruiz, Allyson M APN118
Riar, Anjubal K MD8	Rodriguez, Dee LCSW41,107	Rumph, Leslie K MFT
Ribnick, Deborah J PHD	Rodriguez, Gerardo MD81,105	66,75,113
117,133	Rodriguez, Roman MD16	Rupp, Mckenzie SLP138,139
Richards, Susan PT127,128	Rodway, George W PHD136	Rupp, Robert E MD97,98,99
Richards, Victoria LCSW50	Roelofs, Brent J DC36	Rupp, Sonia MD15,1
Richardson, Roxann PAC142	Roepcke, Fay MD3,87	Rusk, Sophia SLP139
Richardson, Stuart OD93	Roesel, Daniel DO160	Rx Discount172
Riches, Michelle A APRN12	Roesler, Tammy R MD7	Ryan, Paul M MD97,98
Richeson, Robert B MD134,136	Rogers, Dwayne MFTI69	Ryans Pharmacy Inc170
Richied, Debra D PHD117,133	Rogers, Patrick LCSW41,45	\mathbf{s}
Ricketts Stookey, Judith LADC	Rogers, Rainie A PAC53	S.L. Wilcox Health172
21	Rogerson, Irene E CPCI38	Sacht, Matthew PA99
Ricks, Ann MD86	Rohrback, Mitchell MD99	Sachtler, Kirk J PT125
Ridgeview Counseling &	Romaneschi, K Brian MD54	Saddlehorn Speech And
Family Therapy Group	Romano, Laura LCSW	Language137
24,75,107,113	44,48,108	Sadora, Jason S CPC38
Ridley'S Clinic164	Romero, Irma CPC37,39	Saenz, Danielle DO120
Ridley'S Pharmacy164	Root, Erin N CRNA25,26	Safdi, Adam MD79
Riehm, Kay LCSW42,108	Roscoe, Bernard E DO2	Safeway165,178,179,180,181
Rife, Robin L MFTI74	Rosen, Richard B MD12	Safeway Pharmacy164
Riggs, Dawn N PHD131	Rosenbloom, Sarah MFTI74	Sage Health Services26
Rikalo, Lindsey CSWI45	Rosenquist, Robert J MD56	Sage Neuroscience Specialists
Riley, Kimberly APRN29	Rosette, Mackenzie APRN86	81
Riley, Laura Jensen APRN156	Ross Chiropractic Inc36	Sagebrush Psychiatry Pllc20
Rinaldi, Elli DPT122	Ross, Ali PT125	Sahlman, Tifannie LCSW47
Rindler, Rima MD82	Ross, Christine M PT123	Sak N Save 3180
Ringnes, Andrew P MD97	Ross, Jennifer C MFT69	Sala Family Dentistry162
Riordan, Connor PT128	Ross, Lynda J PHD	Salazar, Leah APRN14:
Rise Wellness24,49,75	75,113,118,133	Sallaberry, Arianne M OMD15
Rite Aid Pharmacy164	Ross, Michael T DC36	Salm, Martin E MD52
Rivera, Christin SLP139	Ross, Shawna M SLP139	Salmon, Tammy K LCSW44
Rivera, Rachelle MD63	Rostagni, Chelsa SLP139	Samara, Verena C MD15
Robert Vance Do172	Roth, Bobbi L APRN81	Sambrano, Jordan OT87,88
Roberts, Raymond G DPM130	Roth, Chelsea LCSW40,107	
Robertson & Koenig Ltd93,94	Roumanas, Athan MD33	
Robertson & Roemg Dia73,74	Tournanas, Milan 1919	

Sams Pharmacy	Schelert, Edward V PAC20	Segura Guerra, Francisco PT
170,174,175,180	Schellin, Christine N AUD	122
Sanchez, Courtney OT89	27,28	Seid, Kevin PHD132
Sanchez, Dante LCSW40	Schenk, Arlo C APRN103	Seifert, Bethney APRN120
Sanchez, Jenny NP79	Scherer, Rebecca CPC39	Seivert, Megan APRN20,21
Sanchez, Natalie M MFT	Scherm, Tanja R MD87	Sekhon, Charlotte DPM130
71,72,111,112,117,132	Scherschel, John R DC34,36	Sekhon, Lali H MD82
Sanchez, Sierra J LCSW41,46	Schirripa, Rosa M LCSW44	Sellers, Amanda R DC35
Sandefur, Lauren L MD8	Schlesener, Stephanie PAC19	Semrad, Alison DO55
Sander, Melissa OT87,88	Schmidt, Bianca A BCBA26	Semrad, Thomas J MD89
Sanders, Brittnie APRN2	Schmitt, Debra LCSW44,49	Sepulveda, Marissa CSWI46
Sanders, Daria SLP139	Schneider, Jocelyn APRN32	Serafica, Reimund APRN18
Sanders, Lindsay D DO79	Schneider, Samantha L MD54	Serenity Counseling Services
Sandoval, Michelle V LCSW	Schnell-Blitstein	Llc49
43,51	, Jamie M APRN2	Sernas, Michelle LCSW42
Sands, Amber R PA-C82		
	Schnieder, Falon MFT76	Serusa, Jeanine MFTI22
Sandstone Therapy	Schoening, Amy PA52	Servi, Shannon LCSW48
Sannazzaro, Joseph R MFT	Schoening, Pamela L OTRL	Sestanovich, Melissa PT123
24,49,75,113	88,89	Sexton, Eleni LCSW47,48
Sanousi, Nazar M MD4	Scholer, Paula LCSW50	Seymour, Stacy LCSW44,50
Santoro, Patrick D OT89	Schultz, Lisa CSWI45	Shackelton, Jeffrey B MD53
Santoro, Shelly DPT128	Schulze, Samantha PAC87,99	Shadley, Meri L PHD75,113
Santos, Alfonso P MD160	Schumer, Kristen LCSW50	Shah, Shelvi OD92,96
Sapience Practice133	Schwartz, Denise CPC37,39	Shaheen, Philip J MD99
Saraon, Simrit K APRN80	Schwartzberg, Lee S MD90	Shannon, Kayla LCSW45,48
Sarker, Probir K APRN4	Schwerin, Kathy MFT65	Shannon, Richard MFT75,113
Sasse, Kent C MD60	Schwering, Tessa MD84	Shapiro, Charles E MD141
Sauer, Alysha BCBA26	Scolaris 1181	Sharkey, June Ann LCSW
Sauer, Hanna E APRN62	Scolaris 15181	42,108
Saulebayeva, Aigerim MD92	Scolaris 20180	Sharma, Mukesh K MD79
Saunders, Sean BCBA26	Scolaris 23165	Sharp, Corey PT87
Saunders, Walter W LADC	Scolaris 24	Sharpe, Lauren RD83
21,40	Scolaris 25	Shaver, Colleen MFT70,72
Sav On Pharmacy171	Scolaris 26	Shaw, Jordan T MD99
Savanna Wood Llc41	Scolaris 27	Sheehan Jr, Cornelius T LCSW
Saveic-Kos, Radmila M MD56	Scolaris 28	
		Shaalay Lawa LADDN
Save Mart Pharmacy	Scott, Alicia CPC47	Sheeley, Laura J APRN12
163,179,180	Scott, Elizabeth A MFT74,113	Sheldon, Kimberly APRN1
Savon Pharmacy	Scott, Korina M PT128	Shell, Zachary NP63
163,165,166,168,169,170,171,174, 175,176,178	Scully, Christopher J MD	Shelley, Melissa L PAC31 Shepard, William R DO58
Sawka, Marieke PT123	Scurlock, Kristen K DC34	Sheriff, Imran MD3
Sawyer, Sunny N PA-C58	Seastrand, Ann SLP	Sherwood, Jonathan M PT121
Scarbrough, Shannon R APRN4	Sefcik, Ryan DO57	Shields, Troy MD98,101
Schaefer, Kenneth S PAC82	Science, Ryan DO	Shih, Geoffrey OT12
Schaupp, James F DO		
		Shoemaker, Lindsey BCBA26

Shoemaker, Rebecca PAC99	Sierra Rose Counseling	Sloves, Mirit F MFT74,76
Shonnard, Paul Y MD99	Services49	Smith Family Management Llc
Shrake, Alexandra CPC39	Sierra Speech & Language	49
Shreve, Shannon R MFT73	Group139	Smith Valley Physical Therapy
Shuff, Jaime H MD135	Sierra Spine And Joint Physical	124
Shukla, Sanjai K MD99	Therapy127	Smith, Abbie R CSWI41
Siddharthan, Radhika PA-C7	Sierra Sunrise Wellness Group	Smith, Alyssa LCSW43
Siddiqui, Faisal M MD134	Llc24,75,133	Smith, Brendan LCSW50
Sidener, Bradley J PT127,129	Sierra Surgical Associates	Smith, Curtis J PAC60
Sidener, Kathleen D PT127,129	60,143	Smith, David E MD32
Sidorski, Alexandra NP143	Sierra Women's Health87	Smith, Diane H APN53
Sieffert, George F MD60	Sievert, Mark C MD79	Smith, Jonathan P OD94
Sierra Acupuncture & Healing	Silsby, Christine PAC57	Smith, Katherine S OT89
Arts14	Silver Rose Services49	Smith, Lauren M LCSW47,49
Sierra Chiropractic36	Silver Springs Rural Health	Smith, Laurie A APRN85
Sierra Counseling &	Centers1,33	Smith, Lisa M MFT72
Neurotherapy	Silver State Counseling	Smith, Mariah OD96
21,41,66,106,110,116,131	40,51,77,109,114	Smith, Paige MFT74
Sierra Dragonfly Center75	Silver State Counseling And	Smith, Victoria LCSW46
Sierra Eye Associates92	Therapy51	Smith-Chakmakova
Sierra Foot & Ankle129	Silver State Ear Nose & Throat	, Faye M MD159
Sierra Frontier Advanced	55,101	Smiths Pharmacy
Practice120	Silver State Hearing28	163,164,165,166,167,168,169,170,
Sierra Health Mart167,179,180	Silver State Hearing And	171,172,174,175,176,177,178,179,18
Sierra Infectious Diseases	Balance28	Smokey, Jenny MD6
64,105	Silver State Ophthalmology Llc	Snell, Erin LCSW44,49
Sierra Neurosurgery Group	92	Snidow, Jennifer APRN19,20
82,103,140	Silver State Speech Therapy139	Snow, Sarah N APRN2
Sierra Nevada ENT Associates	Silver State Spinecare120	Sojourn Counseling Group
27,54,122	Silverhardt, Edward G LCSW	24,39,49,76,134
Sierra Nevada Eye Center91,93	23,44,69,106,108,111	Solberg, Cynthia A OD96
Sierra Nevada Specialty Care	Simcox, Jennifer L APRN2	Solinger, Michael R MD57
56,78,79,80,83,143	Simeoni, Julie APRN90	Solutions165
Sierra Nevada Surgical	Simon, Jessica BCBA26	Somers, Marisa APRN3
Associates59	Simonds, Jennifer APRN120	Son, James PT127
Sierra Orthopaedic Physical	Simpson, Ryan MFT76	Song, Michael H MD81,82
Therapy127	Singh, Harvinder MD20	Sonico, Emerald NP18
Sierra Pathology Associates160	Singh, Shipra MD105	Sonnenburg, Anna M CPC39
Sierra Pediatrics8	Singh, Tejvir MD90	Sorensen, Austin L LCSW
Sierra Performance Psychology	Singleterry, Trina APRN16	51,109
49,75,118,133	Sirisinahal, Swetha DO20	Sorensen, Kira OT88,89
Sierra Podiatry Associates130	Skaria, Sunil D MD78,79	Sorensen, Susan E MD7
Sierra Regional Spine Institute	Skin Cancer & Dermatology	Soriano, Marleny MFT76
101,127	Institute52,53,54	Soukup, Jessica L LCSW41
	Skinner, Ruth M APRN32	South Lyon Medical Center99
	Slider, Candalera L PA-C82	

South Meadows Dialysis Center	ST Marys Medical Group32	State of NV Rural Clinic Silver
152	ST Marys Urgent Care145	Springs17,37,43,108,114,116
South Meadows Endoscopy	ST Pierre, Cynthia MD86	State of NV Rural Clinic
Center146	Sta Maria-Torres	Tonopah18,44,68
Southeast Las166	, Maria Sheila M MD86	State of NV Rural Clinic
Southern Bands164	Stade Pimpl, Allyson APRN	Winnemucca17,43,114,115
Southwest Las174	57,86	State of NV Rural Clinic
Souza Counseling Services	Stadler, Franz J MD53	Yerington18,43
68,110	Stage, Danielle J MD7	Statsevych, Volodymyr MD
Souza, Katherine Z MFT68,110	Stahlmann, Charles DO	160
Souza, Taylor PT127	134,135	Steadman, Mathew OT89
Sovulewski, Kesamyn CPCI39	Staidle, Jonathan P MD54	Stears-Macauley, Zoe LCSW
Soyka, Kathleen BCBA27	Stamps, Mark BCBA27,151	46
Spalding, Emily LCSW41	Standerfer, Alexa DPT125	Stecher, Lindsay LADC24
Spalka Counseling77,114	Stanfield, Monique J PSYD133	Steen, Madelyn CSWI45
Spalka, Monica J MFT77,114	Stanko, Michael L MD92	Steever, Ethan PHD118,134
Spalka, Roch M LMFT75	Stanley, Maria A OD96	Steinagel, Geraldine MD20
Spanheimer, Jennifer PT128	Starley, Doug P PA52,54	Stephenson, L Richard PT
Sparks, Daniel R MD59	Starling, Justin W PA99	121,124
Spaulding, Dana LCSW48	Starr, Victoria DO84	Steppingstone Behavioral
Spears, Alma MFT69	State of NV Rural Clinic Battle	Solutions76
Specialty Care Infusion Center -	Mountain43	Sterner, Christine K SLP13
Carson65	State of NV Rural Clinic	Stevens, Christy D APRN
Spectrum Learning Center26	Carson16,41,66,114,115,131	16,17,18,80,119
Spectrum Pharmacy166,180	State of NV Rural Clinic	Stevens, Lisa M OTR88
Speedy Specs94	Dayton17,43,68	Stevenson, Abbie AUD28
Speicher, Joel L MD7	State of NV Rural Clinic	Stevenson, Joseph MD31,32
Spencer, Terrence S MD92	Douglas16,42,67	Stevenson, Maria BCBA27
Spevak, Michael PT125	State of NV Rural Clinic Elko	Stevenson, Todd DC35
Spiekermann, Noaa MD8	17,43,115,137	Stewart, Amanda LCSW
Spine Care & Rehabilitation119	State of NV Rural Clinic Ely	45,49,109
Spitale-Efstratis	21,51,77,115,116	Stewart, Brianna N APRN60
, Kristina APRN57,79	State of NV Rural Clinic Fallon	Stewart, Charles E MD55
Spivack, Jonathan W MD81	16,42,67,80,114,115	Stine, Tessa CPC40
Spoerke, Nicholas J MD60	State of NV Rural Clinic	Stirton, Shana M CPC39
Spogen, Daniel MD3	Fernley17,43,68,108,116,119	Stitser, Christine M PT127,128
Sports & Performance Physical	State of NV Rural Clinic	Stock, Sarah C MD160
Therapy127	Hawthorne18,43,68	Stodtmeister, Russell T MD2
Sports Therapy & Rehab Inc122	State of NV Rural Clinic	Stoll, Kathleen A MD19
Sprague, Michelle LMFT	Lovelock17,68	Stonem, Elysia L APRN21
77,114	State of NV Rural Clinic	Storey, Keri CNM77,78
Spreitzer, Jeffrey J MD160	Pahrump18	Stornetta, Stephen DC36
Sprenger, Johann LCSW50	State of NV Rural Clinic	Stovak, Mark L MD3
Spring Valley171	Panaca17,67,114,116	Strande, Gordon A CADC22
Sprinkel, Stephen L MFT77		Streeter, Brittany OT88
Srivastava, Pradyumn SLP138		Streit, Cara A MD84

Strominger, Mitchell B MD	Swanson, David C MD99	Tann Choice Cardiovascular30
79,105	Swanson, Karmen OT89	Tann, Stephen M MD30
Strunk, Rhonda L APRN52,53	Swanson, Kyle MD97,98,99	Tanner, Patrick G LMFT
Studer, James L MFT76	Swanson, Ryan PAC62	23,70,106,111
Studer, Zoe OT88,89	Swartz, Carol T MD6	Tarbet, Skylar L DPT123,124
Study, Jill APRN102	Sweatt, Janay CPC38,40	Target Pharmacy
Stultz, Todd W MD160	Sweeten, Robert PT124	165,166,169,170,171,172,173,176,
Stumpf, Meghan OT87,88	Sweetwater Pain And Spine	177,180,181
Sturrock, Kathleen PAC101	And Assoc103,120	Tatem, Stewart MD7
Stuyvesant, Robert P LCSW49	Swenski, David D DPT128	Tatro, Andrea M MD120
SU, Sharlene MD118,120	Swift Institute	Tavares, Rita T SLP138
Suba, Faisal A MD16,18	65,81,82,88,89,98,101,102,103,	Tavener, Michelle D APRN
Sublett, Pamelia J LCSW43	121,122,127,128,130	78,79
Sugi Psychiatry And Wellness	Szatkowski, Barbara A APN57	Tay, Jennifer MD81
20,39,49	Szeto, Megan D BCBA27	Taylor, Corinne G LCSW46
Sullivan Iii, James E DO78,79	T	Taylor, Cory A MFT
Sullivan, Laura E MD30	Tabaac, Burton J MD80	23,71,107,112
Sullivan, Sara M PAC99	Tabano, Megan OTRL12	Taylor, Geavon ADCI21
Sullivan, Shannon SLP139	Tabares Avila, Diana CSWI49	Taylor, Katania V OMD14
Summers, Sabrina M PT125	Tack, David A MD52	Taylor, Madison PAC4
Summit Chiropractic36	Tack, Dina K MD89	Taylor, Peter J MD84
Summit Neuropsychology Pllc	Tactile Systems Technology153	Taylor, Rendle PT127
118,134	Taguchi, Meari MD81	Taylor, Samantha J CPCI37
Summit Pediatrics8	Tahoe Carson Valley Medical	Taylor, Sandra J MD58,59
Summit Voice And Swallowing	Group15,17	Taylor, Sherry L ADCI22
138	Tahoe Chiropractic Clinic33	Tearnan, Blake H PHD131
Sun Drugs176	Tahoe Forest Hospital91,141	Tedja, Rudy M DO63
Sun, Shining M MD32	Tahoe Forest Hospital District	Teissedre, Marcus LCSW47
Sundland, Kyle L LCSW48	Orthopaedics97,99	Teixeira-Smith
Sundstrom, Steven DO5	Tahoe Forest Multispecialty	, Ashlie D APRN82
Sunrise Medical176	Clinic7,15,84,159	Teng, Francis W MD59
Surapaneni, Nirmala MD134	Tahoe Forest Multispecialty	Tennert, Kristina APRN57
Surgento, Brianna N APRN18	Clinics	Teshome, Redet APRN32
Surgical Weight174	6,15,27,29,54,55,56,58,59,63,80,	Thao, Choua MD134
Sushenko, Sasha CPCI38	84,89,131,141,144	THC Of Nevada176
Susman, Janice F MFT65,110	Tahoe Orthopedic & Sports	THE164
Sutter, Lorilee MD135	Medicine Inc87,97,98,115,118	The Back Doctors36
Suttle, Timothy MD142	Tahoe Sierra Eye & Optical91	The Couch Adaptive Integrated
Sutton, Jennifer MD135	Talancon, Jared A PAC54	Ther39
Sutton, John H OD96	Talbott, LA Dawn M MD129	The Counseling Exchange
Sutton, John R DO55	Tam, Christopher MD142	39,49,76
Swackhamer, Robert D MD32	Tamietti, Elizabeth MFT77	The Elko Clinic7,59
Swank Family Hearing27,28	Tamura, Nicole E BCBA27	The Empowerment Center24
Swank, Megan H AUD27,28	Tan, Eng K MD55	The Finley Center14,15,128
Swanner, Pamela D MFT69,75	Tanenbaum, Keith J LCSW40	The Healthcare178
Swanson, Andrew DO3	Tang, Thinh DO57	The Healthcare Center3,5,9

The Learning Consultants27	Tilton's Therapy for Tots	Tunney, Kelsey M DPT126
The Life Change Center	12,13,88,122,137,138	Turley, Matthew PT123
21,24,25	Tilton, Debra OT12	Turley, Tanya OT88
The Medical Professional9	Timberlake, Amber MFT67	Turnbeaugh, Elizabeth J APRN
The Pill Box181	Tingley, Andrea APRN8	6
The See Center93	Tippett, Vickie L MD86	Turner, Gena S APRN4
Theobald, Nicholas J CRNA26	to, Thomas-Duythuc MD31,32	Turner, Jeffrey DO29
Theory And Method Therapy	Tobin, Tori OT12	Turri, John PT126
Collective49,76	Todd's Body Shop128	Tuttle, Michael C DPT122,124
Therapy Management Group	Toft, Lorrel E MD29,30,31	Tuveson, Kelly L DO8
26,89,128,138,139	Tognotti, Ryan PAC98	Twedt, Roxanna MD118
Theriot, Jonathan C DO156,159	Tolbert, Leslie SLP139	Twombly, Christopher D MD
Thiele, Karen MD3	Tolbert, Marshall E MD82	120
Thomas Dermatology174	Tomita, Robin MD118,119	Tynes, Whitney MFTI66
Thomas Iii, Carl F MD4	Tomita, Ruth S MD84	U
Thomas, Adria F APRN53	Tomitz, Nicole SLP139	Uccelli, Joseph R MD60
Thomas, Heather L APRN84,85	Tomlinson, Andrew MD54,101	Ugalde, Kassandra CPC40
Thomas, Jennifer A BCBA26	Tompkins, David C PT126	Uglum, Else MD6
Thomas, Joan MD4	Tordi, Carol H MD7	Ukadike, Kennedy C MD136
Thomas, Julie A PA-C3	Torosyan, Rain LCSW44	Umc Lied Pharmacy170
Thomas, Karmella RD84	Torres, Wilfredo A MD84	Umc Outpatient176
Thomas, Katharine E MD90	Toulouse, Leslie H MPT125	Unangst, Alicia DO99
Thomas, Michael S MD60	Tousignant, Josee-Anne S SLP	Unique Care173
Thompson, Andrea L APRN	139,140	University Health
15,19	Towell, Alecia L MFT76,113	3,4,5,12,20,64,84,87,118,134,138,
Thompson, Kaitlin SLP138	Tracey, Margaret OMD14	139,140
Thompson, Laura B MD86	Tran, Kathy PA104	University Medical Center of
Thompson, Michael A APRN32	Tran, Kelly APRN25	Southern Nevada1
Thompson, Steven A MD84	Traversie, Marisa R APRN3	Uppal, Renny MD99
Thornton, Dominique T LCSW	Trease, Denise PHD45	Upton, Jeffrey D MD141
45,46	Tremayne, Taylor CPCI39	Urology Nevada
Thorp, Cynthia M PSYD	Trentman, Megan SLP13	135,140,141,142
116,131	Trippett, Jamie N APRN2	\mathbf{V}
Thottempudi, Neeharika MD80	Trout, Tyler MFTI74	Vacca, Dante F MD82
Thrive Wellness of Reno	Truckee Physical Therapy121	Vagujhelyi, George MD57,58
9,20,39,50,67,76,83,89,109,115,	True Care Pharmacy174	Vaillancourt, Erin R PT123
116,139	True North Treatment Center	Valencik, Karen CSWI41
Thriveworks39,50	20,27,50,76,109,115,116	Valencik, Maria LCSW47
Thull, Tessa PAC19	Truong, Danny DO81	Valente, Kelly MFT67
Thumbprint Behavioral Health	Truong, Thomas N DO31,32	Valiente, Milcah LCSW44
76	Tsay, Jawad MD160	Valladares, Aymara CPC37
Thyssen, Katherine A DO4	Tsiopos, Lyndsey MFTI76	Valle, Dallan PT123
Tieken, Nicholas LCSW48	TU'Uta, Stephanie LCSW46	Valley Eyecare & Eyewear
Tilton's Therapy	Tucker, LU Ann M PT122	Gallery94
12,13,87,122,137,138	Tully, Amy LCSW50	Van Dover, Lauren APRN8
	Tulppo, Tim PT129	Van Dyke, Tamara L PA-C53
	1 wippo, 1 iiii 1 1129	

Vanageatigul, Lisa OT87,88	Vitality Integrated Programs	Walgreens #11446	179
Vance, Catherine G MS28	Carson21,42,66	Walgreens #11668	
Vance, Deborah MFT65,109	Vitality Primary Care14	Walgreens #11899	
Vanderclay, Amanda MD60	Vitorovic, Danilo MD81	Walgreens #12540	
Vanek, Alyse PT122	Vizza, Shanae PAC82	Walgreens #12641	
Vargas, Stephanie M CADC21	Vlasek, Jessica L PA-C52	Walgreens #12646	
Vargo, Simone A FNP1	Vogel, Natalie W MD7	Walgreens #2474	
Vasquez, Beth A SLP139	Vogt, Alex APRN102	Walgreens #2590	
Vawters, Jennifer G MFT	Vohra, Moiz T MD160	Walgreens #2598	
76,113	Von Rumpf, Justine MFTI75	Walgreens #2658	
Vayner, Oleg A MD6,7	Vondra Family Chiropractic36	Walgreens #2662	
Vazeen, Mehdi MD91	Vondra, Joseph A DC36	Walgreens #3841	
Veal, Cynthia APRN78	Vong, Quan S OD96	Walgreens #3842	
Veeraswamy, Arathi MD86	Vons	Walgreens #3843	
Vega, Melissa APRN21	165,166,167,168,169,170,171,174,	Walgreens #3844	
Vellek, Mark J MD89	176	Walgreens #3845	
Vendeiro, Andrea LCSW44	Vons Pharmacy163	Walgreens #3871	
Veniero, Joseph C MD160	Voss, Laura PT126	Walgreens #3872	
Venner, Allison W MD57	VU, LY MD2	Walgreens #3873	
Verkuyl, Jennie A PA-C60	Vydra, Darrell DO103	Walgreens #3915	
Verma, Arushi MD104	Vyshutina, Marina APRN32	Walgreens #3922	
Veronese Jr, Wagner A MD	W	Walgreens #4086	
86,87	Wade, Catherine APRN19	Walgreens #4106	
Vevoda, Amy DC34	Wadia, Gurjeet P MD9	Walgreens #4137	
Vial, Sheri L PT126,128	Wagner, Jessa MFT76	Walgreens #4197	
Vice, Sierra LCSW46,48	Wagner, Karen APRN2,8	Walgreens #4242	
Victoria Richards Therapy &	Wainstein, Mark A MD141	Walgreens #4433	
Wellness50	Wal-Mart Pharmacy	Walgreens #4579	
Victoria, Pamela L SLP140	163,164,165,166,167,168,169,170,	Walgreens #4755	
Vida & Hope Counseling Pllc39	171,174,176,177,178,179,180,181	Walgreens #4763	
Vigil, Debra PHD139	Waldaias, Shelly CPCI37	Walgreens #4788	
Villagracia	Walden, Rachael SLP139	Walgreens #4789	
, Sheery Marie APRN79	Waldmann, Alexa LCSW47,50	Walgreens #4790	
Villalpando, Brianna CSWI49	Waldron, Glen PT123	Walgreens #4854	
Villena, Paola LCSW50	Walecke, Whitney CPCI37	Walgreens #4855	
Viner, Jesse A PAC100	Walgreens164,173,174,175	Walgreens #4856	
Virginia Family Care Center3	Walgreens #10190177	Walgreens #5013	
Visionary Surgery Center of	Walgreens #10215171	Walgreens #5014	
NV Llc147	Walgreens #10782171	Walgreens #5015	
Vista Medical	Walgreens #10783170	Walgreens #5154	
Vitality Footprints Counseling	Walgreens #10862173	Walgreens #5295	
24,50,76	Walgreens #11206171	Walgreens #5311	
Vitality Integrated Programs	Walgreens #11226179	Walgreens #5369	
BH17,22,43	Walgreens #11227181	Walgreens #5479	
17,22,43	Walgreens #11444165	Walgreens #5570	
	Walgreens #11445170	•	
		Walgreens #5619	1 /.

Williams, Jennifer BCBA26	Woodburn, Cynthia Lou MFTI	Young, Bryan J MD11
Williams, Joseph L MD101	76	Young, David R MD30
Williams, Krista LCSW48,109	Woodcook, Tavia N LCSW	Young, John MD103
Williams, Mark A APRN18	41,43	${f Z}$
Williams, Meghan AUD28	Woodhull, Whitney J MD105	Zamboni, Anthony C MD
Williams, Melissa CPCI	Woodliff, Tricia CPC39	55,10
24,39,75	Woodring, Emanda MFTI76	Zebrack, John MD99
Williams, Richard D MD3	Woody, Niambi SLP138	Zeffaro, Lauren T APRN15
Williams, Thornton G MD	Wooley, Laura PAC53	Zell, Steven C MD
119,120	Woolley II, Christopher A MD	Zephyr Wellness77,113
Williams-Pratt, Shannon CPC	82	Zink, Davor N PHD79,13
39	Woolley, Joshua DDS161	Ziock-Price, Jennifer MD80
Willmoth, Vanessa BCBA27	Worchel, Jared M DO120	Zisman, Celia N LCSW4
Wilson, Christopher R MD	Working, Sara M MD86	Zlatev, Dimitar MD142
30,31,32	Woytek, Hannah PT128	Zollinger, Jeffrey S DO103,120
Wilson, Debra MFT69	Wright, Carie A CNM78	Zovich, Daniel C MD50
Wilson, James M MD7	Wright, Charlotte L APRN91	Zsikla, Suzanne MD
Wilson, Kayla BCBA26	Wright, Diana E PSYD133	Zubernis, James J DO8
Wilson, Kimberly G CSTF99	Wright, Jacob D OT88,89	Zucker, Jacob P MD103
Wilson, Kristin L MD8	Wright, Logan J LCSW45	Zuckerman, Randall MD60
Wilson, Melissa M OMD15	Wright, Ruth A PHD118,134	Zukowski, Chris CPC40
Wilson, Paul D OD96	Wright, Sharon L MD60	Zumwalt, Michael J MD52
Win, Thi Thi MD5	Wrona, Julia PAC31	Zykova, Polina G MD56
Winder, James MD8	Wrye, Scott W MD129	Zykova, i olilia o MD
Wing, Lauren M CPC38	WU, Jenny MD160	
Wingfield Skilled Nursing And Pahah	WU, Ziqiang MD91	
Rehab	Wyatt, Clark J NP25	
Winkler, Joan MFT24,75	Wyneken, Gina M LMP14	
Wint, Dylan MD	Y VAIOanh Lina MMD	
Winters, Geneva A PT127	YA'Qoub, Lina M MD32	
Wiskerchen Jr, Jacob R MFT	Yaeger, Noah D APRN16,17,18	
	Yamamoto, Carrie L APRN86	
Witmer, Bruce E MD119,120	Yamamoto, Dennis MD57,58	
Wold, Stephen M MD118	Yates, Mason S PAC32	
Wolfe, Linda L PT128	Yatteau, Andrew T MD4	
Wolff, Robert S MD91	Yeager, Kimberly K MD136	
Wolfson And171	Yee, Elaine M MD64,105	
Wolfson Medical172	Yegge, Karalyn MFT73,77	
Women'S Specialty174,175	Yerington Family Vision Center	
Wong, Hsien Y MD160	94	
Wong, Jason K DO1	Yerington Tribal181	
Wood, Karen J APRN62	Yocom, Jayme APRN102	
Wood, Sarah L MD86	Yohey, Tiffany APRN56	
Wood, Savannah LCSW41,42	Yokoi, Garnet M OD95	
Wood, Yvonne PHD118,134	York, Emily LCSW47	
	Young, Breanna PAC55	